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of Diabetes on her feet and chromic dizzines from a accident in 1988.
( exhibit “A” at pp. 10}

The only other treating physician at the time of both Reeves’ non-industrial and industrial
accidents was Dr. Barton R. Becker M.D. F.A.C.S.. who opined on the dates listed bélow:

June 21, 1989: Mrs. Reeves gives a clinical history of postural vertigo.
Her postural vertigo was gradually improving with valium { préscribed
for labyrinthine sedation ) and her headaches were decreasing. However,
the second accident on 9/25/88 caused further damage, resulting in more
neck pain and vertigo. ( exhibit “A™ at pp.12 )

July 21, 1989: Mrs. Reeves has been followed by me since 4/13/87. She
was involved in an auto accident with neck strains and vertigo 7/20/87.

- Medical therapy has helped, and she was improving, with less dizziness
and headaches, : - .
On 9/25/89 [ 88 1, she was involved in a second accident, re-injuring her

neck, resulted in increased vertigo and headache, which has persisted
until the present. { exhibit “A™ at pp. 13 )

February 1, 1990: I feel the 9/25/88 accident did more damage to Mrs.”

Reeves.

- My notes from 11/13/87 to 5/12/88 show progressive improvement in
her symptoms, such as decreased vertigo and headaches.
I examined Mrs. Reeves next 10/4/88, for an auto accident 9/25/88. She
had increased neck pain, vertigo and complained of left ear tinnitus.
Mrs. Reeves has not done well since her second accident. She may have
permanent neck problem and vertigo. ( exhibit “A” at pp. 15)

© Undated: her life is greatly affected by her balance problems. ( exhibit
“A” at pp. 16)

- As noted in every physicians report from the time of Reeves’ industrial accident u'nﬁil tﬁe
present, she has presented with the very same symptoms that were found to be
compensational by Bally’s. ( exhibit “A™ at pp. 1 thru217) Of: mﬁelis the fact that in all of the .
medical documentation, there is no physician that opined that Reeves was cai)abie of returning
to gainful employment, as required pursuant to NRS 616C. 473, to cease payment of benefits.

To the contrary all of the physicians opined that Reeves was not able to return to gainful

W O aAy

961




émployment. ( exhibit “A” at pp. 5 .6, 24, 60, 81, 83, 87, 101, 122, 128, 130, 131, 13‘3, 134.,7' :
203,216 ) Baily’s determined that Reeves was not entitled to past and ongoing TTD bcn,eﬁts, in - |
her accepted and open industrial claim on the notion that there is no certification of d‘i_seibi-lit-y,
against of the medif:al evidence. ( exhibit “B™ at pp. 284 ) o
Reeves has sought and is seeking ﬁledicai treatment for her accepted industrial injuriés.
" She has undergone various treatments over the years, including physical théra;iy,’ injections
into her neck and back, pain and stress managément counseling, biofeedback thérapy and
psychoeduc_aticnal lectures, and various prescription medications, al to try to have a life_
without the constant headaches, extreme dizziﬁess, and chrbnic neck and back paiﬁf After
twenty-two ( 22 ) years, she is now resolved to the conclusion that her in(iustrially caused
injuries may never be resolved enoﬁgh to permit her to have a life without pain, ( exhibit ‘?A;’ at
pp.- 1 thru 217 ) She is now treating with her family physician, Dr. Doina R. jianu,- and
Mountain Rehabilitation, Dr. Curtis W. Poindexter, to try to alleviate some of her pain and
dizziness.
The fact that Bally’s is and has not paid for most of Ref:\_res ﬁ‘gedical treatment, for her
, industrial symptoms, is because they closed her claim, on the issue of causation, almost as soon
" as they accepted it. -

As this is a long and complex case, Reeves will try to just deal with the claim closures

after the Supreme Court Decision in 1997. Bally’s Grand Hotel and Casino v Reeves. 113 Nev.
926, 948 P.2d 1200 ( 1997 ). ( exhibit “C” at pp. 318-325)
It is undisputed that Bally’s accepted Reeves’ claim the first ﬁme, with the symptoms of

dizziness, headaches and neck pain, in an acceptance letter datéd September 26, 1997, ( exhibit
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2§ “B” at pp. 237 ) and a second letter dated May 12, 1998. ( exhibit “B™ at pp. 238 ) '
3 After long delays, nine ( 9 ) months, in paying back TTD benefits or any other benefits, eveni
4 | _ o
though, NRS 616C.065 (1), ( a), states that within 30 days after accepting the claim the
5 : , . o ,
6 i insurer shall commence payment, Bally’s eventuality, on or about June 2, 1998, issued a check
7§ for back TTD benefits. ( exhibit “B” at pp. 239)
8 | On the same day Bally’s scheduled an appointment with Dr. Oliveri, for an IME, on August
21 121998, '
10 . S
In letters to Dr. Oliveri, Ms. Ethel Pipp, Manager, Workers” Compensation, Hilton Hotels
12 Corporation, informed Dr. Oliveri, on the dates listed below:
13 June 2, 1998: Since Bally’s was unsuccesstul in their denial of this
_ claim, it became my responsibility to manage the file.
14 1 What I feel will be of interest to you is no tests were performed from
15 the MVA. o
She said she normally just lies around all day since she is not capable
16 - of anything else.

She had a motor vehicle accident prior to her current one of 09-25-88.

p—t
~1

and neck pain from both accidents. ( exhibit “B” at pp. 240-241 )

—
>-]

July 23, 1998: Please address what drugs are aiapropriate for her industrial
condition and what drugs are for her non-industrial condition. { €xhibit “B”
at pp. 244 )

N e

* Ina letter from Ms. Pipp to David Zerfing, Sr. V.P., Finance & Administration, Bally’s,

[
~

dated June 2, 1998, in which she stated: ( exhibit “B” at pp. 242 )

N

The physician must determine what is industrial versus her non-
industrial complaints.

VIR

As, noted in the letters above, Bally’s has been trying to revisit the issue of causation, from

bt
N

the time they first accepted Reeves claim as industrial, to the present day, with no legal grounds

aag

)
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to do so.
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Per Nevada Supreme Court rulings, the reconsideration of causation is not allowed. Day

v Washoe County Schoo] District and CDS Compﬁrsf, 102 Nev. 387, 116 P.3d 68 ( 2005),

“does not permit reconsideration of the accuracy of a prior decision that an injury is

industrial in nature.” and that “prior determination that an injury was industriélly related may ~

not be reconsidered in determining pﬁmary causation under NRS 616C.390.”

X

DOCUMENTS THAT SUPPORT A DETERMINATION OF VIOLATIONS OF NRS

616D.120 AND 616C.475. THAT REEVES® CLAIM SHQULD BE REQPENED

MTH ALL WORKER‘S COMPENSATION BENEFITS:;

Whereas, the DIR found that there was no violation of NRS 616D.120 is based upon the

medical docurnents from Dr. Ohven and Dr. Glyman, Reeves will deal W‘ith those first.

A. DR OLIVERI‘S REPORTS:

156180

Reeves® appointment with Dr. Oliveri was re-scheduled and held on August 18, 1998. In

Dr. Olliveri’s report he stated; ( exhibit “A” at pp. 48-61)

The examinee states that in July of 1987, she was the belted passenger

- in a full-sized truck when she was rear-ended and pushed into a Bronco.

She states she hit her head on the window and had problems primarily

- headaches. She denies any cervical or upper extremity complaints or

any other complaints related to that accident other than headache’

On 09/25/88, the examinee states that she was the belted driver in the
same truck that she was in with the previous accident. She states that
her head whipped forward and backward very hard.

. There is subjective limitation in bilateral shoulder abduction at 140

degrees.

She has subjective limitations that are nonanatomic in cervical and
lumbar spine motion.

In the cover letter, it stated that Bally’s was unsuccessﬁ.\l inp denial

of the claim. I have been asked to evaluate the examinee’s capabilities
in terms of entering the work force. The bottom line is that this
examinee primarily has a psychiatric problem. Of note is that she

has been granted social security disability since 1989. The criteria

for disability under social security are very much different than the
criteria under worker’s compensation especially when issues of -

42 | Q\A(C\
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causation need to be established. Individuals with the psychiatric
diagnosis of somatoform pain disorder oftentimes are not capable

of gainful employment as indicated by the administrative law judge.
PREEXISTING CONDITIONS: There was a previous motor vehicle
accident in 1987 resulting in headache complaints. | suspect that those
complaints are also part of her current presentation. '
CAUSATION: The motor vehicle accident on 09/25/88 may have
caused some minor problems physically but those have undoubtedly
resolved.

WORK CAPACITY/’DISABILITY As discussed above, this examinee’s
obtaining of social security disability dating back to 1989 shoiild not

be misconstrued as a justification for disability on an industrial basis
It is my very strong opinion that based on the industrial accident and
objective issues ,there is no evidence of disability. 7
PROGNOSIS: Exceedingly guarded because of the nonindustrial factors.

B. ARGUMENT OF DR. OLIVERI‘S REPORTS:

On August 27, 1998, Bally’s sent a letter to Reeves effectively closing her claﬁfn by
stating that her condition was non-industrial, according to the report from Dr. Oliveri, and_nb
other disability benefit would be provided since her iﬁdustrial condition had plateaued. ( exhibit
“B” at pp. 244 A-244 B ) That Bally’s issued a check, for TTD benefits, that covered the period
through 08-26-98. ( exhibit “B™ at pp. 244 A, 244 B)

It should be noted that Dr. Oliveri’s report did not stﬁtc that there were :10’{ any _phy_sical
problems, just that it. was his opinion that whatever the physical ﬁroblems were, they were

related to the first accident, not the second. Dr. Oliveri also stated that the second accident . -

- may have caused some minor physical problems but they have undoubtedly resolved. ( exhibit

“A” at pp. 60 ) He also, stated under “ preexisting conditions,” that he suspected that her
complaints from her prior accident were part of her current preéentaiion. (exhibit “A” at pp.
59 ) Which would appear, he is saying that Reeves current sympj:bms are part of her symptmﬁs
from her non-industrial accident, to wit, that her ;:urrent symptbm.; are not solely related to

3 L He
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either accident, but a combination of injury from both.

These symptoms were found in Bally’s vs. Reeves to be at the very least, partly, caused or '
aggravated, along with new injury, by the industrial accident, of 1988, and are the symptoms
that Bally” accepted as industrial, in 1997. ( exhibit “B” at pp. 237, 238 )

Whereas, Dr. Oliveri only stated that Reeves current symptoms are part of her first accident

" and that solely from her industrial accident there was no evidence of diSabirlit'y. To accept that

as a reason to close an industrial claim is to revisit the issue of causation, which is not allowed,

as noted in Day v Washoe.

Wher‘eas, Bally’s has always required obj ective medical evidence to support anﬂopi'niq;l,
Reeves would like to see what objective medical evidence Dr. Oliveri utilized in forming his
opinion, that all of Reeves’ physical symptoms were solely related to the first ( non-
industrial) accident, other than the letters from Ms. Plpp ( exhibit “B” at pp. 240-241, 244 )

Dr. Oliveri _also stated the prognosis for returning to work was exceeding guarded. ( exhibit

“A” atpp. 60 ) As such, he did not release her to return to work, just that it was his opinion that

i~ whatever her symptoms are, they are related solely to the non-industrial accident.

4

Whereas, Dr. Oliveri did not find that Reeves was able to re-tufn to gainful employment,
- pursuant to NRS 616C.475, her claim should not have been closed, ﬁnd'yet was not, therébyjéf ,
violation of NRS 616C.475 and NRS 616D.120.

Whereas, Dr. Oliveri had not seen Reeves until ten ( 10 ) years after the accidents, and

based upon the Decision in Bally‘s v Reeves, where it was found that there was ample medical

evidenee that the industrial accident of 1988, both aggravated her previous injuries and caused

injuries independent of the previcus injuries. Reeves is at a loss as to how Dr. Oliveri séparated

44 C\%\ -
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the cause of Reeves’ pl;ysical symptoms, as to what is related to the first accident as 6pposéd to
the second acéident. The issue of causation is what Bally’s and Dr. Oliveri were trying to
revisit, in effect overturn the Nevada Supreme Court Ruling.

Also, it would appear, by the letters that were sent to Dr. Oliveri, 5y Ms. Pipp, thét B‘al'ly’s '
was trying to influence the physicians report. ( exhibit “B” at pp. 240-241, 244 )

Reeves timely filed for an Hearing Before the Hearings Officer and a héariﬁg was held on
January 11,1999. The Hearings Officer, Ms. Nora Garcia held: ( exhibit “C” at p. 326-327 )

Regarding the closure of this claim, the evidence shows that this
- claim was initially denied and via litigation was deemed a compensable
claim. The basis of the August 27, 1998 closure was Dr. Oliveri’s
Independent Medical Evaluation dated August 18, 1998. However,
the totality of the evidence raises a medical question regarding the
claimant’s continued symptomatology of headaches, dizziness,
tinnitus and vertigo. Accordingly, this matter is hereby REMANDED
for the insurer to provide the claimant with a one time consult with
a mutuatly agreed upon specialist in order that a further medical
opinion can be rendered regarding treatment of these conditions.
Upon completion, a further determination is to be generated, providing
appropriate appeal rights, relative to the status of this claim.

In a letter from F. Edward Mulholland to Ms. Reeves dated February 3, 1999, in which he

“stated: { exhibit “B” at pp 252-253 ) ' . d
The Decision and Order denied Bally’s previous determination to
close your claim.
Upon receipt of a report from the evaluating physician, Park Place
will issue a determination letter with appeal rights relative to the
status of your claim.

- Mr. Mulholland in the letter above tells Reeves that Bally’s closure was denied by the
Hearings Officer and that at some point in time, later, Bally’s would issue a determination as to -

the status of her claim. It stands to reason that if Reeves’ claim was open prior to the Decision

and Order, with benefits being paid, That as the closure was denied, the claim would revert

5 I \-Y' §
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back to that status, but did not.

Whereas, Bally’s did not reinstate benefits after the Hearings Officer denied their closure,

amounts to an unreasonable delay, therefore a violation of NRS 616D.120.

In a letter from Ms. Ethel Pipp to Mr. F. Edward Mulholland, dated April 16, 1999, in

which she stated: ( exhibit “B” at pp. 254 )

Needless to say I am disappointed in having to pick up benefits from
August forward. ) _
I will be issuing a check to her as you suggested for her disability from
Aungust and reimburse her for the past prescriptions.

In a letter from Mr. F. Edward Mulholland to Ms. Ethel Pipp', dated April 20, 1999, in.

which he stated: { exhibit “B” at pp. 256-258 )

3. Regarding payments for TTD and prescriptions, | think Dr. Olliveri
did address the status of her claim in his August 18, 1998, report. In -
addition to opining that Claimant had non-industrial somatform pain -
disorder, Dr. Oliveri stated: ( a } Claiment’s inability to work was not

- related to the industrial injury at Bally’s; ( b ) Claimant’s medications

prescribed by Dr. Mattimoe were not related to her industrial injury at
Bally’s; { ¢ ) Claimant’s complaints had resolved; Note that it was
Claimant’s counsel who requested that we pay benefits starting back in
August, 1998, not me. It is my belief that we should not pay any TTD
benefits to' Claimant { that we have not already paid ) or for any more
prescriptions. These issues were addressed by Dr. Oliveri and he’
indicated that non-industrial reasons prevented Claimant from working
and any medications were related to her non-industrial somatoform pain

disorder. Most importantly, the Hearing Officer Decision and Order
dated January 25, 1999, did not obligate us to pay benefits.

In a letter from Ms. Ethel Pipp to Mr. Douglas M. Rowan dated May 7, 1999, in which

she stated: ( exhibit “B” at pp. 259 )

I have been waiting for your office and our attorney to agree on a
physician to examine Ms. Reeves. '

My reading of Dr. Oliveri’s report, I though was clear. However,
if another examination will clear up any confusion you feel there
is on the diagnosis, I suggest the physician be selected and an

46 | L 53
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appointment scheduled.
I an not releasing disability benefits.

In letters from Mr. F. Edward Mulholland to Mr. John F. Vena, Claims Manager, Park

Place Entertainment Corporation, on the dates listed below, in which he stated:

July 9, 1999: Please remember that Ms. Reeves’ claim has been
accepted as compensable. We are currently litigating only the

issue of entitlement to interest. Ms. Reeves continues to desire
additional treatment in order to determine what is wrong with’

her and what can be done to remedy her pain.

Fairly recently, an evaluating physician, George Petroff, M. D. ,
examined Ms. Reeves and prescribed additional medication and
vestibular physical therapy.

Given that this matter has been accepted, Ms Reeves remains entitled
to, or more accurately potentially entitled to, certain benefits, including,
but not limited to: ( 1 ) additional treatment if she can find a physician
who states she is in need of treatment and that the cause for the need
for treatment is related to her industrial injury; ( 2 ) TTD compensation;
( 3 ) aPPD award if a ratable impairment is indicated. Because many of
the stated issues involve monetary compensation and Ms. Reeves is still
seeking active treatment, we may have a very difficult time resolving this

* case once and for all at this point in time. { exhibit “B” at pp. 245-246 )

August 10, 1999: Ethel has corresponded with George Petroff, M. D.

to seek his opinion on a referral. Dr. Petroff examined Ms. Reeves on
three or more occasions, and provided the enclosed reports. Unfortunately,
Dr. Petroff never made any medical findings on the causation or status

of the various conditions described by Ms. Reeves. ( exhibit “B™at pp. 249-250 )
In a letter from Mr. John F. Vena to Mr. Edward Mutholland, dated September 20, 1999 .

he states: ( exhibit “B™ at pp. 260 )

Currently T am in the process of consulting various other Workers
Compensation experts to obtain a consensus on what type of facility
we could ofter to send Ms. Reeves to, ( baring any out of state
treatment ) to obtain a complete final profile on her conditions,
industrial vs non-industrial.

In a letter from Mr. F. Edward Mulholland to Robert A. F usinatto, Senior Claims

Analyst, Safety National Casualty Corporation, dated _August 2, 2000, in which he stated:

a7 A4
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( exhibit “B” at pp. 261-262 )

Difficulties arose over several years regarding prosecution of the
case. Bally’s then changed counsel to Schreck Morris and we moved
forward to the conclusion set forth in the opinion from the Supreme
Court. : ]
In hindsight, it appears that this claim should have been accepted on
day one. Notwithstanding that hindsight, this matter has now been
litigated toa final conclusion regarding compensability with the
Nevada Supreme Court decision.

With respect to current care, the parties have been having ongomg
discussions regarding additional diagnostic testing to determine
what is industrial and where treatment needs to go from here.

In a letter from Mr. Robert Fusinatto to Mr. John F. Vena dated August 14, 2000 in

which he stated: { exhibit “B” at pp. 264 )

The issue of compensability regarding the litigation centered on-
whether or_not the claimant timely filed a proper report to the
insured. Also there was an argument as to whether-or not the
atleged work accident caused the injuries or 1f the injuries are
related to a prior condition.

~ Our records further show that the claimant did have a preexisting
cervical injury. Was there any investigation as to the extent of this
impairment resulting from that prior injury?

In a letter from Mr Cliff Conner, Director of Workers’ Compensation, Gallagher Bassett -
‘Services, to Mr. Mitch Neuhaus, Regional Claims Manager, Safety Natiorfal Insurance
- Company, dated November 7, 2000, in which he stated: ( exhibit “B” at p. 266 )
There is no question as to compensability of this claim, as the prior
administrator accepted the loss. The claimant was diagnosed with
somatoform pain disorder as a result of the industrial episode.
In a letter from Mr. Robert A. Fusinatto to Mr. CLiff Connm:, dated November 20, 2000, in
which he stated: ( exhibit “B” at pp. 268 )

Based on the reported paid, there are no benefits being paid. 1 thought
the recent decision allowed compensability. What about ongomg

treatment? _
48 | - C\C.‘)S
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* In a letter from Mr. Cliff Connor to Mr. Bob Fusinatto, dated May 8, 2001, in whjch he
stated: ( exhibit “B” at pp. 271 )

The claimant just recently underwent an IME, which was performed
by Dr. Glyman. Once the results of the IME are known, we should
be 1n a position to clarify the claimant’s present medical status and
whether itis related to the industrial episode of 9/25/88, or to the
intervening accident. ' '

' C. NOLEGAL REASON TO CLOSE CLAIM ON DR. OLIVER!* 8 REPORTS: .

It should be noted that Bally’s, after the Supreme Court ruling, paid back TTD benefits,
but not back medical benefits, then paid TTD benefits only through August 26, 1998 When
Bally’s ciosed Reeves’ claim based upon the réport from Dr. Oliveri’. Dué to the fﬁc‘s, that
Dr. Oliveri’s report did not address Reeves’ symptomatology, headaches, dizzines‘s, tinnitus,
and vertigo, the accep-ted industrial symptoms, the Hearings Officer’s Decision and Order
remanded the matter, for the insurer to provide Reeﬁes with a oné~time consult, upon
completion, a further determination was to be generated, relative to the status of Reeves’
claim. € exhibit “C” at pp. 326-327 )

Bally’s counsel, in the letter of February 3, 1999, undér c!a'uﬁ closure n9ted that Bally’s
previous detenninatioﬁ to close Reeves’ claim was denied by the Hearings Officer. { exhibit
“B” at pp. 252)

Tlierefore, it stands 1o reason that the claim should have been reinstated with all worker’s

compensation benefits, to include, but not limited to, TTD benefits back to where the claim

was closed illegally.

Bally’s did not file an appeal of the Hearings Officer’s decision, did not ask for a stay of

that decision but decided to withhold back and ongoing TTD benefits, along with all other

w“ N

benefits, for some unknown reason.

166180

971

L




ot

U T Vo
BN REE IS E I L R LR~

- YL . S

ity

Even Bally’s own insurer thought Recves was entitled to benefits, as noted in his 'i.etters |
above. (exhibit “B™ at pp. 266, 268 )

Bally’s counsel stated in 1999, “pléase remember that that Ms. Reeves’ claim haé been W
accepted as_compeqsable. This is after Bally’s closed Reevés’ claim, and stopped all -pay-menté.'
( exhibit “B” at pp. 245 )

Even after the Hearings.Oﬂicer’s Decision and Order, Bally’s relied'upén br. Oliveri’s
report to deny any and all workers compensatidn benefits, even after his report was found not t-o
have addres'sed the iésue of sympotomatology, and therefore, claim closure was dénied-based
upon his'report. ( exhibit “B” at pp. 259)

Based upon the correspondence above, Bally’s was well aware that Reeves’ claim was an
accepted claim and tinat she was acﬁvely seeking treatment for her accepted i-ndi;_strial]y
caused medical symptoms. One would believe that the Order of Remand would put the claim
back in it’s previous status, that it was in, before the illegal closure.

Apparently, since the Hearings Officer’s Decision and Order did not speﬂ out that was the

| case, Bally's believed that Recves was only potentially entitled to any workers compensaﬁon
- . . . i N

benefits. Although the Hearings Officer’s Decision and Order held, regarding the closure of this E‘
‘claim, that upon completion of a consult, that a further determination was to be generated - -
rel';attive to the status of this claim. Reeves believes that a further determination reIatiQe to the
status of this claim does mean that Reeves was entitled to all worker’s compensation benefits,
at least up until the new determination was made.

Also, it should be noted, by the documents above that Bally’s, their insurer, and their

attorney all are still wanting to have this claim closed for the reason of causation, as to which
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accident caused Reeves’ industrial medical symptoms, dizziness, neck, and head pa_iri. ( exhibit
“B” at pp. 241, 242, 257, 260, 264, 268, 270, 271, 275 )
Tt is undisputed that these symptoms were found to be at least partly caused or aggravated,

along with new injury to Reeves in Bally’s v Reeves in 1997. Reeves’ claim was accepted, by

Bally’s, upon that Decision, as to causation and as to what Reeves’ industrially caused
|~ medical symptoms were and are. ( exhibit “B” at pp. 237, 238 )

Per Nevada Supreme Court, the reconsideration of causation is not allowed. See Day
v_Washoe. “

As no-ted in NRS 616C475 (1) (5),(a), '( b), { €), an industrially injured employe_é is
entitled to 66 2/3 percent wages until that employee is, either determined to be phjfsically :
capable of gainful erri:ployment, able to perform in a light-duty position with restrictions, or -
incarcerated, .

Whereas, none of the above have occurr_ed, Bally’s had and has no legal reason to have ever

¢losed Reeves’ claim.

Whereas, Dr. Oliveri’s report was not sufficient to close Reeves’ claim ‘and closure was
dfenied based upon his report, and that in Bally’s own documents it was noted that their insurer .
t;elieved that Reeves was entitled to compensation, as noted in their disappointment at havin'g
to pickup benefits back to where the claim was closed, which they did not.

“Whereas, Bally’s did not reinstate benefits, afier the closure _wés denied, although by their
documents they believed that they should, is a clear violation of NRS 61 6D.1;’20. |

D. DR. GLYMAN'S REPORTS:

On March 26, 2001, Dr. Steven A. Glyman condu(_:tsd a IME, he issued a report, in which he
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stated: ( exhibit “A” at pp. 96-97 )

CRANIAL NERVES: Range of motion of the cervical spine is -
diminished due to pain in all planes. Left shoulder voluntary range
of motion is decreased as well in all planes subjectively. '
MOTOR: motor examination discloses giveaway weakness in'the

. left deltoid, left biceps, left triceps, and wrist extensor.

IMPRESSION AND PLAN: 1) This is a very unusual and extreme
case. I do not have all of her records to review but from what I can
gather at the worst this woman has suffered a mild post-concussion
syndrome. The term mild is used because this individual did not
report loss of conscicusness, was not hospitalized, and indeed was
able to work in some capacity for nine months after this accident.
Certainly this is not consistent with a severe closed-head injury.

2 ) This patient has many subjective symptoms, i. . headache,
dizziness, and even sensory loss. As far as her other subjective
complaints, i. e. dizziness and headache, these too cannot be
verified very well since there is no objective medical test that can
tell an individual how much pain one is feeling or how much
dizziness an individual is subjectively feeling.

3 ) it would be very unusual for an individual with a mild head
injury to have complaints that are so strong and so extreme 13
years later.

On March 20, 2001, Dr. Glyman issued An Addendum, in which he stated: ( exhibit “A” at

pp. 99-102)

165180

Additional medical records were submitted regarding Susan Reeves.
After reviewing all of these records and evaluating this individual,
specifically with regards to the questions submitted to this examiner
by Melody Francis in the correspondence dated 6/5/01, T have the
following comments. '

1) What is the patient’s current diagnosis? Obviously, this has been
an issue since she was originally injured in 9/25/88. I am of the
opinion that she probably does suffer from a somatoform disorder.

I would say that her complaints and findings have been characteristic
and continued from the time of her original assessment. As far as
the follow-up question to this, whether the current complaints are
consistent with the mechanism of the injury, it would appear that
her complaints are stable. As noted by other examiners, she is felt

to have a strong psychological basis for her symptoms and this is

in concurrence with the diagnosis of a somatoform disorder.

3 ) In response to the question, are there other factors involved .

52 | o C\C:’c\

974




=t

By ) o vy
N B S e 3 KR OGRS S

22

R - D U - R ¥ S S FE R

which could contribute to the current complaints? As best as I can
say, | am in agreement with other examiners that she has a somatoform
disorder or a psychological basis of her symptoms.

4 ) With respect to her status, it does not appear that she can return

to work duty. She has not worked in some time and there is nothing
that changed from the time of her original disability impairment
exams that have been done in the past. [ certainly see no improvement
from how'she was when her case was closed and her PPD ratmg was
performed. -

5 ) As far as the question about what treatment plan is available for
this individual, I have to say I am at a loss to offer one. There certainly
has not been any great advance in either treating or evaluating
individuals such as this patient from the time of her original injury

to now and there does not appear to be a medical treatment that will
reverse or correct her situation.

E.  ARGUMENT OF DR.GLYMAN’S REPORTS:

Reeves noted that in Dr. Glyman’s initial report, he fourd that there was limited range of
motion in her cervical spine due to pain. And there also was-giveaway weakness in her left -
arm. (exhibit “A™ at pp. 96 ) |

Dr. Glyman went on to say that without’all of the patient’s medical records, he gathered

that the patient had suffered at worst a mild post-concussion syndrome, as she did not lose

| consciousness and was not hospitalized. Also, that this was not consistent with a severe-

-

closed head injury. ( exhibit “A™ at pp. 96 )

One reading that report, and knowing that in the first accident Reeves® sustained a.head. )
inj)ury, by striking her head upon the rear window, not a “whiplash” injury, meaniné a more
severe neck injury, where her head and neck were whipped back and forward very hard, could
berlicve that the injury Dr. Glyman was describing was related more to the first accident, rather
than the second accident. He described it as a mild head injury. It, also should be noted that the

vehicle involved was an older vehicle that had no headrests.

Avo
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In a letter from Mel_c;dy Francis, claims examiner, Gallager Bassett Services, dated
December 20, iOOl, she stated that “All we need to know is if the headaches are dug to her
work injury or her pre-existing medical-conditions.” ( exhibit “B™ at pp. 272 A) Onée_ a'gai'n-
Bally’s is trying to get the physician to return o the 1ssue of‘ causation, -which has alréad); been
found to be mdustrial and accepted b}} Bally’s.

Reeves tinds it hard to understand how a physician, thirteen ( 13 ) years Aaﬁe.r the accidents

could determine objectively what was the cause of her symptoms, one ( 1 ) accident from the

other. As noted in Bally's v Reeves, there was ample medical evidence to show that the second
( industriﬁl ) accident caused aggravating and new imuries.

In Dr. Glyman’s addendum, he opined, that Reeves probably suffers from a somatoform
disorder, When he states that Reeves® current complaints are consistent with the mechanism 4'
of the injury, it appears that he is saying that her syrript-oms were caused by one or both of
7 the accidents, thereby, agreeing with the Ne_vada Supreme Court.{ exhibit “A” at pp. 100 ) |
~ As to Reeves’ complaints of dizziness, neck and head pain, he stated that there was no
f ~ objective medical test to measure said symptoms. ( exhilﬁitr “A” at pp. 97) fle did not say that
ﬁat the pai_n that Ree;?es felt was not real, only that there waé no Way to measure it. He also
stated that with respect to Reeves work status, she does not appear to be able to return to work
- duty, as nothing has changed since her original impairment exams, and that he sees no
improvement from when her case was closed and her PPD rating was preformed. ( exhibit “A”
at i}p. 101 )

Dr. Glyman’s opinion that Reeves physical condition has not improved since her PPD rating

was preformed in 1990, ( exhibit “A™ at pp. 37-42, 43-44 ) eleven { 11 ) years prior to his IME,
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suggests that the indugt%ial injuries that prevented ﬁer from working were sti.]I prevcxiting hér -
from returniné into work.

It also, should be noted that at the time of Reeves’ PPD rating, which was never awarded, in
1990, that Reeves’ claim was not open, Bally’s was not paying for any‘-thing since Ba-ﬂy"s did -
not accept Recves’ claim until after the Supreme Court Decision in 1997.

Whereas, Dr. Glyman opined, that Reeves does not appear to be able to retﬁm to work, he
also, did not release her to return to work.

Therefofe, closure based upon Dr. Glyman’s report is a violation of NRS 616C.475.

It should also be noted that Dr. Glyman did not have the x-rays or MRI that would
become available at a later date to Dr. Petroff, which will be discussed when we réach‘ that
physicians reports. h

F. ~NOLEGAL REASON TO CLOSE CLAIM ON DR. GLYMAN’S REPORTS;

Bally’s closed Reeves’ claim, with a Notice of Intention to Close Claim, dated December

27,2001. Based upon Dr. Glyman’s IME, that Reeves had been discharged from care and

" she was not seeking further medical treatment. Also, that all benefits had been paid. ( exhibit

“B” at pp.1273 )

-~ Whereas, Dr. Glyman was not treating Reeves, just performing an IME, he could not’
discharge her from care. She was then, as always, since the accidents, been under thé care of
her own physicians. As noted, in CCMSI’s correspondence with Dr. Petroff, CCMSI knew that
Réeves was still treating with him for her industrial symptoms. ( exhibit “B” at pp. 245, 249-
250,279, 281, exhibit “A™ at pp. 70, 81, 82-83, 86 ) The fact that Bally’s was not

paying for anything, other than the IME, does not mean that she was not seeking further
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medical treatment for her industrially caused symptoms.

As, to all benefits being paid , Reeves would like to know what benefits Bally’s was paying .

Bally’s was not paying for Reeves’ physician visits, TTD benetits, medications or anything

else.

Whereas, Réeves™ claim was not closed until the Notice of Intention 10 Close Claim, dated

" December 27, 2001, ( exhibit “B™ at pp- 273 ) would mean that it was o'peﬁ and all worker’s

compensation benefits should have been being paid at least up until that time.

Whereas-, Bally’s was not paying for anything, other th,an the IME, on an open and accepted
claim, asr Reeves’ claim must have been, since the Notice of Intention to _Crlose Claim was- dated
December 27, 2001,.( exhibit “B” at pp. 273 ) dating back to the last time any payh:en; was
made in 1998, is once a violation of NRS 616D.120,

Dr. Glyman stated that he was at a loss as to offer é treatment plan. He also stated that

there does not appear to be a medical treatment that will reverse or correct her situation.

7

( exhibit “A™ at pp. 101-102 ) He did not state that Reeves’ symptoms, dizziness, head and neck

|~ pain were not related to her accidents, only that he could offer no treatment plan.
- . - '3

Dr. Glyman also went on to state that her current complaints are consistent with the

‘mechanism of the injury, to mean that her complaints ( symptoms ) are consistent with the

. injuries she sustained in her industrial accident, of 1988. ( exhibit “A” at pp. 100 )

The fact that a patient has a situation ( symptoms ) that there appears to be no way of
reversing or correcting, other than to try, with medications, to a‘l!evié‘te th_e pain and
suffering, should not mean that an insurer could close an accepted claim, without the

industrially injured employee being at a level of gainful employment.
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" Also, Dr. Glyman ste-tted that, with respect to Wolrk status, it does not appear that s}ie can |
return to work duty. ( exhibit “A™ at pp. 101 )

Reeves timely filed for a Hearing Before the Hearings Officer and a hearing was he}d on
April 9, 2002. ( exhibit “C” at pp. 328-329 ) At that hearing the Hearinés Officer Aﬁ'umed the
claim closure, upon the opinion of Dr. Glyman, that there is no further treatment to offer the

' claimant.

The Hearings Officer based her Decision upbn NCA 616C.112 [ NCA 616.555 1.

Apparcnﬂy, with the logic of the Hearings Officer, if an industrially injured employee’s
symptom's can not-be resolved and a physician can not offer a treatment plan, other than through'
medication, to try to alleviate the injured employee’s pain and suffering, the inj ur:d employee’s
claim can be closed, even if they are unable to return to gainful employment.

The fact that no physician, including Dr. Glymanj' opined that Reeves is capable of returning
to gainful emplpyment, due to her industrial symptoms, is apparently of no import.

~ Not having a treatment plan, according to one ( 1 ) physician, does not appea.r to be one

i { 1) ofthe three ( 3 ) reasons that, pursuant to NRS 616C.475, are reasons allowed to close

an injured employee’s accepted claim, and cease benefits. NRS 616C.475 states: ' i
(5),(a), that a physician or chiropractor determinés the einplbyee
is physically capable of gainful employment for which the employee
is suited, (b ), that the employer offers light-duty employment that
is modified according to the limitations or restrictions imposed by a
physician, ( ¢ ), the employee is incarcerated.

Reeves timely filed for an Appeal Before the Appeals Officer. A fnearing was held on-
February 11, 2003, where it was determined, that there was a question as to whether Reeves

somatoform pain disorder was industrially caused or the result of the natural progressioﬁ of a
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pre-existing disorder. An Interim Order was issued for the employer to arrange for an-

independent medical examination by an appropriate psychologist or psychiatrist. One Louis F.

Mortillaro, Ph. D. performed a psychdlogica.l evaluation of Reeves on April 14, 2003 and April

22,2003. Dr. Mortillaro authored reports dated April 25, 2003 and May 5, 2003. Upon the

reports from Dr. Mortillaro, the Appeé.ls Officer’s Decision and Order, issued on December 1, 7

E 2003, held that: ( exhibit “C” at pp. 330-333 )

1. Claimant’s somatoform pain disorder is industrial and requires

further treatment, including short-term individual pain and stress
management counseling, biofeedback therapy, psychoeducational
lectures, and appropriate physical therapy.

2. Claimant’s claim should not have been closed but should remain

open for further benefits. ‘
It is hereby Ordered the Decision of the Hearing Officer dated February

25, 2002 and the Employer’s closure of claim is reversed and the clalm
reopened.

According, on December 11, 2003, CCMSI issued a letter keeping Reeves’ claim open for

| further treatment, which stated: ( exhibit “B” at pp. 277 )

- Pursuant to the Appeals Officer’s Decision Order, filed December
1, 2003, the above-referenced claim ,will remain open to allow for

- further treatment. Treatment shall include short-term individual pain
management counseling, biofeedback therapy, psychoeducational’
lectures, and appropriate physical therapy.

~ Whereas, the letter from CCMSI, stated that Reeves’ claim was to remain open, which
wo-uld mean that it should not have been closed, and therefore, she was entitled to allr
worker’s compensation benefits, which was to include specific treatments, not to be just
thése treatments. CCMSIL, Bally’s, did not provide any benefits 'excef)f the specific benefits.
In a letter from Mr. Daniel L. Schwartz, atiomey, to Ms. Beverly Mandery, Cannon

Cochran Management Services, dated January 2, 2004, which stated: ( exhibit “B™ at ppr.'278 )-
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This letter will confirm our discussion of the above entitled matter.

It was our conclusion that an appeal of the Appeals Officer’s “Decision
and Order” filed on December 1, 2003 would not be warranted. Therefore,
the claim shall remain open. It was our conclusion that an appeal of this
matter was not warranted.

Whereas, Bally’s, CCMSI, did not appeal and seck a stay of the Appeals Officer’s
Decision, all benefits should have been reinstated, as Reeves’ claim was an accepted and 7
"open claim. But, in a letter to Reeves from Ms. Beverly Mandery, claims reprehensive, :
CCMSI, dated January 14, 2004, the word inclﬁde became the word only, she stated that
“we™ have been “instructed” to provide only the specific treatments on the Order. It makes one
wonder as to who “instructed” them to provide only those benefits. ( exhibit “B” at pp 27_9 )
Pursuant to a Decision and Order of the Appeals Officer, dated
December 1, 2003, we have been instructed to provide only short-term
individual pain management counseling, biofeedback therapy. psycho-
educational lectures, and appropriate therapy. Therefore, we are denymg

Dr. Petroff’s request for continued treatment, MRI of C-spine and C-
spine x-ray.

It would also appear that Bally’s new that Reeves’ somatoform disorder was related to

' her i-ndustrial injury, as noted in the letter from Mr. CLiff Conper to Mr. Mitch Neuhaus, dated’

November 7, 2000, three ( 3 ) years before the Appeals Officer’s Decision, ‘where under éxtent '

of injuries, he stated “The claimant was diagnosed with somatoform pam disorder as a result of

 the industrial episode.” ( exhibit “B” at pp. 266 ) Also, based upon the report from Dr. Glyman

since in a letter, a full seven { 7 ) months before the Appeals Officer’s Interim Qrder, and a full
eight ( 8 ) months before Appeals Officer’s Decision and Order,__frbm,(‘rallagher Bassett
Services to Mr. Robert F. Fusinatto, dated July 17, 2002, in which it was stated under current -
status: ( exhibit “B” at pp. 275 )

In the last update you were advised that an independent medical Q\\D\o
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exam had been arranged, to review the claimant’s current condition
and causal relationship to the injury of this claim file. The IME
report concluded the claimant’s diagnosis is somatoform disorder
related to the injury of this claim file,

Also, of interest, is a letter, dated April 1, 2003, from Ms. Leah Lyons, claims

representative, Gallagher Bassett Services, addressed to Reeves, but with the incorrect DOI

~ and claim number, addressing a Ms. Morgan, for an appointment for an IME with Dr.

Mortillaro. In that letter is the statement that failure to participate may result in suspenéion of .
benefits pursuant t(; NRS 616C.140. ( exhibit “B” at pp. 276 } Whereas, benefits were not being
paid, have not been paid since 1998, Reeves is at a loss as to what benefits Ms. Lyons was
threatening to suépend, as Bally’s was not providing any benefits on an accepted and open
claim. |

Whereas, the closure of Reeves claim, as held by The Api}eals Officer was that’the
“Claimant’s claim should not have been closed but should remain open for further benefits”

that the “decision of the Hearings Officer and the Employer’s closure of claim is reversed and

| the claim reopened.* ( exhibit “C” at pp. 333 ) the fact that Bally’s did not reinstate alt benefits . |

amounts to a violation of both NRS 616C.475 and NRS 616D.120.

The following physician reports are from the physicians that treated Reeves after the

Appeals Officer’s Order of December 1, 2003.

G. DR. MORTILI ARO’S REPORTS:

In reports from Louis F. Mortillaro Ph. D., in which he stated on the dates listed below:

11-13-89, 11-17-89: Objective and subjective psychological data,
in combination, suggest the following DSM-III-R diagnostic
categories. Axis I: Clinical Syndromes: # 307.80 Somatoform
Pain Disorder.

It is opinioned that at this time, Mrs. Reeves is experiencing a

A
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Somatoforni Pain Disorder that has developed out of her inability
to successful cope with the physical conequences of both motor
vehicle accidents in question. Prognosis for successful resolution
of her Somatoform Pain Disorder arising out of the motor vehicle
accident is excellent if the following treatment recommendations
can be successfully implemented.

1. She should be referred for pain management counseling.

2. She would benefit from instruction in biofeedback strategies:

( exhibit “A” at pp. 115)

04/25/03: PSYCHOLOGICAL EVALUATION SUMMARY; A
summary. of her MMPI-2 test results indicates that she demonstrates

a balance between self-protective’s and self-disclosure.

The Clinical Scales suggest that she is experiencing general symptoms

- of pain and coping deficits. She is an individual who converts her

stress into physical symptoms.

PAIN AND SUFFERING INDEX; Based upon her Pain and Suffering
Index score, she is placed in Category 2. Individuals placed in Category
2 are pain minimizes who experience a low level of suffering and

have low perceptions of pain and disability. Psychological symptoms’
and reports of pain and disability are minimal.

DISCUSSION; The objective and subjective psychological data

© results indicate that Susan Reeves is manifesting symptoms related

to Psychological Factors Affecting her Physical Condition { DSM-
IV-TR316 ). She has a long history of history of disability since 09/
25/88 when she was injured in a second motor vehicle accident

that has affected her overall life dynamics.

She 1s unable to return to work in any capacity and receives SSDI
benefits. She reports periodic dizziness, dropping and falling down
episodes and she walks carefully. She has constant headaches 100%

of her waking hours, muscle spasms and tension type SCM muscle
spasms. She manifests mild symptoms of anxicty. She has limited

pain and stress management coping skills. ( exhibit “A” at pp. 118-120)

May 5, 2003: To Leah L. Lyons, Claim Representative, Gallagher
Bassett Services, With respect to the question posed by Appeals
Officer Richins, the common feature of a somatoform pain disorder
is the communication of physical symptoms that suggest the presence
of a medical condition with symptoms of physical pain and emotional
suffering that are not fully explained by the identification of a pain
generator. These physical and psychological symptoms including
deficient coping skills must cause clinically significant distress or
impairment in social, occupational or other areas of functioning.

The physical and psychelogical symptoms described in a somatoform O\\o %
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* pain disorder are not intentional or under voluntary control. There

is no evidence of malingering or a factitious disorder.

Under current DSM-IV-TR topology. the somaioform disorder is
best described as a pain disorder associated with both psychological
factors and a general medical condition { DMS-IV-TR 307.89 ).

This subtype of a somatoform pain disorder describes when both
psychological factors and a medical condition are judged to have
important'roles in the onset, severity, exacerbation or maintenance
of the pain. Ms. Susan Reeves’ pain disorder is chronic because the
duration of her pain has been six months or longer.

Typically, individuals manifesting a pain disorder are unable to Work
or attend school, have frequent use of the healthcare system and pain
1s a major focus of their life requiring substantial use of medications.
In_the past, Ms. Reeves has been diagnosed with a somatoform pain
disorder and this diagnosis is industrial, not nonindustrial, due to’
the fact that this psychological condition would not have been
diagnosed without the presence of a presenting medical condition,
which in her case, was industrially related. ( exhibit “A” at pp. 121-122)

January 10,2004: to Beverly Mandery, Claims Administrator, CCMSI,
1. She is to receive individual counseling, biofeedback therapy and
the psychoeducational lectures three times per week for seven weeks.
2. She is to receive the necessary physical therapy three times per
week for seven weeks,

3. She is currently being prescribed appropriate medication for her
headaches and dizziness by Doctors Petroff and Madamo. She is to
continue seeing Doctors Petroff and Madamo for being prescribed

the appropriate medications.

4. A Theracane, which is a hand-held self—massager is to be provided
for her so she can apply pain relieving deep compression directly to
her hard, knotted * trigger points “. The cost for the Theracane.... Is
approximately $50.00. It can be purchased from Theracane Compa.ny,
P. O. Box 9220, Denver, Colorado 80209. The toll-free order number
is 1-800-947-1470. ( exhibit “A™ at pp. 123-124)

03/18/04: DISCHARGE SUMMARY, It was this psychologist’s
opinion that she was experiencing and manifesting Psychological
Factors Affecting her Physical Condition ( DSM-1V-316 ).

Her view of her stressors as being overwhelming was reconceptuahzed
to be more manageable.

During the treatment process, she spoke a number of times about

her dizziness ( she was observed to have difficulty with balance

when in this office ). She continues experiencing residual dizziness
which causes problems for her maintaining her balance, with reports
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of falls. As aresult, she walks very carefully.

During the treatment sessions, the flourescent light in this clinician’s
office was turned off and the sessions were conducted in natural
sunlight coming in from the windows. This was beneficial for the
patient because of her significant high level of sensitivity to light.
She was observed wearing dark glasses during the entire treatment
program.

Her learning of coping skills during psychological treatment, in
combination with medication management by Dr. Petroft, has been

a significant factor in improving Ms. Reeves’ overall condition. Even
through she continues to complain of headache pain and dizziness.
Ms. Reeves has been a pleasant individual who discussed her concerns.
during treatment in an open-fashion.

The patient stated that she was very frustrated rcga.rdmg her overall
medical condition. The medical evidence suggests that her medical
‘condition appears to be the root of her pain generator. She also has

a long history of disability since 1988 and, during this period of time,
she has received a number of prescription mcdlcatlons dcmgncd to
help improve her overall medical condition.

DISCHARGE ISSUES: At the time of discharge, Susan Reeves
indicated that the combination of her prescription medications and
her participation in the psychological treatment. . ...have made it
possible for her to have a better quality of life. Unfortunately, she

"continues to experience headaches, sensitivity to light, dizziness

and untesolved pain in her neck and lower back.
At this time, Susan Reeves is discharged from further psychological

* treatment. She continues to receive physical therapy. She also remains

under the care of Dr. Petroff. The prognosis for Ms. Reeves returning

" to work is guarded due to her long-term disability and belief she wxll

never return to work in any capacity.

- At this time, there are no psychological contraindications preventing

Susan Reeves from undergoing further medical treatment, or returning
to work if given a release by her physician Dr. Petroff. However, as
previously indicated in this report, the prognosis for her returning to
gainful employment is guarded because of her residual medical
disability and beliet she will never return to work in any capac1ty

( exhibit “A™ at 125-128 )

April 26, 2004: to Beverly Mandery, As indicated in the Discharge -
Summary Report, she has shown some improvement but she continues
to experience frustration about overall medical condition, headaches,
sensitivity to light, dizziness, unresolved neck and lower back pain
with experiences of significant difficulty coping with her phys1cal

symptoms.
6 . A\e
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'She continues taking her prescription medication on an ongoing basis.

Also, she has been off work since 1988. Experience shows that
individuals on long-term disability have a poor prognosis for returning
to work in a full time capacity. '

She says that some days are better than others. Her Symptoms should
be considered as chronic.

There is no question that Ms. Reeves’s medical condltmn has been
preventing her from returning to gainful employment as documented
by the medical doctors who have continued to provide medical -
treatment for her. 7

With reference to her continuing headaches, sensitivity to light,
dizziness, and unresolved neck and back pain, it is opined that these
psychophysiological symptoms may prevent her from returning to
any type of competitive employment at the present time unless they
are resolved.

-In summary, as a result of her work related accldent on 09/25/88,
Susan Recves has a long-term disability as documented by the medical
doctors who have been treating her from the time of her accident to
the present time. She continues to take a significant amount of -
prescription medications and continues experiencing symptoms
including headaches, dizziness neck back pain and sensitivity to light
It is our opinion that she is not capable of returning to work in any
capacity at the present time uniess her symptoms arising out of the

" industrial related accident on 09/25/88 have been resolved in order

to avoid placing her and her co-workers in a potentially dangerous
situation in the workplace. ( exhibit “A” at pp. 129-131)

05/22/04 ot 06/01/04: to Susan Sayegh, Claims Supervisor, CCMSI;
Ms. Reeves has subjectively reported to Dr. Gamazo and myself the
following barriers to her attainment of physical maximum medicAl
improvement: headaches, dizziness, problems with balance, neck
and low back pain, sensitivity to light, use of prescription medication
and inability to drive a vehicle. True, these symptoms are subjective
reports of what she is feeling. However, to document these symptoms,
her treating physician must base his opinion on objective medical
data. From a psychological point of view, there are no industrially
related symptoms that would contraindicate her successful return

to work other than her mental perception that she is unable to work
in any capacity.

In summary, Susan Reeves has stated to Dr. Gamazo and this
psychologist that she desires to return to work in some capacity, but
she believes that, at this time, she is physically, not psychologically
is permanently and totally disabled. At this point, the evaluating
physician would be able to render an opinion relative to whether
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or not Ms. Reeves physical condition will be resolved 1in the future
with specific treatment allowing her to return to work. Following
this process is the only fair way for a physician to objectively
determine whether or not Ms. Reeves will be able to return to work
in some capacity or in point of fact be rated permanently and totally
disabled. She has not worked in many years and the psychological
and medical disability literature is filled with studies that suggest
that people that have been out of work for as long as Ms. Reeves
usually do not return to work. )

Ms. Reeves states that she is basically in the same physical condition
as she was when the Bally’s representatives walked her off the job
on May 15, 1989, after she had attempted to return to work for nine
months. She was informed that she was a hazard on the property due
to her dizziness, not due to poor work performance, absenteeism or any
other work-related factor. ( exhibit “A” at pp. 132-134)

In the treatment session summaries, on the dates listed below, are the measurements as to

how much pain Reeves was experiencing on that day: ( exhibit “A™ at pp. 135 thru 153)

01/05/04: session #1, 3/10. 01/12/04: session #2, 3/10.
01/14/04; session #3, 3-4/10. 01/16/04, session #4 3/10,
01/21/04: session #5, 3-4/10. 01/23/04: session #6, 3-4/10.
01/26/04: session #7, 3/10. 02/02/04: session #9, 3-5/10.
02/05/04: session #10, 3-5/10. 02/09/04: session #11, 3-4/10.
02/12/04: session #12, 5/10. ' 02/19/04: session #13, 5/10.
- 02/23/04: session # 14, 4-5/10. 09/25/04: session #15, 4-5/10,
03/04/04: session #17, 4/10. 03/08/04: session #1§, 8/10.
- 03/11/04: session #19, 6-7/10. 03/15/04: session #20, 6/10.

03/18/04: session #21, 5-6/10.
- As Dr. Mortillaro diagnosed Reeves in 1989, with a somatoform pam disorder and he
stated at that time, that it was his opinion, “Reeves is experiencing a Somatoform Pain
Disorder that developed out of her inability to sqccéssful cope with the physical
consequences of both motor vehicle accidents.” His prognosis, in 1989, was that a successful
resolution was excellent if his treatment recommendations could be succcssfﬁi]y
implemented. ( exhibit “A” at pp. 115 ) Those recommendations were not successfully

implemented.
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It should be noted th.z_it Allstate Insurance, not B:ally’s, was the insurer paying for RBE_EVBS;
treatment at tﬁat time. 1t also, should be noted it was fourteen ( 14 ) years later that Bally’s
accepted Reeves somatoform pain disorder as industrial. ( exhibit “B” at pp. 277, 279 ) That is
fourteen ( 14 ) years of being in chronic pain with no treatment of her éomatoform pﬁin -

disorder.

H.  ARGUMENT OF DR. MORTILLARQ’S REPORTS:

After the Appeals Officer’s Decision, on December 1, 2003, a full fourteen ( 14 ) years
later, Bally;s was required to submit Reeves for a psycholpgicai evaluation where it was
determined by the psychological data-that she manifested symptoms relat;;d to DSM—IV—TR;_
316, ( exhibit “A” at pp. 119 ) and that her disorder was industrially caused. { exhibit “A” at
pp.122) |

Dr Mortillaro stated in his first report that Reeves was placed' in Category 2 on a pain
and suffering index, which are individuals that are pain minimizers and have a low

perception of suffering, pain and disability. If she has a low percéption of suffering, pain and

i - disability, it certainly sounds like he is saying that her pz;;li!_l is real and that it is most likely

4

worse than she states, as she minimizes, or makes less of, her pain. It was also found that she
- had limited pain and coping skills. Apparently, her limited pain and-coping skills are to - -
minimize her perception of suffering, pain and disability. ( exhibit “A™ at 119-120 )-
Dr. Mortillaro stated in his second report that the common feature of a somatoform
dié.order was communication of physical symptoms that are not full}:r explained by the

wdentification of a pain generator. Also, that the physical and psychological symptoms are

not intentional or under voluntary control. That this subtype of somatoform pain disorder is
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when both psychological and a medical condition have imporiant roles in the onset,
exacerbation or maintenance of the pain. Also, Recves’ pain disorder is chronic because it

has lasted longer than six ( 6 ) months. Dr Mortillaro went on to state that individuals,

typically, manifesting a pain disorder are unable to work orrattend school, have ﬂequént ﬁSe -

of the healthcare system and require substantial use of medications. { exhibit “A™ at pp. 121-
1 122) 7

Dr. Mortillaro stated in the discharge summary that Reeves was observed to have
difficulty with balance when walking in his office, due to dizziness and walks very caréﬁllly.

That the lights were turned off during treatment, but she still had to wear dark glasses. Th_,;at ‘

she was a pleasant individual who discussed her concems in an open fashion. Also, that with

the combination of her prescription medications and the coping skills she learned, have

made it possible for her to have “ better days”. That shé still has times that she experiences
| significant difficulty coping with her physical symptoms. ( exhibit “A” at pp. 126-127 ) |
Dr, Mortillaro also stated, that she does not think that she is capable of returning to
| gainful employment, due to her continued symptoms of &izzinesé, headach::s, sensitivity. to
light, tinnitus and @olved pain in her neck and lower baci(. ( exhibit “A” at pp. 128)

* Reeves was discharged from psychological treatment, with a pranoSis that a retumn t6
wﬁrk wés guarded due to her long-term disability and her belief that she will never return to
work in any capacity. That there were no psychological contraindications preventing her
from undergoing further medical treatment, or returning to work if given arelease from her
physician. ( exhibit “A” at pp. 128 ) Dr. Mortillaro appears to be saying that due her long-terﬁl'

physical disability, not her chronic psychological, somatoform pain disorder, she is unable to k

return to gainful employment. ' o . 7 (\-\A\-

67

165150

989




[aed

U } O
N 2 &= 3 3 60 32 B R R~ D

21 |

© % g O W B W N

" Reevesisata loss_as to how an individual with a chronic somatoform pain djsorder, oné
that she has béen experiencing for over fourteen ( 14 ) years, now twenty-two { 22 ). cquld
have, with twenty-one { 21 ) treatmeﬁts, been brought under control, even though, on,_th'e '
session summary reports, it appears, by the pain numbers, that she was experiencing Amo-ré

pain, not less pain, as the treatments were progressing. The pain levels were low at the -

| * beginning and progressively became worse. ( exhibit “A” at pp. 135 theu 153 )

Also, on those reports the progress was described as slow, but on the last repbrt , as
average. ( éxhibit “A” at pp. 136 thru 153 ) Reeves, by the fifth session, could not handle the
physical'pain and stress of going to the treatment sessions and physical tﬁgmpy three (3 ). times
per week each, so she started going to physical therapy one ( 1 ) time per week and treatment
sessions two ( 2 ) times per week. ( exhibit “A™ at pp. 139 ) She never, during the trcatment-'
sessions, became able to cope with her pain well enough, or have a level of pain, that would
permit her to return to three ( 3 ) times per week.

And yet, Dr. Mortillaro stated at the end of her treatment sessions, she was better able to

" cope with her pain and there were no psychological contraindications preventing her from

returning to work, if feleased by her physician or undergoing fmﬁm medical treatment.
 Apparently she no longer had a chronic somatoform pain disorder after fourteen ( 14) .
years, now twenty-two ( 22 ) of unresolved chronic physical pain. From those repoﬁs it
certainly appears that she was not learning to cope with her pain well enough to resume a
nﬁrmai life or return to gainful employment.
Dr. Mortillaro stated carly on that the common feature of a sqmatoform pain disordér is

the communication of physical symptoms that suggest the preéence of a medical condition -
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with symptoms of physical pain and emotional suffering that are not fully explained i:)y the

identification of a pain generator, or in other words not objectively identified. ( exhibit “A™ at =~

pp- 121) |

In a later report, Dr. Mortillaro stated that medical evidénce suggests that her 'meciica-l '
condition appears to-be the root of her pain generator. { exhibit “A™ at pp. 126 ) One would
suppose he was saying that Reeves’ symptoms, head, neck and lower back 'pain, along with
dizziness and headaches were the root cause of her pain generator, or in other wbrds, her pain |

was in response to her accepted industrial injuries.

has been preventing her from returning to gainful employment as documented by the medical
doctors who have c-:;ﬁtinued to provide medical treatment for her.” ( exhibit “A” at pp. 130 )
Dr. Mortillaro’s opinion was that she could not return to work unless her industrially caused

symptoms had been resolved. He went on to state, that unless Reeves’ psychophysiological

i

Dr. Mortillaro-went on to state that “there is no question that Ms. Reeves’” medical condition

symptems, continuing dizziness, headaches, sensitivity to lightaﬁd unresolved pain in her neck i

and lower back, have been resolved, she may be prevenfeql from returning fto any type_of :
cornpetitiye emp]oyﬁent. It was his opinion that she is not capabie of returning to work at the
present time. ( exhibit “A” at pp. 130-131) “
| After that report, Reeves was informed by Dr, Morﬁllaro and Dr. Gamazo, that armeeting
was held at his office, sometime between April 26, 2004 and May 22, 2004, after her
digcharge summary, with representatives from CCMSI and Bally’s ébunsel. :
After said meeting, Dr. Mortillaro went on to state, in a report, that an evaluating

physician should determine whether or not Reeves subjective symptoms have an objective '
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basis or not. He statedr t..hat physical casualty must be objectively documented by medical
tests and examination, as opposed to undocumented medical complaints. ( exhibit “A” at pp.
133}

If Reeves is not nﬁstaken, having symptoms of pain without the identification of é fuily,

objectively, explained pain generator; is what he stated that her somatoform pain disorder was.

| ( exhibit “A” at pp. 121 ) Now he seems to opine that if a pain generator can not be identified

objectively, that she either has, or had, no pajﬁ from the accidents, for all these years, or that sﬁe
still has a sématdform pain disorder that is preventing her from returning to gainful |
employrﬁent. It appears that he has completely reversed his own opinionﬁs to what a
somatoform pain disorder is, and / or what an individual with it can do.

Dr. Mortillaro als;b stated that the psychological and medical disability literature is filled -
with studies that suggest that people that have been rﬁit of work as long as Ms. Reeves
usually do not return to work. ( exhibit “A” at pp. 133-134 )

Dr. Mortillaro also stated that she was not able to return to gainﬁ.ll emplbyment unti] her

| unresolved symptoms had been resolved. As Reeves is ﬁill presenting the same symptoms,
, ; ;

as she has__presented ét every doctor appointment she has had sinc-:e her industrial accident,
~one would assume that she has a, as yet, not fully explained pain generator, or that she still.
has a somatoform pain disorder, that is preventing her from retuning to gainful emplbyment.
Whereas, Dr. Mortillaro opined that individuals with somatoform pain disorder typically can
nc;t work or attend school. ( exhibit “A” at pp. 122 ) Also, that’Ree‘.;és suffered from a -
somatofprm pain disorder, that was industrially caused, that she _Was unable to return to gainﬁﬂ |

employment until her unresolved symptoms had been resolved, Bally’s should have reinstated
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all worker’s compensa;ion benefits but did not.

Whereas, Dr Mortillaro opined that Reeves symptoms were industrially caused and that she' |
was not able to return to gainful employment due to those symptoms, ( exhibit “A™ at pp. 1 2'2,
128,130-131, 133-134 ) for CCMSI, Bally’s, to not reimstéte all beneﬁ-ts, amounts to ar\'/iolation
of NRS 616C.475 and NRS 616D.120.

.  DR.PETROFF’S REPORTS:

Dr. Petroff has stated in reports on the dates listed below:

Septemnber 3, 1998: The patient volitionally stopped range of motion :
-of the neck to the left at 30 degrees with a complaint of discomfort, o
but range of motion was full to the right. S
The patient has various complaints which have been present over a
long period of time. Due to the amount of time that has passed and
after reviewing the records, I cannot clearly attribute any of her
present complaints to her motor vehicle acmdents nor can I discount
them as sources. '
I am aware that the patient has been diagnosed with a somatization
* disorder and it is a difficult problem to sort out neurological issues
from somatization. ( exhibit “A” at pp. 62-63 )

September 28, 1998: MRI of the cervical spine shows only some
minor disc bulging at C3-Cé.

This patient has probably mild degenerative change of the cervical
and lumbosacral spine and possibly some cervical radicular irritdtion.
Her dizziness is chronic in nature and may be due to a chronic
vestibulopathy.

We will offer the patient a trial of Pamelor for her headaches, chronic
pain, and depression from chronic pain. { exhibit “A™ at pp. 65)

November 30, 1998: I think there is a reasonable possibility that

this patient has an inner ear disturbance producing a peripheral
vestibulopathy.

She has been in pain chronically for a number of years, accordmg

to her. This may be somatoform or the patient may have a chronic
pain syndrome, a psychological reaction to being in pain for a number
of years. . -

The patient had been diagnosed with an inner ear problem back in
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1988 and 1989 and I am recomtmending electronystagmography to
follow up on this. ( exhibit “A™ at pp. 66 )

May 20, 1999, a letter to Ms. Ethel Pipp, Mgr., Worker’s

Compensation, Park Place Enterainment: With receipt to Susan

Reeves, my current diagnosis is: 1 )} chronic headache with mixed
components of migraine, muscle contraction and carcinogenic

source; 2 ) peripheral vestibulopathy due to inner ear degcneratlve
change. { exhibit “A” at pp. 70 )

July 25, 2001: IMPRESSION: 1. Mixed headaches, with cervical

strain and occipital neuralgia. 2. Chronic tinnitus. ( exhibit “A™ at pp. 74 )

December 5, 2001: The patient’s MRI shows moderate cervical
stenosis at C4-5 and C5-6, with slight indentation of the cord to
the right at the lower level. ( exhibit “A™ at pp. 76 )

January 10, 2002: Range of motion of the neck is limited to 80.
degrees rotation left and right with discomfort. ( exhibit “A” at pp. 77 )

February 18, 2004: Repeat MR! and x-ray imaging of the C-spine

shows some progression of disc entophyte encroachment, impingement
upon the cord at the C4-5 level. This may be unchanged at the C5-6

level two years ago. There is neural foramina stenosis at C6-7 bilaterally’

" suggested. ( exhibit “A” at pp, 79 )

April 13, 2004 in a letter to Ms. Susan ( Sayegh ); 2. Q. Work status
from beginning of treatment in 1988 to the present. A. During this
period of time, the patient had significant and constant headache
problems, which slowly improved with therapy. She also had significant
overlaying psychological/psychiatric issues, and basically had a ¢hronic

- pain syndrome. It is doubtful she could have worked on any regular

basis through the peried of 1998 to the present. Superimposed neck
problems became prominent in the last couple of years. This would
further make it difficult for her to return to the work force.

{ exhibit “A” at pp. 81)

May 18, 2004: 1 ) Symptoms currently keeping the patient from
returning to work, to my understanding, principally consist of neck
pain and dizziness, the basis of her neck pain is documented
objectively on MRI and x-ray, with C4-5 disc bulge and protrusion,
C5-6 central disc protrusion, mild flattening of the cervical spinal
cord, C6-7 mild-to-moderate neural foramina stenosis, C4-5 right
neural foramina encroachment. This anatomy could generate pain
in the neck. These changes noted on imaging are degenerative in
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nature. To some extent, the degeneration can be accelerated by
posture/head movements, which one might encounter in certain
occupations. It is impossible to document objectively what
component of this degenerative change is work-related, however.
The patient has complained of dizziness. Dizziness may be from a
variety of reasons. In this case, I cannot objectively identify the
source of the patient’s dizziness, but possibilities would include
migraine phenomenon, problems with the inner ear, or balance
disturbance arising from the patient’s neck muscles/degencrative
neck disease. There is no way of objectifying this or its source with -
respect to the patient’s employment.

The patient has headache. Again, this cannot be objectively qualified
with respect to its source, although I think that her neck problems
are significantly contributory to her headaches. She is complammg
of lumbosacral strain, and this cannot be objectified either.

3 ) From a medical standpoint, with respect to the pre-accident job
description, I suspect the patient will not be able to return to gainful
employment based on the objective evidence of her degeneratwe
cervical spine disease.

With respect to the patient’s physical therapy/frequency of treatment,
this is based on neurological assessment. The basis for physical
therapy to this point has been empiric based on the patient’s
improvement. As long as the patient continues to improve, and there
is no other obvious modality causing her to improve, I would continue
to have her in physical therapy until she reaches a plateau of
improvement. ( exhibit :A: at pp. 82-83 )

June 29, 2004: | am dictating this letter based on discussion at a
meeting taking place in our offices on 6/29/04 between myself,

Dr. Mortillaro and three worker’s compensation representatives
with CCMSI.

Susan Reeves was present here in our offices with her husband,

but shortly before the meeting and after a discussion with my office
manager and the CCMSI representatives, it was determined that

the patient was not allowed to be at this meeting per her worker’s
compensation representatives, the patient then left the office.

Issues discussed address the nature, extent and cause of Ms. Reeves
current disability.

Basically, I have been seeing Ms. Reeves since 5eptember ? 1998. -
I was not aware that there was a worker’s compensation claim or
issue. After 1/6/04, work compensatlon began covering the nurological
follow-ups and treatment.

With respect to the patient’s history, she was in two motor vehicle
accidents; one on July 20, 1987, the second in September of 1988.

%O
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Apparently, she is claiming work-related disability from the second
accident, which occurred on the property/premises of her workplace.
With regard to causality, at this point, many years later, I would

have to defer to opinions rendered around the time of the second
accident. Relating to this, Dr..Bowler, a neurologist, on December

12, 1988 rendered the opinion with respect to the September motor
vehicle accident: “This patient may have experienced some

discomfort from the incident that she describes. There is no

suggestion, however, that she had any type of intracranial structural
lesion or a significant problem™.

Also, an independent Medical Evaluation was preformed 8/1 8/98

by Dr. David Oliveri, Specialist in Rchabilitation and Electrodiagnostic
Medicine. His opinion was that the patient had a somatoform pain
digorder, which is a psychiatric diagnosis, and is not something that
is caused by an industrial accident. He further states, “In this examinee’s
-case, this should not be misconstrued as somehow being related. to

the industrial date of injury™.

In discussion with Dr. Mortillaro today, he feels that the panent 15

not limited from working based on her psychological state of health.
Work Compensation representatives today have offered to arrange a
trial of back to work, based on sedentary duues The patient does have
Social Security Disability currently.

Based on the review of systems and my observations of the patient’s
examination over the years, solely with respect to intention of injury
from the second motor vehicle accident of September of 1988, it
would be reasonable to recommend the patient undergo a trial of
back to work. sedentary, under appropriate adaptive conditions,
including no lifting, carrying or pulling more than five-pounds.
If working at a computer, this should be at a proper height, with
an adjustable chair and lumbar roll provided, and with frequent
breaks provided for standing, stretching and repositioning, If the
patent cannot tolerate this job, I think I would review and consider
her disability claim from Social Security, based on advanced cervical

s

degenerative change and migraine syndrome. ( exhibit “A™ at pp. 86-87 ) .

September 22, 2004: X-ray of the LS-spine shows an old .1 wedge
injury. MRI shows diffuse mild degeneration in the lumbosacral
spine, moderately advanced cervical degenerative change with
stenosis, but no cord signal change. ( exhibit “A” at pp. 88 )

March 22, 2006: 1 am in receipt of your letter dated March 21, 2006
requesting a meeting with Dr. Petroff, Jeff Dictrich ( Family & Sports
Physical Therapy ) and yourself. Dr. Petroff is more than happy to

74

996

AL\




Lars

meet with you, but will require the presence of a court reporter for
the meeting. ( exhibit “A”™ at pp. 91 )

L. ARGUMENT OF DR. PETROFE’S REPORTS:

After Bally’s representatives, from CCMSI had a meeting with Dr. Petroff, on Juné 29,
2004, Bally’s once again closed Reeves’ claim, with a Notice of Intention to Close Claim,

_ pursuant to NRS 616C.235, dated September 8, 2006, based upon a report from Dr. Petroff.

W oee N ooyt R W N

( exhibit “B” at pp. 311 ) ~

[y
[ ]

Tt should be noted that Reeves was not allowed to be at said meeiing, according to Bally’s

)
Jork

representatives. Reeves who was at Dr. Petroff’s oﬁ'ice, upon being notified by Dr. Petroff’s

b
)

office that she had an appointment, at that date and time. Reeves was asked to leave or

—
£ W

CCMSI would leave and reschedule. Reeves and her husband then left. Bally’s counsel was

also present at Dr. Petroff’s office for that meeting, but after a phone conversation with

[y
h

Reeves’ couﬁsel, he also left. { exhibit “A” at pp. 86 )

—
-~ A

Reeves through counsel and by herself, tried to get the written record of said meeting,

o
o0

puréuant to NRS 616D.330, only to be informed that she has all of the records pertaining to -

!
Y]

‘her case-file. Reeves-filed a complaint with the Division of Industrial Relations { DIR ) only

b
=

- 21 'tq be inforincd, in a letter signed by Ms. Susan Sayegh, that no vioiation was found, as
| CCMSI had timely responded to her request for her industrial claim file. That there were nc; '
additional correspondence relating to oral comn_luni'cation- ( exhibit “B” at pp. 313 B-313 D)
- Whereas, the result of that meeting was to have Reeves’ clai(m -clo_sed, by Bally’s, Reeves
may be mistaken, but believes that a meeting is a form of oral conmmnicatioﬁ pursuant fo

NRS 616D.330. That a written record must be kept and that record must be made available

to the injured employee, upon request, in a timely manner.
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The log of oral comr-rjunication that CCMSI supplied was incorrect as to who was at that |
meeting and 01;113/ stated that there was a meeting. The log stated that an adjuster, supervisor,
Dr. Mortillaro, Dr, Petroff, Reeves, her husband and her counsel were present. ( exhibit “B” rat
pp- 281 ) Although Dr. Petroff’s letter stated that at the meeting were f:hree (3} work'er?s;

compensation representatives along with Dr, Mortillaro and himself. Reeves and her husband _

" were asked to leave before said meeting. ( exhibit “A™ at pp. 86 ) Her counsel wis never there

to begin with, it was Bally’s counsel who was there.

Whereas; the log from CCMSI stated that there were two (2 ) representatives at that-meeting
and Dr. Fetroff stated that there were three ( 3 )', one might wonder who thg third pérson was.
Did Bally’s counsel return? ( exhibit “B” at pp. 281, exhibit “A™ at pp. 86.)

Also, the log of oral communication in question, appears to have had that information
added at a later date, since the date at the top 9/8/06,7 is; later than the date 6/29/04, further
down the page. { exhibit “B” at pp. 281 )

It also appears that the same Ms. Susan Sayegh who is now the Southern District Manager,

| Workers’ Compensation Section, of the DIR, is the same Ms. Susan Sayegh that was the
. . - L N

Claims Supervisor at CCMSI, on Reeves® claim, at the time of thét meeting, and the same Ms.
Susan Sayegh that found there was no violation. -
rReeves requested a meeting with Dr. Pertoff to discuss what was said at his meetfng’ with
Bally’s representatives. A meeting was held at Dr. Petroffs office on April 27, 2006, to
address the report that Dr. Petroff issued after the meeting with CCMSI. In attendance were

Dr. Petroff, Douglas Rowan, Esq. Jeff Dietrich P.T. Susan Reeves, Jeff Reeves, and Jennifer

Marie Roland, CCR 293. ( exhibit “A” at pp. 91 )
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* Reeves finds it pecu‘kiar that she, the patient, was required to have a court reportelf— plfesel-'a;c -
at a meeting, \;vith her own physician, but no written record was required at the meeting with
Bally’s. ( exhibit “A™ at pp. 91 ) One might believe that Dr, Petroff felt he needed a word for
word written record,.of what was said, to be more comfortéblc, in light- of what happéne.d at the
meeting with the representatives from CCMSL

Whereas, Dr. Petroff had referenced only two ( 2 ) doctors reports, Dr. Bowler, who
Reeves believes to be Dr. Boulware, and Dr. Oliveri, who had seen Reeves less than two (2} |
weeks priof to being seen by Dr. Petroff. ( exhibit “A” at pp. 86-87 ) That out of all hef medical
records, Reeves’ counsel tried to ascertain as to why only those two ( 2), reports had been used :
to make a finding as to what had caused Reeves symptoms as related to which accident, and as
to who had provided him with those records. { exhibit “B” at pp. 287-309 )

K.~ QUOTES FROM TRANSCRIPT:

[n the transcripts from the meeting held on April 26, 2006, the following: { exhibit “B” at pp.

i

287-309)

Mr. Rowan; it’s my understanding that you had a meeting with
Bally’s representatives. As a result of that they had you draft that’
letter. June 29, 2004. You indicate in there that you didn’t feel

that you were in a position to address causation.... Then you
reference both Dr. Boulware and Dr. Oliveri as doctors who would
have more information about her condition at the time and you
would defer. I'm just curious where you obtained that information
or the records from Dr. Boulware and Dr. Oliveri. Is that something
that Bally’s provided you or were you given additional information
to look at? )

Dr. Petroff: I think, I believe that was ....I was provided with records
with respect to that prior to that meeting. '

Mr. Rowan: By Bally’s?

Dr. Petroff: I don’t know who they came from. As they arranged

the meeting, it could have been from them. I didn’t document where

they came from. .
77 | - C\OOA\—
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Mr. Rowan: But vou got some records to review in anticipation of
that meeting?

Dr. Petroff: Yes.

Mr. Rowan: Well, basically you said in that letter that you would

defer to the doctors who had seen her before, and then you specifically

referenced Drs. Boulware and Oliveri. If you had an opportunity to
review all the records before you made those statements or the
statement was made because of the information that Baliy & had
provided you?
Dr. Petroff: Well, it was based on the information [ had at the time.
I don’t recall, to be honest with you, exactly who handed me the
material when. ,
Mr. Rowan: You didn’t go through your entire chart for that meeting,
vou looked at the records that you were given?
Dr. Petroff: [ reviewed my chart. As you can see, it's a very large
stack of records. I'm not familiar with every element of this stack
of charts. '
Mr, Rowan: What were you asked to do by Bally’s representatives?
Dr.Petroff: The issue was, would it be reasonable to atford vou, -
Susan Reeves, an opportunity of a trial of back to work in a
controlled and adapted situation.
Mr. Rowan: It appeared from your letter that Bally s had tried to
distinguish between a non-industrial reason and an industrial
“reason why she couldn’t work. . ... that you would defer to the

doctors who had seen her before. But then you go on to say that
you believe that a trial back to work would be reasonable with

- respect to the industrial condition.

.. if you’re deferring to other doctors as to what was industrially
caused, but then you indicate she’s fine from an industrial standpoint.
Dr. Petroff: Well, it was because it was the industrial agents that *

- were arranging the back to work trial.
Mr. Rowan: Did you feel you were in a position to distinguish with
respect to what was industrial and what was not industrial?

. Dr. Petroff: I can only make my best opinion on the material I had
at the time.
Mr. Rowan: And the material you’re talking about is the material
that Bally’s representatives gave you? :
Dr. Petroff: Plus my own charts.
Mr. Rowan: During the period that you saw Susan were they all the -
same nature of complaints?
Dr. Petroff: I would say generally they were. The same issues, the
same complaints tended to persist or keeping up through the time
of treatment.
Mr. Rowan: The nature of the complaints that were fairly consistent
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over the period of time would have included headaches, dizziness,
loss of balance?

Dr. Petroff: Yes. _

Mr. Rowan: An issue was also raised by your letter of June 2004
which indicated that you were not aware that Susan was involved

in an industnal insurance situation or workers compensation situation.

. We have correspondence in which you communicated with Bally’s

insurance tepresentatives even in ‘99. If you just hadn’t reviewed the
whole file and didn’t see those letters or --.1 can show you, for example,
here’s a letter dated May 14" of 1999 from Ethel Pipp at Park Plage -
Entertainment to you, and it talks about Susan.

Dr. Petroft: When I say [ wasn’t aware that the prime mover of this
whole case was a claim of injury from a car accident that happened
over a decade before, that is true.

Mr. Rowan: That wasn’t something you were really concerned about,
you were there to treat what she was there for?

Dr. Petroft: Exactly so.

Mr. Rowan: So your primary purpose of seeing Susan obvmusly was
not to determine a causal connection between the ‘88 accident and
the condition she was presenting to you, correct?

Dr. Petroff: Not initially so.

Mr. Rowan: The first time you were really asked to make that causal
statement, would that have been when you met with Bally’s

‘representatives?

Dr. Petroff: I would say around that time would be the first time 1
was made aware of the importance of an event in another time as

- causing, as being a claim for the cause of all the complaints I had

been seeing you for.

-~ Mr. Rowan: Regardless of what had caused her symptoms originally,

you still didn’t feel she was capable of working, did you? !

. Dr. Petroff: Well, I did not clear her for work. Rather it was a relief

of symptom strategy.

Mr. Dietrich: We were treating her for pain, dizziness, balance,
headaches. I never thought that she was going to be returning to
work just based on.... the fact that she able to make one trip a day
on a CAT bus, and if she would do more than that she would be
sick. Like when she was going to Dr. Mortillaro. ... she was wiped
out. She wasn’t able to go to his place and come to therapy in the
same day. I didn’t feel she was going back to work. That was my
personal opinion. Just based on her symptoms when she attempted
to be out more frequently. '

Dr. Petroff: Am I mistaken, at some point was there not a-disability
based on Medicare? Again, if someone comes in with a disability
on Medicare that’s going to take away my attention from any effort
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to restore the patient. If they’re disabled, if they have a disability
rating it’s not my job to overcome a disability rating. And that may
also have clouded the issue with respect to the work comp claim.
Mr. Reeves: But on her first visit down she brought her supreme
court decisions, her district court decisions and gave them to you
along with all of her medical records. So that sort of would show
you that there was ongoing litigation with these people over this.
Mr. Rowah: She wasn’t coming to you to try to build up her claim.

T understand you were brought into the situation later on with
respect to a request for your opinions from a causation standpoint.
Mr. Rowan: It’s after you met with Bally’s representatives and

they elicited that June 29, 2004 letter that addressed causation.

I guess that’s when we had questions and concerns as to what that
was based upon, what information they brought to you. If you recall
what information they brought you. Just because from your reference

‘to those two particular doctors, there are a number of other doctors

Susan has seen much closer in time to the accident as well as Dr,
Boulware who had differing opinions.

Mr. Rowan: My understanding, Mr. Dietrich, is that you have
spoken with. Susan.... about her condition and it’s connection

with the 1988 auto accident and the length of time that she has
been experiencing her condition. 1 don’t know if Susan can bring
out the issue a little better maybe than [ am.

Mrs. Reeves: Well, about the whiplash syndrome. I went to Jeff.. ...
and in his report that he made recently, he said this is a typical

whiplash syndrome. he’s had a lot of people who’s had this chronic

long-term muscle spasms up and down, the neck problems, the
dizziness that | have all the time, but I have to spot constantly like

a dancer or I’ll fall over. But you had explained to me that you ha
dealt with people like me. !
Mr. Dietrich: Yes, I've worked with people that have had whiplash
before, and it can happen people can have problems for years down
the road with pain, spasms, sometimes dizziness and imbalance. But
the dizziness and the hearing loss or tinnitus symptoms are also part,
they could come from an inner ear problem, they could also come
from a cervical injury. So to isolate down exactly what mechanism
is causing all the problems, that’s hard to do. Plus the headaches.
Mrs. Reeves: [ needed help. I came to you. I"m still taking three
Somas at night to even go to sleep an hour before. Sometimes that’s
not enough and I have to take two or three Darvocets to go to sleep
because of the headaches. I'm laying in my bed hanging over the
side backwards because of my neck and back spasms still, and 'm
still trying to get help. Jeff Dietrich has helped quite a lot, but it’s
still like this, it’s been like this for 18 years. Bally’s said [ can not
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come back..... unless ['m 100 percent with no restrictions:

Mr, Reeves: Well, actually the biggest thing is were you to defer to
the doctors-- they haven’t actually closed the claim. I guess they
haven’t paid anything. I guess they’re paying you , Jeff, I don’t know,
but they’re not paying anything else. We don’t mind if you want to
defer, but we think you should defer to the doctors who saw her at
the time instead of the doctor who saw her a couple of weeks before
you and a doctor that looked at the records basically.

Dr. Petroff: Well, you can’t put a bunch of paper on my table and
expect me to review them and change my opinion. I gave the opinion
based on the information I have. If there is additional information it
may change my mind or to a different point of view or it may persuade
me that I can’t have a point of view or it may keep my present opinion.
Mr. Reeves: Then could we leave those with you and you can review
them at your leisure and see if it goes anywhere?

- Dr. Petroff: Yes. But how do I know there’s not more records somewhere

else that either side has?

Mr. Reeves: I don’t know.

Dir. Petroff: It has to be done in some sort of ordetly way, some sort
of equitable way.

Mr. Reeves: We could bring you down every medical record we have
of hers, which would be basically all of them.

Dr. Petroff: You know, there are certain things that stick out in the

~ story that have to be --you can’t help but think about. Your report

that all your symptoms of the previous car accident completely
disappeared three days before the new accident would make almost
anybody skeptical.

Mrs. Reeves: It doesn’t say that.

Dr. Petroff: Okay. If it doesn’t say that [ would have to know what
was said.

- Dr. Petorff: I have no trouble with people giving me information and

having me look at it and consider it. But it’s got to make some sense
the way it’s delivered to me.

Dr. Petroff: That’s been the problem all along. Through my chart,
through this Bally’s meeting and even now. It’s almost chaotic.
Everybody has a position to advocate. [’m really not interested in
advocating anyone’s position at all. That’s not what I want to do

for a living.

Mr. Rowan: I'm certainly not asking you to do that.

Dr. Petroff: But if people have well-documented information that
they want me to consider, and in this case I would like to have good
information from both sides, then perhaps I can make a judgment
that people will find harder to take issue with.

Mr. Rowan: That’s fine. I don’t think we were really ever expecting C\% %
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you to give an opinion as to causation. The only reason you’ve sort

of been dragged into the causation issue is because of Bally’s coming

in and asking you to provide that. I'm happy to provide you with the

records to the extent that we have them that relate to the first accident.
Mrs. Reeves: That’s Dr. Becker and Dr. Mattimoe was treating me
before, right after the first accident, and after the second accident. It’s
the same two doctors. So it’s not like I went from doctor to doctor to
doctor to doctor, but it’s the same doctor.

L ARGUMENT OF DR PETROFE’S FINAL REPORT:

W O o~ S W R W N

Whereas, Dr. Petroff, with respect to causality, chose to defer to the opinions rendered

ot
=]

around the time of the second accident, specifically Drs. Boulware and Oliveri. ( exhibit “A” at

[
ok

pp. 86 ) -Although not the physicians who had seen Reeves before and after both accidents, Dr. 5"

po
(8]

Mattimoe, her family physician for many years, and Dr Becker, who treated her after the first

[
V5 )

and second accidents. ( exhibit “A” at pp. 1 thru 16 )

—
-

'Dr. Boulware’s report was discounted by the Nevada Supreme Court ( exhibit “C” at pp.

)
Lh

323 ) and Dr. Oliveri’s report, which did not address Reeves’ Symptomaology was put aside by

R
~)

a Hearings Officer, to have a new report done by an agreed upon physician. ( exhibit “C” at pp. 3

ok
o0

327 Also, Dr Oliﬁeri’s report was less than two (2 ) weeks before Dr. Petroff saw Reeves in - |

;P—l"
o

- 1998, he was not a physician around the time of either accident. ( exhibit “A™ at pp. 48. 62

N
L ]

In Dr. Petroff’s September 3, 1998, report he stated he, at this late date, ten ( 10 ) years =

after the accidents, he could not rule as to whether Reeves’ current symptoms are related to

N

nl
24 |
25
2%
27
28 |

ether accident nor could he rule them out as causcs; ( exhibit “A” at pp. 63 )

- Dr. Petroff has stated in all of his previous reports, that Reqv& was not capable of returning
to any gainful employment. ( exhibit “A” at pp. 81, 83, 87 ) In his report on May 18, 2004, w1th
respect to her pre-accident job description, he suspected that she would not be able to return to

gainful employment, ( exhibit “A” at pp. 83 ) and yet, after a meeting with Bally’s

o A
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representatives, and de);f;':n'ing to those two ( 2 ) do;:tors, he then felt that a trial of ba;ﬁk to wérk—
with various réstrictions was reasonable, solely with réspéct to the injury of the secqnd‘
accident. He then put m his di sclaimer that stated “If the patient can not tolerate this jqb, I think
[ would review and (;onsider her disability claim from Social Secunty, based on zidva;m:e.d'
cervical degenerative change and migrajne syndrome.” ( exhibit “A" at pp. 87 )

Dr. Petroff has stated in all of his reports previous to the mecting with Bally’s
representatives, that it was his opinion that shé was not able to return to gainful employment.
( exhibit “A” at pp. 81, 83, 87 ) | |

In the transcript, when asked if Bally’s had tried to get Dr. Petroff to di;ﬁinguish between a’
non-industrial or industrial reason why Reeves could not work, he chose to defer to the doctors
who had seen her befbre, ( exhibit “B” at pp- 289 ) even though earlier, he stated that he could
do no such thing. ( exhibit >A™ at pp. 63 ) When askéd what he was basing that statement on, as
he was deferring to other doctors as to what was industriatly caused but then indicated that

she’s fine from an industrial standpoint. He stated “Well, it was because it was the industrial

" agents that were arranging the back to work trial.” ( exﬂbit “B at pp. 290 ) When asked if

during the period that.he saw Reeves, were the nature of complaints all the same, Dr. Petroff
stated “I would say generally they were.” ( exhibit “B” at pp. 291 -291 ) When asked if the . -
symptofns were fairly consistent over the period of time would have included headaéhes,
dizziness, loss of balance, he stated “Yes.“ ( exhibit “B* at pp. 291 ) When asked if during the
tirﬁe he had seen her if he felt she could work, regardless, of what had caused her symptoms, he
stated “Well, I did not clear her for work.” { exhibit “B” at pp.293 )

It would appear that Dr, Petroff does not belie;'e that Reeves cal-n return to gainful
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employment, unless her symptoms can be separate;:l, one ( 1) accident from the othgf and |
that solely wifh respect to injuries sustained in the second ( industrial ) accident, it wm_lld be
reasonable to try a trial of back to work with various restrictions, and if that trial does not
workout, to revisit hér disability claim with Social Security, based on the very same
symptoms she has had since 1988. ( exhibit “A™ at pp. 87)

The Nevada Supreme Court, has already, in Bally‘s v Reeves, found that Reeves’ symptoms

had been aggravated and new injury had been caused by the second ( the industrial ) accident. |
( exhibit “C” at Pp. 323-325 ) Those symptoms dizziness, head and neck and lower ba;:k pain
are the s@ptoms that Bally’s accepted as industrially caused. | |

Bally’s has been trying to separate Reeves’ symptoms every since they have accepted her
claim. ( exhibit “B” ‘éi.t pp. 241, 242, 257,260,264, 268, 270, 271, 275, exhibit “A” at PP- 58,7
86) °

Az, noted above in Day v Washoe, the Nevada Supreme Court has held that the issue of
causation, once accepted as industrial, can not be revisited.

As it appears that in Dr. Petroff’s report, after the méet_ing with Bally’sirepresentatives,
that it wm_lld be reascnable from an industrial standpoeint, to havé Reeves undergo a trial of ‘
back to work was / is mostly reliant upon the reports from Dr. Boulware and Dr. Oliveri, as toﬁ :
what is industrial and what is non-industrial.

Reeves believes that it should be noted that the report from Dr. Boulware was said, by the
Nevada Supreme Court, to have had nothing of import to say as rege;fdjng as to whether or
not Reeves suffered a compensable injury in the second accident, it only referred to her

dizziness and headache, and that these symptoms had persisted since her first accident. Dr.
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Boulware did not state that Reeves sutfered no new or aggravating injuries in the second

accident or that the entire etiology of Reeves’ comp]ajhts'was the first aceident. { exhibit “C” at™ -

pp- 323)
Whereas, the Nevada Supreme Court has said that Dr. Boulware’s report said nothing of

import, that Bally’s would not be allowed to use that report as evidence, to try to support- their

. position that the symptoms she had and has, are somehow related only to the first accident.

Also, Dr. Petroff referred to a statement in ﬂlat repotrt, about the symptoms, from the first

accident completeiy disappearing three ( 3 ) days before the second accident. He then went

on to state that would make almost anybody sképtical. ( exhibit “B” at pp. 306 ) Sképticai; in ¥

this case, would mean as to which accident caused Reeves symptoms. When Reeves stated that
was not what it says,‘br. Petroff replied “Ok. If it doesn’t say that I would have to know what
was said.” ( exhibit “B” at pp. 306 ) It appears by that statement, that Dr. Petroff did not really

notice the statement that he referred to in his report, but that someone else referenced it.

One must remember that whether the symptoms arose out of the first or second accident, or a

" combination of both, as found in Bally’s v Reeves, is an issue of causation that is undisputed

‘and found to be com?ensational, and accepted by Bally’s. ( exhibit “B™ at pp. 237, 238 )
 As to what that report actuality states is “apparently some three déys after her complaints
ha& resdlved. ... she was involved in a second automobile accident™. ( exhibit “A” at -pp'. 17)
In a report from Otologic Medical Group, dated March 30, 1990, Reeves stated that about
three ( 3 ) days after the 1987, the first, accident is when the dizziness came on, and that by

July of 1988, she was feeling quite good. But on September 27, [ 25 ] 1988, the second

accident caused her headaches and dizziness to become even worse than before. ( exhibit “A” at
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| (exhibit“A” at 1 thr 217 )

pp- 33 ) So, when Bal_l.y"s presented only Dr. Boul;;varc’s report and; perhaps, pointjﬁg _c»ut ;Lhat— o A
phrase, does ﬂot give a true picture of the three { 3 ) day statement.

Also, of note is a report from Dr. Petroff to Dr. Mattimoe, dated September 22, 2004, where
he notes that x-ray c»-f the LS-spine shows an old .1 wedgé injury. ( f:'x-hibit “A” at pf). 88 ) Itis
noted on a report from Dr. Mare Ponﬁerantz, Radiology Associates of Nevada. { exhibit “A” at
pp. 88 A)

M. NOLEGAL REASON TO CLOSE CLAIM ON DR, PETROFF’S REPORTS:

Although, Bally’s accepted Reeves’ claim in 1997, ( exhibit “B” at pp. 237, 238 ) and on

the basis of the Nevada Supreme Court Decision, in Bally’s v Reeves , as to what Symptomé,

were related to the first or second accident. Bally’s has been trying to separate those symptoms, :
headaches, diz'zine-sls-zmd neck pain; every since. ( exhibit “B™ at pp. 241, 242, 257, 260, 264,
268, 270, 275, exhibit “A™ at pp. 58, 86) |

As documented in Reeves whole medical record, these symptoms have persisted, since the
1988 accident until the present day. Preventing her from retumiﬁg to gainful employment.

4

As to the use of Dr. Oliveri’s report as a basis for the intentioﬁ for a trail of back to work.
from an industrial standpoint, this to would also be a causation issue. As Dr. Oliveri never. B
stﬁted that Reeves had no symptoms, only that they were related to the first accidentv and / or
what was causing them undoubtedly had resolved, as to the second ( industrial Jaccident or was
a bsychoiogica} issue. He also stated that Reeves was not able fo return to work. ( exhibit “A” at
pp- 58-60 )

It should also be noted that Dr. Oliveri’s repoﬁ was found to he;ve not addressed the issue of
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Reeves’ symptomatoloégy, by Hearings Officer No_ra Garcia on January 25, 1999, and 50,
closure of cla.i:ﬁ was denied. ( exhibit “C” at pp. 326-227)

Bally’s should not be allowed to use that report as a basis to form an opinion as té yv]iaf
caused Reeves’ symﬁtoms, as it was found to not have addressed thosé issues.

Also, in the transcript from the me‘eting with Reeves, Dr. Petroff" stated that he was

| provided with records to review prior to the meeting with Bally’s repres’ent’éti'ves and that

those records might have come from Bally’s répresentatives, as they were the ones that had
arranged the mecting. He also stated that he reviewed his charts, but that it was a very large
stack of fecords, and he was not familiar with every element of those chaﬁs. ( exhiﬂit “B” at Pp.
287,288, 289. )

Whereas, only théée two ( 2 ) doctors were referenced by Dr. Pertoff, and by his
statements in the transcript at his meeting with Reevés; that these two ( 2 ) doctors reports
were most likely to have been provided by Bally’s, as Reeves’ stack of records was very |

large and he was not familiar with every clement, and that he felt that there was a problem

d - all along with people advocating positions, that it was almost chaotic. ( exhibit “B” at pp. 306 ) * |

One could get the impression that Dr. Petroff was persuaded, c;r perhaps, pressured, to try to :
separate the two { 2 ) accidents by Bally’s representatives at the meeﬁng' they held with him, -
( eﬁbit “A” at pp.86-87 ) as he required a court reporter to be at the meeting with Reeves, S0
he would feel more comfortable. ( exhibit “A™ at pp. 91 )

Dr. Petroff had stated in his September 3, 1998, report, that he could not clearly attribute

any of Reeves’ present complaints to either of her accidents, nor could he discount them as

N4

sources. ( exhibit “A” at pp. 63 )
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In a letter to Ms, S_a:yegh, dated April 13, 2004,7Dr. Petroff stated that it was doubtful
whether Reev;:s could have worked on any regular basis from 1998 to the present. ( exhibit “A” |
at pp. 81)

In a letter to Ms Sayegh, dated May 18, 2004, Dr. Petroff objectively identified tﬁe b.;:zsis
of Reeves’ neck pain as various disc bul ges and protrusions. He noted that these changes are
degenerative in nature, but that it is impossible to objectively document what éomponent of
that degenerative change is work related. Alsd, he stated with respect to Reeves’ dizziness,
that there was n6 way of objectifying this as to it’s source or with respect to efnplbyment, but
possibilities included migraine phenomenon, problems with the inner ear; balance
disturbance arising from her neck injury. As to her headaches, he stated that with respect to
it’s source he thinks that her neck problems are significantly: contributory. ( exhibit “A” at pp.
83 ) It should be noted that Reeves’ neck injury was foﬁnd to be i-ndustrially compensational in
the acceptance’ of her claim, by Bally’s in 1997. ( exhibit “B” at pp. 237. 238 )

As for her return to gainful employment, from a medical standpoint, with respect to her

" pre-accident job description, he suspected that she would not be able to return to work based
- - { :

upon her objectively documented degenerative cervical spine disease. ( exhibit “A” at pp. 83 ) :

~ Tt should be noted that this last report was just before the meeting with Bally's

representatives.

And yet, after the meeting with Bally’s representatives, Dr. Petroff felt that a trial of back

to work was reasonable, solely with respect to intention of injury from the second accident.

{ exhibit “A” at pp. 87 )

Somehow at that meeting Dr. Petroff, with the help of Bally’s representatives, found a way
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I intension of arranging a trial of back to work with restrictions.

165180

to separate Reeves’ symptoms, ones caused by the first accident from the ones caused by the -

second accident, even through he had stated earlier that he could not do such a thing. ( exhibit “

“A” at pp. 63 ) He also stated in one ( 1) report that Reeves could not perform in the pfe-
accident job description that Bally’s had provided. ( exhibit “A™ at pp 83) o

It also, should be noted that in Dr. Petroff's report of June 29, 2004, lie stated “Work
Cofnpensation representaﬁves today have offered to arrange a trial of back to v;mrk, based on
sedentary duties.” ( exhibit “A™ at pp. 87 ) Wﬁemas, it is now six ( 6 ) years latér, with no offe}
of a return to work, based on sedentary duties, one can only wonder how long it will tﬁke for
CCMSI -to find a position that Reeves is able to perform.

Bally’s knows full well, as documented by Reeves’ medical records, that Bally’s has had-ali
along, that she wom& not be able to perform in any capacity; that would be considered gainﬁll
employment. ( exhibit “A™ at pp. 1 thru 217 )

The fact of the matter is that Bally’s does not want Reeves fo return to work without a full

duty release. ( exhibit “A” at pp. 154, exhibit “B” at pp. 223, 236 ) As such, they have / had no

;

It should also be noted that it was Bally’s that placed Reeves 6n a medical LOA against her
wishes due to her dizziness, an accepted industrial symptom, ( exhibit “B” at pp. 223, 234,.54?2; ‘
27;0 ) because they felt that she was a hazard at the workplace. ( exhibit “A™ at pp. 154, exhibit
“B” at pp. 223, 236 )

Whereas, there has never been a physician who has felt Reeves ctduld'return to gainful
employment, for a variety of reasons. Anything from that her symptoms are solely relafed to |

the first accident, to they must have resolved, as related to the second accident, or that she
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1011




(o

has a somatoform pain disorder, which also must have resolved somehow, or they ju$t do nof ’
know what to recommend to resclve the symptoms, td finally, by objective medical evidence,
as noted by MRI, that her symptoms are most likely to be from her degenerative neck .. . ,
problems, { exhibit “‘A” at pp. 32 ) which has been one ( 1 ) of her accepted ssrmptoms sinée her

industrial accident In 1988.

Based upon the last report, by Dr. Petrof, induced, by Bally’s representatives, at their

xbao-..\oxm-hw“

meeting with him, they found no evidence of a certification of disability, and pursuant to

j—
- D

NRS 616C.475 (7)), denied Reeves past and ongoing TTD benefits. ( exhibit “B” at pp. 284 )

Whereas, Bally’s first closure after accepting Reeves claim in 1998 was denied by a

.
w N

Hearings Officer, ( exhibit C” at pp. 226-227 ) and after Bally’s second closure, it was found

ot
+

that her somatoform pam disorder was also caused by her industrial accident, and that closure

[l
(%]

was reversed and reopened by a Appeals Officer. ( exhibit “C” at pp. 233) Bally’s’now wants

[
Lol

~ to close this elaim on the grounds that there is no certification of disability, when all of the

—
Q=3

medical records show that Reeves was / is not capable of gainful 'employmént due to her

 —
o

|~ industrial injuries. ( exhibit “A™ 1 thru 217 )

’

o
S

Yet, Bally’s, even after their closure was denied the first time, then reopened, the second

o
ek

time, they have never reinstated worker’s compensation benefits or paid TTD benefits since _

N

they illegally closed Reeves claim in 1998. ( exhibit “B” at pp. 259 )
Whereas, Bally’s has no legal reason to close this claim, as no physician has ever

determined that Reeves is capable of gainful employment, as required pursuant to NRS -

616C.475.

Whereas, the document that Bally’s utilized to close this claim, was induced from Df.

90 _-. - <N¢=V_\
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Petroff , at Bally’s meet;_hg with him, and goes agaiﬁst all of his previous opinions, it_élso_,
should not be a;Iiowcd to be utilized in the issue of causation.

That report was only with reference to the injury of the second ( the mdustna.l ) accident.

{ exhibit “A” at pp. 87 ) It also, was based upon only two ( 2 ) physicians reports { exhlblt “A”
at pp. 86-87 ) which had already been found to have said nothing of import or did not address 7
| ' the issues of symptomatology of Reeves’ complaints. ( exhibit “C” at pp. 223, 227 )

As such it was a report that tried to return to the issue of causation, which, the Nevada
Supreme Court has held can not be revisited, once accepted as industrial.

Wheréas, CCMST’s latest closure is based upon the report that was indﬁ_ced from Dr.Peﬁofﬁ -
and tries to return to the issue of causation or that there no evidence of disability, as the
symptoms Reeves prééents with were somehow separated after their meeting with him, that |
closure does not abide by NRS 616C.475 as a reason aiiowcd for closure. As such that closure
will be reversed and her claim reopened.

N. . NEW MEDICAL EVIDENCE:

} © - Reeves has been treated by and had a new IME prefoﬁned by Dr. Curtis W. Poindexter
. - i -

on 04/10/2010 ( exhibit “A™ at pp. 204-215 ) and an addendum dated 06/15/2010, ( exhibit “A™

at pp. 216-217) in which he stated:

1. By history it appears that she has had a chronic multiple problems

of dizziness, headaches, some decreased balance ect. As noted in she
above records review which had been present since the rear-ended MVA
she was involved in on 09/28/88. [09/25/88 ]

2. All of the historical information relates these problems to the MVA

of 09/28/88 [ 09/25/88 ] and some to the prior MVA of 07/20/87. By
history, it appears her problems from the 07/20/87 MV A had improved
and apparently resolved shortly before the second MVA. -

3. It is highly medically likely that the multiple problems she experiences
today are related some to the prior MV A of 07/20/87; however in my
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medical opinion, the majority of the symptoms are related to the second
MVA. in 1988.

4. They [ her symptoms dizziness, headaches, neck and lower back pain}
Could be a natural progression of the particular injury; however, it
appears these symptoms have been historically present since the time

of the second MV A, : _

5. [ is there a way to determine how long ago her injuries were from ? ]
No, not likely; however, in this case it seems apparent that her problems
related to the prior MV A due to all of the medical records which include
multiple evaluations, testing and notes of various treatments that she
received consecutively since that time.

6. From my review of multiple records and seeing Ms. Reeves, [ do

feel she cauld work at least part time in various settings; however,

the right modified setting would need to be available for participation

in duties that would not tend to flare up or worsen her symptoms. -
Often, in these scenarios, the appropriate particular job and employer

is not always available or is very hard to find.

7. [ is she still suffering from the injuries from her 09/25/88

accident? ] Yes.

8. These problems are a constellation of symptoms which appear to

be related to 2 injuries, partially to the initial MV A of 07/20/87 and

to a larger extent related to the injuries and ﬂare up that she received
from the 09/25/88 MVA.

9. [ would her dizziness she has had since her accident in 88, cause

her to fall or walk into things and injure herself ? ] Yes. These symptoms
very likely could lead to these problems.

- 10. From review of the x-rays / MRI findings, I do not find that the
physical problems have progressively worsened; how, the findings
noted on x-ray testing are likely slowly progressing due to aging.

. . s

In an addendum, in reference to number 6, to clarify whether Reeves was able to return to
gainful employment, and in what capacity, Dr. Poindexter stated: ( exhibit “A” at pp. 216:217) -

As a general consensus, with Ms. Reeves’s types of problems and
injuries, there was a possibility she could return to a job in 2 modified
position. She would be unable to participate in the majority of job
positions that might be available to her. Therefore, the potential to
find just such a job would be somewhat limited.

Due to her condition and problems, she would likely have a very
difficult time maintaining even a part job due to her condition and
various symptoms which have definitely- interfered with her overall
level of functioning for many years now. These symptoms would
also tend interfere with an appropriate work schedule where she

S
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would likely have a significant amount of tardiness and multiple
absences at a particular job and very likely could not maintain a
work.schedule with most jobs due to this. ‘ :
It is high likely that she would not be able to maintain a regular
position and work schedule. Therefore, realistically speaking, 1
do not feel she would be able to maintain an appropriate schedule
for the jobs that may be available to her.

Dr. Poindexter’s opinion was that the majority of Reeves’ symptoms, she presents with

‘ todéy arc mostly related to her industrial accident of 1988. ( exhibit “A” at pp 214, 215)

He also, stated that her dizziness would vefy likely cause her to fall or walk into things, and}
cause injury. ( exhibit “A” at pp. 215 ) |
‘Whe?eas, Dr. Poindexter initially stated that Reeves would need a pos-iti on that‘wouldrnot
flare up or make her symptoms worse, and also, that such a position is not always ‘ava.i_labie
or is very hard to find. ( exhibit “A” at pp. 214 )
He'then stated in his addendum, that realistically, she would not be able to perform at a job
that might be available. ( exhibit “A” at pp. 216 ) He appears to be saying that somewhere,

someplace, there might be a job that she might be abie to do, but such jobs are very hard to find,

" and so realistically, she is not capable of gainful employ;ncnt, not even light-duty or part-time. -

She certainly is not capable of returning to her pre-industrial injury position, as none of her
symptoms that caused Bally’s to place her on a medical leave have resolved.

-As noted in Dr. Poindexter’s IME and all of the other medical documentation, Reéves has
never been determined able to retumn to gainful employment by any physician. { exhibit “A” at
pﬁ. 5, 6,24, 60, 81, 83, 87, 101, 122, 128, 120, 131, 133, 134, 203, 216 )

For CCMSI to not accept Dr. Poindexter’s report as evidence of certification of disability,- '

with a direct relation to Reeves ’ industrial injury, and a reason to reopen ( reinstate ) all
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worker’s compensation benefits back to the time of their first illegal closure goes agai'nst all of -

the medical evidence, statutes and case law.

In, Spencer v Harrah’s Incorporated, 98 Nev. 99, 661 P.2d 481 ( 1982 ), « We also o
recognize the humanitarian motive behind the enactment of the worker’s compensation ,

scheme, which compels a liberal construction in favor of claimants.” Also in Southwest

" Gas Corporation v Woods, 108 Nev. 11,823 P.2d 288 ( 1992), it was noted-:

It has been a long-standing policy of this Court to liberally construe

such laws to protect injured workers and their families. Unquestionably,
compensation laws were enacted as a humanitarian measure. A reasonable,
liberal and practical construction is preferable to a narrow one, since

these acts are enacted for the purpose of giving compensation, not for the
denial thereof’ |

In State Indl_lstrial Insurance System v Campbell. 108 Nev. 1100, 844 P.2d 795 ( 1992).

under NRS 616.585 ( 4 ), that the only circumstance provided by Nevada law allowing for
the permanent discontinuance of disability benefits is “when any physician or chiropractor

determines that the employee is capable of gainful employment.” That “the purpose of the

| [ worker’s compensation ] system is to provide compensation for industrial injuries.”

Although the above cases could be discounted by NRS 616A.010, Reeves is not asking f;)r this
'claim to be liberally construed, only that Bally’s follow the statutes, specifically, I\fRS
616C.475, [NRS 616.585 (4 ) ]when it comes to their attempts to close Reeves” claim. _Reéves
believes that when all of the documentation is taken into consideration, the merits of her claim
become self evident. She believes that when it comes to the me@icél documentation, as no
physician has ever determined that she is able to retum to gainful gmploymenf due to her
industrially caused symptoms, ( exhibit “A” at pp: 5. 6. 24, 60, 81, 83, 87, 101, 122, 128, 130, _
131, 133, 134, 203, 216 ) and that Bally’s has closed hcr claim two ( 2 ) times that were denied,
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( exhibit *“C” at pp. 327;'33 ) without the reinstatem.ent of benefits, is a violation of NRS
616D.120. CCMSI now hope that their closure on their notion that there is no certiﬁ_cat_ion of
disability will be legal. The fact that they have had all of the medical documentation all alon g
and have never supplied an approved form, either by mail of in person should not be an -
allowable excuse to close and or not ;Say compensation due an industrially injured employee,
|~ without the requirements pgrsuant to NRS 616C.475 being met. |

0. ARGUMENT OF CERTIFICATION OF bISABILITY )

Then, there is the matter of certification of disability, which Bally’s requested for thé first
time, in f;)uneen { 14 ) years. In a letter to Mr. Douglas Rowan, altormney, &ated March 16,'
2004, they requested Reeves to supply certification of disability from her physiciahs from
August 26, 1998, the Jast time they had paid TTD benefits, to the present, even though they -
have had Reeves’ medical records all along. ( exhibit “E” at pp. 280 )

In those medical records, there has never been any physician who has stated that Reeves was

capable of returning to gainful employment, because of her industrial symptoms. ( exhibit “A”

[ - at pp. 5, 6,24, 60, 81, 83, 87, 101, 12, 128, 130, 131, 133-, 134,203, 216) ,

To the contrary, asrnoted in the letters from Dr. Petroff to Ms, 'Suasn Sayegh, claims
supervisor, CCMSI, who now works for the DIR, dated April 13, 2004, when asked about . .
| Reeves work status from beginning treatment in 1998 to the present, he stated that “ft 15
doubtful whether she could have worked on any regular basis through the period of 1998 to the
présent.” ( exhibit “A” at pp. 81 ) CCMSI did not at that time send aibng a certificate of

disability form for Dr. Petroff to fill out.

Whereas, CCMSI did not like the response to their previous letter, another letter was sent

- \Qo1
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and the response was de-lt'ed May 18, 2004, in whicti Dr. PetrofY stated that “Sytrnptomg curréﬁ’tly
keeping the paﬁcnt from returning to work, by my und-erstanding, principally consist of neck
pain, back pain and dizziness.” He then-went on to state that my neck pain was docum_glited |
objectively on MRI and x-ray, that my neck condition was bossibly the -cause of my d-izzi‘néss a
and balance problems, also that he felt that my neck problems are significantly contﬁbutdry to
‘my headaches. He also stated, “From a medical standpoint, with respect to the éfe—accident job
description, I suspect the patient will not be able to return to gainful employment based on the |
objective evidenc’e of her degenerative cervical disease.” ( exhibit “A”™ at pp. 82-83 ) Once
again, CCMSI did not send along a certificate of disability form. |
As noted, in the correspondence between CCMSI and Dr. Petroff, CCMSI knew that Reeves
was not able to return rto gainful employment, due to her industrially caused symptoms. The fact A
that CCMSI never gave her or her physicians any ceﬁiﬁcate of disability forms to fill out does
not mean that they did not know that there was evidence of certification of disability, as
documented in all of her medical records, that CCMSI has and had in their possession all along. '
Whereas, Bally’s has not paid any TTD benefits since -August A26, 1998, fmd has never |
supplied Reeves with any forms, not in twenty-two ( 22 ) years, té present to her physicians,
pursuant to NRS 616C.475 ( 6 ), that with each check they issue the); may include a form’ )
- approved by the Division for the injured employee to request continued compensatioﬁ. '
Reeves believes that it is CCMSI’s responsibility to furnish certificate of disability forms,
wﬁich they have never done. To now deny TTD benefits and all other worker’s compensation .
benefits because they do not have them, she believes is their fault not hers. They could have

furnished the forms in any of their letters to her physicians or took one with them to their
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not include TTD benefits, or most other benefits.

meeting, or even mailed one to her, but did not.
In a letter, from Ms. Beverly Mandery, claims reprehensive, CCMSI, to Robert A.
Fusinatto, Safety National, dated March 23, 2004, she stated: ( exhibit “B” at pp. 282 ) '

. Claimant’s claim should not have been closed but should remain
open for further benefits.

This office has been ordered to provide treatment with Dr. Mortillaro.

needed diagnostics, physical therapy and medication management.
Claimant is slow to progress.

Once we receive and verify the medical disabilities, we can review
the issue of TTD and interest from 1998 to the present and continuing.
This office is complying with Nevada Statutes in requesting medical
disability for the referenced period of time.

In a letter from Ms. Beverly Mandery, claims representaﬁve, CCMSI, to Mr. RoWan,
counsel for Petitioner. dated July 21, 2004, it was stated: { exhibit “B” at pp. 284 )'

Based on Dr. Petroff’s report, there is no certification of disability.
Pursuant to NRS 616C.475 ( 7 ), your request for TTD benetits from
1998 to present, are denied.

In the letters above, CCMSI admits that Reeves industrial claim should have not been closed

but remain open for further benefits. Apparently, to CCMSI, not closed but tremain open, does

£

threa_s, NRS 616C.475 ( 7 ), states what a certification of disability must include, ( 6 )

states that with each check issued the insurer may include a form for the employce to request -

coﬁtinued compensation. Bally’s has never supplied any forms for Reeves to take to Eer
physicians to have filled out. They have also, not issued a check since August 26, 1098,
Wﬁen they illegally closed her claim. ( exhibit “B™ at pp. 239 ) ~

Whereas, Reeves’ claim was accepied in 1997, TTD benefits were paid up until it was
illegally closed in 1998, with no certificate of disz.tbility, just her m:adica.l records, and BélIy’s |
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has had all of Reeves’ n-lédical documents, which ail clearly state that she is not cap_able of |
gainful emplofment, due to her industrial symptoms, ( exhibit “A™ at pp. 5, 6, 24, 60, 871_, 83,
87,101, 122, 128, 130, 131, 133, 134, 203, 216 ) to now claim that there is no certification of
disability is runbelievarlble. | |
As to, CCMS! complying with Nevada Statures in requesting medical disability, théy

" have, as noted above, more than enocugh medical documentation in Reeves® mf.;dicak records
to know that she is medically disabled due to her industrial injuries and not capable of
gainful empioymént.

4. REEVES IS ENTITLED TO PAST AND ONGOING TTD, ALONG WTFH ALL
OTHER WORKER’S COMPENSATION BENEF ITS.

As an accepted inc_lustrial claim, pursuant to NRS 616C.475 ( 1), an industrially injured
employee is entitled to 66 2/3 percent of the average monthly wage, until the requ'u_‘ements.

pursuant to NRS 616C.475 ( 5 ), are met.

Whereas, those requirements have not been met, Rceves is entitled to past and ongoing

i TTD, and all other béneﬁts, until those requirements are met.

5. REEVES’ CLAIM SHOULD BE EXPANDED TO INCLUDE INJURIES THAT
OCCUR DUE TO HER INDUSTRIAL SYMPTOMS.

" NRS 616C.160 { NRS 616.5018 } provides: o - -

That where a condition is not mentioned in the initial report of injury
or the medical history of the case, a physician must establish a firm
causal relationship between the newly developed condition and the
original accident in order for the condition to be compensable.

1). Newly developed injury or disease; Inclusion in original claim for
compensation; Limitation,

2.) The injured employee’s medical records for the injury reported do
not include a reference to the injury or diseas_e for which treatment is
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i Nevada Supreme Court held; ( exhibit “C™ at pp. 321, 322_)

being sought, or there is no documentation indicting that there was
possible exposure to an injury described in paragraph (b )or ( ¢ ) of
subsection 2 of NRS 616A.265, the injury or disease for which treatment
is being sought must not be considered part of the employee’s original
claim for compensation unless the physician or chiropractor establishes
by medical evidence a casual relationship between the injury or disease

. for which treatment is being sought and the original accident.

Reeves will show through the folléwing documents that dizziness was on the initial

| report of injury ( exhibit “B” at pp. 221, 222 ) and that it is referenced on every physicians

report. { exhibit “A” at pp 1 thru 217 )
As such her dizziness and balance problems are not a newly developed injury, but injuries
that result from falls, due to her dizziness, most certainly happen as a result of her i ndustxjial ,

injuries. Also, that Bally’s, after the Nevada Supreme Court Decision in 1997, ( exhibit “C” at

pp. 318-325) accepté:d this claim with dizziness, headaches and neck pain as the symptoms that

are industrially caused.

The Nevada Supreme Court has set the issues and injuries in the matter at hand in 1997,

Bally’s Grand Hotel and Casino v Reeves, 113 Nev. 926, 948, P.2d 1200 ( 1997). The

'

At the time of Ms. Reeves’ hearing before the hearing officer it had
been conceded, and is still conceded, that Ms. Reeves’ injuries arose
out of and in the scope of her employment. '

Ms. Reeves’ physician treated her with regard to both accidents. This
physician, Dr, Barton Becker, verifies Ms, Reeves’ statements, pointing
out that after the first accident Ms. Reeves “showed progressive
improvement in her symptoms, such as decreased vertigo and headaches.”
When Dr. Becker examined Ms. Reeves for injuries sustained in the
second, September, 1988, accident, the doctor noted “increased neck
pain and tendemess, headaches, and postural vertigo. .. left ear tinnitus

( ringing in the ear ).” Dr. Becker reported that after the second accident
an “audiogram reveals a mild bilateral sensor neural loss, worse in the
right ear.” Dr, Becker’s conclusion relative to injuries resulting from the
industrial accident is:

99 | I \Qﬁ\o

166180

1021

p




[l

vy ¢ . b et
BB » 3 &8 &6 2 88 = o

O e ~ ; tn B W W

21 |

Ms. Reeves has not done well since her second accident. She may have
permanent neck problems and vertigo.

Dr. David Toeller prepared an “independent medical exam™ dated June 1,
1989, in which he furnished the following diagnosis;

1. Cervical sprain/strain syndrome with no Ob_]eCtIVE neurologlcal or
orthopedic findings.

2. The two motor vehicle accidents were not close enough together to
justify a diagnosis of a second injury syndrome.

3. The patient has positional dizziness assumed to be a vestibular
irritation or eustachian tube dysfunction related to her cervical soft
tissue injuries.

The Nevada Supreme Court also held that in this case that the Appeals Officer made an

error of law by requiring “objective medical evidence™to support a claim for the kind of soft

tissue injury suffered by Ms. Reeves.  exhibit “C” at pp. 324 )

That such injuries rarely manifest themselves in objective terms;
independent of “objective” evidence of the injury. _
confirmable by x-ray or other physical means of establishing “objective”
harm. The kinds of injuries sustained by Ms. Reeves can be reliably

~ established by any reasonable and probable medical testimony,
The Nevada Supreme Court also held that; ( exhibit “C™ at pp.324, 325 )

- Ms. Reeves was not required to establish her injuries by “objective”
medical evidence. Additionally, at the time that Ms. Reeves’ industrial

Claim arose, we had recognized that “preexisting illness normally

will not bar a claim if the employment aggravates, accelerates or
combines with the disease to trigger disability or death. * State Industrial
Insurance System v Kelly 99 Nev. 774, 775, 671 P.2d 29, 29-30 ( 1983 )
We further recognized in Kelly that the fact that industrial aggravation
may have been but one of several causes producing the symptomatic
condition is of no moment. “An industrially related accident does not
have to be the cause of injury or death, but merely a cause. *

"The Nevada Supreme Court also stated; ( exhibit “C” at pp. 324 )

185180

Ms. Reeves told everyone that would listen to her that she had received
some new injuries and that her previous injury had been aggravated. No
adjudicator could have denied this claim without concluding that Ms.
Reeves not being truthful, despite the fact that this conclusion would be
inconsistent with all of the available medical evidence. Nothing in the

100 | 0 Maany

1022




L | - o
B & ®» 3 & & 2 & B = O

21 |

W O ~ Y th B W R

record indicates that Ms. Reeves was anything other than a completely
sincere and believable claimant.

The Nevada Supreme Court held in Alfred Day v Washoe County School Districtand -

CDS Compfirst 121 Nev. 387, 116 P.3d 68 (2005 ) that a prior determination that an lnjury

was industrially related may not be reconsidered in determining primary causation. NRS

616C.390 does not permit reconsideration of the accuracy of a prior decision that an injury is

industrial i nature,

Whereas,_Reeye:-";’ industrial claim Awas ax:cepfed for vertigo { dizziness ), neck problems,
and cervical sprain/strain in 1997. ( exhibit “B” at pp. 3;27,' 328 )' Baily’s can not now claim
that falls and or stumbling into objects, from that industrial condition, caﬁsing injury, would not
be a foreseeable O'utcémc of those industrial injuries. Reeves has had many; Mjuﬁes, from falls
and 'stu-mbling, over the years, since her industrial accident, as noted in her medical 'history.

Reeves had no idea that she could expand the scope of her claim to include such injuries,

until she spoke with an attorney from the office of the Nevada Attorney for Injured Workers in

i 2007. Reeves then ﬁ]éd, with Bally’s, to expand the scope of her claim, to include her most

recent injuries that required her to seek medical attention. ’

Although, Reeves has fallen on numerous occasions, due to her dizziness, she ciid not
kl;low that injuries resulting from those falls, as a result of her dizziness, could be included iﬁ
her claim. Therefore, she did not keep the records of the times that those injuries required

medical attention. But, she found a couple that did not get thrown away, one ( 1 ) from

i November 4, 1998, where had an x-ray of her ankle ( exhibit “A” at pp. 218 ) and one ( 1) from

| 05/09/05, where she had x-rays of her knee, ribs/chest and foot. ( exhibit “A™ at pp. 220 ) It

should be noted that these records are not bills, but on Medicare Summary-Notices.
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As to Reeves’ med_i-c_'al history ( records ), Reev;es has sought medical help from t_k—le_dayréf -
her industrial iﬁjuries, dizziness, headaches, and neck 'pai'n, to the present. Reeves’ 7
condition has not improved, but gotten worse, over the years. ( exhibit “A” at pp. | thru 217 )
At ever physicians appointment, Reeves has presented tﬁe same syﬁptoms, heada;:he-s,‘

dizziness, neck and low back pain. Stélting with the physicians that were treating her before

" and after both accidents.

The first accident was on July 20, 1987 and the second was on September 25', 1988.

P. MEDICAL DOCUMENTS IN SUPPORT OF EXPANDSION OF CLAIM

In reports, from Dr. Peter Mattimoe, Reeves family physician, he stated, on the dates l_irsied '

bhelow:

November 7, 1987: Patient continues to have dizziness or light headedness:

she has the feeling, when looking at objects for a time, that move away

from her and then oscillate up and down. Good cervical movements. '
“( exhibit “A” atpp. 1)

September 4, 1990: Patient returned having been attending other doctors

- in regard to the MV A of 9-5-88 [ 9-25-88 ]. She has been under the care
of various ENT specialists in regard to possible vestibular problems, but

- these have been excluded by the Otologic Medical Group of Los Angeles,
who felt that her problems are directly related to her neck injury dnd

- suggested PT. Her main problem is in the neck especially the lower half.
She also has headaches, photophobia, occasional dizziness and sometimes
parasitize in some of the L ) fingers. Patient is wearing dark glasses. There

. appears to be loss of the cervical Lordosis and considerable posterior neck

muscle spasm; all neck movements are greatly decreased with pain.
( exhibit “A” at pp. 2-3)

January 3, 1991: Patient still complains of severe headaches and Ataxia,
meaning a staggering motion while walking and feeling of loss balance;
she has not fallen but takes care when walking and does not drive any
vehicle. { exhibit “A” at pp. 4 ) '

January 31, 1991: Her dizziness remains a major feature and she
complains of staggering while waking. Her headaches remain and
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the various medications prescribed have not helped her.

March 30, 1991: Patient states that her main complaints are severe
headaches and Ataxia.The patient continues to have an unsteady gait
and appears to stagger backwards without actually falling, and supports
herself, at times, with her hands on the wall while walking. May need
attendance when walking lest she fall. ( exhibit “A” atpp. 5}

March 30, 1991; Patient states that her main complaints are severe
headaches and Ataxia. o
The patient continues to have an unsteady gait and appears to stagger
backwards without actually falling, and supports herself, at times, with
her hands on the wail while walking.

In view of her symptoms and the appearance of Ataxm, 1feel that she
is currently uafit to undertake any duty or to drive and, in fact, may need
attendance when walking lest she fall. { exhibit “A™ at pp. 6 )

June 1, 1991: Mrs. Reeves continues to have severe headaches and a
tendency to back into objects. ( exhibit “A™ at pp. 7 )

January 11, 1992: Patient has a number of problems which are MVA
related -- headaches, back and neck pain, Parasthesia L ) lower limb.
She has considerable photophobia and continuing dizziness.

((exhibit “A” at pp. 8)

May 8, 1993: Mrs. Reeves has suffered very severe incapacitating

- headaches since the MV A of 9-25-1998. ( exhibit “A” atpp. 9 )

© May 20,2002, a letter to CAT Paratransit Services: Susan L. Reeves

has difficult with walking due to the effects of Diabetes on her feét
and chronic dizziness from a accident in 1988. ( exhibit “"A” at pp. 10)

- In reports, from Dr. Barton Becker, F. A. C. 5., he stated, on the dates listed below:

5/22/89: ( on a Rx. Note pad ) Mrs. Reeves has chronic balance
problems. She cannot do spins or knee bends. ( exhibit “A™ at pp. 11 )

June 21, 1989: in a letter to Allstate Claim Office, Mrs. Reeves gives

a clinical history of postural vertigo. Her postural vertigo was gradually
improving with valium ( prescribed for labyrinthine sedation ) and

her headaches were decreasing. However, the second accident on 9-
25-1998 caused further damage, resulting more neck pain-and vertigo.

( exhibit “A: atpp. 12)
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July 31, 1989: Mrs. Reeves has been followed by me since-4/13/87.

She was involved in an auto accident with neck strains and vertigo,

7/20/87. Medical therapy has helped, and she was improving, with

less dizziness and headaches.

On 9/25/89 [ 9/25/88 ], she was involved in a second accident, re-injuring her
neck, has resulted in increased vertigo and headaches, which has -
persisted until the present. ( exhibit “A” at pp. 13 )

July 31, 1989: Mrs. Reeves has cervical muscular damage Secondary
to an accident. ( exhubit “A” at pp. 14)

February 1, 1990: 1 feel the $/25/88 accident did more damage to

Mrs. Reeves.

I base my conculsion on my notes of Mrs Reeves’ medical visits. She
was originally seen 11/13/87 for a 7/20/87 aceident. Typical whiplash
-symptoms were present, such as neck pain and tenderness, headaches,
and postural vertigo. My notes from 11/13/87 to 5/12/88 show progressive
improvement in her symptoms, such as decreased vertigo and headaches.
I examined Mrs. Reeves next 10/4/88, for an auto accident 9/15/88.

She had increased neck pain. vertigo and complained of left car tinnitus.
Mrs. Reeves has not done well since her second aceident. She may have
permanent neck problem and vertigo. { exhibit “A” at pp.15 )

- Undated note states, She complains of posfura] vertigo, and she was
improving with conservative therapy. Her life is greatly affected by her
balance problems. ( exhibit “A” at pp. 16 )

i In al report from an IME, Dr. Frederick T. Boulware, dated December 12, 1988, he states:

This 37-year-old lady was previously evaluated in January of this'year
because of complaints of headache and dizziness which had persisted
since an autombile accident which had occurred on July 20, 1987. The
patient states that she progressive improved afier that time. Apparently

. some three days after her complains had resolved, sometime in September
of this year, she was involved in a second automoile aceident in which
she was the driver of a car that was rear-ended while stopped. She has
since this time , experienced constant headache. She also has some
complaints of lightheadedness, which may occur if she turns her head
suddenly or moves quickly. ( exhibit “A” atpp. 17} :

As, noted above, dizziness was a complaint in every physicians report.
Now afier the second { the industrial ) accident on September 25, 1988, Reeves was seen
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by the following physicians along with Dr. Mattimoe and Dr. Becker:

In a physical examination from Dr. Peter Wardle, dated 1/3/89 he states:

Extension flexion injury 9-25-88. Tinnitus & dizziness. Heanng loss.
( exhibit *A” at pp. 20)

In a reports, from IMEs, Dr. David G. Toeller , he stated on the dates listed below;

June 1, 1989: the patient still continues to have constant headaches of a
dull nature across the forehead to both temples. She has soreness of the
lower left neck She continues to have dizziness when she moves her head.
The patient is fit for unrestrieted duty except as restricted, because of

her dizziness pending a better diagnostic explanation of her dizziness.
( exhibit “A” at pp. 22, 26 )

October 17, 1989: the patient states that her dizziness is worse since
physical therapy. Her dizziness has progressively gotten worse. The
patient states she is unable to drive. She does some of her housework,
but has to be careful with it.

The patient continues to have headaches, ou,asmnally Very severe.

{ exhibit “A” at pp. 28 )

In a report from an IME, Dr. Leslie H Gaclen, dated January 4, 1990, he stated:

* ( exhibit “A” at pp. 30)

Actually, Mirs. Reeves’ neurological symptomatology began following

- a second vehicular accident on September 25, 1988.

She had an exacerbation of her previous symptoms, including sevére
headaches of a generalized nature, low back and neck discomfort.

" In reports from an IME, Dr. Aram Glorig, Otologic Mcdical Group, he stated on the dates

Il . listed below:

March 30, 1990: She was complaining chiefly of a dizziness described
as “things moving about her”, causing her to be dizzy. The dizziness
came on about three days after the accident. By July of 1988, shc was
fecling quite good. But on September 27, 1988, she was rear ended again
and headaches and dizziness became even worse than she had before

the second accident. ( exhibit “A™ at pp..33)

Aungust 16, 1990: Susan Reeves was seen by Dr. Brackman and Lhave
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consulted with him regarding his opinions. We both feel that there is
no damage to her vestibular system and that her problems are strictly
related to her neck injury.

The only pathology we can find is related to a neck injury.

( exhibit “A™ at pp. 36 )

In reports from a disability evaluation, Dr. Richard W. Kudrewicz, on the dates listed

below, he stated:

8/15/90 She does admit to a previous accident 7/87. This was a motor
vehicle accident and she did sustain a head injury with resultant
headaches, dizziness and whiplash. She states that the majority of
these symptoms have cleared by early 1988, with only an occasional
headache. She was involved in a second motor vehicle accident in

-September 1988 and aggravated her symptoms.

The patient also notes basically constant dizziness. She also has
significant headache.

It would appear that this patient’s diagnosis, referable to accident 9/88

18 essentially chronic cervical strain. In addition, there is the issuc of her
vertigo. :

We must now address the question of this patient’s dizziness. This
patient does have rather poor balance and tends to drift rather suddenly

" to the right when we try to do Romberg testing on her. ( exhibit “A™ at pp.

38,39.40.41)

Staniped February 25,1991: I an in receipt of a request to comment on the
question as to whether the patient’s current physical condition can

be related to automobile accident of 9/15/88 as opposed to automobile
accident of 7/20/87. ‘

As T review the records, it would appear that this patient’s primary
complainis are those of constant headache, significant dizziness,

neck soreness and some dysfunction in the left shoulder. Tt would

- appear her present diagnosis is chronic cervical strain and strain,

left paracervical musculature with residual loss of range of motion,
cervical spine, and left shoulder as well as a diagnosis of postural
vertigo. :

One can also state that it appears that the natural course of her
symptoms following the accident of7/87 was one of gradual and
progressive resolution. She was still symptomalic at the time of the
accident of 6/88 and this apparently did result in wngmf’ cant aggravation
of her preexisting symptoms. .

In terms of assigning a particular percentage of rcspon51b1hty fo the
first and to the second accident, it is obviously quite difficult to do

106 | - \Q\3

1028

=




ot

Ny , S S
B % 5 3 &6 06 F L 8~ B

21 |

RS R ST A

this accurately. I could honestly do no better then to state that
approximately 50 percent of her present complaints are attributable
to initial accident, 9/87 and that 50 percent of hér present symptoms
and complaints are referable to subsequent accident, 9/88.

( exhibit “A™ at pp. 43-44 )

In a report from Dr. Ronald A. Weisner, psychiatrist, dated July 26, 1991, he states:

( exhibit “A™ at pp. 45)

The patient explains her predicament as follows: She says that she

was injured mn an ‘automobile accident and told by Bally’s eight months
later that she could not work any more. An automobile accident
occurred on September 25,1988 in the parking lot on the way to 7
work in which she was rear ended. She had headaches and dizziness
-as a result. She was noticed to be unsteady at work and eventually
placed on indefinite medical leave according to the patient.

Now, aftcr the Nevada Supreme Court ruling in 1997, and acceptance by Ba]ly’-s, Reeves

was scen by the following physicians:

Reeves was referred to Dr. Oliveri, by Bally’s, for'an IME, dated 08/18/98 in which he

stated: ( exhibit “A” at pp. 49)

- CURRENT CHIEF COMPLAINT(S): Constant headache, * bad”
dizziness, tingling in the left arm with pain down to the left leg.
She has subjective limitations that are nonantomic in cervical and
lumbar spine motion. !

In reports from Dr. Georgc AL Petroft, for consultation and treatment, he states on the

dates listed below:

156180

September 3, 1998: This is a 46-year-old right-handed woman who
was complaining of headaches, neck and back pain radiating to the
arm and leg respectively, and dizziness. At times the patient has
dizziness in two forms. The first is a since of poor balance where she
may veer off to the left or right or stumble. The second type is a
peculiar type of vertigo which she describes in terms of a spinning
egg. It has cansed her to fall to the ground by her account:

( exhibit “A™ at pp. 62 )
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September 28,1998: | saw Susan Reeves in follow-up for head, neck.
back; and right arm and leg complaints and dizziness. This patient

has probably mild degenerative change of the cervical and lumbosacral
spine and possibly some cervical radicular irritation. Her dizziness is
chronic in nature and may be due to a chronic vestlbulopathy

( exhibit “A” at pp. 65 )

November 30, 1998 I saw Susan Reeves in followup for head, neck,
arm, and leg complaints. She still has constant dizziness, sometimes
worse, sometimes better. ( exhibit “A” at pp. 66 )

January 14, 1999: I saw Susan Reeves in followup for chronic pain
complaints, Her two principal complaints are headaches and poor
balance and dizziness today. { exhibit “A™ at pp. 69 )

April 8, 1999: T saw Susan Reeves in followup for chronic headaches
and dizziness. The patient’s dizziness and headaches are still present
most of the time. { exhibit “A” at pp. 69 )

May 20, 1999, in a letter to Ms. Ethel Pipp, Mgr.. worker’s
compensation, Park Place Entertaiment: 1 am in receipt of your
communication from May 14, 1999. With respect to Susan Reeves,

“my current diagnosis is: | ) chronic headache with mixed componcnis

of migraine, muscle contraction and cercintogenic source: 2 )
peripheral vestibulopathy due to inner ear degenerative change.

. { exhibit “A™ at pp. 70

- October 14, 1999: | saw Susan Reeves in follm;m_p. She has not had

a severe headache since she has been on her current regimen, which
includes Inderal, Pamelor, and very seldom Darvocet, Midrin or
Imitrex. With respect to the vestibulopathy, the patient is still dizzy
when she stands and walks. ( exhibit “A™ at pp. 71 ) '

February 24, 2000: She has headaches daily, but these have lessened

considerably in intensity. She has fallen and fractured her ribs, and
these are still tender. ( exhibit “A™ at pp. 72 )

February 1, 2001:; The headaches have become worse.'Ihcy'-are more
mtense, more frequent, and she feels dizzy with these. ( exhibit “A™ at pp. 73 )

November 14, 2001: She is still having dizziness in the form of
lightheadedness. ( exhibit “A™ at pp. 75)
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Decemwber 5, 2001: The patient>s MRI shows moderate cervical stenosis
at C-4 and C-5, with slight indentation of the cord to the right at the
lower level. { exhibit “A™ at pp. 76 ) ‘

January 10, 2002: Since tapering her Pamelor ( down t050 mg presently ),
she has had worse headache, dizziness and tinnitus, more pain in her neck

. with radiation into her left arm. ( exhibit “A” at pp. 77 )

January 6, 2004: She has headaches infrequently - about once a month

or every six weeks. She is taking Inderal on a daily basis, and does have
milder daily headaches. She still has dizziness. She continues to have -
tinnitus. Shc had a flare of her neck and back pain. ( exhibit “A™ at pp. 78 )

Fcbruary 18,2004: Repeat MRI and x-ray imaging of the C-spine

shows some progression of disc entophyte encroachment, impingement
upon the cord at the C4-5 level. This may be unchanged at the C3-6

level two years ago. There is neural foramina stenosis at C6-7 bilaterally
suggested, She has limited range of motion of the neck with guarding.

( exhibit “A™ at pp. 79)

April 13, 2004: She continues to have headache. neck discomfort,
dizziness and lumbosacral stramn. unchanged. ( exhibit “A” at pp. 80 )

April 13, 2004, a letter to Susan { Sayegh ) Q. Work status from
‘beginning of treatinent in 1998 to the present. A. During this period
of time, the patient had significant and constant headache problems,
which slowly improved with therapy. She also had significant

- overlying psychological/psychiatric issues, and basically had a

chronic pain syndrome. It i1s doubtful whether she could have worked
on any regular basis through the period of 1998 to the present.
Superimposed neck problems became prominent in the last couplé

-of years. ( exhibit “A” at pp. 81 )

May 18, 2004, 3 letter to Ms. Sayegh: 1) Symptoms currently keeping
the paticnt from retwrning to work, to my understanding, principally
consist of neck, back pain and dizziness. The basis of her neck pain

is documented objectively on MR and x-ray, with C4-5 disc bulge

and protrusion, C5-6 central dise protrusion, mild flattening of the
cervical spinal cord, C6-7 mild-to moderate neural foramina stenosis,
(*4-5 right neural foramina encroachment. This anatomy could penerate
pain in the neck. These changes noted on imaging are degencrative in
nature. To some extent, the degeneration can be accelerated by posture/
hcad movements, which onc might encounter in certain occupations.

It is impossible to document obiectively what component of this
degenerative change is work-related, however,

\\\,
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The patient has complained of dizziness. Dizziness may be from a
variety of reasons. In this case, | cannot objectively identity the source
of the patient’s dizziness, but possibilities would include migraine
phenomenon, problems with the enter ear, or balance disturbance
arising from the patient’s neck muscies/degenerative neck disease.
There is no way of objectifying this or its source with respect fo the
patient’s employment.

The patient has headache. Again, this cannot be objectively qualified
with respect'to its source, although I think that her neck problems are
significantly contributory to her headaches. She is complaining of .
lumbosacral strain, and this cannot be objectified either.

3 ) From a medical standpoint, with respect to the pre-accident job
description. [ suspect the patient will not be able to return to gainful
employment based on the objective evidence of her degenerative
cervical spine discase. ( exhibit “A” at pp. 82-83 )

June 22, 2004: She has been feeling worse. She conlinues to have
pain in the mid base of the neck. She has pain up and down her spine,
not as severe. She has lightheadedness, at times., not particulary
positional. She has headache radiating from the mid neck pain.

( exhibit “A” pp. 84 ) -

Septernber 22, 2004 continues to have numerous problems. She
has hearing loss, ringing in her ears and dizziness. She has low
back pain about the same. { exhibit “A” at pp. 88 )

- December 14, 2004; She continues to have neck and IOW back pain,
as well as dizziness. ( exhibit “A™ at pp. 90)

In a report from an IME, Dr. Steven A, Glvman, dated Mafch 26. 2001 he states: { exhibit “A”

| atpp. 93,96)

She had ringing in her ears and noted blackness n her left eve as
well as dizziness. As far as her current subjective symptoms, she
notes headaches every day constantly. She has dizziness, which
gets worse when the headache 18 worse. She says the more the
dizzincss the more she has other symptoms. She notes that she
has tingling in her left shoulder and arms. She has trouble with
ltmited range of motion. She has ringing in her ears. She says that
her symptoms occur 24 hours a day. seven days a week. She notes
now that she may just fall backwards if she does not concentrate.
She caid the headaches were so severe that two times a week she

- - - cow v we koo - sk ook o mman 1 -
S BUVOTE AVIRTRIOME, She [aVs ahi Can laok -

f
5
A
;
e
;
-«
o
43

4 e
T A

G180

1032

\Q\"\




Lare

after herself but is slow and careful. She notes that pain does not

2
prevent her from walking as far as she wants; dizziness does. She
3 has headaches which interfere with her sleeping. She says that the
4 pain has reduced her social life.
Range of motion of the cervical spine is diminished due to pain in
] all planes. Left shoulder voluntary range of motion is decreased as
. well in all planes subjectively.
63 Motor examination discloses giveaway weakness in the left deltmd
7 | left biceps, left triceps, and wrist extensor.
She is slightly unsteady on turning.
8 ' ,
9 In a report from Dr. Godwin O. Muduka, dated 6/29/04, he states: ( exhibit “A™ at pp. 103 )-
10 | CHIEF COMPLAINT: Chronic headaches, neck and back pain, with
the neck pain radiating down to the left arm as WEH as low back pain
11 radiating down (o the left lower cxtrermity.
12 Last week, the pain was moderate interfering most of the time with
her daily activities for which she fairly often takes pain medications
13 for relief inchuding Fexeril and Darvocet that have been prescribed
: bv Dr. Mattimoe as well as Advil and Inderal that is being prescnbed
14 by Dr. Petroff for her dizziness. -
15 In 4 report from Dr. Roger Woods, dated March 28, 2005, he states: ( exhibit *A™ at pp. 107-
16 '
I 109
17
18 - The patient reports that she has a Jongstanding history of neurological
complaints including headache, dizziness, neck and back spasms and
19§ rinnitis that date back to a whiplash injury without lﬂ‘iﬁ of consciousness
T seventecn years ago. d
.20 Review of symptoms:
21 f OPHTIIAT MOLOGICAL symptoms were positive for blurred vision
and double vision. Symptoms were positive for trouble hearing, ringing
22 in the ear (s), dizziness {vertigo) and loss of balance.
- MUSCULOSKELETAL symptoms were positive for neck pain. back
23 | pain and joint stiffness. '
o4 | NEUROLOGICAL symptoms were positive for headache, clumsiness
| and trouble concentrating.
25 | Station and gait: Gait is broad based and pain limited. ‘She was unable
‘ ‘ to stand with feet together with eves closed but could do so with eves
26 | open, '
T.aboratories: Lumbosacral spine serics 9/14/04: Mild anterior wedging
27 , at1.1; some T12-L1 intervertebral narrowing.
28 | MRI of the cervical spine 9/14/04: C3-4: posterior bulging abuting
| - \og
2R
165150

1033




o

10

VR R R O

166180

the spinal cord, neural foramina intact. C4-5: posterior bulging
with cord compression and bilateral neural forminal stensis. C5-6:
posterior bulging: mild right foramina stenosis. C6-7: mild bulging
and foramina stenosis.

In reports from Dr. Louis F. Mortillaro, psychologist, on the dates listed below, he Statgs:

11-13-89,°11-17-89: Her condition was diagnosed as cervical strain
and head injury. She reports that some of her medical symptoms
which had significantly improved from the first accident, returned.
Also, she has positional dizziness assumed to arise out of cervical
soft tissue injuries. ( exhibit “A” pp. 111)

(04/25/03: She reports periodic dizziness, episodes of dropping and
falling down and she is carcful when walking. She has constant
headaches 100% of her waking hours, muscle spasms and tension
type of SCM muscle spasms. ( exhibit “A™ at pp. 118)

03/18/04: During the treatment process, she spoke a number of times
about her dizziness ( she was observed to have difficulty with balance
when walking in this office ). She continues experiencing residual
dizziness which causes problems for her maintaining her balance,
with reporis of her failing. As a result, she walks very carcfully.

" she continues to complain of headache pain and dizziness
The medical evidence suggests that her medical condition appears
to be the root of her pain generator. ]
Unfortunaicly, she continues to experience headaches, sensitivity to
light, dizziness and unresolved pain in her neck and lower back.
( exhibit “A™ at pp. 126, -127)

-~

rsical
symptoms including dizziness, headaches, sensitivity to light. an
difficulty maintaining her b ,?a:lce which may causc her to fall.
Her symntoms should be considered chronic.

she continues to take a significant amount of preseription medications

and continues experiencing symptoms including headaches, dizziness,
neck and back pain and sensitivity to light. { exhibit “A™ at pp. 129-130)

n;u il 26, (‘04 However, she continues to cxpericnce p h
i it
to

Not dated bul with dates of (05/22/04 and 06/02/04: Ms. \eevea has-
subjectively reported to Dr. Gam&ao and myself the following barriers
to her attainment of physical maximum medical improvement:
headaches, dizziness. problems with balance, neck and low back pain,
sensitivity to light.

She was informed that she was a hazard on the propeny duc to her

1034




et

: bt ek ek
© ® Q2 & KR R R o= &

20|

R TN T - TR I

dizziness. ( exhibit “A” at pp. 132-134)

In treatment session summaries signed by Dr. Manuel Gamazo, and others, on the dates

listed below:

01-16-04: she would not be able to RTW due to physical limitations
( especially headaches and dizziness ) ( exhibit “A” at pp. 138 0

01-21-04: She wants to come 2 times a week. She indicated dizziness -
and headache and she doesn*t want to hit the wall or felt ( fall? ) due
to her problems. ( exhibit “A” at pp. 139)

1-26-04: Patient manifested headaché & dizziness and ringing in the
cars. She is coming 2 times a week for sessions. ( exhibit “A” at pp. 141 )

02-05-04: She continues to manifesting dizziness, she is pushing
herself to much she say and is paying the price. { exhibit “A” at pp. 143)

(2-23-04: any fast movement of the head will lose her balance and
may fall. { exhibit “A™ at pp. 147)

02-25-04: She continue with headache and dizziness. Cdming t0

“program cxacerbate the headache. ( exhibit “A™ at pp. 148 )

03-11-04: coming 2 times a weck to the office is making her headache

- worse. Florescent light exacerbate her headache. ( exhibit “A” at pp. 151)

Also of interest is a report from Jacqueline Joy Borkiﬁ_, D. C,, on January 3. 1990, which

I

states: ( exhibit “A” at pp. 154)

She is being seen by a physical therapist and is suffering from dizzy
spells and when she walks she cannot effect a straight line.

And then there are the reports from physical therapists, the first of which is from
Community Hospital of North Las Vegas, Outpatient Physical Therapy Department, signed

by Nadine (3. Nirary R. P. T. dated August 29 1989, which states: (_exhibit “A¥atpp. 155

Pt. reports pain. Still ¢/o dizziness & loss of balance.

The next is from Amick Physical Therapy & Associates Inec., signed by Gary Amick,

o S \0’];0
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Licensed Physical Therapist, on the dates listed below:

166130

November 7, 1990: Her chief complaint is constant left ear tinnitus.
Her complaints of dizziness and light sensitivity exacerbate two or
three times weekly. ( exhibit “A™ at pp. 156 )

January 2, 1991: Presently she reports symptoms are slowly improving
with the exception of dizziness and light sensitivity. She also reported
daily episodes of falls and bouncing off the walls”. Her equilibrium is
of major concern. _ ,

She still requires dark glasses and demonstrates poor balance during
gait. ( exhibit “A” at pp. 157 )

January 13, 1992: She presently complains of constant low grade
headaches with episodes of severe headaches in the occipital area,
dizziness aggravated by light ( she uses dark glasses most of the time
and prefers dim light ). left upper extremity numbncss into the hand

and shoulder joint pain. ,
INSPECTION; Palpation reveals mild tenderness in ihe upper ihoracic
and poster mr cervical area. Gait analysis reveals slight to moderate -
balance problem also present during standing. -

FUNCTION: Approximaicly 1 Grade weakness present in teft shoulder
pirdle. Active cervical movement is within normal limits with end-range
“pain in side bending right, side bending left and rotation right. Active
left shoulder motion reveals approximately 25 percent restriction with
shoulder (fexion and abduction.

SPUOTAT TRFST: Inim ?‘!‘;nh’ itV fests

tests revealed restricHon in cervical

AT il

4] ‘HJH. nen fs"'%.ﬂ T so cardinthoraeie

INCTIOn.

+ A P . -
; 'tjuT ATATS 0 BAVE NOET CORCIIASINN IVNnOTOme.

o 158 : 4

7 che commniaing of hes

frteneity Susan desori?

s gm o T
o™ ‘s!‘=§= aprarentty Wit her nose with

"y

P‘T,‘-‘FT”""?{'\V “‘mﬁ‘ww revents mn% .r“"frzﬂ—ﬁ in the posterior

cervical apd ca:uoihora« i areas. Mild spasm noted in upper thoracic

v e

¥ . 1 " . "
FUV",""'F‘ I Anprovimately 1 Grade weslnes nrosent in
shoulder givdle Active corviral imnvement reveals

a3 restriction in gide hending right. side honding lefl rogation
fh* ay ?!a fi)-’,ﬁﬁﬂﬂ, Inft without end-ranee poin. Active eftshonlder

FEEF

motion reveals appro‘cimateiy 30 degrees deficit in ﬂeuon and abduction.
IRAPREUUSHA. T

toamt Fino o n,‘,;‘n

e }H i-gupa M -p_v—-« Toment rx‘r;fh

1036




-

FCE D g e R e ke e
B M BE 5555 E00 S 3

23
24
25
26
27
28

‘OOQ-QO\UI»P-LA-IN

166180

‘mechanical faults in cervical and thoracic segments and post concussion
syndrome. ( exhibit “A™ at pp. 160 )

The next are from Novacare, signed by Jeff Dietrich P. T., on the dates listed below:

2/5/99: Patient presents to Physical Therapy for evaluation and treatment
of vestibulopathy. She reports onset of symptoms 10 years ago and '
relates them to motor vehicle accident where she sustained a flexion-
extension injury to the cervical spine. She had treatment after the
accident, but did not have any relief of dizziness or headache symptoms.
Her current complaints include 1. Constant dizziness. 2. Imbalance in
standing and walking, with mulliple falls noted. 3. Constant headache
that varies in intensity affects activity level, as she is intolerant to light.
4. Vertigo that is intermittent. 3. She also has complaints of tinnitus
and some hearing loss :
Inspection - Poor sitting posture. efevated shoulders, forward head.
Sits back into chair to improve stability. when sitting towards edge
of chair she holds onto arms or seat for stability. In standing she has
a 107" wide base of support with externally rotated fect. She holds

on to walls to improve her balance.
Eve-Tlead Coordination - increased dizziness with slow and fast
horizontal tracking. Dizziness increases with-vertical and horizonal
head movements and gaze fixad on stationary target.
Palpation - Tight sub occipitals, levator scapulae, trapezius ( left
greater than right ).
Gait - demonstrates decreased velocity, wide base of support, unable
wr tmdem walk. Can walk on heels, unable on toes.
Objective Finding, Postural Control-Active Sway Posterior, Fall.
Postural Control-Induced Anterior Displacement, Fall. Postural
Conirol- induced Posterior Displacement, Fall. Postural Controi-”

. Induced Lateral Displacement, Fall. Gait-Tundem, Unable. Right -
Leg Balance-Eves Closed, Unable. Left Leg Balance-E r_;ym Closed,

T Tpabals Q P . —rea o S B Tall 2
8 abie. 80T Foan AN "E_‘:Cb ycﬂ { > ‘CL{fﬂu“ 5 Tait | f-}:;l.ci 1,01
LR el Terae Youo =
E)(;J 1 ‘E CadfTR Sismd"’x_,}\?: C}.Gsﬁd, rai u i U1i€£ ;‘:‘_ Q‘);.n,...ua}, T'.,:u f\lhh'
;7in Tes Ziness.

we C-GRSE:*.U?!T’E *-.«‘«.-'Etl’} Verit
h] § + .
4177 FEIX: ST T { a1} Constant
fr—v."\l"lﬂ [~ At ~ g S IOV EITION
dizziness that 15 mada worse with head movenient, €y¢ no 'g_cu'nuh‘{
1

or position changes. 2. Imbalance in standing, wide base of 5wy port..
i

5]

i,

-:‘
4 -

holds on for stability, exaggera ied protoctive TUSpOnses wi th 0ss of

balance posterior which usually leads o fall back onto sitting surface.
3. Dccrcrscé v'icai ROM mto extension secondary to dizziness. 4.
Decreased left extre r‘m‘s' strenpih. 3. Constant he auizicl"c 6. Tight

s

i
cervical and sub occipital musculatire. { exhibit “A™ at pp. 162-154 )

113 o\
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{ exhibit “A” at pp.

—

2/10/1999: Notes that she gets very dizziness when performing head-
eye exercises. ( exhibit “A” at pp. 165)

/17/1999: Did have a loss of balance and jammed right hand and fingers.
{ exhibit “A” at pp. 166)

2/22/1999: Observation: Eye-Head Coordination - Dizziness with

all motions. Dizziness with longer onset with smooth pursuit Ehdﬂ
on initial evaluation.
Palpation - tight SubOCClpltalS and left levator scapulae and trapezius.
Cait - wide hase of support. Propressed to 5 steps of tandem walking,
Unable to walk on toes. _
Dizziness.is present with rapid head movements, and she losses balance
posterior when manually displaced. ( cxhibit “A” at pp. 167-168 )

3/3/1999: Had increased dizziness and lost her balance into the closet )
when she was working on a low shelf vesterday. ( exhibit “A” ar pp. 170 )

3/5/1999: Had increased imbalance start two nights ago, and has-felt
more ofT balance since. No vertigo, just very off balance when waikmg
and standing. hard for her to get a center point of focus to increase
sense of stability,

She is iume at risk for fail
i

or fails today sccondary to her imbalks
-
i

1"
HEL
)

't:‘n
[

3/12/1999: Had anotlicr dizzy/off UE‘.E"["](,-C day vesterday, bui ioday
ecls better. { exhibit A at pp. 17

/19/1999: Had a bad headache day yesterday, Uut today down to hei
al rade headache. Dizziness continues o be constant.
hY
}

3/22/1999: Patient Icports that her baseline dizziness coniinues to

be 5/10. With head moveient in the horizontal plane and with
exercises the symptoms increase to 6-7. Headache symptoms are
constant 3/10 with increase with activities. She conlinues to have
inmtermitient talis. Observation: Inspection - continues to have 67
between medial malleoli in standing. Eye - Head Caordinaﬂaﬁ -
Horizontal head movements provoke symptoms after 3 movements
1o each side. Vertical head movements prov oke after 12 movements.
it - Wide Base She cmmnuea tu have int erm:ttcm faiis or loss

o

3 @ing nEsoac

1038
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s and imbalance are still provoked with sudden

movements, people or objects moving towards her head does make

her off balance. ( exhibit “A” at pp. 177)

1zzines

D

es, though she continues to have falls if she mowves to quickly.

shin and left hip. Needs to slow down and be more careful when walking,
Baseline dizziness is 3-5/10 and increases to 6-7 with head movements.

4/25/1999: Since she is feeling better { decreased headaches and
( exhibit “A” at pp. 178 )

dizziness ), she is moving faster, but fell yesterday and hit her right

5/7/1999: Patient notes improvement in static and dynamic balance

‘dizziness. ( exhibit “A” at pp. 174-176 )
4/9/1999

i
i)
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6/30/1999: Still very guarded with quick movements, and does lose
balance if she tries to move quickly. ( exhibit “A” at pp. 188 )

7/7/1999: Has a bad headache today, fecling more dizziness. Notes
no reason for increase in symptoms. { exhibit “A” at pp. 189 )

9/2/1999: Dizziness continues to be 6/10, worse with siting and during
stressful times. Headaches have been wurse over the past threc weeks.
Palpation - tight muscular in-cervical and upper cervical region.
Dizziness increased with rapid horizontal and head movements. We -
have decreased frequency to 1 time per week for the past two months.
Single limb balance activities and more dynamic activities that require.

head movements and quick righting reactions does increase her dizziness.
( exhibit “A™ at pp. 190-191 )

- 10/28/1999: Pt. reports being dizzy and falling twice this weck.
( exhibit “A™ at pp. 193) :

11/4/1999: has been dizzier this past week. Fallen or lost balance a
couple of times. ( exhibit “A” at pp. 194 )

11/18/1999: has had a stressful past week and feels more off balance
and dizzy today. Fell two times when trying to squat down to pick
something off the floor. ( exhibit “A” at pp. 195 )

12/9/1999: She continues to have dizziness and headaches on a regular
- basis. She still has balance loss with intermittent falls mostly with quick
movements. ( exhibit “A” at pp. 196 )

12/16/1999: Lost balance and fell into a wall bruisi'ng her right hfp.
( exhibit “A” at pp. 197)

2/24/2000: continues to have cervical muscular tightness and
tenderness. She continues to have balance deficits, dizziness and
headaches, though progress has platcaued over the last couple of
months. ( exhibit “A” at pp. 198-199 )

In reports, from Family & Sports Physical Therapy, signed by Jeff Dietrich M. P. T. on

the dates listed below:

2/13/04: Primary complaint is of some upper cervical i)aih and a mild
headache. Back and shoulder musculature is still tight and tender, left
worse than right. Tightness and tenderness in bilateral upper trapezius

g ' \Q‘L_CD
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( especially the left ), levator scapulae, SCM, cervical paraspinals,
upper pectoralis major, and sub occipitals ( left greater than right ).
Tenderness in thoracic-lumbar parasitical and rhomboids. Susan is
back to doing pretty well after approximately 3 week period of flare-up
in nausea, dizziness, imbalance, and headaches. Muscular tightness and
restrictions still present in cervical and thoracic musculature. -

( exhibit “A™ at pp. 200 )

January 23,2006 1 first evaluated Susan Reeves when I worked at

Nova(’are on February 5, 1999 for problems with dizziness, imbalance,

neck/back pain, and chronic headaches which she had had since an

auto accident in 1988, Her initial presentation was with constant

dizziness that increased with any head movement or change in body

position, imbalance in sitting and especially standing, multiple falls

and running into objects while walking, very limited neck movement

in any direction. tinnitus with muitiple tones, constant neck pain and

tightness/spasms, and headaches. '

In January of 2002 Susan rcturned for evaluation of neck pam onthe

referral of Dr. Petroff. She reported at that time she was having continued

pmblcmc: with her dizziness, imbalance with walking. neck pain and

I2ft oreater than right shoulder pain and tightness/spasm, limited neck
i inued fimius in i}‘ﬁ.z* Cirs, and Lonimued neatidches that at”

.

T |.uu'| u'..-'v’ Wi

; :
management program. By April. pain was primariiy in the upper
CoTVICH] «’ﬂnc and hecause hor pain o vel with the nock and had
hcadaches had decreased. bey compiaints of dizrincss WOTE increased.
As of January 2006 she has already had a fail in her home, breaking,
some 10es on her right foor.

T have worked with Susan for aimosr seven vears. During this time

T saw her progress from a woman who conid barely ieave her home
secondary o dizziness. headaches. baiance probiems, and pain- o

A woman who can now go ont t¢ muiripie { 2 - 3 max ) appointments

e ' \Q'L\o :
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per week, not lock herself in a'dark room every day. Her neck and
back pain have varied over the years. Her dizziness is still present at
some degree all the time. Tinnitus has been unchanged since I have
known her. Her balance is still an issue with falling and running into
walls, probably a little worse than in late 2003. Headaches are still
present at some level all the time. Back and neck muscle tightness/
spasm are still present. Susan’s symptoms chronic neck and back
pain arc not unlike other patients injurcd in auto accidents that | have
treated during my 13 year carecr. Likewise, it is not uncommon for
people with dizziness and balance disorders to have continued
symptoms for manv vears, ¢specially when their svmptoms are
untreated for many vewrs. ( exhibit “A” at pp. 201-203)

Q. OTHER DOCUMENTS IN SU PP()RI OF EXPANSION OF CLAIM

v.

ey 5 reedical mnve A nhomne s e Bor creelaver geainat her veiolies covra i med oo
UpGG G medical §-.E‘£x—;_m ADECHUC, UY her o DIOVET, BROMST ACT WISaes., Recves did not S1En

", mmdiinn A ot amy et e
't“it: uc_’lmh ndum of Settiement because ¢ b

mumber four {\ 43 J O the Memoran

e

C.<..

WHEREAS, a grievance was filed against the Emplover on or about
May i9, 1989 concenung placement ot grievant on a medical icave
ot absence:

g e ey . ] i o - A
2. The Grievant wili remain on a medical leave of dabsence uniil She
has a full medical refease (o return 1o work without restrictions.

. This Memorandum of Settlement shall conatituie a final and binding

2l s e wrchal Al e e edar L et am -

‘J,‘(Iu et of any Y and ail matiers which have Lru.h aF 1*’-—';& 242 ;m:ﬁ.d
.

the Union or by the Grivvant i connection

B UL 95 PR Y g
e did not agres with it MNumber two {2 3 and

amt otnt T i T LS T 2 MY
iTi ?Cf‘uL'llLul staie: (_L_Xﬂiuﬁ b 8L Op. Zao ]

absence.

x4 Py PN i ot R S [ -

2728/91: comment from Vickie Prediger to Amoid Weinstock: Baliy’s
13 her 1 ! fcase

. [ . ! o - LI 3 % [
GoCs [ot W -“*’311 return her | Reeves o work without a full duty rek
+
L

I/ P - — S 5 P
G/8/8%: Bally's Las Vegus Personne! Action Form - LOA Reason -
Dizriness. { exhibin “BY ot pp. 224

1%

=
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6/26/89: Bally’s Las Vegas Personnel Action Form - LOA Reason -
Dizziness. ( exhibit “B” at pp. 225)

7/31/89: Bally’s Las Vegas Personnel Action Form - LOA Reason -
Dizziness. ( exhibit “B” at pp. 226 )

G/11/89: Bally’s Las Vegas Personnel Action Form - LOA Reason -
Dizziness.‘ ( exhibit “B” at pp. 227 )

10/13/89: Bally’s Las Vegas Personnel Action Form - LOA Reason -
Dizziness. ( exhlblt “B” at pp. 228 )

12/8/89: Bally’s Las Vegas Personnel Action Form - LOA Reason -
Dizziness.( exhibit “B” at pp. 229 )

-6/1/90: Bally’s Las Vegas Personnct Actioﬂ Form - LOA Reason -
Dizziness. ( cxhibit “B™ at pp. 230)

12/2/91: Bally’s Las Vegas Personnel Action Form - Termination -
Employee’s leave of absence exceeds Teamster’s Collective Bargaining
Agrecment - Article 8.02 ) Noie: pending dUpLai to District Court.
{exhibit "B atpp. 231

1/3/91: Telephone Conversation Record - reference - Return irorn
L(}A Susan came in with a note from a Dr. Borkin which stated

usan could returia 1o work dmies she was pumn‘uu;_ bi‘im o Lm
'u-u put o LOA L {exlabil TAT al pp. 154 57wl :

wads 110re 10 this ‘SIITlaIIOI’] and that | ‘.‘\’{}Lli{,! Ilf.,CLl 0 chetk

s
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Date employee last worked after injury incurred: 5/17/89* - * Placed
on medical LOA due to dizziness. ( exhibit “B” at pp. 234 )

In a letter from Ms. Julie Vacca to Mr. Cliff Conner;

12/08/2000: Ms. Reeves continued to work, after the accident, until
9 months later when her employer forced her to take a medical Icave
of absence claiming she was a hazard to her job. ( exhibit “B™ at pp. 270 )

In a letter from Ms. Ethel 1. Pipp, Manager, Workers’ Compensation, to Dr. David
Oliveri: ( exhibit “B™ at pp. 240-241)

Junc 2, 1998: She stated to me on the phone that she is to dizzy to
drive. She said she normally just lics around all day since she is not
capable ot anything else.

She had -a motor vehicle accident prior to her current one of 09 25-88.
I believe she had the same medical complaints of headaches dizziness
and neck pain from both accidents. '

In a letter from Ms. Ethet L Pipp. Manager. Workers’ Compensation, to Mr. David
Zerfing, Sr. V. P, Finance & Administration, Bally’s: { exhibit “B™ at pp. 242}
June 2. 1998: She was releasced from employment as a room
reservation clerk on 05-17-89. Reason given: extreme headaches,
dizziness with neck pain.

In fetters, {rom Mr. F. Edward Mulhelland 11, Atmméy, for Bally’s, to Mr. John F. Vena,

Claims Manager, Park Place Entertainment Corporation. on the dates listed beiow:

A vrees TRt - Al v nd £ ren .t [ T -
Aagast 10, 19990 Those medica! records E,‘,m zted within six months

Or 50 o7 her il “t"‘id: m;un indicaie comnplal

o 730G

5.

Even in the original Hearings Officer’s Decision. dated Nov. 30, 1989, The Hearing:

Utireer, My, Edwin Armstrong, stated: { exinbit “(atpp. 3163175

156180
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injury that is a direct r_esillt of an industrial condition would be the insurer’s respousibility. |

In a letter ffom Jennifer DaRos, worker’s compens'atién representative, dated February
16, 2007, stating that Reeves © claim can not be expanded to include injury from falls ,.,dﬁe to
the fact that she was not working at that time. ( exhibit “B” at pp. 312 }

For Bally’s to claim that these injuries not be included in her industrial claim due to the fact
that she was not working at the time of these injurics, goes against all of the médical gvidence,

which has been in their possession all along. These types of imjury would not oceur, but for her

Bally’s has had Reeves medical records thioughout this entire case, dating back to 1988,

iy s piaced her on a medical icave, against her wishes. { exhibit “B”

and so placed her on a medical LOA, One wouid assuime that Ballyv's reason for believing this

was that she mighi and would fall, from hor dizziness. to cause ;ﬁj to herself or othcrs.
Reeves” dizziness 1s an accepted industrial symptom. { e‘r;hjuu BT at pp. 221. 222237238

Keeves claim i unbelievable.

As opposed to the ruling in State industrial Insurance System v Hicks, 100 Nev. 567, 688

P.2d 324 ( 1984 ), Beoves is not relterating the same compiaints, after being eranted a
permanent pariial disahility award for her industrial injuries. She has never ieceived a PP

award. ( exhibit “B” at pp. 23% )

Reeves was offered a permancni partial disability award in 1991, which was nded,

1046

For Bally’ § 10 10 ci aim that injurics arising from that mumu‘;al svmpiom should not be part of




not paid or accepted. (;;t".?.c'hjbii “B™ at pp. 2392 3 Reeves could not accept a payment o_f:th._ai
pcrmancnt pa&ia} disability award, because, acc_ording to NRS 616.507, that would ;onstintfe a
final settlement of all factual and legal issucs regarding her claim, including the right to appeal
from the closure of tﬁc casc or the percentage of disability. { exhibit “B" at pp 235)

In the disability evaluation by Dr. Kudrewic-z, with regards to the issué of Reeves’ diz_zincss,

" he would defer any disability asscssment until further information had been obtained. (.cxhibit

“AT at pp. 40-41 ) .

Althnugﬁ Ral]'y’s-advised Recves that as of the date of hcr cvaluation { 8/1 5/90 }, her claim
would be closed, which is peculiar as Reeves’ claim had not been accepted at that fimc. Réev_es” 1

claim for workers compensation would not be accepted untif after the Supreme Court Decision

2

in 1997, ( exhibit “B” at pp. 237, 238 ) :

Also Reeves” medical condition has net plateaned. but has gotten worse over the years.
Reeves huad ;m@ is having the same symptoms that she has had since her industrial injury in
1988, She has heen, and continues to be, under medival care for those svm pfc-ms relating (o

EY
)

T 1988 ¢ exhibit “A" atpp. T thru 217 )

)}

© her indusirial injury
. Is

Reeves has gone well bovond speculation and conjecture, by a preponderance af the

‘maedical evidence, to establish that her dizziness and balanoc problems, an accepted

induistrial injury, was and is the cause of ber falling and or stumbling into objocts, resuiing
i new injaries,  exhibit TAT arpp. Pt 237
Reeves' phyvsicians from right after the 1988 indusirial accideni, have sisrod that the

canse of Reeves™ chronic dizziness and balance problems was from the njuries sustained in

the 1988 industrial accident. { exhibit A7 at pn. 1

~

hra 207

\QJ L

166130
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~There has not heen any physician who has stated that Reeves did not have dizzines ss and .
balance problems. The only issue is what is the cause of that dizziness and balance problern.
Some physicians have stated that they believe the injury to Reeves’ neck is the cause of her
dizzivess and balance problems, as noted on x-ray and MRI. others have stated that tl."ley-have '
no idea of what is the cause, or that the cause is only related to the non-industrial accident of
1987.

In Ballv’s v Reeves The Nevada Supreme Court held that Reeves’ medical record indicted
that the industrial accident, of 1988, caused new injuries and aggravating injurics.

One must remember that Reeves” elaim for workers compensation was acceptcci, by
Bally’s. for dizziness, head and neck pain in 1997, and now Bally’s, once again, is Tying 1o
un-accept Reeves '.Ia_sm for workers compensation without a resolution of those SYmpioms. "
Ballv™s is trying ro revisit the issuc of cansanon, ¢ exhibit “A” at pp. 58, 86, exhibit “B7 at pp.
241, 242, 257, 736!."?, 264, 768,270, 271, 275 which is not permittad, por case law. In factitis
&f 110 froport as 1o whether Reeves” current svmntams, dizziness, head. neck and back pain wore

" cawsad parily by the accident of 1987 or the accident 57 1988, or a combination of both, it is an
. S ;

nﬁu;sﬁub.u fac: that Ballv’s accepted those symptoms as industriaily compensational symptoms

As dizziness and balance probiems wonld 31m{13£ curtainly cause one to fail or stumbie o

oocasion. 1 ,Juzf.mm if zui HEY Oit accaston, Reeves claim shouid be oxDan et 10 include

injuries from thoze falls,

. & ah cmergency room of anick-care. withowt Reoves

medical records or History, (o have an oninlon a5 © what o4

174 . S \QBZ)
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& fall causing new injury 1s unbelievable

7 A A !'{{;’)I’T YIS AT "1"""[‘"""‘?!\\* I}&YY‘J‘C TT,‘;Q"‘T‘B""’_\ ’T”Z‘ "“ {"3 T"Q‘*'"“‘"‘

e MRSV VAN IAYY id SEIR SO L N L

HAVE EVER CLOSED REEVES® CLAIM.

Pursuant to NRS 616C.475(5), (a ) (b)), ( ¢ ), which states:

( 5), (a),a physician or chiropator determines that the cmployee 1s
physically capable of any gainful employment for which the
employee is suited, after giving consideration to the employee’s
education, (raining and experience. ( b ), The emplover offers'the
employee light-duty employment or employment that is modified
according to the Hmitattons or restrictions imposed by a physician or
chiropractor. { ¢ ), The emplovee 18 incarcerated.

Whereas, none of the above have pecurred, Reeves is requesting that her claim be reopened /

{ reinstared ). and tha: Ballv's be required to provide all worker™s compensation benefirs, not

inat the ones that they feel are required, since her claim should have never been closed since 1

was accentad as industrial, in 1997,

Whereas. no phivsician or chivopator has ever determined that Reeves was capable of any

tohi-duty emplovimsnt.

with limitations or resirictions. and she has never boen incarcerated. Bailhv's bas had no legal

ihit "A " arpn. §ihru 217 57

1 Baliv's, COMSL has closed her worker

i 3

compensation claim illeesliv three separate tives since it was accepted as industrial in 1997,

ke first timne in 1998, the claim closure wag denied. ¢ exhibit “C7 al op. 326-337 3 The

econd fime i 2001, the claim cinsure was reversed and reopened. ( exhibit “C7 atpp. 330~

333 3 The thivd time in 2000, is baine disputed, as none of the ﬁ"m‘iftﬁ"&nt% nursiant o NES

Iv's, even aiter cach of their closures were “1*118 dented or reversed and reonened, they

177 B S \Q‘{)A\-
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soncer relnciatad nny wierker s eommcensation benefits Thev also. id nos P S
niever relastated any worker’s compensation benefits. They also, did not appaat and SeeK a stay,

which would make one believe that Reeves® claim would revert to it’s accepted and open status,

for all worker’s compensation benefits, the status it was in prior to the closures. That an open
and accepted claim means that all worker’s compensation benefits arc duc to the injured

worker, until the claim is closed Icgatiy, which has not happened in this casc.

3

“\r_\rﬁ*trrc M TNTITI TN TO TN LT ON T Ba
.- - A - A'\_.u\ A S d W Y Lkl 4%

EWREASONABLY DELAYLD.

nm\v“r*cf TEE A r-r ‘1—!:1‘:1—
: %

Pursuant to NRS 616C.335, Recves is cntitlgd to interest on the past TTD benefits, co-pays.
deductibles and other out of pocket expenses that s aulﬁ have been paid through worker’s,
compensarion benéﬁts.

Whereas. Ballv’s new that Reeves” claim was an accepted and open s_idllm- that after each of

their closures were either denied or reversed and the elaim reepened. { exhibit (7 at pp. 326--

.‘
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23
24
25
26
27
28

of their closures was either denied or reversed. { exhibit “C” at pp. 326-327, 333 ) Réeve:s is
entitled to three ( 3 ) times the amount that was and is being unreasonably delayed, on an open -

and accepted claim.

10. REEVES IS ENTITLED TO AN AFFIDAVIT FROM BALLY’S

Whereas, Reeves industrial claim has been closed a number of times illegally, she has had
to utilize other healthcare providers, who will most likely seck reimbursement. She is entitled
to an affidavit from Baily™s and or their insuref, CCOMSI, t’nat should Medicare, the Teamsters |

Ticalth Care Plan, any other health care provider, or comnany that provides prescrintion
- &Iy : ¥ e b H
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716 ) has not stopped Bally’s trom illegally closing and denying benefits to an industrially -
injured employce.

12, REEVES HAS ARIGHT TO LEGAL DECINITIONS OF VARIOUS WORDS AND

TERMS, ALSO WHETHER SOME BEHAVIOR I8 ETHICAL OR LEGAL.

I am also, requesting legal definitions of the words or terms, “ include or including,” “ part
of . * apen as opposed to closed,” “reversed and reopened,” “ should have not been ciosed but
remain open for further benefits,” * refused,” *“ unrcasonable,” * delay,™  initiate proceedings,”

* accepted " since the definitions in thc dictionary and Bally’§ intcrpretation of the meanings of

those words or ierms arc at odds.

Alse, if there n- a legal way to ha v; a claim, that is open and accerted as induz;'i.ru.* o be
only “open for Eitig_aﬁgnf‘ where the insurer can pick and ¢ -C ase which benefits s they will or
wili not provide, t¥any at all?

Also, under the worker’s compensation stutures. what is an indusmrially injured employee is

Twould also, fike to know if it is cthical, i not HIGH u*‘-dcr the Nevada Rules of

1
FProfussional Conduct, Rule 5.4 ¢ a}and { b ), io alter or falsity v ovidence { documents b that s
S 2% )

miaterial and has evidentiary value, for an attorney 10 submit, and an appeals officer to acecpt,

and utilize those documents in the making of a ruling, docaments that have been redacted, not

just “personal identifying Tnformation™. but lincs in'documents that would give a falsc
impression as o what the documant actuality staies, as evidence

1

The following documents have had various lines or paris of lines blacked out. Dr.

;_u

Mortiltaro’s Psychological Fvaluation Summary. dated 04/25/03, ( cxhibit *D7 at pp. 349 3 hau

the following line “She is unsble 1o work inany capacify and reecives 55D honefits™ ( exhibir

130 S \Q?,—\
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2004, ( exhibit “D” at pp. 357 ), had the following line “It is doubtful whether she could have

worked on any regular basis through the period of 1998 to the present.” ( exhibit “A™ at pp. 81 )-

blacked out.

In a letter from Dr. Petroff to Susan Sayegh, claims supervisor, CCMS]I, dated May 18,

2004, ( exhibit “D” at pp. 358 ), had the following lines or parts of lines “Jt is impossible to

" decument opjectively what component of this degenerative change is work-related, however.”
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In a report from Dr Mare Pomerantz to Dr. Petroff dated 09/14/04, ( exhibit “D” at pp

364 ) had the follomng part of a line “L1 probably old in nature™ ( exhibit “A” at 89A )

blacked out.

Whereas, NRS 616C.310( 1) (¢), provides for the redaction of “pc-:rsonal idenﬁfyin_g
information™ such as an address, a birth date or a social security number. -

In the Court Rules of Nevada, pursuant to Part Vi, Rule 2, Definitions; number 5.
“Redact™ To redact means to protect from examination by thc_ public and unauthorized court
personal a portion portions of a specified court document. Number 6. “Restricted personal

information” includes a persen’s social security number. driver's I
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e

treatment was being pr(;vided by her private phy—sic-ians, as Bally's did not accept her claim 11nti_l
1997, ( exhibit “B” at pﬁ. 237, 238 ) Even after accepting her claim Bally’s provided vefy little
treatment. As such it is taken out of context and made to sound like something that it 1s not, to
present a ditfferent meaning.

Number eight ( 8. ), refers to report from Dr. Kudrewicz. dated August 15, 1990, where he

- found that the majority of Reeves’® symproms from her {irst accident had improved by 95%

O o9 = S L e W N

before her second accideni. She was found to have an intitlemens to a five { 3 ) percem PPD

J—t
<

award, That Tect failed 0 note that Dr. Kudmewicy wmm ke wrdelor any disabilily assuswmeni
unni further mirmaion, regarding the e of vertion was obiained { exhibis “A st 4041
Adze of node s e fact that Baily’s bad nor aocenied Beoovos chaimoanid 1997 0 exbet "HT a1

et
Lad

~

ot

P,

FIR Y As snch thaf Tace was taken on

ot
o

TeNT G presend o ditorent meams

o
Lh

Ninphor siine {9 ), dlales thar on Febynary 27, 1991 the 3% PPD would offeresd o the

ot
&

frariy o note fhal the 3% PFTY wag offered, rescinded, asver accented, as

—
-~

L CEnT AT wiitiidd comstitiihe g Tinal gettlement of ail facia

sl Iegel issues regordimng Reeves”

ot
oo

m:nrﬁ 'n“u‘iiilsn’n Hu—k r\unx HY AP zZ I !sxgz_gn_ ﬂt..: ﬁere‘eﬁ? 5}2‘3 n[ fi.t. .f

-
At

L Z35 0 A npded above her cinim was mod aveepiad ymnt 19U

)
=)

Foeybunbal T4 ar i 237, 23K

3
ot
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canelading that the clameant bad a samaioform disorder.” Dy, Glvman actu ad T am or

the animion that she probabily does suffer from g somaiadoem disorder.” 3o also apted thar i
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I v alan his opodon that “there certainly
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has not been any gieat advance in cither ireating or -eva_iuaiing mdividuals such as thjé: patient
from the time 01 her original injury to now and there does not appear to be a medical treatment
that will reverse or correct her situation.” ( exhibit “A™ at pp. 101-102 ) Whereas, he refered to
an original injury, must mean the industrial injury. The paraphrasing in-thal fact is w pre:lsent a
different meaning, one taken out of coniext.

Number twelve (12 ), the fact states “on December 27, 2001 the claimant was sent a claim
closure notice, that determination would be reversed by an appea}s officer awarding the

claimant further medical care.” The Appeals Officer’s Decision and Order actually stated that

“Claimant’s somatoform pain disorder s industrial and requires further treatment including”

sprrcific freainments not just spectlic realments. I alse. stated tha “Claimant™s claim should not

k] A % L [ 3R : ~ i | x il d 1 R - : .
have been clogsed DUL remain (oen T Dorihers benefins rehy Ordersad he Thert
vick thur sure of clum i8 roversed
S = TINE FRLIUN S 8 S SN
VW ROTOHES. DY Thilg VIR iy

.
v ae3 pesretg: ST Cirke e IwanT o RTwswd -
FUZRTIMOTRS WOID Nl HIR

s PR ATOSIITILNL Ve,

rermun uopon’ roversed ¢

P TUTTTS I SN L LI S R A c wysee by Fhvar faens v preseciesiiceed rus B ey vty b . PP A
mwdieal Deneins Lo omean. As such. that oot s prasiriioed Gal OF contoxi o prosent o difforen

SETEL rEN NI artris s
TLPOWWRIN ANTEY IEVOBHTOIRE DU L

AT

X nr

]

T Y
LETERS pp d33p €3

TR, e . R . ey b - = - o 3 ™ egrrs s T
PrirofDwis only montioring Reeves aEon, she prolerred
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o have only one (1 ) physician monitor her medications, so as to not have adverse Iﬁ:aﬁﬁﬂﬂéu
that it was her‘who released him. Reeves has no idea of why the fact that she visited fhmiiy and.
friends out of state 1s relevant, unless -Baily’s is trying to make the point that she is capai)lé of'
niding m a vehicle, fShe also does not know what a lot is or how that is relevaﬁt, As tfor tr.t:atin'gA
under Medicare, she still is treating fér her industrial symptoms, as Bally’s és not paying for
any{hing, what would they have her do, just sutfer in pain with no treatmeﬁt'? Or does Bally's
believe that if Mcedicare 1s paying forher trf:atr;r}ent. they are resolved from payiﬁg for
industrially 7ca.uséd mjuries? As that fact makes it sound like she is morc c&paﬁic t.han she is, it
is also taken out of coniext to present a difﬁ:rcr;t mcnﬁingx

Nimber nincteen ¢ 19 ), the fact states that the claimant requested that injuries from falls as a

S T SN R s mladrn e whe Relioctred thar o
resplt of her dizziness and bualance p r-‘nayzr‘n be ine EhdL d i her claim, as she belioved tvhar ha

~

H 7 o ey g e . i PSR i it T e Ay T TR LL N iy
PEVPRDIOD: O 1ZZINGER © azsed hor o Tl 4nG iROve DOrseil, 100 1301 Tnat Kooves was

daeed 190 Head TOAL by Tallv canse of her dizzis
MHACKG BNok o ‘””}f Groad LEAL 1Y Daly s ool ARG OF GIZZLIK

" 3 iy cise o o T s rdvi aprenadt
as they belioved thar she was a harard at the

TR0V OCL: a8iGs

¢ oxhibie AT st pp. 1thru 217 Y makes thar fact o fact that is our of contexi and made o present

o Gifforont meaning, )
Numbor twermiy-iive { 23 1 the fact staes the Fmpiover served the clatman: with

intorrogatony guesdons focused on providing specific dares when she baricd horselt as @ resuit

+1 f— Ao cugnh i Faot e 3 4o i v ~ >,
PACl WeY WOre, AR SUCH 18 10T wWas presernicd 1o ma > 1y ADDOAT that thoso gue LiOns Were ‘1’”H
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answered, to present a different meaning. o

Number h#enty—six (26), the fact states that the claimant testified that she had many falls
that she thought was caused by her industrial injuries, also that she believed that she Wés forced
to require medical care. The fact is that Reeves has had many falls over the years sin;:e -I';ei-

industrial accident, some of which resulted in injury, as documented in her medical histdry.

* (exhibit “A” at pp. 1 thru 217 ) As to the forced to seek medical care, Reeves does not know

what that means, as she testified that-she only .sought medical care when she believed that it was
necessary, ﬁot every time she fell. As such that fact is out of context to preseﬁt a differént
_meanjng. |

Number twenty-seven ( 27 ), the fact states “These findings of fact arc-based upon _
substantial e\fidcncc-'ﬁriﬂlin the record.” In fact, as noted above, those facts dre not substantial
when based upon the whole record. |

Number ﬁﬂeen ( 15), the fact states that_t “On January 23, 2006, a therapist indicated that the

claimant’s condition had greatly improved over the time that the claimant treated at that

|~ facility.” That fact is nowhere to be found in any thcrapi'st, document from that date.( exhibit
_ _ ; X

“A” at pp. 201-203) As such should not ¢ven be in a statement of facts.

In Bally’s Opposition to Petition’s Motion to Supplement the Record on Appeal and
Réspondent’s Motion to Strike Petitioner’s Supplementation to the Record, received July 26,
2010, the facts that Bally’s counsel stated above are almost exactly the same, but he went a step
further where he states that Petitioner’s July 20, 1987 accident was ciénied and that denial was

eventuality reversed by the District Court and the Nevada Supreme Court. ( exhibit “C™ at pp.’

345B) | | | \Q"\E;

138
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Whereas, Reeves has never had an industrial cl@_ from her acctdent of July 20, i987,-
as pointed oufto Bally’s counsel at the appeal _hearing, he for some unknown reason is still
under the impression that there are two { 2 )} separate industrial claims.

Whereas, Bally” s has presented facts that, when taken out of contéxt, would lead .one- to
believe that there have been two (2 ) separate indusirial claims, one (1 ) from 1987 and one
(1) from 1988. In fact thgre has been only one ( 1 ) industrial claim, the o-ne'(‘ 1 ) from 1988,
which has been ongoing since then. Bally’s céunscis presentation of facts trics to present the
nicture of an industrial accident from 1987 that was,ck)sec_i with the award of a PPD and .then
another industrial accident from 1988 that was treatad by Bailv’s.

Therefore. Reeves requested documentation in support of those facts. in a letter 10 CCMSI

Aryr T Te Tl o N aaoa . ~

dated 7292010 (exhibit "B ar zm 315 A She recetved a response from COMSIL dared

Angust 35, stating that there is nothine fizrther in her claim file that has not been nraviousty

-«-

sent {o her. { exhibit “B™ at pr. 315 D) Whereas. there is no documenzation of any claim from

1987, ne documentation of an acceptance of anv PPD award. E*;ee 3 hf‘iic‘vm that facts that

bave no documentation or are presented out of context should not be afiowed 1o be presented as

I's

XI : o -
CONCT USION

Whereas. 1115 EH"G?SDHI&{.. that Kecoves ‘{ﬁiit‘rdﬂ iﬂﬁl“ﬁ“t."ﬂ J‘!h}”‘.’ in her industrial accident of

1588, ( exhibit ("™ at np. 318-32

{J‘(

Bally's accepted Reeves claim as compensational in 1997, with the very same symproms -

] s

that she has presented with since her industrial aecident and stiil presents with today. ( exhibiy

"B atpp. 257 238 exhibit “AT arpp. fthru 217)

11a
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No gei*zyséciap has ever determined that Reeves was able 1o returnto painful emp_i{‘,;yr}wm-
( exhibit “A™ at pp. 5, 6.24.60,81, 83,87, 101,119, 172 128, 130, 131_ 133, 134, 203_ 216 )

All of the medical evidence, from the time of Reeves industrial accident, to the prqsént,
including her newest IME, show that she was and is not able to returﬁ to gainful emplloy_m'em,' ‘
as required by statute, due to her aLCf:pth industrial symptoms. ( exhibit™A” at pp. 1 thru 217 )

Whereas, no physician has ever opined that Reeves was capable of gainﬁli empioyment, for

Bally’s to constantly close her claim on the belief that her symptoms were and are solely related

0y her nom- mmwﬂa! accident, 18 a matter that has already been decided by the findinos in

221541

\ .
d anv lepal fusiification o have ever closed her ciaim.
ceves indusreal claim should be reapened { roinetated Y. as thore has never
r
. -
heen a legsl prenifieanion 1o have closad 1
v o1 - -
Her claim should be reonened with all work compensation benefils to include. bt not
i

ya s emn oy ~ v
1oant that was unreasonabhy

and the cost of hor Iatesy INE . as she would not have had

worker's comnpensation stamres. and case law,

1661860

1062




Lo

B . —y J o ey
N2 RBREgRI55E08 23

- - T U~ S ¥ S I

A

ted, with nn
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d?%ﬁx.‘u ~d a5 none of the reguircments DUTSRANT 0 NRS gla

Whereas. Ballv’'s has not reinstated benefits atter each denial or remf_aen?;ng; thov have
unrcasonahly delaved pavment due an mduamcﬂh infred emplovee. and mdd(, it necessary for
hor ta initia-tc nroceedings to try to obtain the benefits duc an industrially i niured emplovee.
Therefore. a violati FNRS 616D.120. making Reecves entitled to the L;ibﬂvc.

f. for soime unknown reason. againat all of the evidence. vou should find that Rec—*veq claim

should not be reopened { reinstated ). she i1s certainly entitled 10 all of the above up umi! the

o 3
time hor claim was clnsed in 2004,

The statute that Ballv’s utilived 10 not reopening Reeves™ claim. is not the correct statute. in

In their fetter of non-recpenineg . they ustate that the | MF ﬁnm‘nr. Bassewitz. whao 1«; not the
phvsician lwho nreformed Recves IMFE, did not show a changpe inrcirc-umstancea provided no
ohiective medical evidence. or provide a viable treatmoent plan.
V‘ hercas. Reeves’ claim is an accepted claim and all of the medical evidence Rho-u-'s that she

has heen under a physicians care every sinee her indnstrial sceident for her industrial

symptoms. { oxhibit “A” gt pp. | thru 217 3 That the symntoms that were accepted as industrial

eves mdnsirin! svmntoma,

o4
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- CERTTIF]CATE OF MAILING

1301 NoGfeen Valley Parkway, Suite 200
, Nevada §9074

11 ,
12 4»4&’?7 //(f //

13 | Susan Reeves
, Petitioner in Proper Person
14 ' ' 4724 E. Washington Ave.

Las Vegas, Nevada 89110

15} 702-453-2588

16

17 §
18 |
19 |
ity
21 §
22 §

24 |

25

26 |
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28 - E \ QD
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TJORIGINAL

DATLTON L. HOOKS, IR, ESQ., Bar No. 8121 L
FLOYD, SKEREN & KELLY, LLP. R
4570 South Eastern Avenue, Suite 28 x>
Las Vegas, Nevada 89119 O
Telephone No. (702) 369-8820 Vo ‘
Facsimile No. (702) 369-3503 j '{_f L
Attomeys for Third-Party Administrator ff;f ag,’ . .
CCMSI o<

STATE OF NEVADA
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

APPEALS OFFICE

In the Matter of the Contested APPEAL NQO.: 78016-SL
Insurance Claim CLAIM NO.: 88S01H243724
of Employer:
SUSAN REEVES BALLY'’S
4724 E WASHINGTON AVE DENNIS LINDENBACH
LAS VEGAS NV 89110 3645 LAS VEGAS BLVD S

LLAS VEGAS NV 89109

NOTICE OF APPEARANCE

TO: SUSAN REEVES, Claimant in Proper Person,
TO:  JOHNF. WILES, ESQ., General Counsel for Division of Industrial Relations;

TO: BALLY'S, the Claimant’s employer of record:

YOU, AND EACH OF YOU, WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE of the appearance of
DALTON L. HOOKS, JR., ESQ., of the law firm of FLOYD, SKEREN & KELLY, LLP., as

counsel for CCMSI (“TPA™), in the above-entitled matter.

uo C o3y
SKEREN & KELLY, LLP. S

v
Dated this é\@}hy of August, 2010.

KS, IR., ESQ.
ird-Party Administrator
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned does hereby certify that on the date shown below, a true and correct copy of

the foregoing NOTICE OF APPEARANCE was duly served on the following as indicated:

[ ]1ViaFacsimile
[x] Mail
[ ] Personal Delivery

Susan Reeves
4724 E Washington Ave
Las Vegas,NV 89110

[x] Via Facsimile
[ 1 Mail
[ JPersonal Delivery

John Wiles

Business & Industry

1301 N Green Valley Pkwy #200
Henderson NV 89014

[ ] Via Facsimile
[x] Mail
[ ] Personal Delivery

Bally's

Dennis Lindenbach
3645 Las Vegas Blvd S
Las Vegas NV 89109

[%x] Via Facsimile
[ ] Mail
[ 1Personal Delivery

Ms. Rosemaric McMorris
CCMST

PO Box 35350

Las Vegas, NV 89133-5350

s Ao
Dated this 2% day of August, 2010

FLOYD, SKEREN

1068
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STATE OF NEVADA AUG 16 201
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION o
HEARINGS DIVISION

ST
TR

BEFORE THE APPEALS OFFICER

APPEAL NO. 78016-SL
CITATION NO.

In the Adminmstrative Action of’

)
)
)
SUSAN REEVES )
)

NOTICE OF APPEAL AND ORDER TO APPEAR

YOU AND EACH OF YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that the above entitled matter as been
scheduled to be heard before the Appeal Officer on:

DATE: TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 21, 2010
TIME: 11:00 — 12:00 P.M.
PLACE: STATE OF NEVADA

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION / HEARINGS DIVISION
2200 S. RANCHO DRIVE, SUITE 220

LAS VEGAS, NV 89102

Phone (702) 486-2527 Fax (702) 486-2555

The hearing will be held pursuant to the authority and jurisdiction conferred upon the

Department of Administration by Nevada Revised Statutes (“NRS”) 616D, and 233B.

PRE-HEARING ORDER

1. All parties are ordered to exchange and file with the Appeals Officer, prior to the hearing:
a. All documentary evidence they propose to introduce at the hearing;
b. A statement of the issues to be raised;
c. Any case law, statutes or regulations in support of their respective positions;
d. A list of witnesses and a brief summary of their proposed testimony;

¢. An estimate of the length of time required to present his/her case, including rebuttal and

arguments. kﬁ Q—Q -5 C\
oS4
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2. All parties shall comply with the foregoing paragraph 1 of this Order as follows:
a. By the appealing parties, at least fourteen (14) days prior to the first scheduled hearing
date;
b. All other parties, at least seven (7) days prior to the first scheduled hearing date.

3. Continuances may be granted only in accordance with the requirements of NAC 616C.318.

4. Failure to comply with this Order may result in the exclusion of testimony or documentary

evidence.

IT IS SO ORDERED this 16" day of August, 2010.

SHIRLEY D LINDSEY, £SQ
APPEALS OFFICER

\QSS
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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

The undersigned, an employee of the State of Nevada, Department of Administration, Hearings
Division, does hereby certify that on the date shown below, a true and correct copy of the foregoing
NOTICE OF APPEAL AND ORDER TO APPEAR was duly mailed, postage prepaid OR placed in
the appropriate addressec runner file at the Department of Administration, Hearings Division, 2200 S.
Rancho Drive, #220, Las Vegas, Nevada, to the following:

SUSAN REEVES
4724 E WASHINGTON AVE
LAS VEGAS NV 89110

JOHN F WILES ESQ

BUSINESS & INDUSTRY

1301 N GREEN VALLEY PKWY #200
HENDERSON NV 89014

BALLY'S

DENNIS LINDENBACH
3645 LAS VEGAS BLVD S
LAS VEGAS NV 89109

CCMSI

BRIDGET WYSZOMIRSKI
P OBOX 35350

LAS VEGAS NV 89133-5350

Dated this day of Ste2010.
AT 1%:!?

Diane Gaghano, Legal Secretary 11
Employee of the State of Nevada

\QS\,
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Department of Administration

Appeals Office
2200 South Rancho Drive, Suite 220
Las Vegas, Nevada 89102
August 9, 2010
Re: Subject: Violation of NRS 616D.120
Injured Employee: Susan Reeves
Claim Number: 88501H243724
Date of Injury: 09/25/88
Employer: Baily's, Las Vegas
TPA: CCMSI

WCS Case Number: 14446

I, Susan Reeves, would like to appeal the Determination of the Division of Industrial Relations ( DIR ) of
July 22, 2010, with regards to the above.

I am disputing the DIR’s Findings of Fact, as they utilized only parts of documents which do not present a
true pictire of the actual Facts of this case.

Also, in my letter of complaint, I asked the DIR, that if they needed documents to make a Finding of Fact,
as | did not know what documents they might need, or where they might get them from, that I would like to be
involved. I only sent them the Appeals Officer’s Decision and Order, dated December 1, 2003, which found
that my claim should not have been closed but should remain open for further benefits, and Ordered that the
Hearings Officer’s Decision, dated February 25, 2002, is reversed and the claim reopened.

Whereas, 1 never heard from the DIR, with regards to any documents they intended to use to make a
determination from, other than the above, I can only assume that they received the documents that they quoted
from CCMSI.

Whereas, I am involved in litigation with Bally’s, CCMS]I, over the handing of my claim, I believe that if
the DIR is going to conduct a quasi-hearing, that both sides involved should have the opportunity to present
opposing documents. Also, to be able to point out when the parts of documents quoted do not present the
actual statements in the documenits.

Whereas, the DIR quoted from Dr.Oliveri’s report from August 18, 1998, in which he stated that “ [ have
been asked to evaluate the examinee’s capabilities in terms of entering the work force.” That much is true, but
they failed to mention, that in a cover letter from Bally’s, they stated that they were unsuccessful in denial of
my claim. Also, that his prognosis for my return to work was exceedingly guarded.

The DIR also quoted from Dr. Oliveri’s report, that I had “ overwhelming symptom magnification”. That is
also true, but they did not take note of the fact, that on the McGill Pain Questionnaire, I scored 32, and Dr.
Oliveri stated ** The maximum score is 78 points. Scores above 30 tend to indicate exaggeration of symptoms,

y N codoe
A\= |
O\ ¥F¥Og0\e - 30
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although there is no exact cutoff point accepted.” , not exactly overwhelming. He went from tend to exaggerate
to overwhelming, although, he stated that there is no exact cutoff point.

The DIR also quoted, that Dr. Oliveri stated that he diagnosed me with a somatoform pain disorder, which
is primarily a psychiatric problem, and that was not something that was caused by an industrial accident. In
fact that 1s actually the opposite of the findings in the Decision and Order that I sent them.

Also, 1 do not belteve that Dr. Oliveri is a psychologist or psychiatrist, capable of making a psychiatric
diagnosis. Although he did state “ Individuals with the psychiatric diagnesis of somatoform pain disorder
oftentimes are not capable of gainful employment as indicated by the administrative law judge.”

The DIR also quoted, that Dr. Oliveri stated that, “ the September 25, 1988 accident caused minor physical
problems that had been resolved and the cause of your current condition was the resuit of nonindustrial
somatoform pain disorder.” In fact, he stated that “ The motor vehicle accident on 09/25/88 may have cansed
some minor problems but those have undoubtedly resolved.” Whereas, it was ten ( 10 ) years afier the
accident, when Dr. Olivert preformed his IME, and based upon the Nevada Supreme Court Decision Bally’s v
Reeves, [ am at a loss as to how he objectively identified what physical injuries, be they minor or major,
happened in an accident from that long ago, much less, how he could know that whatever the injuries were,
they had undoubtedly resolved.

The DIR also quoted, that Dr. Oliveri stated “The criteria for disability under social security are very much
different than the criteria under worker’s compensation especially when issues of causation need to be
established.” In fact the issue of causation has been established in Bally’s v Reeves, and under Nevada Case
Law, once a claim has been accepted as industrial, that issue of causation can not be revisited., which is what
Bally’s has been trying to do every since they accepted my claim.

The DIR also quoted, that Dr. Oliveri stated that “ He found that you were at maximum medical improved
for the industrial injury.” I am at a loss as to how he separated my physical injuries, as to what was industrial
and what was not, ten ( 10 ) vears after the accident.

Dr. Oliveri also stated under preexisting conditions; “there was a previous motor vehicle accident in 1987
resulting in headache complaints. I suspect that those complaints are also part of her current presentation.”
That statement taken at face value suggests that he was saying that my physical injuries from the previous
accident are part of my current complaints. Which is exactly what was found in Bally’s v Reeves, that my
previous symptoms had been aggravated and new injury caused by the industrial accident.

Then there is the issue that the DIR did not mention at all, the Fact that Bally’s closure of my claim was
denied by a Hearings Officer, dated 1/25/99. In that Decision the Hearings Officer found that “ the totality of
the evidence raises a medical question regarding the claimant’s continued symptomatology of headaches,
dizziness, tinnitus and vertigo.” These are the very symptoms that Bally’s accepted as industrial in 1997.

So, with regards to Dr. Oliveri’s report, he one ( 1 ) stated that [ had a somatoform pain disorder that was
not industrially caused, which was found not to be the case, two ( 2 ) that whatever minor physical injuries

were caused by the industrial accident, they had undoubtedly resolved, not that 1 did not have physical injuries,
Just that they were not industrially caused, contrary to the Decision of the Nevada Supreme Court and my
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medical history, three ( 3 ) that his prognosis for my return to work was exceeding guarded, and four ( 4 ) that
Bally’s closure based upon his report was denied.

Whereas, Bally’s did not appeal and seck a stay, my claim should have been reopened with all worker’s
compensation benefits, but was not.

The DIR quoted from the March 26, 2001, report by Dr. Glyman, that he “diagnosed that you with a mild
post-concussion syndrome” and “that you had many subjective symptoms which did not match up with
objective physical findings.”

However, what Dr. Glyman actually stated was “her objective physical findings are hard to match up with
her complainis.” He also, stated that complaints of dizziness and headache, cannot be objectively verified, as
there is no objective medical test that can telt how much pain one is in or how much dizziness one is fecling.
He went on to state that “it would be very unusual for an individual with a mild head injury to have complaints
that are so strong and so extreme 13 years later.” He also noted that “range of motion of the cervical spine is
diminished due to pain mn all planes.”

As Bally’s, CCMSI, and everyone clse involved in my claim, knows that I was involved in a prior MVA in
1987, which was not industrial. In that MV A my head struck the rear window of the truck 1 was riding in. In
the MV A of 1988, the industrial accident, I was the driver and the seat was moved much further forward and
in that accident my head and neck were whipped back and forth very hard, causing damage to my neck, along
with extreme dizziness and headache. It should be noted that the truck was an older model with no headrests.
As noted by my physicians at the time, they stated that it was a typical “whiplash” injury.

Knowing that I struck my head in the first accident and that in the second accident my head and neck were
whipped back and forth very hard, it sounds more like Dr. Gylman was describing my injuries from the first
accident rather than my injuries from second, industrial, accident.

The DIR quoted from the addendum from Dr Glyman, dated December 20, 2001, “He agreed with the other
physician who examined you and concluded that you suffer from a somatoform pain disorder. He did not
recommend any further medical treatment.”

As far as the statements by the DIR go they are almost true, but what Dr. Glyman actually stated was ¢ I am
of the opinion that she probably does suffer from a somatoform disorder.” He did state that “As best as I can
say, | am in agreement with other examiners that she has a somatoform disorder or a psychological basis of her
symptoms.” As for him not recommending a treatment plan, what he said was *“I have to say that am at a loss
to offer one.” Whereas, over the years, I have tried numerous treatments to try to have a life without pain, as
noted by Dr. Glyman, but with little success. Therefore, my physicians have tried to manage my pain through
medication,

What the DIR did not mention was that Dr, Glyman also stated that “There certainly has not been any great
advance in either treating or evaluating individuals such as this patient from the time of her originat injury to
now and there does not appear to be a medical treatment that will reverse or correct her situation.” The DIR
also, did not mention the fact that he stated “With respect to her work status, it does not appear that she can
return to work duty. She has not worked in some time and there is nothing that has changed from the time of
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her original disability impairment exams that have been done in the past. I certainly see no improvement from
how she was when her case was closed and her PPD rating was performed.”

Whereas, Dr. Glyman stated that I had an original injury, would mean that I had physical injuries from my
accident and that it has not gotten any better since my PPD rating, which was preformed in 1990, eleven ( 11 )
years prior to his IME. It also, should be noted that no PPD award was ever awarded. He also stated that I was
not able to return to work, and yet Bally’s used his report to once again close my claim. Fhat fact that he was at
a loss to offer a treatment plan does not mean that I was not receiving treatment for my industrial symptoms,
only that he could not offer a treatment plan that he believed would resolve my symptoms. He stated as much
when he said that there does not appear to be a treatment that will reverse or correct my situation ( symptoms ).

I appealed Bally’s December 27, 2001, claim closure, and a hearing was held, where on April 19, 2002, a
Decision was issued affirming claim closure.

I appealed the Hearings Officer's Decision, and a appeal hearing was held, where on December 1, 2003, a
Decision was issued, which stated that my claim should have not been closed but should remain open for
further treatment, to include specific treatments, also the actual order stated that the Hearings Officer’s
Decision was reversed and my claim reopened.

Whereas, Bally’s did not appeal and seek a stay, my claim should have been reopened with all worker’s
compensation benefits, but was not.

Apparently, that my ciaim should have not been closed but remain open, that the Hearings Officer’s
Deciston was reversed and my claim reopened, did or does not mean that [ am entitled to TTD benefits, or
most other benefits, according to Bally’s.

On January 21, 2004, my counsel requested TTD benefits from the date of the first claim closure in 1998.

On March 16, 2004, CCMSI wrote a letter to my counsel requesting a certificate of disability from my
physicians in support of the request for TTD benefits. CCMSI did not send along any forms for my physician
to fill out.

On July 21, 2004, CCMSI wrote a letter to my counsel, denying TTD benefits, based upon a report from
Dr. Petroff, dated June 29, 2004, because there was no evidence of certification of disability.

The DIR did not take notice that in every report from Dr. Petrof¥, previous to the one ( 1 ) that CCMSI
utilized in denying TTD benefits, he had always stated that I was not capable of gainful employment due to my
industrial symptoms, which CCMSI had in their possession all along. Whereas, they were the party that had
requested, numerous times, that he opine what my capability was in returning to gainful employment.

That report from Dr. Petroff was after CCMSI had a meeting with him where he was induced to state that
solely from the injury from the industrial accident, it would be reasonable to try a trial of back to work.
Somehow at that meeting, between Dr. Petroff and CCMSL they found a way to separate my symptoms one
(1) accident from the other, contrary to the findings in Bally’s v Reeves. He did not state that I was fit for
gainful employment, with respect to all of my symptoms, only with respect to my industrial injuries.
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It also, should be noted that in Dr. Petroff’s report of June 29, 2004, he stated “Work Compensation
representatives today have offered to arrange a trial of back to work, based on sedentary duties.” Whereas, it is
now six (6 ) years later, with no offer of a return to work, based on sedentary duties, one can only wonder how
long it will take for CCMSI to find a position that I am able to perform. The fact of the matter is that Bally’s
does not want me back on their property, as noted in documents, that had 1 had an opportunity to present
would have shown that one ( 1 ) Bally’s placed me on a medical LOA against my wishes, and two ( 2 ) that
they know that 1 am not capable of returning to gainful employment, as documented in my medical record.

Had the DIR looked at all of the previous correspondence between CCMSI and Dr. Petroff, they would
have found that he had stated that it was his opinion that | was not capable of gainful employment.

In letters from Dr. Petroff to Ms. Suasn Sayegh, claims supervisor, CCMSI, who now works for the DIR,
dated April 13, 2004, when asked about my work status from beginning treatment in 1998 to the present. he
stated that “It is doubtful whether she could have worked on any regular basis through the period of 1998 to
the present.” CCMSI did not at that time send along a certificate of disability form for Dr. Petroff to fill out.
As they did not like the response to their previous letter, another letter was sent and the response was dated
May 18, 2004, in which he stated that “ Symptoms currently keeping the patient from returning to work, by my
understanding, principally consist of neck pain, back pain and dizziness.” He then went on to state that my
neck pain was documented objectively on MRI and x-ray, that my neck condition was possibly the cause of my
dizziness and balance problems, also that he felt that my neck problems are significantly contributory to my
headaches. He also stated, “From a medical standpoint, with respect to the pre-accident job description, I
suspect the patient will not be able to return to gainful employment based on the objective evidence of her
degenerative cervical disease.” Once again, CCMSI did not send along a certificate of disability form.

It should be noted that Dr. Petroff’s report of May 18, 2004, was only one ( 1 ) month before the meeting
with CCMSI, where he was induced to issue the opinion stated in the report of June 29, 2004. Even at
CCMSTI’s meeting with Dr. Petroff, they did not give him a certificate of disability form.

As noted, in the correspondence between CCMSI and Dr. Petroff, CCMSI knew that [ was not able to return fo
gainful employment, due to my industrially caused symptoms. The fact that CCMSI never gave me or my
physicians any certificate of disability forms to fill out does not mean that they did not know that there was
evidence of certification of disability, as documented in all of my medical records, that CCMSI has and had in
their possession all along.

The fact that the DIR apparently used only documents supplied by CCMSI, is why I asked them that if they

intended to look over my entire case to make a Findings of Fact, that I would like to be involved I was not
asked to submit any other documents.

The September 8, 2006, letter notifying CCMSI that I was no longer going to be seeing Dr. Petroff and only
see my family physician, Dr. Mattimoe, is because Dr. Petroff was only monitoring some of my medications,
and I prefer to have only one ( 1) physician prescribe my medications, if possible, to cut down on the chance
of reactions.

As to, Dr. Mattimoe not treating me for my worker’s compensation claim, as noted in my medical records,
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Dr. Mattimoe had been treating me for my industrial symptoms since my industrial accident. For whatever
personal reasons Dr. Mattimoe did not wish to become involved in any legal matters in my claim.

It should be noted that Bally’s for the first nine ( 9 ) years, after my industrial accident did not accept it or
pay for any treatment. After their acceptance in 1997, they still only paid for IME’s to look into the causation
issue.

Whereas, | had industrial injuries that needed treatment, 1 treated with my own physician, and many others
over the years to try to resolve my symptoms, most of which was not paid by Bally’s.

For CCMSI, Bally’s, to claim that, on an aceepted and open claim, to not pay TTD benefits along with all
other worker’s compensation benefits is unbelievable. It makes one wonder what accepted and open means.

Can CCMSI just pay for the worker’s compensation benefits that they want to, if any at all?

Whereas, [ believe that Bally’s, CCMSI, are in violation of a number of statutes, specifically NRS 616C,
475 ( 1 ), which states:

An employee injured by accident is entitled to 66 2/3 percent of the average monthly wage.
until ( 5 ) (a ), that a physician or chiropractor determines that the employee is physically
capable of gainful employment for which they am suited, after giving consideration to
their education, training and experience. ( 5 ) { b ), the employer offers light-duty
employment that is modified according to the limitations or restrictions imposed by a
physician or chitopractor.

Whereas, the Appeals Officer’s Decision and Order stated plainly that my claim should not have been
closed but remain open further treatment, and had Bally’s abided by the above statute, I would not have had to
file a complaint with the DIR about the issue of back TTD benefits, on an open and accepted claim. It should
be noted that Bally’s paid TTD benefits, without certificates of disability, until they closed my claim in 1998.
Bally’s never asked for any certificates of disability until 2004, fourteen ( 14 ) years after my industrial
accident. They have also had all of my medical records this whole time, and they have known that I was not
capable of returning to gainful employment due to my industrial injuries, as noted in the fact that no physician
has ever determined that | was capable of gainful employment.

Whereas, Bally’s has unreasonably delayed payment of compensation due an injured employee, I believe
pursuant to NRS 616C,065 ( 3 ), that I am entitled to three ( 3 ) times the amount that was / is being
unreasonably delayed. I believe that nmry claim is the very reason that a statute such as this one was put into
law. Also pursuant to NRS 616C.335, interest on the amount that was unreasonably delayed.

Whereas, NRS 616D.120 states:

( ¢ ), refused to pay or unreasonably delayed payment to a claimant of compensation or other
relief found due him by a hearing officer, appeal officer

( e ), made it necessary for a claimant to initiate proceedings pursuant to chapters 616A to 616D
( g ), failed to provide or unreasonably delayed payment to an injured employee
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{ h), intentionally failed to comply with any provision of, or regulation adopted pursuant to, this
chapter or chapter 616A, 616B, 616C or 617 of NRS

Whereas, an Appeals Officer found that my claim should not have been closed but remain open for further
treatment of my industrial injuries, that my claim was reopened, and yet Bally’s did not reinstate all worker’s
compensation benefits. The only benefits that they paid were the specific treatments on the Order, even
through it stated including those specific benefits, not limited to just those benefits.

If the wording on a Dectision, does not carry a plain meaning, 1 am requesting just exactly what wording
should I look for, in a Decision, that on face value makes one believe that the Order is in their favor? If there
are different meanings, legally, as opposed to the dictionary, of words, such as, include, open, part of , closed,
refused, unreasonable, delay, initiate proceedings, accepted, I feel that I am entitled to the definition of the
legal meaning of those words.

Whereas, I believe that CCMSI is in violation of all the statutes above, in particular, in this appeal,
616D.120, where an Appeals Officer plainly stated that my claim should have not been closed but remain
open, and that the Hearings Officer’s Decision was reversed and my claim reopened. That wording certainly
sounds like my claim would revert back to the status that it was in before Bally’s closed it. Before Bally’s
closed my claim they were paying TTD benefits without certification of disability forms.

As noted above CCMSI has been in contact with my physicians and plainly knew that I was industrially
disabled and not able to return to gainful employment, due to my industrially caused symptoms.

If I am not mistaken, it is CCMSI’s responsibility to furnish certificate of disability forms, which they have
never done. To now deny TTD benefits and all other worker’s compensation benefits because they do not have
them, I believe is their fault not mine. They could have furnished the forms in any of their letters to my
physicians or took one with them to their meeting, or even mailed one to me, but did not.

Whereas, CCMSI did not furnish the forms that they now claim to need to pay TTD benefits, is pursuant to
NRS 616D.120, arefusal and an unreasonabie delay of payment of compensation due an industrially injured
employee, and therefore, made it necessary for me to initiate proceedings to try to obtain benefits that are due
an industrially injured employee.

I therefore request that a Decision and Order be issued that T am entitled to back and ongoing TTD benefits,
along with all other worker’s compensation benefits, and pursuant to NRS 616C.335, interest on the amount
that should have been paid. Also, pursuant to NRS 616C.065 ( 3 ), that I am entitled to three ( 3 ) times the
amount that was unreasonably delayed, along with any benefit penalties due pursuant to NRS 616D.120.

Respectfully submitted,
Susan Reeves
Petitioner in Proper Person
4724 E. Washington Ave.
Researched and Typed by, Las Vegas, Nevada 89110
Jeff Reeves ( husband ) 702-453-2588 \ o\
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CERTTIFICATE OF MAILING

Pursuant to Nevada Rules of Civil Procedure 5 (b ), I. Susan Reeves, Petitioner, hereby certify that on the 10
day of August, 2010, I deposited a true and correct copy of the above and foregoing Request for Appeal OF
DIR DETERMINATION in the U.S. Mail at Las Vegas, Nevada, enclosed in a sealed envelope prepaid
postage, addressed to the following:

Charles J. Verfe

Division of Indusirial Relations

Worker’s Compensatrion Section

1301 N. Green Valley Parkway, Suite 200
Henderson , Nevada 89074

Rosemarie McMorris

CCMSI

P.O. Box 35350

Las Vegas, Nevada §9133-5350
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Susan Reeves

Petitioner in Proper Person
4724 E. Washington Ave.
Las Vegas, Nevada 89110
702-453-2588
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JIM GIRRONS ;- STATE OF NEVADA _ DONALD E. JAYNE, CPCU

Governor

DIANNE, CORNWALL

BDirector

({HEPO Rev. 64

Administrator

CHARIES 4. VERRE
Chief Adminisirative Officer

{702) 486-9080
Fax: (702) 990-0364
{702) 990-0363

=‘.D.EPARTMENT OF . BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
DIVISION OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
WORKERS' COMPENSATION SECTION
1301 N. Green Valley Parkway, Suite 200
Henderson, Nevada 89074

haly 22, 2010

Susan Reeves

4724 E. Washington Ave.

Las Vegas, NV 89110

Re: Subject: Violation of NRS 616D.120
Injured Employce: Susan Reeves
Claim Number: 88501H243724
Date of Injury: 09/25/88
Employer: Bally’s L.as Vegas
TPA: CCMSI
WCS Case Number: 14446

Dear Ms. Reeves:

The Drivision of Industrial Relations (DIR), Workers® Compensation Section (WCS). has
completed its investigation into your complaint dated June 1, 2010.

FINDINGS OF FACT:

You alleged that Bally’s and CCMSI failed to timely pay temporary total disability
(TTD) benefits after a December 1, 2003 Appeals Officer decision ordered that closure of
vour workers’ compensation claim was premature. You alleged that you were due TTD
benetits from the date your claim was closed on August 27, 1998.

On August 18, 1998 Dr. Oliveri conducted an independent medical evaluation (IME) in
which he was asked to evaluate your capabilities of entering to the work force. Dr.
Oliveri stated that vour subjective complaims far exceeded objective findings. He
diagnoscd you with a somatoforn pain disorder which was primarily a psychiatric
problem which was not something that was caused by an industrial accident. Dr. Oliveri
stated, . . . The crizeria for disability under social security are very much different than
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the criteria under worker’s compensation especially when issues of causation need to be
established. Individuals with the psychiatric diagnosis of somatoform pain disorder
oftentimes are not capable of gainful employment as indicated by the administrative law
judge. However, in this examinee’s case, this should not be misconstrued as somehow
being related to the industrial date of injury. . .” Dr. Oliveri found that you had
overwhelming symptom magnification. He stated that the September 25, 1988 accident
caused minor physical problems that had been resolved and the cause of your current
condition was the result of nonindustrial somatoform pain disorder. He found that you
were maximum medical improved for the industrial injury. Dr. Oliveri stated that there
was no evidence for disability and the current perceived disability was based on your
nonindustrial somatoform pain disorder.

On March 26, 2001 Dr. Glyman examined you and diagnosed you with a mild post-
concussion syndrome. He stated that you had many subjective symptoms which did not
match up with objective physical findings.

On December 20, 2001 Dr. Glyman provided an addendum afier reviewing additional
medical records. He agreed with the other physician whe examined you and concluded
that you suffer from a somatoform paid disorder. He did not recommend any further
medical treatment.

On December 27, 2001 Gallagher Bassetl Services wrote a letter notifying you of their
intention to close your claim. They also notified you that if you disagreed with their
determination you could file an appeal with the Department of Administration Hearing
Division.

On Aprl 19, 2002 Hearing Officer Nora Garcia issued a Decision and Order, hearing
number LHS2002-C-4641-NG, regarding your appeal of the insurer’s December 27, 2001
determination of claim closure. The Hearing Officer affirmed claim closure.

On December 1, 2003 Appeals Officer Nancy Richins issued a Decision and Order
regarding your appeal of the Hearing Officer’s Decision affirming claim closure. The
Appeals Officer concluded that the somatoform pain disorder was industrially related and
required further medical treatment, and ordered the claim to be reopened.

On December 11, 2003 CCMSI wrote a letter notifying you the claim would remain open
for further medical treatment, and notified you that they scheduled you for an
appointment with Dr. Mortillaro on Januwary 5, 2003 at 9:30 am.

On January 14, 2004 CCMSI wrote a letter that they were aware you were being treated
by Dr. Petroff. They advised you that the Appeals Officer instructed them to provide
short term individual pain and stress management counseling, biofeedback therapy,
psycho-educational lectures and appropriate therapy. They notified you that Dr.
Mortillaro was authorized to provide these treatments, and they were denying Dr.
Petroff’s recommended treatment plan.
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On January 21, 2004 Douglas Rowan wrote a letter to CCMSI that he was aware they
authorized further medical treatment with Dr. Mortillaro. He also requested TTD
benefits from the date of claim closure.

On January 30, 2004 CCMSI faxed a letter to Dr. Petroft authorizing an MRI of your
cervical spine. It appcars that they also authorized medications prescribed by Dr. Petroff
and Dr. Mattimoe, as well as physical therapy.

On March 16, 2004 CCMSI wrote a letter to Mr. Rowan requesting a certificate of
disability from your physicians from August 26, 1998 in support for his request of TTD
benefits. Once they received the certificates of disability they would render a
determination with appeal rights.

On March 30, 2004 Dr. Mortillaro discharged vou from his care and noted that you
remained under the care of Dr. Petroff.

On July 21, 2004 CCMSI wrote a letter to Mr. Rowan notifying him that they were
denying his request for TTD benefits from 1998 based on a medical report by Dr. Petroff
dated June 29, 2004, because there was no evidence of certification of disability. They
also provided him with a copy of the report.

On January 20, 2006 Appeals Officer Gerald Schwartzer filed a Decision and Order,
Appeal Number 14175-GS/14174-GS/13350-GS, regarding your appeal of 2 Hearing
Officer’s Decision and Order dated November 30, 2004, affirming denial of TTD
benefits. The Appeals Officer dismissed your appeal for denial of TTD benetits due to
untimely filing of the appeal.

On September 8, 2006 the insurer was notified that Dr. Petroff was only monitoring your
medications and referred further care to Dr. Mattimore, who has been prescribing
physical therapy. They were also notified that Dr. Mattimore was not treating you for the
workers’ compensation ¢laim.

On July 25, 2007 Hearing Officer Steven Evans issued a Decision and Order, hearing
number 41025-8E, regarding your appeal of the insurer’s September 8, 2006
determination of claim closure. The Hearing Officer affirmed claim closure.

On December 22, 2009 Appeals Officer Gregory Krohn filed a Decision and Order,
Appeal Number 39934-GK/42367-GK, regarding your appeal of a Hearing Officer’s
Decision and Order dated July 25, 2007 which affirmed claim closure. The Appeals
Officer affirmed claim closure.

On June 21, 2010 the WCS mailed a letter to CCMSI notifying them of your complaint.
The WCS received a letter from CCMSI dated June 29, 2010 in which they informed the
WCS that the matters of TTD benefits, medical treatment and claim closure have becn
affirmed by the Appeals Officer and are currently pending in District Court. You
appealed the Hearing Officer’s Decision affirming denial of TTD benefits and the
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Appeals Officer affirmed the denial. This case is pending at the District Court. Claim
closure was affirmed by a Hearing Officer and Appeals Officer. The case is also pending
at the District Court.

DETERMINATION:

Determinations regarding TTD benefits and claim closure were affirmed by a Hearing
Officer and Appeals Officer. Certificates of disability were not received for the specific
periods in questions. Medical treatment was provided timely as ordered.

ADMINISTRATIVE FINE:

Based on the findings of fact, it is determined that there are no violations that would
warrant an administrative fine.

BENEFIT PENALTY:

It is determined that there are no violations of NRS 616D.120; therefore, the
Administrator will not award you a benefit penality.

NOTICE OF RIGHT TO APPEAL:

If a person wishes to contest a written determination of the administrator to refuse to
impose a benefit penalty pursuant to NRS 616D.120, he must file a notice of appeal with
an appeals officcr within 30 days after the date on which the administrator’s
determination was mailed. The notice of appeal must set forth the reasons the refusal to
impose a benefit penalty should not be issued. If a notice of appeal is not filed as
required, the refusal to impose a benefit penalty shall be deemed a final order and is
not subject to review by any court or agency.
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The notice of appeal should be addressed to the Department of Administration, Appeals
Office, 2200 South Rancho Drive, Suite 220, Las Vegas, Nevada 89102 or the
Department of Administration, Appeals Office, 1050 East Williams Street, Suite 450
Carson City, Nevada 89701.

Sincerely,
Don Jayne Admmlstrator

Chlef Admmlstranve Officer
Workers’” Compensation Section

ClV:cgp
cC: Don Jayne, Administrator, DIR
CCMSI
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Chuck Verry

Division of Industrial Relations

Workers” Compensation Section

1301 North Green Valley Partway, Suite 200

Henderson, Nevada 89074
June 1, 2010
Re:  Injured Employee: Susan Reeves
Claim No.: 88H92H243724
Employer: Bally’s
Date of Injury: September 25, 1988
TPA: CCMSI

Dear Mr. Verry,

I would like to file a complaint with the DIR, against Bally’s and or CCMS], as I
believe that they are not in compliance with NRS 616C. 475 (1),(5)(a)or{b), NRS
616D.120 (c ), (e).(g)and ( h), NRS 616C.335 and NRS 616C.065 ( 3).

It has come to my attention, as | have been researching the NRS, with regards to my
workers’ compensation claim, that as Bally’s accepted my claim in a letter dated
September 26, 1997 and again in a letter dated May 12, 1998. Made TTD benefit
payments up until the time they wrongly closed my claim in a letter dated August 27,
1998 and have not paid any TTD benefits since 08/26/98. That under NRS 616C.475 ( 1
), as an empioyee injured by accident, | am entitled to 66 2/3 percent of the average
monthly wage, up until the time, under (5 ) ( a), that a physician or chiropractor
determines that I am physically capable of gainful employment for which [ am suited,
after giving consideration to my education, training and experience, or under (5 ) ( b ), the
employer offers light-duty employment that is modified according to the limitations or
restrictions imposed by a physician or chiropractor.

As, none of the above have been done, 1 feel quite certain, that I am entitled to TTD
benefits, along with all other benefits due under workers® compensation, dating from the
time Bally’s wrongly closed my claim to the present, along with interest, pursuant to NRS
616C.335.

I also believe, that under NRS 616C.065 ( 3 ), that the payment of compensation
was/is being unreasonably delayed in as much as the insurer should know what the
workers® compensation laws are, therefore, I would be entitled to three ( 3 ) times the
amount that was unreasonably delayed.

There also is NRS 616D.120 ( c ), that states “Refused to pay or unreasonably delayed
payment to a claimant of compensation or other relief found to be due him by a hearing
officer, appeals officer, (¢ }, “Made it necessary for a claimant to initiate proceedings
pursuant to chapters 616A to 616D”, ( g ) “Failed to provide or unreasonably delayed
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payment to an injured employee®, ( h ) “Intentionally failed to comply with any provision
of, or regulation adopted pursuant to, this chapter or chapter 616A, 616B, 616C or 617 of
NRS.”

As, 1 do not know what kind of documents you may need or where you might get them
from, T am attaching an Appeals Officer’s Decision and Order, which states that my claim
should not have been closed, but remain open for further benefits, “including” specific
treatments. Bally’s and myself are in dispute over this, as to what “including” means, as
are Mr. Christopher Brown, from your office, and myself, as it relates to my other
complaint, # 11522. According to the dictionary include means “1. Contain: to have
something as a constituent element 2. Bring into group: to make somebody or something
part of a group.” Bally’s and myself are also at odds as to what an open claim entails.
Since they were not providing all of the benefits due to an industrially injured employee,
except for a very few things, two ( 2 ) IMEs. and the specific treatments ordered by the
Appeals Officer, but nothing else. If you need more documents to make a statement of
facts or if you intend to look over my entire case, | would like to be involved.

Bally’s has closed my claim once again, which is scheduled for a Hearing Before the
District Court. Although, Mr. Brown, from your office, has informed me that your office
can not look into claims that are in litigation, I am not asking your office to become
involved in that aspect, only to look into whether or not Bally’s is following the workers’
compensation statues.,

This next may not be in your purview, but as the last Notice of Intention to Close
Claim, pursuant to NRS 616C.235, “After a careful and though review of your workers’
compensation claim, it has been determined that all benefits have been paid and your
claim will be closed effective ( 70 ) days from this notice.” I am once again confused, as
Bally’s has none of the above legal reasons to close my claim, they have certainly not
paid all benefits due to an injured worker, and yet, they appear to be intent on closing my
claim with no regard, as to whether they have any legal grounds or not.

I do not know if you are the person I talked to on the phone, as 1 forgot to write your
name down. If you are not the person I talked to about my other complaint, as to the
handing of my initial complaint, would you please see that it goes to the right person, the
person above Ms. Susan Sayegh?

Susan Reeves

4724 E. Washington Ave.
Recsearcked and Typed by, Las Vegas, Nevada 89110
Jeff Reeves ( husband ) 702-453-2588

cc: Don Jayne \ Q\ \
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Susan Sayegh

Southern District Manager

Workers Compensation

1301 North Green Valley Parkway, Suite 200
Henderson, Nevada 89074

April 29, 2010

Re:  Injured Employee:  Susan Reeves

Claim No.: 88H92H243724
Employer: Bally’s

D.O.I1.: September 25, 1988
TPA: CCMSI

Complaint #: 11522

Dear Ms. Sayegh,

I'am in receipt of your letter, dated April 26, 2010, where my complaint of a violation.
pursuant to NRS 616D.130, was found to have no merit. Apparently Bally’s
representatives, ether Bally’s employees or CCMSI employees, do not have to make or
keep a written record of oral communications, of what was said at meetings that are held
between said representatives and patients doctors. One could assume that since you, Ms.
Sayegh, were the Claims Supervisor for CCMSI at the time of the meeting with Dr.
Petroff, you could have been one of those representatives. If not, you most certainly
would have known who would have been at that meeting and whether or not a written
record was kept.

Since your office, the D.LR., has conducted an investigation and concluded that all
Bally’s or their representatives have to do, pursuant to NRS 616D.130, is timely respond
to a request, not actually keep or have a written record, that there is no violation.

Since my complaint was about written records, pursuant to NRS 616D.130, | have no
idea why your office would go to the great lengths of looking into the history of my
claim. As for reviewing the information, as it pertains to my claim, your office did not
request any information from me. One would then assume that all information supplied
for the investigation was supplied by Bally’s or CCMSL

As to your offices findings of fact, since your office is a governmental regulatory
agency, that your office would at least verify those facts before presenting those facts as
facts. Upon reviewing said facts, they appear to be almost word for word the findings of
fact that Bally’s attorney presented, at the last appeal hearing 1 had. They are also the
same as in the last Appeals Officers” Decision, written by Bally’s attorney. There are a
number of errors in those facts, some perhaps are just typed wrong, others are just wrong.

Since it was not my intension to have your office look into my entire claim, I will not

go into all the details of which facts are incorrect. m
sCc o0&
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As I have not received the type of fair and unbiased handling of this matter that one
would expect, and since your department, the D.I.R.s, responsibility is to investigate
possible violations, by insurers, pursuant to the NRS. I am requesting that your office
inform me as to which governmental agency, office or department, investigates possible
mishandling of complaints by your otfice, as [ would wish to make a complaint about the
handling of this matter.

Thank You

Susan Reeves

4724 E. Washington Ave.
Las Vegas, Nevada 89110
702-453-2588

Researched and Typed by
Jeff Reeves ( husband )

\qn\3
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JIM GIBBONS . STATE OF NEVADA DONAID E. JAYNE, CPCU
Gavernor Adrministrotor

CHARLES 4. VERRE
Chief NAdministrative Officer

DIANNE CORNWALL
Divector

{762} 48369080
Fax: (702) 990-0364
{702) 990-03653

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
DIVISION COF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
WORKERS' COMPENSATION SECTION
1391 N. Green Valley Parkway, Suite 200
Henderson, Nevada 89074
Aprit 26, 2010

Susan Reeves
4724 E. Washington
lzg \_Ie,gas, NV 8¢110

Re:” Injured Employee: Susan Reeves (2)

Claim No.: 88H92H243724
Employer: Bally's

D.O.L: September 25, 1988
TPA: CCMSI

Compilaint #: 115622

Dear Ms. Reeves,

The Division of Industrial Relations (DIR), Workers’ Compensation Section (WCS) has,
pursuant to Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS) 616D.130, investigated the complaint you
filed. The issue in your complaint that can be addressed by the WCS is a possible violation
of NRS 616D.330.

After reviewing the information supplied to this agency and completing the investigation, a
determination has been reached and has concluded the following:

FINDINGS OF FACT:

On July 20, 1987, you were involved in a motor vehicle accident wherein you were
diagnosed with cervical strain and head injury.

In 1987, Bally’s issued a Notice of Claim denial.

On September 25, 1988, you were involved in another motor vehicle accident while
employed at Bally's and sustained an industrial injury while working within the course and
scope of your employment.

On June 9, 1989, S.1.8. Administrators issued a Notice of Claim Denial. Appropriate appeal

rights were given. E S C_0O ﬂ

On November 28, 1989, Dr. Mortillaro diagnosed the claimant with Somatoform Pain \Q—\*
Disorder and recommended that you be sent to pain management.

{NSPO Ruv. 6-09) R
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Susan Reeves (2)
Page 2 of 3

You appealed the 1987 claim to the hearing officer and your claim would be denied.
You then appealed the matter to the appeals officer.

On August 15, 1990, you were seen by Dr. Kudrewicz and would eventually be found to
have an entitlement to a five (5%) percent Permanent Partial Disability (PPD)

On February 27, 1991, you were offered the 5% PPD Award.

On March 26, 1991, the appeals officer issued a decision affirming claim denial. The
claim denial determination would later be reversed by the District Court in 1994 and
later by the Nevada Supreme Court.

On September 26, 1997, a Notice of Claim Acceptance was issued for your claim with a
date of injury July 20, 1987.

On May 12, 1998, a second Notice of Claim Acceptance was issued.

On December 20, 2001, Dr. Glyman wrote a report concluding that you had a
somatoform disorder.

On December 27, 2001, a Notice of Claim Closure was issued but would later be
reversed by an appeals officer awarding you further medical treatment.

You continued your care with Dr. Mortillaro in 2003 and 2004. In March 2004 Dr.
Mortillaro discharged you from his care.

On May 28, 2004, you reguested copies of all correspondence between CCMSI and
Drs. Mortillaro and Petroff.

On June 2, 2004, CCMSI responded to your May 28, 2004 request.

On December 15, 2004, your atiorney, pursuant to NRS 6160.330, requested a copy of
your log of oral communications from CCMSI.

You continued to receive physical therapy at the Family & Sports Physical Therapy
Center. On January 23, 2006, a therapist indicated that your condition had greatly
improved over the time period that you had treated at the center.

On September 8, 2006, CCMSI learned that Dr. Petroff had released you to your family
physician since he was only monitoring your medication. It was also learned that you
had been spending a lot of time out of state and were being treating under Medicare.

On September 8, 2006, CCMSI issued a Nofice of Intent to Close Claim. You appealed

this determination. The hearing officer would dismiss your appeal because you failed to
attend the hearing. You appealed this determination.
\T\S
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Susan Reeves (2)
Page 3 of 3

On January 17, 2007, your attorney, pursuant to NRS 6160.330, requested a copy of
your log of oral communications from Bally’s.

In January 2007, you submitted a written request to expand the scope of your claim fo
include bruised ribs and a broken toe.

On February 16, 2007, CCMSI issued a determination denying your January 2007
request. Appropriate appeal rights were given.

On May 10, 2007, the hearing officer issued a decision and order affirming the February
16, 2007 determination. You appealed this determination.

On May 31, 2007, your attorney, pursuant to NRS 616D.330, requested a copy of your
tog of oral communications from Sedgwick Claims Management Services. ("Sedgwick”)

On August 16, 2007, your attomey, pursuant to NRS 616D.330, requested a copy of
your log of oral communications from Sedgwick Claims Management Services.

January 29, 2010, you requested a copy of your complete industrial claim file from
Sedgwick.

On February 24, 2010, CCMSI responded your January 29, 2010 request that was

addressed to Sedgwick. They informed you that the copy work of your claim file had
been previously supplied to you and that no other documentation exists.

CONCLUSION:

As it relates to a possible violation of NRS 616D.30, no violation was found.

CCMSI timely responded to your request pursuant to statute. You were advised in a
previous response that you had been provided with a complete copy of your industrial
injury claim file. The investigator reviewed the claim file and found no additional
correspondence refating to the logs of oral communication.

As the issue outlined in your complaint has been addressed, the complaint filed with this
agency is closed. If you have any further questions, feel free to contact Christopher Brown,
Compliance/Audit Investigator Ii, at (702) 486-9098.

Workers’ Compensation Section

cc.  George Ward, WCS \ Q—\\o
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Chnistopher D. Brown

Compliance/Audit Investigator 11

Industrial Insurance Regulation Section

1301 North Green Valley Parkway, Suite 200
Henderson, Nevada 89074

April 18,2010

Re: Injured Employee: Susan Reeves

Claim No.: 88H92H243724
Employer: Bally’s

D.O.L 9/25/1988
TPA/Insurer: CCMSI

Dear Mr. Brown,

This is a follow up to the conversations, that you had with my husband over the phone.
He got the 1unpression that a determination letter would be sent shortly thereafter. As |
have not received any such letter, [ would appreciate a letter to let me know what stage
the investigation is in. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Susan Reeves

4724 E. Washington Ave.
Las Vegas, Nevada 89110
702-453-2588

Researched and Typed by,
Jeff Reeves ( Husband )

&S“Qq‘t‘s
\a 1\
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Nevada Division of Industrial Relations

1301 North Green Valley Parkway, Suite 200
Henderson , Nevada 89074

702-486-9080

February 28 2010

To whom it may concern,

L. Susan Reeves, would like the D.1.R. pursuant to NRS 616D.330 to help me get the
actual oral communications, the written record, of what was said, by whom and to whom,
at meetings with my Doctors, Dr. Louis Mortillaro and Dr. G. Petroff, from CCMSI
(Bally’s) or whoever would have them. There have been a number of requests for that
information. Once by Douglas Rowan, Esq. on May 28 2004 and four times by the
Nevada Attorney for Injured Workers, December 15 2004, January 17 2007, May 31 2007
and August 16 2007 and two times by me, January 29 2010 and February 12 2010, Their
response was to say that all correspondence was duly copied, letter to Mr. Rowan June 2
2004, or that the copy work supplied was all there was, letter to me February 24 2010,
They did send a log of oral communication for a meeting at Dr. PetrofT's office that gives
no idea of what was said, only that there was a meeting, and the people that they listed at
that meeting is wrong. It was not my attorney but theirs, my husband and myself were
asked to leave, see letter from Dr. Petroff June 29 2004 and letter from Mr. Rowan July
22 2004. There 1s also an activity log from May 10 2004 that has a S/W (spoke with?) Dr.
Mortillaro that also gives no idea of what was said. I was told when I had my last
appointment, by Dr.Mortillaro and Dr. Manuel F. Gamazo, that CCMSI (Bally’s) and
their attorney had been at their offices for a meeting. The meeting with Dr. Mortillaro and
Dr. Gamazo was after my discharge, March 18 2004, but before my last appointment,
June 1 2004. I requested a meeting with Dr. Petroff and was informed that I would have
to have a court reporter present, letter from Dr. Petroff’s office March 22 2004. Letter
from my attorney, March 29 2004, about the requirement for a court reporter raises the
issue of Dr. Petroff’s concerns of what was said at the meeting with CCMSI, they did not
have to have one. I feel that NRS 616D.330 would mean that if representatives of an
employer have meetings with doctors that they have to have a written record of what was
said. The letters written after, not the letters before, said meetings were the reason my
claim was closed.

Thank You

Susan Reeves
4724 E. Washington Ave.
Las Vegas, Nevada 89110
702-453-2588

Typed and Researched by

Jeff Reeves(husband) \ Q’\ %
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Ordered by:

Department of Adminiptration
2200 South Rancho Drive,

Suite 200
Las Vegasa, Nevada 895102

\e\q
'\ .

m'auniam

1805 Norch Carson Sereet, No. 140 » Carson Cirg Nevada 89701 » Phone 775.355.7531 » Fax nssss-saax-« a7

800823

1094



(Page 29 of 544)

10
11
12

13

15
1s
17
1a
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

14

APPEARANCE s
On behalf of the Claimant:

Douglas Rowan, Esaq. ,
Thorndal, Armstrong, Delk, Balkenbush &
Eisinger Law Offices

1100 East Bridger Aveme

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

én behalf of the Employer:

f
Lee Davia, Esqg.

Santoro, brigge, Walch, Kearney,

Johngon & Thompson
400 South Fourth Street, Third Floor

Las Vegasa, Nevada 89101
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EXAMTNATION

SUSAN REEVES

EXHIBITS

INDEZX

DIRECT CROS3S

IDENTIFTED

{NONE OFFERED)

REDIRECT RECROSS

15 17

IN EVIDENCE
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PROCEEDINGS

APPEALS OFFICER SCHWARTZER: This is in the
ma.ttl?ar of the con'l;ested industrial inspurance claim of
Susan Reeves. Present in the courtroom is the Claimant.
She'# represented by Mr. Rowan. Representing the
sel f-insured Emplover, Bally's, ig Mr. Davis. _

There are three appeals on for hearing. 13350 -
which ie the Claimant’s appeal from a Hearing Officer's
order of dismiassal that was dated Rovember 30th, 2004.
Tha Hearing Officer dismissed the appeal indicating that
there was no determination filed with the appeal. I
beliave th; Claimant was saying that her -- she was
appealing claim closure.

14174 which is the Claimant's appeal from a
November 30th, 2004 Hearing Officer decision. The issue
was a July 15th, 2004 denial of a medical bhill as not
being preauthorized.

14175 which is the Claimant's appeal from a
Hearing Officer's November 30th, 2004 decision regardinq

a July Z1ist, 2004 denial of rtemporary total disability.

. I read Mr. Rowan's brief, and I believe that you
ware gaying the matter in 13350 is -- you're withdrawing
it because the Employer agreed the claim wasn't closed;

\Q%72_

is that correct.

PAULSON REPORTING SERVICE
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. MR. ROWAN: That's correct. Th?t the Employer
is B;:ill maintaining that the claim is not closed, then
ths:rja is nothing to appaeal.

i MR. DAVIS: That's what was represented in the .
Hear%ng Qffice level. I don't know of any determination

!
since that time closing it.

- APPEALS OFFICHR SCHWARTZER: So the claim is
open‘, as far as you know?

: MR. DAVIS: as far as I know by reviewing the
file.

APPRALS OFFICER SCHWARTZER: And 14174 is my
understanding that you were saying, Mr. Rowan, that that
matter was moot because it was discovered that they had
paid the bill.

MR. ROWAN: I think that that was resolved.

APPEALS OFFICER SCHWARTZER: That 'ﬁﬂ regolved.

OCkay. Which leaves 13175 regarding the
temporary total disability.

Now, whaen T was going over the files I 4did
notice -- and I don't know if either one of yon knew thig
heﬁmse it*'s involved with the appeal filing proceas, but
I feel I have to bring it up. Apreal No. 13350, whiech
was the opne regarding the order of dismissal, waas timely
filed on Decembery 8th. It's my understanding that the

Claimant contacted the Appeals Office wanting to know

\a3
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what happened to her other appeals. Both those decisions
were|also signed by the Hearing Officer om November 30th.
2004; but we hadn't received the appeal. The appgal was
file&.on January 12th, 2005. May have been that she uged
the %orm that the Hearing Officer presented, and she
indiéatad that she was appealing the deciaion of
Nov r 30th, and she thought she was appealing
ever) g, but I do hawve to bring this up. If you want
ta cE up and see my file YI'1l show what you I'm talking
about.

MR. DAVIS: Okay.

APPEALS OFFICER SCHWARTZER: 820 off the record.

(0£f the record)

APPEALS OFFICER SCHW#RTZER: We're back on the
raecord in the matter of Susan Reeveg.

And, Mr. Rowan, you're going to present
witnessea?

MR. ROWAN: Yesg, Iinitially I would like to call
Susan Reeves jusat to address the issue -

APPEALS OFFICER SCHWARTZER: The juriadiction?

MR. ROWAN: The jurisdictional isgue.

APPEALS OFFICER SBCHWARTZER: All right.
Ms. Reevesn, if you can coame up here, please. Have a seat
in that chalr. Raise your right hand.

Do you sclemnly swear or affiym that the

\Q%&
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testimony yﬁu are about to give in this matter will be
the t:ﬁruth and nothing but the truth?

THE CLAIMANT: Yes.

| APPEALS OFFICER SCHWARTZER: Thank you.

Counld you state your name and spell your laat

THE CLAIMANT: Suasan Reeves, R-e-e-v, as Victor,

APPEALS OFFICER SCHWARTZER: I just want to
check the mailing address that we have. 4724 East
Washington Avenue, Las Vegas, Nevada 83110.

TEE CLAIMANT: Correct.

APPRALES OFFICER SCHWARTZER: Mr. Rowan, you ¢an
proceed.

MR. ROWAN: Thank you.

ﬁIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. ROWAN:

Q. Just, Susan, so you have an understanding of
what I'm questioning about, there is an issue of whether
the appealsa were timely £iled.

A. Yes.

Q. Di& you receive a notice of the Hearing
Officer’'s decision from November of 20047

A. Yea, I 4did.

\e35S
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Q. And were you provided with appeal forms with

 that notice?
A, YTes.
Q9. . At that time were you representing yourself?
A. Yes.
. And just because I was counsel previocusly, but

was in the process of transitioning law firms; is that

righi:?
- Yeaa.
Q. And did you mend in any of the notice -- strike
that.

How many notices of appeal did you receive? I™m
sorry. How many of the requests for appeal did you
receive?

A. I could not honestly say acw. It was a numbar
of pages. I signed them all, dated them all., I .
photocopied to make sure I had a copy, and I sent them
in.

2. And where did you send them?

aA. To tha address that was on there. I mean, I
don't have them here in fromt of me. I don't know -- I
don't know if it was this address or the one on

Washington. It was the addream T had at the top of the

page.

QL Do you have an understanding that thers ware

\ad\,
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three claim# or three claim numbers, file numbers, that
came from the Hearing Cffilcer? '

A. I know there was a number of them. I couldn't
tell you exactly how many.

Q. nid you have an intention -- strike that.

‘ What was your int:emtian as to the mumber which
you L‘lﬁhﬂd to appeal?

i

A. I wanted o appeal all of them becanse I
disagreed.
Q. Did there -- strike that.
Did you send in the request for appeal?
A. Yesa, T did.

Q. And do you recall approximately when you did

A. It would be within a day or two after I received
it.

Q. Did you receive any notification of the setting
up the hearing before an Appeals 0fficer from the atate?

A. One.

Q. Okay. And in December of 2004 were you home in
Las Vegas during that antire month? ’

A. No.

Q. Where were you?

A. I think at that time we were down in California

for -- usually we take always the Christmas week and the

\o%
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New Sirear week and gometimes the week bafora Christmas to

see %m.w .

i. At some point did you receive notice from the
atat

: of the setting of a hearing before the Appeals
E

OffiIer?
. Yesn, I received one.
Q2. Okay. And what did you do when you received

that one?

A. I called to f£ind out what was -- what happened

to th& other cones.

Q. And do you recall whe you spoke with?

a. ¥o. It was a girl on the phone. She checked it
out, and she said they had not received it. I asked if _I
could copy them and send them back in. 8She said, yes.
which I did.

Q. And did you asend the original appeal forms?

A. No. I had already sent those. I sent the
copies that I had.

Q. Ckay. When you sent the regquest for a hearing
bafore the Appeals Officer in originally, did you send
all of the ones that you had in? 7

A. The first time?

Q. Yea.

A. Yens.

Q. Okay. And how did you send them?

\o%$
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A. Regulary ‘mail-

;Q- And how many envelopas did you usa?

A ome.

ﬁ.- Were all of the requests in the -- in one
enve;l.opa?

?A. Yes.

!
Q. How long after you received notice of the

satting of the hearing before the Appeals Officer did you
contact the Appeals Dffice regarding the statue ¢f the
other two appeals?

A. Whan I received the notice that wanted the
hearinge met I called that day when I got the paper in
the mail.

Q. Okay. During the time that you would have been
out of town in December 2004/January of 2005, what would
be dora with your mail? .

A. It's always held at tha post office.

Q. And then what do you -- how do you get the mail?

A, ¥y husband goes and picks it up on the way home
from work on the firgt day back.

MR. ROWAN: I have nothing forther on the
jurisdictional imsne at thisg time.

APPEALS OFFICER SCHWARTZER: Do you have any
guesgtiona? |

MR. DAVIS: Yesz, I do. I wanted to show her the

%

i1
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requeset for hearing forms.

APPEATYS OFFICER SCHWARTZER: I'll give them to

you.
! MR. DAVIS: Okay.
’ CROSS-EXAMINATION
BY - DAVIS:
. Ma'am, I'm going to ask you just a few guestionsa
abouk your -- the Hearing Officer's decisions when you

received them. Questions like that. Okay?
A. Okay. Can you Bpeak up a little?
Q. Sure.
You had a hearing before the Hesaring Officer.
looks like, in November of 2004.
‘Do you recall that?
A. I recall a hearing. I don'’t know the exact
date.
Q. Okay. But it was in November of 2004%
APPEALS OFFICER sMn: I didn't -~ you
have to answar ount leund.
Do you want to show her the --
MR. DAVIS: Sure.
APPEALS OFFICER SCHWARTZER: That says November
of -~

THE CLATMANT: I just know I went for a hearing.

\\Cia\u
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T dn#‘t know the exact date.

BY Hé. DAVIS:

é. Okay.

i
}. I']11l take your word for it.

é. Right here it indicates it was filed -- your
reqp}st for hearing was filed -~ thia was bafore the
Hearing Officer -- in September. It was originally
schséuled in October, and the hearing was rescheduled and
tock place November 8th.

@. Okay.

é. Okay. As a result of that hearing tha Hearing
Officer issued you decisions, and it appears it was three
decigions.

A. Uh-huh.

Q. Do you recall receiving all three of those
decisions? 7

A. Yes, that's the one we're talking about, dsn't
it.

Q. Exactly.

A Dkay.

Q. Okay. And with each decipion the Hearing
Officer sent you a requeat for hearing form. Did you
receive -« do you recall receiving that request for
hearing form?

A. Yas.

\aA\
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d. Ckay. And it's your testimony that you received
all t;hgse at one tima?

li. Yag. I don't now if they were all in one

enveiope. but I remewber receiving all of them, ves.

...-.ﬂ-.__

. Okay. And it's your testimony within a few days
a:Eta:l“.' receiving them you filled out the paperwork and -
mailad it to the Appeals Office?

:&. Right.

Q. You put all in one envelope?

A. Yes.

Q. And you sent it by regular mail?

a. Correct.

Q. When you sent in the request for hearing forms
did you send in copies or did you send in the originals?

A. The first time I sent all originals.

Q. And then it's your testimony the second time you
sent in copias?

A. That's all ¥ had was copies that T --

Q. So you made copies of your copilas?

A. Yes.

Q. And you're positive that you sent them all the
firat time in one envalope, all three of them?

A. That I know positively.
APPEALS OFFICER SCHWARTZER: Are you sure you

\oL

filed threa rsguest foxr hearings --

14
PAULSON REPORTING SERVICE
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THE cr.mm: Yoz, ma‘am.
APPBALS bFE'ICER SCHWARTZER: -- the first time?
THE CLAIMANT: Yes, ma‘am. I sat there at tha

ezk a:nd filled ail of them out. I remember.

BY MR. DAVIS:

é. And they were all sgsent to the same addresa?

. Correct.

. In the same envelope?

. In the same envelope.

2. You gemnt that just regular mail?

A. Correct.

Q. You didn't send it registerad or certified?
A. No.

MR. DAVIS: Nothing furthesr,

APPEALS OFFICER SCHHARTZER: Mr. Rowan.

MR. ROWAN: If I could show her --

APPRALS OFFICER SCHWARTZER: Absolutaly.

MR. ROWAN: -~ the forma.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. ROWAN:

Q. Susan, I'm going to show you the form here on -
A. Do you want me to get up?
Q. I'1l bring it to you so you can stay by the

microphone.

\_ N,
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i R Are thay baged on a hearing number? Is that how
2 ie: ai -

3 ' APPEALS OFFICER SCHWARTZER: Thisz is the hearing
4 nmb%er.

5 ; MR. ROWAN: I just want to make sure -- go

[ it's‘ -

7 BY MR. ROWAN:

8 Q. Okay. What I'm going to show you, first of all,
9 is the request for hearing before the Appeals Officer.

10 Looks like it was received and filed December 8th, '04,
11 Hearing No. 10808. Looking at that -- let ma ask you

12 this. Can you read 1t?

13 A. Just let me get my glasses, my reading glasas.
14 Q. Okay. '

15 A. Thank you.
18 Yes, that's the original signatura it looks
17 like.
i8 Q. Okay. And let me show you one from -- with
19 Hearing No. 10907.

- 20 Doas that appear to be an original or a copy?
21 A, Yeah, that loocks like an original., TYeah, that
22 looks like original. I don't know. That might be all
23 the original ones that were sent in. '
24 Q. Show you the next one. Eearing No. 11038.
25 Does that appear to be a photocopy or an
\ oWV

16
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original, if you can tall?

.PJL. Looks like an original.

&. Can you tell?

dL T can’t really tell. They look like those are
the ériginals. I signed them all together. .
im- DAVIS: .Judge, I have ona more guestion I

wanted to ask about thoge just so the record is clear. I

mean, tha document kind of speaks for itaelf, but I just

want?d o --

|
RECROSS-EXAMINATION
BY MR. DAVIS:

Q. Ma‘am, I'm going t¢o show you the request for
hearing form, and I'll just make reference to it's for
Hearing No. 11038-3M.

The sigumature down at the bottom to the left
pide, is that your signature?

A. Loocks like it, yes.

Q. Okay. And there is nowhere on this document
whera you date when you signed it; correct?

A. No, I don't think so. I thought there was a
di ffaerent paper that they had --

Q. And I'm just going to ask you about this one as
well. This is the request for hearing form, and I'll
make reference to it's Hearing Ro. 10807-SM, and the

\o\D
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signature down at the hottom on the left pide, that's
your;signature; acorrect?
i. Yes.
Q. And, once again, there is nowhere on the
docu@ant where you dated whem you aigned it; correct?
T. Neo, there ia nmot a place do that.

MR. DAVIS: ©Okay. HNothing further. Thank you.
APPEALS OFFICER SCHWARTZER: Thank you very
much._ You can return to your saat.

Off record. I want to see the attorneys meest me
outsgside.

{(Off the record)

APPEALS OFFICER SCHWARTZER: I had an
off-the-record discussion with the attorneye bacause this
was a new issue that neither one of them was aware of.
However, jurisdiction can be raisei at any point in the
proceedinga. So if I heard it on the merits today, ruled
on the merits, and it went up to District Court by eitbex
party appealing it, once the record was produced, the
attoraneys certainly would become familiar with that part
of the record that was in the Appeals Office. Sa it is
an important issue that has to be resolved.

Because this was a new issue that neither
attorney wap familiar with at the time, I am going to

give the partiea ten days to do further reseaxrch into the

\ A\,
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matt;r. and at thp end of the ten dayms, unless 1 receive
noti;:Eication for further proceadings, I'm going tc decide
on t#ﬂ jurisdictional aspect of the case. So this matter

will| be continued for ten days. I'm just goilang to ticklas
m& lee for ten days unless I hear something further from
thea ’pa:r:tiea. Thank you. |

Off the record.

(Proceadings conclunded at 2:51 p.m.)

| : * * *

\o"|
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1 ; CERTIFICATTION
I

3 TIT#E: SUSAN REEVES
5 DAI&: January 5., 2006

|
7 LOC%TION: Las Vegas, Nevada

_ 10 The below pignature certified that the proceedings

11 and evidence are contained fully and accurately in the
12 tapes and notes as reported at the proceedings in the
13 above referenced matter before the Department of

14 Administration, Appeals O:Efice;

is8
1s
17

18 /Aczfu%lmjﬁléludéa-—n dQSjZ&:yﬁoz,

19 KELLY PAULSON DATE

20 CERTIFIED COURT REPORTER #628
21
22
23
24

25
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DALTON L. HOOKS, JR,, ESQ.. Bar No. 8121

FLOYD, SKEREN & KELLY,LLP. CLERK OF THE COURT
4570 South Eastera Avenue, Suite 28

Las Vegas, Nevada 39119

Telephone No. (702) 369-8820

Facsimile No, (702} 368-3903

Attorneys for TPA/Respondent

CANNON COCHRAN MANAGEMENT SERVICES

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY. NEVADA

SUSAN REEVES, CASE NO.: A-11-644791-]
DEPT. NO.: 1V

Petitioner,

Hearing Datc: N/A
Hearing Time: N/A

VS,

DIVISION OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS,
And THE DEPARTMENT OF
ADMINISTRATION, APPEALS DIVISION,
a Statc Agency,

Respondents.

INITIAL APPEARANCE FEE DISCLOSURE (NRS CHAPTER 19

Pursuant to NRS Chapter 19, as amended by Scnarte Bill 106, filling fees are submitted for

parties appearing in the abovc referenced action as indicated below:

CANNON COCHRAN MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. [ CCMSI]
$223.00
TOTAL REMITTED $223.00

Dated this 14" day of October, 201 1.
FLOYD, SKEREN & KELLY, LLP.

 DALTON'L. HOOKS. JR., ESQ.
“Attomey. for TPA/Respondent
CCMSHE
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), [ certify that I am employee of the law firm of FLOYD, SKEREN, &
KELLY.LLP. and on this ldth_day of October, 2011, T am serving the foregoing INITIAL
APPEARANCE FEE DISCLOSURE (NRS CHAPTER 19) on the foliowing parties:
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11
12
13
14
15
16
17

Susan Reeves

Pctitioner in Pro-Se
4724 I. Washington Ave
{.as Vegas NV 89110

Jennifer Leonescu, Esq.

Division Counsel

Division of Industrial Relations

1301 N. Green Valley Parkway, #200
Henderson, NV 89074

Appeals Officer Shirley Lindsey, Esq.

Department Of Administration
2200 5. Rancho Dr. #220

Las Vegas, NV 89102

Appeal Nos: 78016-SL; 80334-SL

Courtesy Copies:

Ms. Rosemarie McMorris
CCMSI

PO Box 35350

Las Vegas, NV 89133-5350

BY:

xx ___ Placing a true copy therecof in a sealed envelope placed for collection and mailing in the
United States Mail, at Las Vegas, Nevada, postage prepaid, following ordinary business

practiccs.

Personal delivery by runner or messenger service,

Facsimile.

Fedcral Express or other overnight delivery. .

ey Rbdrigued, An Employee of

Floyd, Skeren’& Kelly, LLP
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RSPN .
DALTON L. HOOKS. JR., ESQ., Bar No. 8121 t 5 £
FLOYD, SKEREN & KELLY, LLP. '

4370 South Hastern Avenue, Suite 28 CLERK OF THE COURT

Las Vegas, Nevada 89119
Telephone No. (702) 369-8820
Facsimile No, (702} 369-3903

- Attorneys for TPA/Respondent

CANNON COCHRAN MANAGEMENT SERVICES

DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

SUSAN REEVES, CASE NO.: A-11-644791-]
DEPT. NO.: 1V

Petitioner,

Hearing Date: N/A
Hearing Time: N/A

VS,

DIVISION OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS,
And THE DEPARTMENT OF
ADMINISTRATION, APPEALS DIVISION,
a State Agency,

Respondents.

TPA/RESPONDENT’S RESPONSE TO PETITION FOR

AND STATEMENT OF INTENT TO PARTICIPATE,

COMES NOW Insurer/Respondent, CANNON COCHRAN MANAGEMENT SERVICES,

INC/CCMSI (“TPA/RESPONDENT™), by and through its attorncy, DALTON L. HOOKS. JR.,

ESQ., and submits its Response to Petition for Judicial Review and Statement of Intent to

Partictpate. This statement 1s filed pursuant to NRS 233B.130.
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Petitioner, Susan Reeves, improperty tailed 1o name CCMS], as an essential party to her
Petition for Judicial Review. Despite this error, CCMST, the TPA/Respondent, does intend to.
participate in this appeal.

TPA/Respondent CCMST avers that there is substantial, credible, retiable und probative - |
evidence in the record before the Appeals Officer and this Court to support the findings and d’eci’sgigén.' :
of the Appeals Office and the findings and decision were not arbitrary or capricious or charac;eri‘zgd

by abuse of or unwarranted exercise of discretion by the Appeals Officer.

WHERFORE, the TPA/Respondent CCMSI prays that this Court affirm the decision of the

Appeals Officer and enter an order in accordance therewith.

A ..5“'“
Dated this _{~_ day of October, 2011.

Respectfully submitted,

FLOYD SKEREN & KELLY, LLP.
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“.DALTON L, HOOKS, JR., ESQ.
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Attorney for TPA/Respondent
CANNON COCHRAN MANAGEMENT SERVICES,
INC/CCMSI
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AFFIRMATION PURSUANT TO NRS 239B.030

The undersigned does hereby affirm that the preceding pleading filed in or submitted for

District Cowrt Case No.: A-11-644791-J does not contain the social security number of any person,
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Ex_
SE

DALTON L. HOOKS, JR/ESQ. DATE
FLOYD, SKEREN & KELLY, LLP.
4570 South Eastern Avenue, Suite 28
Las Vegas, NV 89119
Atomey for TPA/Respondent
CANNON COCHRAN MANAGEMENT
SERVICES, INC/CCMSI
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), I certity that I ain employee of the law firm of FLOYD, SKEREN, &
KELLY, LLP, and on this 14th day of October, 2011, I am serving the foregoing
TPA/ESPONDENT’S RESPONSE TO PETITION FOR JUDICIAL REVIEW AND
STATEMENT OF INTENT TO PARTICIPAE: AFFIRMATION PURSUANT TO NRS

LA
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239B.03¢ on the following parties:

Susan Reeves

Petitioner in Pro-Se
4724 E Washington Ave
Las Vegas NV 89110

Jennifer Leonescu, Esq.

Division Counsel

Division of Industrial Relations

1301 N. Green Valley Parkway, #200
Henderson, NV 89074

Appeals Ofticer Shirley Lindsey, Esq.

Department Of Administration
2200 S. Rancho Dr, #220

Las Vegas, NV 89102

Appeal Nos: 78016-SL; 80334-SL

Courtesy Copies:

Ms. Rosemuariec McMorris
CCMSI

PO Box 35350

Las Vegas, NV 89133-5350

BY:

xx___ Placing a true copy thereof in a sealed envelope placed for collection and mailing in the
United States Mail, at Las Vegas, Nevada, postage prepaid, following ordinary business

practices.

Personal delivery by runner or messenger service.,

Facsimile,

Federal Express or other overnight delivery.

e /}
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m—— 7

Terry Rodriguez, An Employee of
Floyd, Skeren, & Kelly, LLP
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STANDARD OF REVIEW

NRS 616.543 provides in pertinent part:

No judicial proceedings may be instituted for compensation for injury
or death under this chapter unless: (a ) a claim for compensation is
filed as provided in NRS 616.500; ( b ) a final decision of an appeals
officer has been rendered on such claim.

Whereas, by summarily dismissing both appeals, that is a final decision of an Appeals
Officer. Reeves is therefore entitled to judicial review of the Decision of the Appeals
Officer.

Judicial review of the Appeals Officer’s Decision is governed by NRS 233B, the Ncvada
Administrative Procedure Act. The Nevada Supreme Court has upheld the power of the

District Court to entertain appeals from administrative agency hearings. Nevada Industrial

Comimnission v Reese, 93 Nev. 115, 560 P.2d 1352 ( 1977). Pursuant to NRS 233B.135,

‘judicial review of a final decision of an agency must be: ( a ) conducted by the court
without a jury; and ( b ) confined to the record. In cases concerning alleged irregularities and

3
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procedure before an agency that are not shown in the record, the court may receive evidence
concerning the irregularity.”

Further, the court shall not substitute it’s judgment for that of the agency as to the weight
of evidence on the question of fact. NRS 233B.135 ( 3 ). However, the court may remand or
affirm the final decision or set it aside in whole or part if substantial rights of the petitioner
have been prejudiced because the final decision of the agency is: ( a ) in violation of
constitutional or statutory provisions; ( d ) atfected by other error of law; ( e ) clearly
erroneous in view of the reliable, probative and substantial evidence on the whole record; or
( £) arbitrary or capricious or characterized by an abusive discretion.

In conducting judicial review of the Appeals Officer’s Decision, the court is to determine

whether substantial evidence exists in the record to support the agency’s ruling. State

Industrial Insurance v Christiansen, 106 Nev. 85, 88, 787 P.2d 408 ( 1990 ). “An agency
ruling without substantial evidentiary support is arbitrary or capricious and therefore

unsustainable.” See also, State Industrial Insurance System v Swinney, 103 Nev. 17, 20, 731

P.2d 359 ( 1987 ).

In, State Department of Motor Vehicles v Becksted, 107 Nev. 456,458,5313 P.2d 995, 997

( 1991), substantial evidence is evidence which a reasonable person might accept as

adequate to support a conclusion.

In, Spencer v Harrah”s Incorporated, 98 Nev. 99, 661 P.2d 481 ( 1982 ), “ We also
recognize the humanitarian motive behind the enactment of the worker’s compensation
scheme, which compels a liberal construction in favor of claimants.” Also in Southwest

Gas Corporation v Woods, 108 Nev. 11,823 P.2d288 ( 1992 ), it was noted:

166180
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It has been a long-standing policy of this Court to liberally construe

such laws to protect injured workers and their families. Unquestionably,
compensation laws were enacted as a humanitarian measure. A reasonable,
liberal and practical construction is preferable to a narrow one, since

these acts are enacted for the purpose of giving compensation, not for the
denial thereof.

As demonstrated below, the Appeals Officer’s Decision is in violation of statutory
provisions and the Nevada Supreme Court’s interpretation thereof; the Appeals Officer’s
Decision was made upon unlawful procedure; the Appeals Officer’s Decision is affected by
a clear error of law; the Appeals Officer’s Decision was made upon irregularities clearly in
the record; and the Appeals Officer’s Decision was clearly erroneous in view of the reliable ,
probative and substantial evidence on the whole record, and otherwise characterized by an

abuse of discretion.

ML
STATEMENT OF THE ISSUES

I. Whether the Appeals Officer’s summary dismissal of appeal # 78016-SL, what is a
written record and what must it contain pursuant to NRS 616D.330, without even hearing
any arguments is sustainable.

2. Whether the Appeals Officer’s summary dismissal of appeal # 80334—§L, what
constitutes an unreasonable delay in payment pursuant to NRS 616D.120, without even
hearing any arguments is sustainable.
3. Whether the department of administration has jurisdiction to review the merits of a claim
or only the DIR has the jurisdiction to make a finding of whether or not an employer or their

insurer has violated any provision of the State Industrial Act, any provision of the Nevada

Administrative Code or the Nevada Revised Statures.

166180
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4. Whether the consolidation of there two ( 2 ) appeals, over the objection of the Claimant
was justified.
5. Whether there is any collaboration between the DIR and the insurer.

v
STATEMENT OF FACTS

1. Tt is undisputed that this claim was accepted as industrially compensaitable, after much
litigation, in 1997.

2. Itis undisputed that the Nevada Supreme Court, see Bally’s v Reeves, 1997, found that in
Reeves’ claim that she need not prove that her injuries were solely caused by her industrial
accident, only that it contributed to her symptoms.

3. It is undisputed that TTD benefits were paid without any certificates of disability forms

until Bally’s first closure in 1998.

4. It is undisputed that that the first closurc was remanded without the reinstatement of any
benefits.
5. It is undisputed that Bally’s second closure in 2001 was reversed with the finding that the
claim should not have been closed, but remain open for ﬁlnher benefits in 2003, without the
reinstatement of TTD benefits.
6. Itis undisputed that this claim was accepted with the symptoms of headaches, dizziness
and neck pain, later somatoform pain disorder was also accepted as industrially caused.
7. Ttis undisputed that CCMSI never requested any certificate of disability forms until
2004, and then never suppied any forms.
8. It is undisputed that no physician has even determined that Susan Reeves ( hereinafter
Reeves ) was or is capable of returning to gainful employment due to her industrially caused

6
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Ssymptoms.

9. It is undisputed that CCMSI had a meeting with Dr. Petroff where no actual written
record was keep.

10. It is undisputed that Reeves was and is seeking treatment for her industrially caused
symptoms.

11. It is undisputed that the Appeal Decision of 2003 clearly found that Reeves’ claim
should not have been closed but remain open for further benefits, including specific

treatments.

111
STATEMENT OF THE CASE

Petitioner Reeves, suffered injuries resulting from a rcar-end motor vehicle accident

which occurrced in the parking lot of her employer, Bally’s, on September 25, 1988.

Reeves was released from employment on 5/15/89, placed on a medical leave on May 25,

1989, on the grounds that her dizziness made her a hazard on her job.

Reeves’ claim for workers compensation benefits has been through various
administrative, District Court, and the Nevada Supreme Court proceedings over the
years involving various issues.

Reeves has been to various doctors over the years trying to get help for her symptoms,
dizziness, headaches, neck, back pain, and somatoform pain disorder which have been
persistent since her motor vehicle accident in 1988,

Bally’s originally denied Reeves claim for workers compens.atioﬁ benefits on the basis
that she had not timely filed a claim for compensation.

The Hearings Officer and Appeals Officer upheld Bally’s denial of Reeves claim on the

7
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basis that she had not filed her claim timely and that her injuries were from a preexisting
condition, as Reeves had been involved in a prior motor vehicle accident in 1987.
Reeves timely filed a Petition for Judicial Review with the District Court.
On March 15, 1994, the District Court entered an Order granting Reeves’ Petition for
Judicial Review, ruling that the Appeals Officer’s Decision and Order was without
substantial evidence.
Bally’s appealed the District Court’s Order to the Nevada Supreme Court.
Despite the initial dismissal of the appeal, the Nevada Supreme Court ultimately
agreed to hear Bally’s appeal. In August 1997, the Nevada Supreme Court issued
an Opinion affirming the decision of the District Court in Reeves® favor and remanded her
claim back to Bally’-s for reconsideration. The Opinion originally issued on August 28, 1997
was withdrawn due the inadvertent application of the incorrect standard with respect to the
industrial aggravation of previous non-industrial injuries, and a substitute Opinion was filed
on November 26, 1997 in its place. Bally’s Grand Hotel and Casino v Reeves, 113 Nev. 926,
948 P.2d 1200 (1997). However, the substitute Opinion did not change the Nevada Supreme
Court’s ultimate decision in favor of Reeves. ’

Accordingly, on September 26, 1997, Bally’s issued a letter accepting Reeves’ claim as
industrially compensable. A second letter was sent on May 12, 1998, confirming acceptance
of Reeves’ claim. After many requests, between the first letter of acceptance and the second,
Bally’s issued a check for back TTD benefits on June 2, 1998, Although, NRS 616C.065
{ 1) (a), sates, that once a claim for compensation has been accepted, payment shall

commence within thirty ( 30 ) days, not nine and one half (9 % ) months later.
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" After accepting the claim as industrially compensable, Bally’s submitted Reeves to an
independent medical examination ( IME ), by Dr. Oliveri, held on August 18, 1998.
Bally’s issued a letter of closure on Reeves’ claim dated August 27, 1998, based upon- -

that report by Dr. Oliveri.

Reeves timely filed a Request for a Hearing Before the Hearings Officer, after which an

" Order was issued on January 25, 1999, that the matter be remanded for Bally’s- to provide

Reeves with a one-time consultation with a mutually agreed upon specialist in order that a
further medical opinion could be rendered regarding treatment of Reeves’ condition, After
that one-‘time consultation, a further determination was to be issued.

On March 26, 2001, Dr. Glyman conducted an IME of Reeves. He was subsequently
pro_vided with copies of Reeves’ medical records for review.,

Bally’s issued a letter of closure dated December 2;/', 2001, based upon that report by Dr.

Glyman.

- Reeves timely filed a Request for Hearing Before the Hearings Officer. That hearing was

- held on April 9, 2002. The Hearing Officer issued a Decision and Order affirming Bally’s

s

closure of Reeves® claim.

. Reeves timely filed a Notice of Appeal on the basis that Bally’s had closed Reeves’ clair‘ﬁ' =

on the mistaken belief that she was suffering from a'non-industrially caused somatoform
pain disorder. Reeves demonstrated to the Appeals Officer that there was medical evidence
that her 1988 industrial accident caused or aggravated her somatoform pain disorder.

Accordingly, the Appeals Officer ordered Bally’s to arrange for an independent medical

examination to be conducted by a psychologist or psychiatrist. The psychologist or
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psychiatrist was to ren_dc;r an opinion as to whether'Reeves’ somatoform pain disorc_lef was
industrial and whether further treatment was needed.
Bally’s and Reeves agreed to have Reeves evaluated by psychologist Louis Mortill‘z‘:lro -
Ph. D. Dr, Mortillaro performed an evaluation of Reeves on April 14, a-nd April 22, 2003 '
Bally’s did not féel that Dr. Mortillaro’s initial report addressed the questions submitted
" by the Appeals Officer. Bally’s therefore requested that Dr. Mortillaro prov'ideran opinion as
to whether Reeves’ somatoform pain disorder is industrial. Dr. Mortillaro opined that
Reeves had been 'diagnosed with a somatoform pain disorder and the diagnosis was
industriai due to the fact that the psychological condition v;fou]d not have been diagnosed |
without the presence of a presenting medical condition which was industrially related.
Based upon Dr. Mortillaro’s opinions, the Appeals Officer concluded that Reeves’ |
somatoform pain disorder was industrial and that she réquired further treatment. -That her
claim should not have been closed but remain open for further benefits. That the Hearings
Officer’s Decision was reversed and thé claim reopened.
In January of 2004, Reeves , through counsel, requested past and ongoing TTD benefits.
In aletter dated July 2004, Bally’s denied TTD benefits dn the basis th;t there was. no
csniﬁcation of disability.
Reeves timely filed for a Request for Hearing Before the Hearings Officer.
A hearing was held on November 8, 2004, along with two (2) other Requests for Hearing
Before the Hearings Oﬂicer, which were consolidated. The Hearings Officer’s Decision and
Order affirmed Bally’s denial of past and ongoing TTD benefits based u;;on NRS

616C.475 (5) { NRS 616.585 (50 }. The other two (2) issucs were also denied.
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" Reeves timely ﬁleq .;1 Request for Hearing Befo1;e the Appeals Officer. A hearing was
held on January 5, 2006,. A jurisdictional issue caused that appeal to be dismissed. B

Reeves timely filed a Petition for Judicial Review.

Judicial review was denied.

Reeves timely ﬁied an appeal t.o the Nevada Supreme Court, which is pending. '

Reeves treated with Dr. Mortillaro until 3/18/2004, which was paid thrdugh workers
compensation benefits, Jeff Dietrich P.T. until 2006, some of_ which was paid through
workers compensation benefits, and Dr. Petroff until March of 2005, very little of which was
paid throﬁgh workers compensation benefits. She also, treated, and is treating, with her
private physicians, none of which is or has been paid through worker’s compensation.

Ba]ly’s issued a letter of closure dated September 8, 2006, based upon their dctcrmination
that all benefits had been paid. '

Reeves timely filed for a Request for Hearing Before the Hearings Officer. A hearing was

scheduled for Debember 12, 2006, where an Order of Dismissal was issued for Reeves

* failure to appear.

I

Reeves timely filed a Request for Hearing Before the Appeals Officer.

- A Hearing Before the Appeals Officer was held on June 12, 2007, an Order of Remand e

was issued.

In January of 2007, Reeves requested an expansion of the scope of her workers
compensation claim to include injuries arising out of falls and stumbling into objects

because of her industrially caused vertigo ( dizziness ).

On February 16, 2007, Bally’s sent Reeves a letter denying the ;.:xpansion of the claim,

11
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because Reeves was not working -at the time, as her claim was closed for further benéfits on’

9/8/06.

Reeves timely filed a Request for Hearing Before the Hearings Officer.

A hearing was held on May 2, 2007, the Hearings Officer held that the denial was prép’er

pursuant to NRS 616C.160 { NRS 616.5018 ].

Reeves timely filed a Request for Hearing Before the Appeals Officer.

A Hearing Before the Hearings Officer was held on July 17, 2007, the Hearings Officer
affirmed the claim closure, pursuant to NAC 616C.112 [ NAC 616.555 ].

Recvés timely filed a Request for Hearing Before the Appeals Officer.

The two (2) Requests for Hearing Before the Appeals Officer were consolidated and a

Hearing Before the Appeals Officcr was held on August 11, 2009, where the Hearings

Officer’s Decisions were affirmed.
Reeves timely filed a Petition for Judicial Review.

Judicial review was denied.

Reeves timely filed an appeal to the Nevada Supremé Court, which is pending.
Iv. ,
ARGUMENT
This action involves judicial review of the Appeals Officer’s Decisions filed by the
Appeals Officer on June 15, 2011 in which the App;:als Officer summarily dismissed both
appeals. |

In the present case, Reeves filed complaints with the DIR, as the DIR found that there

were no violations of any kind. She therefore filed appeals, which were summarily

12
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dismissed, apparently _l:-é,sed upon, in the question of what a written is, no discussio_n'
whatever and in the question of whether or not TTD should have been remstated aﬁér
reopening, events that occurred well after the time in gquestion.

The first, about what a written record is and what it must contain pt;rsuant to NRS ) '
616D.330, as Recvs‘:s felt that the-doéument supplied by CCMSI of their meeting with Dr.

" Petroff did not comply with the reﬁuirements of that stature.

Whereas, the DIR found that all an insurer has to do is prqvide the claimant with
whatever documents the insurer has, in a timely manner, regardless of whether or not the
document or documents have any factual information on them, is all that they are required to
do.

_The document that CCMSI supplied as the written record of their June 29, 2004 meeting .
with Dr. Petroff was clearly put on that document weli after the fact with an incorrect list of
who was in attendance, and not one word about what was said, only that a meeting had

occurred on that date.

The report from Dr. Petroff of June 29, 2004 is the reason for Reeves’ commplaint to the

'DIR, that CCMSI keep no written record of their meeting with Dr, Petroff. Whereas in all

reports prior to that meeting and in Dr. Petroff’s correspondence with CCMSI, he had stated

that Reeves was not able to return to work. Also that he could not rule the industrial accident
as the cause of Reeves’ symptoms nor could he rule it out. The Nevada Supreme Court

found that Reeves’ injuries were a combination of both accidents, therefore industrial.

However after that meeting he somehow was induced to opine that solely from the industrial -

accident, it would be reasonable to try a trial of back to work, which as noted in that report,

13
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CCMSI offered to arrange, which has never been offered. Somehow after that meet_irig he
was able to separate which injuries came from which accident. CCMSI has utilized that

report to deny TTD, all other benefits and eventually close this claim, without any physician

ever determining that Reeves was able to return to gainful employment. Reeves believes that

the very reason that NRS 616D.330 was put into law, was to prevent insurers from having

" just such a meeting without keepiﬁg a written record of what was said. Reeves believes that
the fruits of such a meeting, which amounts to an illegal meeFing, should not be allowed to
be used as evidence any matter pertaining to this claim.

Whereas, the Appeal Officer by summarily dismissing that appeal without any discussion
of the merits of whether or not the document in question conforms with that stature,
apparently agrees with the DIR, that is ail the insurer is required to do. The fact that the
document in question ciearly contains no factual infoﬁnation, notone ( 1) word. of what was
said, anci is clearly not a reproducible written record of an oral communication as required by

stature is an action made upon unlawful procedure and is clearly erroneous in view of the

- reliable, probative and substantial evidence in the record, thereby an abusc of discretion.

z

The sccond, about whether the DIR’s finding that there was no violation, pursuant to

NRS 616D.120, by CCMSI in not reinstating TTD benefits after a decision by an Appeals

Officer found that her claim should not have been closed but remain open for further
benefits that would warrant a benefit penalty is sustainable.
The Appeals Oficer by making a summary judgment based upon évents that occurred after

the Decision of 2003, is not a Decision that can stand, as the complaint filed with the DIR is

about what the status of Reeves’ claim should have been reope'ned- to as of that date. CCMSI

14
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did not appeal that Dec-ision and seek a stay, nor did they reinstate TTD. The events that
occurred aﬂer.that date are irrelevant as CCMSI reasonably should have reopened tﬁis claim
to the status it was in prior to the first closure, which included TTD without the benefit'of |
certificates of disability forms, using her medical records as prove of ciisability. Also the fact. :

that no physician has ever determined that she was able to return to gaintul employment, due

" to her industrial symptoms, sense acceptance of her claim as industrial; as 'reqﬁired by NRS

616C.475. Which states that an injured employee is entitled to 66 2/3 % of the averge
monthly wége until such time as the injured employee can return to gainful employment.
NRS 616C.475 does not state that an injured employee is potentially entitled to TTD, but |
that they are. It also does not state that a certificate of disability is required for payment of
TTD, only what a certificate of disability must contain. It also states that if an insurer wants.
a form to continue payment of TTD, it may send along that form, which has ne\;er happened.
It therefore stands to reason that CCMSI, by not providing any forms, did not want them, but

using the fact that they do not have them as a justification to not reinstate TTD payments

" amounts to an unreasonable delay in payment.

P -

Counsel for the DIR states in the transcript that the mattef of TTD has been decided in
later decisions, when in fact the question is not what has occurred after the Decision in 2003, =
but as of that Decision, reversing claim closure. What was Recves entitled to regarding TTD
and all other benefits? Sho:;ld CCMSI have reinstated her claim back to the status it was in
prior to closure, or does CCMSI have the authority to place this claitm back in the status of a
new claim, requiring a new initial certification of disability and then decide what benefits
they will or will not provide and what is required to receive them? In effect, placingone (1)~
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roadblock after another, requiring a new initial ceﬁiﬁcation of disability form, ongpihg
certificates of ;iisability forms and then not providing any forms, contrary to NCA 616A.480
( 6 ), which states that the administrator is responsible for printing and distributing all ‘ﬁ')rrhs
listed other than the ones listed in ( 5 ). Also, that the issue of TTD is n'ot decided, bﬁt it is
on appeal at the Supreme Court, but once again, events that pertain to the appeal at the

' Supfemc Court occurred after the time in question.

Counsel for CCMSI stated in the transcript'that what is ngeded to receive TTD isa
certiﬁcatioﬁ of disability from a physician, which the Claimant can not produce one as' they
do not exist, then goes on to state that taking the date of certification of disability from ‘89 £0
‘97, that there were certificates of disability for that period of time. What counsel states
about certificates of iﬁsability from ‘89 to ‘97 is completely false, as there has never been
any certification of disability forms from any physiciaﬁ in this case, but TTD wa.s paid
without them until the first closure, based upon her medical records. If counsel for CCMS]

has certificates of disability from that time period, Reeves would certainly like to see them

- as CCMST has stated that they have provided all documents in her claim file and she does

- 4
not have any such forms. He also stated that somatoform pain disorder was absolutely not

within scope of claim, also completely false. The Decision sent to the DIR, by Reeves in—herﬁ b
complaint, is the Decision that found that her somatoform pain disorder was industrially
caused and that her claim should not have been closed, but remain open for further benefits,
in;:luding specific treatment. To include specific treatment would meéan that that treatment
would have to be included into the other benefits that an injured worker is entitled to, one

( 1) of which is TTD until the injured worker is able to return to g;iinﬁll emplovment.
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" If her claim should not have been closed, but remain open for further benefits, a '

reasonable person would assume that the claim would revert back to the status it was in prior -

to closure, with the reinstatement of TTD without the forms that were never requiredAbéfo're..
If CCMSI now required forms, they could and should have supplied thlem to Reeves"
physicians, which they have never done. As a matter of fact, CCMSI did not request any

* certificates of disability forms until 2004.

The Appeals Officer, in the transcript, brought up the issu_e of jurisdiction, as she
believed that she had no jurisdiction to hear matters that had been decided by a different
Appeals Officer, which in her mind were claim closure and that it was found that claimaﬁl
had attained maximum medical improvement.

.Whereas the issues on appeal wére not claim closure nor any unsubstantiated finding of . .
MMI, as there is no such finding in the records, but aﬁpeals of what is a written ;'ecord,
pursuant to NRS 616D.330, and what status should have Reeves’ claim have been reopened
to as of the 2063 Decision.

Although, the issue of MMI was and is not before the Appeais Officer, since she brought |

. Fa
it up, apparently she is of the opinion, that if a claimant reaches MMI without being able to

return to gainful employment, the employer can close the claim, ccase all benefitsand - o

declare that they have provided all benefits that they are required to do under the law. It is
Reeves’ belief that if that were true, that an employer could cease all benefits to the
uﬁemployable injured employee, just let the injured employee fend for themselves, is truly
unbelievable. She is of the opinion that if an injured employee was at MMI and still not able -

to rceturn to gainful employment, that employee should be declared permanently totally -
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- Officer in these appeals.

disabled and provided_ :with the benefits proscribed‘ under the law.

Whereas, ti1e physician’s , Dr. Oliveri, report utilized in the first closure was baged upon -
the physician’s opinion that Reeves’ physical injuries were solely related to her first ‘A ‘
accident, not her industrial accident, contrary to the Supreme Court’s beci sion. Alsd that
what was preventing Reeves from returning to work was her injury from the first accident

* and her non-industrial somatoform pain disorder. That closure was remanded as it did not
address her symptoms, without the reinstatement of beneﬁts._

CCMSTI’s second closure was based upon the opinion of Dr. Glyman, which basically-
agreed with Dr. Oliveri, which was reversed and the claim reopened with the Decision of
2003 in question, without the reinstatement of TTD or most other benefits.

'Whereas counsel for CCMSI has on numerous occasions brought up the issue that Reeves .
wants'to argue issues not before the Appeals Officer iﬁ various appeals and arc t.hcrcforc not

relevant. For the Appeals Officer, in this appeal to make a Decisions based upon Decisions

-

that occurred after the events in question certainly appear to be issues not before the Appeals

’ R

Reeves believes that either the Appeals Officer, who stated that she believed that she had

i
1

A

no jurisdiction to hear matters that had been decided at a later time, hasto only hear - ™~
evidence which has bearing on the two (2 ) appeals before her, or everything that has
transpircd in this claim, which no Appeals Officer has ever wanted to do, including this one.
‘ In appeal after appeal, Appeals Officers have stated that their jurisdiction is very narrow,
limited to the subject matter on appeal, not Reeves' entire claim. For the Appeals Officer to

make a decision based upon events that transpired after the issues in question, therefore not

18
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related to the appeals beforc her, amounts to doing the very thing that they claim th_at' they

are not allowed to do. Which is therefore a decision madé upon unlawful procedure, a clear

error of law and is erroneous, in view of the reliable, probative and substantial evidence in

the record, thereby an abuse of discretion.

Whereas, Reeves objected to the consolidation of these two ( 2 ) appeals, as other than

" the fact they were both filed with the DIR about the way CCMSI has conduicted themselves |

during the handling of her claim, have absolutely nothing to do with each other. The first
about what a written record must contain was not even discussed at all. Reeves’ believed
that very thing would happen, that one ( 1 ) of her appeals would be overlooked, is the
reason for her objection to the consolidation of these appeals. In the instant matter it furned
out her belief was true.

In the matter of collaboration between the DIR and. the insurer, there is some-question as
to whether counsel for either actually set down to together to formulate a defense for the
insurer. ththér they did or not is not ﬁecessary for collaboration.

Itis Reeves" belief , based upon some interesting facts, that boint to collusion between
-lhe DIR and CCMSI.. Fact one (1), if the DIR is a state ageﬁcy, whose pu;pose isto r.eglatc
insu_rers, is true, then there can be no reason for counsel for an insurer to be present to help_
the DIR in the defence of their decisions. As found in the transcript, counsel for CCMSI did
the majority of the argument in the defense of the DIR ‘s position.

‘ Whereas, it is true tﬁat if these a;ppeal decisions were to go against the DIR, the insurer
would have a financial responsibility, and therefore be very interested in the outcome of
these appeals. But for the counsel for the insurer to be involved, it..certainly appears to be
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some collusion betwet_:r‘l the DIR and the insurer in.the defense of the findings of thg DIR,
which suppose;dly conducted an independent investigation to arrive at their ﬁndings.'lf 'the
DIR conducted it’s own independent investigation, they should be able to defend it w_i.thout
the help of the insurers counsel.

Fact two ( 2), th-at the findings of facts, by the DIR, were the same findings of facts

" written by counsel for CCMSI in a different appeal, with the very same-woi*dirig, in the very
same order, with the very same typographical errors and other inaccuracies. Once again, it
certainly api:)ears' that the two ( 2) are in collusion.

Fact three ( 3 ), that the supervisor, worker compensation divison, at the DIR who four'nd.
that there were no violations, is the very same person that was the claims supervisor at
CC_MSI, on Reeves’ claim, at the time of the supposed violations. For that person to ﬁ.nd that
violations had occurred would mean that she had violéted the law, which cenaiﬂly appears to
be some collusion between the DIR and CCMSI or at least be unethical.

Fact four ( 4 )}, counsel for the DIR, Ms. Leonesu, states in the transcript, that this is not

* the first time that the matter of collusion or the question of ethics into the DIR’s

: . )
investigations has come up, but there is a continued argument whenever a PT is denied. In

the instant matter, borne out by the above facts, it certainly appears that there is some
collusion, or that the DIR, either does not have the manpower nor time to conduct a thorough
independent investigation, but relies upon the opinions of the insurer as to what the facts are,

which certainly does not amount to an indepentent investgatiorr.

For the counsels for the regulator ( DIR ) and the regulated  insurer ) to be, in effect, co- -

counsels in what appears to be the defense of the conclusions and statements of facts made
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By the regulated is at best unseemly, at worst collusion or unethical.

VI
CONCLUSION

This Court’s review of the record and Worker’s Compensation laws will find that the

Appeals Officer was erroneous in the dismissal, without hearing, of these two ( 2) app.eals.

Reeves believes that as a purely legal question, whereas NRS 616C.475 clearly states that -

an injured worker is entitled to 66 2/3 % wages, until such time that thét they are able to
return to work, that when this claim was reopened, it should have been reopened with all
benefits that were being provided prior to closure. That whereas NRS 6161120 clearly .
states that by making it necessary for ‘C]aimant io initiate proceedings to receive TTD, that
stature was violated__and a benefit penalty should have been imposed. Alsb, that by
summarily dismissing the appeal about what a written is and must contain witl'.lout any
discus.:sion or opinion about whether or not the log in question complies with NRS‘;
616D.330, amounts to a complete disregard for that law.
| The;t this Court should find that the counsel for the iqsurer should not be allowed to
- participate in the heﬂgs, therefore the defense of the DIR. _ ‘
That this Court should find that as these appeals have nothing to do with each other, they, .
§h0uld be deconsolidated, with each heard on it’s own merits. |
This Court should find that substantial rights of the Claimant have been prejudiced and
that the summary dismissal of these two ( 2 ) appeals is erroncous ip view of the reliable
probative and substantial evidence in the record, thereby an abllme of discretion.
Petitioner, therefore respectfully requests entry of this Court’s Order overturning the
Appeals Of’ﬁcer’é Decision and Order, filed June 15, 2011.
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4724 E. Washington Ave.
Las Vegas, Nevada 89110
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Jeff Reeves (husband)
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4570 S. Eastern Ave. #28

Las Vegas, NV 89119

Attorney for Respondents
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COMES NOW the TPA/Respondent, CANNON COCHRAN MANAGEMENT SERVICES,
INC. ("CCMSI” or “TPA/Respondent™), by and through its attormey, DALTON L. HOOKS, IR.,
ESQ., and hereby submits its Reply to Petitioner’s Opening Brief concerning the above referenced
matter. This pleading is filed pursuant to NRS 233B.135. This Reply is based on the papers and
pleadings on file herein, the attached Points and Authorities and any oral argument at the time of the
hearing on the Petition.

Dated this ch.l;y of 51 M‘ a{2012,

Respectfully submlttcd
FLQYD SKEREN KELLY LLP.

BN . 7” Mﬁ‘ﬁ"

..w/

5

i
DALTON L. HOQKS, JR., ESQ.
Nevada Bar # 008121
4570 S. Eastern Ave. #28
Las Vegas, NV 84119
Attorneys for TPA/Respondent
CCMSI
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ISSUES PRESENTED

The issues argued herein deal with whether the Appeals Officer acted outside of her
discretion by affirming the Division of Industrial Relations® (“DIR™) determinations of 07/22/10 and
10/01/10. Specifically, the issue on appeal is whether the Appeals Officer committed clear error
and an abuse of discretion, pursuant to NRS 233B.135, by ruling in favor of the DIR pursuant to a
Motion for Summary Judgment regarding DIR’s determination that there was no violation of NRS
616D.120.

The additional issues cited by the Petitioner/Claimant in her Opening Brief concerning the
jurisdiction of the Appeals Officer regarding DIR determinations, the appropriateness of the
consolidation of Appeals 78016-SL and 80334-SL, and the alleged collaboration between DIR and
the TPA/Respondent will also be addressed briefly, although these issues were not on appeal. As
will be discussed in more detail below, the Petitioner/Claimant fails, in any serious way, to develop a
cogent argument pertaining to any of the issues in this case.

II.

STATEMENT OF RELEVANT FACTS

On or about 09/25/88, the Petitioner/Claimant, a restroom clerk for BALLY’S, suffered an
occupational injury or disease during the course and scope of her employment. See Record on
Appeal (“ROA”} at pg. 333. According to the C-4, the Petitioner/Claimant was involved in a motor
vehicle accident while in BALLY’S parking lot. See id. BALLY’S subsequently completed a C-3
which similarly described the incident. See id at pg. 334. A C-1 was also completed. See id at pg.
335. The Petitioner/Claimant apparently suffered head and neck pain as a result of this incident. See
id at pp. 334-335. The claim was eventually accepted after lengthy litigation. See id at pp. 383-384.

This case has progressed through many appeals, most of which are irrelevant to the current issue on
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appeal. The current Petition for Judicial Review is regarding two of the Petitioner/Claimant’s
consolidated appeals, the facts of which will now be outlined separately. See id at pp. 159-160.

Appeal No. 78016-SL

On or about 06/01/10, the Petitioner/Claimant filed a complaint with DIR. It the complaint,
the Petitioner/Claimant alleged that (1) she was not timely paid TTD benefits, (2) she was not given
proper medical care, and (3) she requested that she be awarded a benefit penalty. See id at pp. 396-
397. After carefully reviewing the Petitioner/Claimant’s file and completing a thorough
investigation into the matter, DIR determined that there was no violations of NRS 616D.120, and
thus, the Petitioner/Claimant was not entitled to a benefit penalty. See id at pg. 401. The
Petitioner/Claimant subsequently filed an appeal of that determination on 08/10/10. See id at pp.
403-410.

Appeal No. 80334-SL

On or about 09/11/10, the Petitioner/Claimant filed another complaint with DIR, in which
she alleged that her claim was not properly closed. See id at pp. 191-192. On 09/20/10, in response
to the Petitioner/Claimant’s allegations of possible violations, the TPA wrote a correspondenée to
DIR and supplied a brief chronology regarding the closing of the Petitioner/Claimant’s claim. See id
at pp. 195 and 204. After carefully reviewing the Claimant’s file, DIR responded to the
Petitioner/Claimant in a correspondence dated 10/01/10. See id at pg. 205. In said correspondence,
DIR noted that the issue regarding claim closure had previously been before the Hearing Officer and
the Appeals Officer and was, at that time, pending before the Nevada District Court'. Seeid. As

such, DIR informed the Petitioner/Claimant that it did not have the authority to modify or negate a

' Indeed, the claim closure had alfirmed by Hearing Officer Steven Fvans in a Decision and Order dated 07/25/07. See id at pp. 372-
373. The Hearing Officer’s Decision and Order was then atfirmed by Appeals Officer Gregory Krohn in & Drecision and Order dated
12/18/09. See id at pp. 374-379, The Petitioner/Claimarn filed an appeal with the District Court regarding the 12/18/09 Deciston and
Order. Over thirteen (13) months later, and after DIRs investigation of the Petitoner/Claimane s complaint, the District Court denied
the Petition tor Judicial Review finding :hat the Appeals Officer’s decision was supported by substantial evidence and was not
arbitrary and capricious in an Order dated 02/08/11. See id at pg. 135
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determination by a Hearing Officer, Appeals Officer, or court of competent jurisdiction. See id.
Although the 10/01/10 DIR letter contained no appeal rights as it was purely informational, the
Peuitioner/Claimant nevertheless filed an appeal of that determination on 10/19/10. See id at pg. 207.
The parties subsequently agreed to consolidate the matters. See id at pp. 159-160. The
hearing concerning the consolidated matters was held before Appeals Officer Shirley Lindsey, on
04/13/11. See id at pg. 3. Testimonial evidence was not obtained at the hearing as the majority of the
two hour hearing was spent discussing and identifying what were the specific issues of the appeal.
Following the hearing, the Appeals Officer the parties were asked to file any appropriate motions
prior to the next hearing. See id. at pg. 66. Accordingly, DIR filed, and the TPA/Respondent joined,
a Motion to Dismiss, or in the Alternative for Summary Judgment. See id at pp. 147-158. The
Claimant opposed said Motion. See id. at pp. 112-116. Then, in an Order dated 06/15/11, the
Appeals Officer granted the Motion for Summary Judgment and affirmed DIR’s determination
letters dated 07/22/10 and 10/01/10. See id. at pp. 98-100. The Appeals Officer found when
“[v]iewing the evidence in a light most favorable to [Petitioner/Claimant], there is no factual basis to
support a finding that the administrator delayed in paying the [Petitioner/Claimant] TTD in this
claim.” See id. The Petitioner/Claimant subsequently filed a Petition for Judicial Review, The TPA

now submits this Reply Brief.

Iil.
STANDARD OF REVIEW

The Nevada Administrative Procedure Act, as contained in NRS 233B, outlines the standard
for review to be used when conducting a judicial review of a final decision of an agency. NRS

2331B.135 states, in relevant part. the following:
1. Judicial review of a final decision of an agency must be:

{a) Conducted by the court without a jury; and
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(b) Confined to the record.
In cases concerning alleged irregularities in procedure before an agency that are
not shown in the record. the court may receive evidence concerning the
frregularities.

2. The final decision of the agency shall be deemed reasonable and lawful until

the party attacking or resisting the decision to show that the final decision is
invalid pursuant to subsection 3.

3. The court shall not substitute its judgment for that of the agency as to the
weight of evidence on a question of fact. The court may remand or aftirm the final
decision or set it aside in whole or in part if substantial rights of the petitioner
have been prejudiced because the final decision of the agency is:

(a) In violation of constitutional or statutory provisions;

(b) In excess of the statutory authority of the agency;
(c) Made upon unlawful procedure;
(d) Affected by other error of law;

(e) Clearly erroncous in view of the reliable, probative and substantial
evidence on the whole record: or

(f) Arbitrary or capricious or characterized by abuse of discretion.
NRS 233B.135.

In reviewing of a petition for relief from an administrative decision, the District Court may
not disturb the decision of an Appeals Officer unless the decision was clearly erroneous or
constituted an abuse of discretion. See Nevada Indus. Comm’'n v. Reese, 93 Nev. 115, 560 P.2d 1352
{1977}, With specific regard to factual determinations, the decision of the Appeals Officer, as the
initial trier of fact, are conclusive so long as they are supported by evidence which a reasonable mind
would consider to be sufficient to support the Appeal Officer’s conclusion. See Nevada Indus.
Comm’n v. Williamns, 91 Nev. 686, 541 P.2d 905 (1975). The court may not substitute its own

judgment as to the weight of evidence, but rather is limited to determining whether the Appeals
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Officer’s determination was arbitrary or capricious. See McCracken v. Fancy, 98 Nev. 30, 639 P.2d
255 (1982).

Further, despite the Claimant’s assertions to the contrary, NRS 616A.010 provides that the
workers compensation statute must not be interpreted “broadly or liberally in favor of an injured or
disabled employee.” See NRS 616A.010(4) (2009). Indeed, NRS 616A.010(2) provides in relevant
part that:

A claim for compensation filed pursuant to the provisions of chapters 616A to
616D, inclusive, or chapter 617 of NRS must be decided on its merits and not
according to the principles of common law that requires statutes governing
workers’ compensation to be liberally construed because they are remedial in
nature

{fJor the accomplishment of these purposes, the provisions of chapters 616A to
617, inclusive, of NRS must not be interpreted or construed broadly or liberally in
favor of an employee who is injured ...

See NRS 616A.010(2) (2009).
V.

LEGAL ARGUMENT

A. Introduction

The findings and decision of the Appeals Officer in this matter were not arbitrary or
capricious and were not in abuse of the Appeals Officer’s discretion. As explained more fully
below, the Appeals Officer made a determination which was consistent with the controlling statutory
law. as well as the overwhelming evidence presented. Further, despite the Petitioner/Claimant’s
assertion regarding the jurisdiction of the department of administration, the Appeals Officer was well
within her jurisdiction under NRS 616 and 617 to review the merits of the Petitioner/Claimant’s
complaints to DIR because the Petitioner/Claimant had appealed DIR determination to the Appeals
Officer. Moreover, the consolidation of the Petitioner/Claimant’s appeals had no negative affect on

the outcome of her appeal, and as such. her objection to the consolidation is rendered moot. Because
9.
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the Appeals Officer’s determination is consistent with Nevada law, the Petitioner’s Petition for

Judicial Review must be denied.

B. The Appeals Officer’s Granting of the Motion for Summary Judgment Was Not in
Error or An Abuse of Discretion

The Appeals Gfficer did not act outside of her discretion by aifirming DIR’s determinations
of 07/22/10 and 10/01/10. Summary judgment is appropriate where there is no genuine issue of
material fact which could potentially resolve the matter in the non-moving party’s favor. See Wood
v. Safeway, Inc., 121 Nev. 724,729, 121 P.3d 1026, 1029 (2005). In accordance with Wood,
summary judgment is not precluded on the basis that there is the “slightest doubt as to the operative
facts.” See id. Rather, the non-moving party “must, by affidavit or otherwise, set forth specific facts
demonstrating the existence of a genuine factual issue.” See id. The non-moving party is not
permitted to rely upon general allegations and conclusions, nor to rely “on the gossamer threads of
whimsy, speculation and conjecture.” See id., citing Pegasus v. Reno Newspapers, Inc., 118 Nev.
706, 713, 57 P.3d 82, 87 (2002). Inthis case, the Appeals Officer appropriately granted DIR’s
Motion for Summary Judgment because there was no genuine issue of material fact presented. In
other words, there was “no factual basis to support a finding that the administrator delayed in paying
the Petitioner/Claimant TTD.” See ROA at pp. 98-99. As such, there was no violation of NRS
616D.120 and, therefore, no benefit penalty was warranted.

1. There Was No Violation of NRS 616D.120 Because The Administrator Had Not

Delayed In Paving the Petitioner/Claimant TTD Benefits, and Therefore, No
Benefit Penalty Was Warranted

Under the facts of this case, the Petitioner/Claimant’s complaint regarding unpaid TTD
benefits under Appeal No. 78016-SL did not justify a benefit penalty. Under NRS 616D.120, a
benefit penalty is awarded to a claimant in cases where an insurer, third party administrator, etc. has
engaged in conduct as described in NRS 616D.120(1)a-e)h-i). However, despite the

Petitioner/Claimant’s assertions to the contrary, this type of conduct did not occur in this case. Thus,
10.
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a benefit penalty was not warranted.

Here, in her complaint to DIR, the Petitioner/Claimant alleged that CCMSI, the third party
administrator for Bally's at the time of the Petitioner/Claimant’s injury, violated NRS 616D.120 by
failing to pay her TTD benefits in accordance with the Appeals Officer’s 12/01/03 Decision and
Order. See id. at pp. 185-189. However, the Appeals Officer’s 12/01/03 Decision and Order simply
reversed claim closure. See ROA at pp. 363-366. Importantly, said Decision and Order did not
order TTD benefits.

However, after the 12/01/03 Decision and Order, the Petitioner/Claimant’s attorney requested
TTD benefits in a correspondence dated 01/21/04. See id. at pp. 381-382. In response to her
request, pursuant to NRS 616C.475, the Respondent/TPA requested the Petitioner/Claimant provide
a certification of disability from her physician for the time period in which she had requested TTD
benefits. See id. at pg. 394. Because the Petitioner/Claimant never provided said certificates, the
TPA did not pay the requested TTD benefits. The TPA’s determination not to pay TTD benefits was
thereafter appealed by the Petitioner/Claimant, and affirmed by the Hearing Officer, the Appeals
Officer, the District Court, and is now pending before the Nevada Supreme Court. See id. at pp.
367-371.

Despite this procedural status, upon receipt of the Petitioner/Claimant’s complaint, DIR
undertook the investigation of the Petitioner/Claimant’s complaint. As part of its investigation, DIR
sent a letter to CCMSI requesting its response to the alleged NRS 616D.120 violation. See id. at pp.
429-430. CCMSI provided the requested response on 06/29/10. See id. at pg. 432. After DIR
completed its investigation. it issued a letter to the Petitioner/Claimant outlining its findings of fact,
and concluding that there had been no violation of NRS 616D.120. See id. at pp. 433-436.

Specifically, DIR indicated, as stated above, that the issue of TTD benefits had been affirmed by the

11
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Hearing and Appeals Officer, and at that time, was before the District Court.” Thus, DIR informed
the Petitioner/Claimant that no benefit penalty was warranted.

In regards to this issue, the Petitioner/Claimant’s claims regarding collaboration or collusion
between the Respondent/TPA and DIR are completely without merit. To assert that DIR’s request
for a response to the alleged violation from the Respondent/TPA illustrates collaboration is absurd.
As part of its investigation into complaints, DIR obtains statements from the complainant and the
accused party, as well as reviewing the evidence, in order to come to a determination. This is a
proper investigation procedure. Based on the facts of this case and DIR’s investigation, it is clear
that there was no misconduct supporting the imposition of a benefit penalty. Hence, the Appeals
Officer appropriately granted DIR’s Motion for Summary Judgment because there was “no factual
basis to support a finding that the administrator delayed in paying the Petitioner/Claimant TTD.”
See id. at pp. 98-99.

2. The Petitioner/Claimant’s Appeal of DIR’s 10/01/10 Letter Was Improper
Because Said Letter Contained No Appeal Rights and Was Purely Informative

DIR’s 10/01/10 letter to the Petitioner/Claimant was for information purposes only, and did
not catry with it any appeal rights. Therefore, summary judgment regarding this appeal was
appropriate.

On 02/28/10, the Petitioner/Claimant wrote a letter to DIR requesting assistance in gathering
certain communications from her insurer. See id. at pg. 236. In correspondences dated 04/26/10 and
10/01/10, DIR explained that it had investigated the Petitioner/Claimant’s 02/28/10 request and had
determined that CCMSI had provided Petitioner/Claimant with all the requested information. See id.
at pp. 234-235; 237-238. The 10/01/10, like the 04/26/10, correspondence merely restated the
various complaints the Petitioner/Claimant had made regarding the handling of her claim and

explained that these issues had previously been dealt with in Appeal 78016-SL.. See id. Because this

*The District Court later dismissed the Petitioner/Claimant’s appeal

12.
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letter was purely informative, there was no appeal rights afforded thereto. Thus, the
Petitioner/Claimant’s complaint and appeal regarding this 10/01/10 letter was improper and was
appropriately dismissed pursuant to the Motion for Summary fudgment.

V.
CONCLUSION

The Petitioner has failed to demonstrate, in any substantive way, that the Appeals Officer’s
determination was clearly erroneous or an abuse of discretion. DIR’s investigation into the
Petitioner/Claimant’s complaint was appropriately completed, and its conclusion that no violations
had occurred was proper. Further, DIR’s 10/01/10 letter to the Petitioner/Claimant was for
information purposes only, and did not carry with it any appeal rights. Therefore, summary
judgment regarding the Petitioner/Claimant’s appeals was appropriate. Hence, the Appeals Officer’s
Order Granting the Motion for Summary Judgment is in no way either capricious or inequitable, and
in fact, represented an appropriate exercise of her statutory duty.

Wherefore, CCMSI, respectiully requests that the District Court provide the following relief:

1. That the District Court DENY the Petitioner’s Petition for Judicial Review and

AFFIRM the Appeals Officer’s Order Granting Summary Judgment dated 06/15/11.

Dated this %ngay of January, 2012.

Respecttully submﬂted
FLOYD SKEREN & KELLY, LLP

y
A\
)_ /} 91

DALTON L. OOKS, JR., ESQ.
Nevada Bar # 008121

4570 S. Eastern Ave. #28

Las Vegas. NV 89119

Attorneys for TPA/Respondent
CCMSI
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ATTORNEY'S CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE
I hereby certify that I have read the foregoing brief, and to the best of my knowledge,
information, and belief, it is not frivolous or interposed for any improper purpose. I further certify
that this brief complies with all applicable Nevada Rules of Appellate Procedure in particular
N.R.A.P 28(d), which requires every assertion in the brief regarding matters in the record to be
supported by a reference to the page of the transcript or appendix where the matter relied on is to be

found. Iunderstand that I may be subject to sanctions in the event that the accompanying brief is not
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in conformity ﬁ/i}zh the requirements of the Nevada Rules of Appellate Procedure.
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DALYON L. HOOKS, JR., ESQ. DATE
FLOYD, SKEREN & KELLY, LLP.

4570 South Easternt Avenue, Suite 28

Las Vegas, NV 89119

Attorneys for TPA/Respondent

CCMSI
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AFFIRMATION PURSUANT TO NRS 2398.030

The undersigned does hereby affirm that the preceding pleading filed in or submitted for

District Court Ca&}éﬁfio. A-11-644791-J does not contain the social security number of any person.
P i /
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DALTON L. HOOKS, JR., ESQ. DAT,E §
FLOYD, SKEREN & KFELLY, LLP. L
4570 South Eastern Avenue, Suite 28
Las Vegas, NV 89119
Attorneys for TPA/Respondent
CCMSI
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Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), I certify that T am employee of the law firm of FLOYD, SKEREN, &
KELLY, LLP, and on this 30th day of January, 2012, T am serving the foregoing
TPA/RESPONDENT’S REPLY TO PETITIONER’S OPENING BRIEF: TABLE OF
CONTENTS; TABLE OF AUTHORITIES: AFFIRMATION PURSUANT TO NRS 239R.030

on the following parties:

Susan Reeves

Petitioner in Pro-Se
4724 E Washington Ave
Las Vegas NV 89110

Jennifer Leonescu, Esq.

Division of Industrial Relations

1301 N. Green Valley Parkway, #200
Henderson, NV 89074

Appeals Officer Shirley Lindsey, Esq.
Department Of Administration

2200 S. Rancho Dr. #220

Las Vegas, NV 89102

Appeal Nos: 78016-SL; 80334-SL

Courtesy Copy:

Ms. Rosemarie McMorris
CCMSI

PO Box 35350 .

Las Vegas, NV 89133-5350

BY:
xx _ Placing a true copy thereof in a sealed envelope placed for collection and mailing in the
United States Mail, at Las Vegas, Nevada, postage prepaid, following ordinary business
practices.

Personal delivery by runner or messenger service.
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Federal Express or other overnight d'e“Tiﬂ\}:ery‘.ww V“"‘“\!
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Jennifer J Leonescu

Nevada Bar No.: 006036

State of Nevada

Department of Business and Industry
Drvision of Industrial Relations

1301 N. Green Valley Parkway, Suite 260
Henderson, Nevada 89074-6497

(702) 486-9070

CLERK OF THE COURT

DISTRICT COURT

CELARK COUNTY, NEVADA

SUSAN REEVES,

DIVISION OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS,
and the DEPARTMENT OF
ADMINISTRATION, APPEALS Division,

a State Agency,

Petitioner,
Case No.:  A644791
Department: IV

Respondents

RESPONDENT DIVISION OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS' NOTICE OF JOINDER
IN TPA/RESPONDENT’S “REPLY” TO PETITIONER’S OPENING BRIEF

TO: Pctitioner, SUSAN REEVES, in proper person;

TO: Respondent, CANNON COCHRAN MANAGEMENT SERVICES. INC,

by and through 1w counsel of record, Dulton L Hooks, Fea
FR{ON: Hespondent, Divigion of Indusivial Relubons, by and through s
Drivision Counsel, Jennster § Leonescy, Fsa.

The Diviston of Indugtrial Relations (the “Division”™) does hereby give notice of its intent to

Hom i the arguments set forth i Cannen Cochran Management Serviges, Inc’s ("CUMSE™
)

[ T S O U RS SO RIS s d
Woply™ o Peittioner's Opening Brell

o

-
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k. FACTS

In addition to the ftacts presented in CCMSIs brief], the Division will address some issues

Industry, Division of Industrial Relations (“DIR™), 1s a state regulatory agency. DIR’s Workers’

workers' compensation benefits and employer compliance with mandatory coverage provisions,
NRS 6164400,

DIR is responsible for investigating complaints by injured workers alleging he or she is
entitied to a benefll penalty under NRS 616D.120. Once the Diviston issues a determination to
award or not to award a benefit penalty, the agprieved party may appeal (o the Appeals Officer,
NRS 616D.140. Appeals Olficers have limited jurisdiction: they hear contested clahin appcals
pursuant to NRS 616345 and benetit penalty appeals pursuant to NRS 616D.140. The Division
is not responsible for awarding workers™ compensation benetits. The Division does nol manage
¢laims. Claims are managed and benefits are paid by individual insurers or the insurers” third-party
administrators (“TPA") like CCMSL

On February 28, 2010, Pctitioner submitled a letter to the Division requesting the Diviston
“to help me get the actual oral communications. the written record, ol what was satd, by whom and
to whom at meetings with my Doctors...” ROA 181, The letter stated the request was made
prrsdant o NRE 6163300 10 did not requesl a beneht punalty. fd

Afiey completing i investigatton, the Divistor rosponded i g otior dated April 26, 2010
it found no violation of NRS 6160330, ROA 237-238 The Division did not include any
language informing the Petitioner of her right to appeal because the comespondence was not «

Sdeternunation’” of the Phvision Tor which appeal righis are afforded bal was 2 response © oz

i

regjuest foy ass

1160

peculiar to this agency. The Division is Respondent State of Nevada, Department of Business and

Compensation Section {"WOCS™) is charged with ensuring the timely and accurate delivery of
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two hours regarding what the Potitioner was actually appealing, the parties were asked by the

Thereatfter, the Petitioner submitted a complaint to the Division dated June 1, 2010 in
which she alleged either the employer, Bally’s, and/or CCMSI failed to make temporary total
disability ("“TTD™) pavments since August 26, 1998 m violation of NRS 616D. 1201}, (g) and
{h). ROA 241-242. Attached to the letter was an Appeals Officer’s Decision and Order dated
December 1, 2003 which reversed claims closure.  ROA 253-257. During the course of its
mnvestigation into the complaint, the Division found subsequent procedural issues which were not
disclosed by the Petitioner in her complaint; (1) that the Appeals Officer allirmed the learing
Officer’s dismissal ot Petitioner’s appeal of a determination denying T'TD bencfits which was
atfirmed by the District Court and has been submitted to the Supreme Court [ROA 169-172]; and
(2) that claim closure was affirmed by the Appeals Officer, the District Court and is on appeal (o
the Supreme Court. ROA 174-180. Therefore, the Division determined there were no violations
to warrant 1mposition of an administrative fine and/or benefit penalty. Jd.  Petitioner filed a
Request for Hearing on the Division’s Determination {Appeal No. 78016-SL). In her request she
reiterated her demand for back TTD benefits. /d

The Petitioner then sent another letter dated September 11, 2010 requesting the Division
reconsider its letter dated February 28, 2010 regarding communications with the physicians. ROA

231-233. The Division responded in a letter dated October 1, 2010, restating that CCMSI provided

the information regarding oral communications, that there was a July 22, 2010 Division

v

determination addressing her other varous complaints and that it was currently on appeal. ROA
|
H

+-235 The Division did not include appeal nghts a3 1 was mibrmational and apneal tights werg
|

B
Lad
i

already provided in fts previous Juby 22, 2010 deternunation.  Nevertheless. the Petitioner
submitted a Request for Hearing (Appeal No. §0334-81.).

After a hearing at which the Petittoner was represented and discassions were held for nearly

Page 3 ol 14 !
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i that the Division order COMSE in contravention of all of these subscquent decisions, order the

Appeals Officer to submit any appropriate motions. the Division moved for Summary Judgment.
ROA 151-157. Summary judgment was granted on June 13, 2011 in an Order in which speeific
tindings of fact and conclusions of faw are made. ROA 98-100. 1t is from this Order Petitioner
petitioned for judicial review.
H. ARGUMENT

The Division joins in CCMST’s statement of the standard of review on appeal and makes
the {following brief argument.

Al {he actions complained of in Appeal No. 78016-S1. do not give risc 1o a benefit
penalty,

The Decision and Order at issue in this appeal did not order the payment of any TTD
benefits. Pursuant to NRS 61601.120, the Division is ungbic to “modify or negate in any manner a
determination or any portion of a determination made by a hearing officcr, appeals officer or court
of competent jurisdiction...” Inaddition, the Nevada Supreme Court has held that “administrative
agencies cannot enlarge their own jurisdiction.”™  See, Keno v. Civil Serv. Conmm'n of Reno. 117
Nev. 835 (2002), citing. Southern Nev. Mem. Hosp. v. Stare, 101 Nev. 387, 394, 394, 705 P.2d
139, 144 (1985). The scope of an agency’s authority is limited to the matters the legislative body
has expressly or implicitly delegated to the agency. Clark Co. v. State, fgual Rights Comm 'n., 107

Nev. 489,492 813 P.2d 1006, 1067 (1951).

The insurer’s determinations Lo close the clatm (since 20063 and not w pay TTD benefits

e B

iricl Court, and has bess

&

nas been sibirmed by the Hearing Officer, Appeals Officer, the ¥

Y

submifted to the Supremce Court for decision; 1 i3 tefling thar information regarding these

subscguent court proceedings was omitled by the Petitioner in her complamnd 1o the Division bul
. g ; [

was tound by investigators upon examination of the claims file. What the Petitioner is requesting

§
i
i
H

H
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6

113

!

i

payiment of TTD bencfits. This is cutside the scope of the Division’s jurisdiction as has been
expiained previousty to the Petitioner. Under these circumstances, there was substantial evidence
o find there was no unrcasonable delay in compliance with a Hearing or Appeals Officer’s
Decision upon which 1o impose an administrative tine and/or benefit penalty. The Appeals
Officer’s Decision and Order must be affirmed.

B. There was no actionable conduct raised in Appeal No. 80334,

Pursuant to NRS 61612.120(1) and (3). an administrative fine and benelit penalty may be
imposed oniy i the event an insurer, TPA, ete., has been found to have engaged in prohibited
conduct as described in NRS 616D.120(1), subsections (a) through () and (1), Petitioner requested
assistance in obtaining communications from her insurer,  The Division on both April 26™ and
October 1. 2010, advised the Petivioner that all communications werc provided. 'The letter was
purely informational and not a determination and did not include any appcal rights. The remainder
of her complaints was already on appeal in Appeal No. 78016-SL.

The Appeals Officer did not commit error in granting summary judgment on these issues.
The Division will not respond to the other arguments asserted by Petitioner, including a
collaboration between counsel for the Division and CCMSI as the arguments are nonsensical and
baseless in law or fact.'

HI.  CONCLUSION

*

Petitioner continues to operate under a lundamental rmisapprohension about the role of the|
Sviston inoa bonelit penalty appeal versus in the contestod claims process. The Division's
surisdiction is limnited under the Nevada Industrial Insurance Act. The Division cannol compel the

payment of workers compensation benetits to any claimant. The Division cannot reverse, modify,

H

v o S Fa% g gn . g .o T
hevael? in propor person st still

alorned o the fac that Poritoner even while representmg

of Civil Procedure apd the MNoveds Rules of Appeilate Procedare, i pamicular

ag

Fihe Court i, hoseever
cotnport with the Nevada R
NOEAPD 28e), which reguires every assertion in the brief regarding maiiors in the record 1o be supported by a
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10

11

add to or ake away from a learing Officer’s, Appeals Officer’s or Cowrt’s Decision on any claims
matter.  Those matters are strictly within the jurisdiction ol the Department of Administration,
Hearings Division.

Given the procedural history of this lengthy claim. there was substantial evidence to
support the Appeals Officer’s Decision and Order affirming the Division’s determination not (o

impose a benelit penalty and/or adminstrative fine against CCMSI. The Petition must be denied.

R

Dated this _ _day of February, 2012 and respectfully submitted by:

Division of Industrial Relations
1301 North Green Valey Parkway
Sutie 200

Henderson, Nevada 89704
702.486.9070

ace 10 the page of the banseripl or apperdix where the maiter relief on iz 10 be found. Petitioner”s brief Tails 1o

TEiCre
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ATTORNEY’S CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE

P hereby certitv that [ have read this Respondent Division ol Industrial Relations
Responding Bricf, and to the best of my knowledge, information, and belict. it is not frivolous or
interposed for any improper purpose. 1 further certify that this brief complies with all applicable
Nevada Rules of Appellate Procedure. in particular N.R.AP, 28(¢), which requires every assertion
in the briel regarding matters in the record to be supported by a reference to the page of the
transcript or appendix where the matter reliel on is to be found. [ understand that I may be subject
to sanctions in the event that the accompanying brief is not in contforinity with the requirements of
the Nevada Rules of Appellate Procedure.

Dated this ;ff _ day of February, 2012

DIVISION OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

A

T BT LNl ST o e
Jendfer . L eanéscy, Division Counscl
Nevady Bar Number 6036
1301 N. Green Valley Pkwy, Ste. 200
Henderson, NV 89074
Attorney for DIVISION OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

Page 8 of 14
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICIS

Document Served:

Pursuant to NRCP 5(b), T hereby certify that 1 am an emplovee of the State of Nevada,
Department of Business and Industry, Division of Industnial Relations (DIR). and that on this
date, 1 caused to be served a true and correct copy of the document desceribed herein by the

method indicated below, and addressed to the [ollowing:

Respondent Division of Industrial Relations’
Joinder in Reply fo Pctitioner’s Opening Brief

Person(s} Served:

Susan Reeves
4724 E. Washington Ave.
Las Vegas, NV 89110

U.S. Mail T
< via State Mail nmm Hu_uldr or certified) circle one
_deposited directly with-’S. Mail Scrvice
__Overnight Mail
~_Interdepartmental Mail
__Messenger Service
____ Facsimile fax naomber:

Person{s) Served:

Datton Hooks, Esqg.

Flovd. Skeren & Kelly, LLP
4570 South Fastern Ave., Ste, 28
fas Vegas, NV §9119

U.S, J\r’lal! ,}; e

_%3,:/ via State Mail room {:cmti’;t or certified} cirele one
___deposited directly with-U:S. Mail Service
_Overnight Mail
___Interdepartmental Mail
Messenger Service
_Faesimile fax number:

HIPerson(s) Served:

The Hon, Shirley Lindsey, Esq.

O e af thi Appeals Offcer

Roncho D #2270

D00 N

U.S. Mail

~wia State Mail room (regular or cortified) diele one

_deposited directly with U.S, Muail Service

Overnight Mail
Interdepartmental Mail

C Messenger Service
Facsimile {ax number:

Puape 9 of 1
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Bally’s
HAltn: Dennis {indenbach

Person(s) Served:

SCCMSE

At Rosemaric MceMorrig
.0, Box 35350
Las Vegas, NV 89133-5350

.S, Mail "Z-::‘:‘"‘i
L via State Mail room (regularfor certified) wrcic ons
I deposited directly with.LLS. Mail Service
... Overnight Mail
_ Interdepartmental Mail
__ Messenger Service
~_ Facsimile fax number:

3645 Las Vegas Blvd S.
l.as Vegas, NV 89109

1.8, Mail SN
~via State Mail room (regylar or certified) crete ane i

deposited directly with-U.S. Mail Service
Overnight Mail
_Interdepartmental Mail
 Messenger Service
| Faesimile fax number:

DATED this |

_day of February, 2012,

g
-(

. P

Sta’gé: of Ncgaﬁiaj Employee

Pape Hior 1d
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Electronically Filed
09/28/2012 11:15:22 AM

DALTON .. HOOKS. IR., ESQ., Bar No. 8121

FLOYD, SKEREN & KELLY, LLP. CLERK OF THE COURT
4570 South Eastern Avenue, Suite 28

Las Vegas, Nevada 89119

Telephone No. (702) 369-8820

Facsimile No. {7027 369-3903

Astorneys for Respondent

COMSIE

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
SUSAN REEVES CASENQ.: A-11-64479]-J
DEPT. NO.: 1V
Pctitioner,

Vs,

DIVISION OF INDUSZTRIAL
RELATIONS, and the DEPARTMENT OF
ADMINISTRATION, APPEALS DIVISION

Respondents.

REQUEST FOR HEARING ON PETITION FOR JUDICIAL REVIEW

COMES NOW, Respondent, CANNON COCHRAN MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.,
[CCMSI] (“Respondent™), by and through their counsel of record, DALTON L. HOOKS, JR., ESQ.
and hercby requests that this Court place this matter on calendar for hearing on the Petition for

Tudicial Review filed by the Petitioner in Proper Person, SUSAN REEVES.
{‘-.“?\é

Dated this %ém day of Septeinber, 2012,
Respectifully submitted,

FLOYD, SKEREN & KELLY, LLP
By: ‘% ,:

o
DAL{ONt HOOKS, IR, ESQ.
A%tome} for R@spcmdcn’f
COMSI -
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17
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19
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NOTICE OF HEARING

This matter will be heard onthe 1 3 _dayofDe cember

Department No. IV of this Court.

Submitted by:

FLOYD. SKEREN & KELLY, LLP.
I L

—_% %
::\., \M&L{\Eﬁk fi‘ﬂ‘;
f:&-‘ﬂ:"“:* !‘.,%f:’/%\ "’:,

S Rha
K s

DALTON L. HOOKS, JR., ESQ.
Atrorney for Respondent
COMST—"

]

2:30 am

, 2012 at _M.
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

s =
On the =10 chie of September, 2012, 1 hereby certify that I served. via facsimile and US

Mail, the above REQUEST FOR HEARING ON PETITION FOR JUDICIAE REVIEW

on the following parties:

Susan Reeves

Petitioner in Proper Person
4724 E Washington Ave
Los Vegas, NV 89110

Jemnifer Leonescu, Esq.

Department of Business & Industry
Division of Industrial Relations

1301 N Green Valley Parkway, Suite 200
Henderson, NV 89074-6497

Appeals Officer Shirley Lindsecy, Esq.
Department Of Administration

2200 S. Rancho Dr. #220

Las Vegas, NV 89102

Appeal Nos.: 78016-SL and 80334-SL

Courtesy Copy

Ms. Rosemarie McMorris
CCMSI

PO Box 35330

I.as Vegas, NV 89[33-5350

S ‘.Awl’en 3% Rm}ﬁmmz}z FmpiuveP of
FLOYD; @KEREN &KELLY. LLP

§
5

;a’
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Electronically Filed
10/01/2012 02:00:08 PM

CERT Q%“ I AV
DALTON L. HOOKS, JR.. ESQ., Bar No, 813}

FLOYD, SKEREN & KELLY, LLP. CLERK OF THE COURT
4570 South Eastern Avenue, Suite 28

Las Vegas, Nevada 89119

Tetephone Na. (702) 369-8820

Facsimile No. (702) 369-3903

Attorneys for Respondent

CCMSI
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
SUSAN REEVES CASE NO.: A-11-644791-]
DEPT. NO.: 1V
Petitioner,
V. DATE: 12/13/12

TIME: 8:30 AM
DIVISION OF INDUSZTRIAL
RELATIONS, and the DEPARTMENT OF
ADMINISTRATION, APPEALS DIVISION

Respondents.

CERTIFICATE OF MAILING
TO:  SUSAN REEVES, Petitioner in Proper Person
TO: JENNIFER LEONESCU, ESQ., DIVISION COUNSEL, DIR
TO:  APPEALS OFFICER SHIRLEY LINDSEY, ESQ. Department of Administration
The undersigned, an employee of Floyd, Skeren & Kelly, LLP hereby certify that on the Ist

day of October, 20012, a true and correct copy of the NOTICE OF HEARING ON PETITION

FOR JUDICIAL REVIEW was duly nuailed, postage prepaid to the following:
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Susan Reeves

Petitioner in Proper Person
4724 E Washington Ave
Los Vegas, NV 85110

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL/RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Jennifer Leonescu, Esq.

Department of Business & Industry
Division of Industrial Relations

1301 N Green Valley Parkway, Suite 200
Henderson, NV 89074-6407

Appecals Officer Shirley Lindsey, Esq.
Department Of Administration

2200 S. Rancho Dr. #220

Las Vegas, NV 89102

Appeal Nos.: 78016-SL and 80334-SL

Courtesy Copy

Ms. Rosemarie McMorris
CCMSI

PO Box 33350

Las Vegas, NV 89133-5350

FLOYD 5 EREN& KELLY L%P

[

{

!
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Electronically Filed
09/28/2012 11:15:22 AM

REQT e 3 Sl
DALTON L. HOOKS, IR, E5Q.. Bar No. 3121

FLOYD, SKEREN & KELLY LLP. CLERK UF THE COURT
4370 South Eastern Avenue, Suite 28

Las Vegas, Nevada 89119

Tetephone No. (702) 369-8820

Facsimile No. (7023 360-3903

Attorneys for Respondent

CCMSH
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
SUSAN REEVES CASE NO.: A-11-644791-]
DEPT.NO.: 1V
Petitioner,
¥a.

DIVISION OF INDUSZTRIAL
RELATIONS, and the DEPARTMENT OF
ADMINISTRATION, APPEALS DIVISION

Respondents.

REQUEST FOR HEARING ON PETITION FOR JUDICIAL REVIEW

COMES NOW, Respondent. CANNON COCHRAN MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.,
{CCMSI ("Respendent™), by and through their counsel of record, DALTON L, HOOKS, IR, ESQ.
and hereby requests that this Court place this matter on calendar for hearing on the Petition for

Judicial Review filed by the Petitioner in Proper Person, SUSAN REEVES,

o~ b
£

Prated this 2% day of September, 2012
Respectfully submatred,

FLOYDSKEREN & KELLY. LLP
Byﬁ\w’j

H

i NN
DIALTON £ HOOKS. IR., ESQ.
Algorney for Respondent
COMST "
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This matter will be heard on the L 3 dayotDecember 012a

Department No. TV of this Court.

Submited by:

5 1

A

Lo
FLOYD, SKEREN & KELLY, LLP.

!
Atiomey for Réspondent
CgQﬁST—/

NOTICE OF HEARING

{)
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! CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
e

P On m@ﬁ_’l_ date of September, 2012, 1 hereby centify that I served, via facsimile and US
3 Maif, the above REQUEST FOR HEARING ON PETITION FOR JUDICIAL REVIEW

;f ot the following parties:

; Susan Reeves

Petitioner in Proper Person
5 § 4724 E Washington Ave
"~ 1 Los Vegas, NV 89110

Fennmifer Leonescu, Esq.

9 § Department of Business & Industry
Division of Industrial Relations

1Ol 1301 N Green Valley Parkway. Suite 200
Henderson, NV 80074-6497

Appeals Officer Shiriey Lindscy, Esg.
Department Of Admuinistration

13 || 2200 S. Rancho Dr, #220

Eas Vegas, NV 89102

14 1 Appeal Nos.. 78016-SL and 80334-SL

3 Courtesy Copy

16 Ms. Rosemarie McMorris
CCMSE

17 PO Box 33330

Las Vegas, NV 89133-3350
I8

19 - =

20 fu’lyviimi;fyng f‘{‘aE'nplow:: of
FLOYD:SKEREN SE\EKELLY, LLP

i
£ ;

Lhd
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Electronically Filed
12/24/2012 10:07:23 AM

ORDBD Q%‘. i-[sﬁw:m-—‘

Tohn F. Wiles, Esg.

Wevada HBar Mo, 403844

State of Mevada

Depariment of Business and Industry
THvision of Indusirial Relations

1301 N, Green Valley Parloway, Suite 200
Henderson, Nevada 89074-6467

(T2 4868070

CLERK OF THE COURT

wilesi@business.nv.goy

BESTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

SUSAN REEVES,

Petitioner,
v, Case No: A-11-644791 .3
DIVISION OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
And THE DEPARTMENT OF
ADMINISTRATION, APPEALS DIVISION,
3 State Agency,

Dept, Noo 1V

Respondents.

TR N S S S U R S S W I R S

ORDER DENYING PETITION FOR JUBICIAL REVIEW

THIS MATTER coming on for hearing on Petitioner’s Petition for Judicial Review
on the 13% day of December, 2014, Petitioner, Susan Reeves, appearing in proper person,
Dabon Hooks, Esq. appearing on behall of Respondent Cannon Cochran Management
Services, Inc., ("CCMSE™, and Jennifer J. Leousscy, Esg., Division Counsel, on behalf of
Respondent, the Division of Industrial Relations ({the “Ihvision”™), the Cowrt having
considersd the papers and pleadings on file, the oral arguments of counsel and [or good

cause thereiore, the Court finds as follows:

12-19-12A10:5%8 RLVD

1177




STATE OF HEVADA

Divigion of Tudnsiriz] Relations - Division Comnsel's Oifice

1361 Morth Green Valley Padrey, Suite 200

on, Hevada 89574

[

That this Couwrt’s review of the Petition for Judicial Review 15 governed by NES
2338135,

That the Appeals Officer’s Order Granting Summary Judgment is not affected by
error of law or arbitrary or capricious or characterized by abuse of diseretion or i any other
way reversible under NRS 233B.135; therefore,

IT I8 HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that Petitioner’s
Petition for Judicial Review is DENIED.

T IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that the Appeals

Officer’s June 15, 2011 Order Granting Summary Judgment is AFFIRMED,

~ 7 £
i T e w )
ITIS SO ORDERED this {7 dayof  FAE0Go sl s 2048
- "“‘\ ,a""") e =R
PR I e

' oy J i{‘?:““{"“?“f
Ds.sm;/i Layﬁ iudgs: O e,

Submitied by:

DIVISION OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

;_J\waéu Ba}{\s}.“;’ 3
1301 M. Uracn Valley Phkwy., Ste. 200

Henderson, NV 89074
{70323 486-9070
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{2} 4855070
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12
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Electronically Filed
12/28/2012 04:24:19 PM

NEOJ Q%‘. i-[sﬁw:m-—‘

Donaid €. Smith, Esq.

Nevada Bar No.: 660413

Jennifer I. Leonescu

Mevada Bar Mo.: G08036

State of Nevada

Diepartment of Business and Industry
Division of Indusirial Relations

1381 N, Green Valley Parloway, Sulte 268
Henderson, Nevada B8074-6497
Phone: (702) 486-9070

Faw: {742} 000-03461
donaldeamithzybusiness.nv.gov
Auomey for Respondent

CLERK OF THE COURT

BISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

SUSAN REEVES,

Petllioner,
Case No.o A-11.644791.)
Dept Moo TV

V3.

DIVISION OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS,
And THE DEPARTMENT OF
ADMINISTRATION, APPEALS DIVISION
a State Agency.

R T o . L R

Respondents.

NOTICE QFENTRY OF ORDER

TG ALL PARTIES:
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that an Order Denyving Petition for Judicial Review was

~
=

clectronically filed in the above-entitled matter on Decenyber 24, 2012, a copy of which is

Page | of 3
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Divigien of Tadueteis] Relations - Division Comele Office

1351 Novth Gresn Walley Parbwey, Suits 200
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(P 486907
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erinifer). Leonsdeu, Esq.
S-Thvision, Counsel

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
Pursuant to NRCP 3(b), | hereby certify that | am an emplovee of the State of Nevada,
Deparument of Business and Industry, Division of Industrial Relations (DIR), and that on this
datz, | caused to be served a frue and correct copy of the document described herein by the

method indicated below, and addressed to the {ollowing:

Resnondent Division of industrial Relations’ Notice

Of Entry of Order Granting Motion to Dismiss ~ AS4476G1

Document Served;

Person(s) Served: 1.5, Mail
¥ via State Mail reowregular'or certified) civnie sne
Susan Reeves  deposited divecily with U5 Mail Service

4774 . Washington Ave.
Las Vegas, NY 89116

~ vernight Mai
Interdepartmental Mail

Faecsimile fax number:

Person(s) Served: US Mal
- “::“."m State Mail room (g’eguiar\m certified) circie one
‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ _deposited directly with U5, Mail Serviee
 Owernight Mail
 Interdepartmental Msil
 Messenger Service
_Faesimile fax number;

Dralton Hooks, Bsq.

Floyd, Skeren & Kelly, LLP
4370 South Basiern Ave,, Sie. 28
f.as YVegas, NV B21i¢
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1301 Morth Grosn Villoy Puvhway, Suite 200

Henderpin, Nevads 85074

{302} 4265070

[y

Ly

o

—
L

Person(s) Served:

The Hon, Bhirley Lindsey, Bsq.

Office of the Appeals Otficer
2200 S, Ranchoe D, #220
Las Vegas, NV 89]{}2

; \-‘via Ktate Mail r@amf( 1 \'{‘1' certified} vcie onc
_ deposited directly with 1.5, Mail Service
Ehvernight Mail
‘::_I:aterdeparstmenmi Iviail
Messenger Service

Facsimile fax number:

Person{s) Berved:

COMS]
Atin: Bosemarie MeMorris

HPOL Box 35330
Las Vegas, NV 8913355350

TS W,’Edui e

{7 via State Mail room {m ulﬁfﬁi certified) circie one

.............. deposited directly with 118 ¥ail Servies
__ Overnight ¥ail

_ Interdepartmental Mail

Messenger Service

Hally’s
HAn: Dennis Lindenbach
HH3648 Las Vegas Blvd &

12 Las Vegas, NV 89109

DATED this ¢

i "3 Wiail
,~¥ia State Mail room g‘ﬁgular m" certified} vircie one
_ ‘_________depi}snted directly with-155. Mail Serviee
_ Dvernight Mail
Interdepartmentsl Mait

“Lati, ﬁfN%vada Fmp]ﬁyw

-.a‘!

Page 3 of :
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Fectronically Filed
122452012 QT 23 AN

GHRBD

ot T Wiles, Bag. CLEF OF THE CDURT
Mevada Bar Moo S03844

i 15tate of Nevada

Department of Buginess and Industry
iDivigion of Industrial Relations

1381 M. Chreen Valley Parloway, Suite 206
Hendearson, Nevads §9074-6457

& 1702} 486-9070

(R SRR

STATE P NEVADA
Fendoreon, Wowads 20078

o

f

§367 Wtk {vecn Vel Pathwy, Suilte 200

g wilssibuainess. s gov
BESTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNYTY, REVADA

FSUSAN REEVES,

Fotizioner,
¥, Case Noo, A-11-644791-3
DIVISION OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS Dept. Noo IV
And THE DEPARTMENT OF
ADMINISTRATION, APFEALS DIVIZION,

5 State Agendy,

Respondents.

T W S R 5T O S T S L SR ST P TR T

GRDER DEMYING PETITION FOR JUICIAL REVIEW

THIS MATTER coming on lor hearing on Petitioner’s Peutlon oy Judicial Review
fon the 137 dav of December, 2014, Petitioner, Susan Reeves, appaaring in proper person,
Dalton Hooks, Bsq., appesring on behail of Respondent Cannon Cochran Management
Services, Inc., (“UCMSE, and Jennifer §. Leonescy, Esq, Division Counssl, on behall of
i iRespondent, the Division of Industriz! Relatons {the “Division™, the Courl having
lconsidersd the papers and pleadings on file, the oral arguments of counsel and for good

jcause therefore, the Court finds as follows,
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Thar this Court’s review of the Petition for Judicial Review 18 governed by NRJ

That the Appeals Offfcer’s Order Granting Summary JTudgiment s not affected by

error of law or arbitrary or capricious or charscterized by abuse of discretion or tn any other

Sway reversible under NRE 233B 135, therefore,

IT % HEHREEY ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that Petitioner's
Petition for Judicial Review s DENIED.

I 18 FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUBGED, AND DECREED that the Appeals
Officer’s June 15, 2011 Order Granting Sunumary ?udgmﬁm in AFFIRMED.

1T 15 SO ORDERED this /7 davof ;’t@*ﬁr‘gwwf@ 20 4B
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Submitied by:

HIVISION OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

......

Jenmiferd. ) 1 N;cu Division Counsel

.l"’\wada R‘E’fﬁ »lo 6’036

1301 M. ﬁrf}en YVallay Plowy,, Sie, 200
Henderson, ™YV §9074
{7023 486-8070
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CLERK OF THE COURT

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

* Kk k%

SUSAN REEVES, PLAINTIFF(S) CASE NO.: A-11-644781-J

VS.

DIVISION OF NDUSTRIAL DEPARTMENT 4

RELATIONS, DEFENDANT(S)

CIVIL ORDER TO STATISTICALLY CLOSE CASE

Upon review of this matter and good cause appearing,
IT1S HEREBY ORDERED that the Clerk of the Court is hereby directed to
statistically close this case for the following reason:

COOO0000X000

DATED this 14th day of January, 2013.

DISPOSITIONS:
Other Manner of Disposition {Notice of Bankruptcy only)
Voluntary Dismissal
Transferred (before/during trial)
Involuntary (statutory) Dismissal
Judgment on Arbitration Award
Stipulated Dismissal
Stipulated Judgment
Default Judgment
Motion to Dismiss (by Defendant)
Summary Judgment
Non-Jury (bench) Trial
Jury Trial

LEBRRY EARLEY
DISTRICT COUR
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No. A-11-644791-]

1]
IN THE EIGHTH JUDICIAL DlSTRh(,T OF THE

STATE OF NEVADA IN AND FOR
THE COUNTY OF CLARK

SUSAN REEVES
Petitioner in Proper Person
4724 E. Washington Ave.
Las Vegas, Nevada 89110

—_—— - © =~
A-11-644791-J

NOAS

Netice of Anpeal

2147962

* Plaintiff
Vv

Division of Industrial Relations,
and the Department .of
Administration, Appeals Division
A State Agency

. -

Defendants

el i i NI i e SV P

NOTICE OF APPEAL

Notice is hereby given that Susan Reeves, Plaintiff above, hereby appeals to the

E

Supreme Court of Nevada from the final judgment of the Honorable Judge Kerry Earley

from the Order Denying Petition for Judicial Review entered in this action on the

/ W%yw

Susan Recves
Petitioner in Proper Person
4724 E. Washington Ave.

Las Vegas, Nevada 89110
702-453-2588

nineteenth day of December 2012,

WsLe

CZ{{,, . "7 . DeptNo. v

1185




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I Susan Reeves, certify that on the date indicated below, I served a true and cor'rect:copy
of Notice of Appeal to the Nevada Supreme Court, by postage prepaid US mail to the -
following persons at their last known address:

Dalton Hooks Esq.

Floyd, Skeren & Kelly
4570 S. Eastern, Suite 28
Las Vegas, Nevada 89119

Jennifer J. Leonescu, Esq.

Department of Business and Industry
Division of Industrial Relations

1301 N. Green Valley Parkway, Suite 200
Henderson, Nevada- 89074

Shirley Lindsey, Esq.

Appeals Officer

Department of Administration

2200 South Rancho Drive, Suite 220
Las Vegas, Nevada 89102

_ DATED this 13 day of January 2013.

A L

Susan Reeves

Petitioner in Proper Person
4724 E. Washington Ave.
Las Vegas, Nevada 89110
702-453-2588
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Electronically Filed
01/17/2013 08:48:10 AM
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CLERK OF THE COURT

DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
SUSAN REEVES,
Case No: A-11-644791-]1
Plaintiff(s), Dept No: IV
V8.

DIVISION OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS;
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION,
APPEALS DIVISION, a State Agency,

Delendant(s).

CASE APPEAL STATEMENT

1. Appellant(s): Susan Reeves
2. Judge: Kerry Earley

3. Appellant(s): Susan Recves
Counsel:

Susan Reeves
4724 E. Washington Ave.
Las Vegas, NV 89110

4. Respondent (s): Division of Industrial Relations; Department of Administration, Appeals
Division, a State Agency
Counsel:

John F. Wiles, Esq.
1301 N. Green Valley Pkwy., Suite 200
Henderson, NV 89074

5. Respondent’s Attorney Licensed in Nevada: Yes
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13.

Appcllant Ropresented by Appointed Counscl In District Court: No
Appellant Represented by Appointed Counsel On Appeal: N/A

Appellant Granted Leave to Proceed in Forma Pauperis™*: N/A
*Expires 1 yvear from date filed

Date Commenced in District Court: July 12, 2011
Brief Description of the Nature of the Action: Civil Petition for Judicial Review
Type of Judgment or Order Being Appealed: Petition for Judicial Review
Previous Appeal: No
Supreme Court Docket Number(s): N/A
Child Custody or Visitation: N/A
Possibility of Settlement: Unknown
Dated This 17 day of January 2013.

Steven D. Grierson, Clerk ol the Courl

”%AdLﬁﬁhL;\/ W

Heather Ungermann, Deputy Clerk
200 Lewis Ave

PO Box 551601

Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-1601
(702) 671-0512
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A-11-644791-J

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

Civil Petition for Judicial COURT MINUTES December 13, 2012
Review
A-11-644791-] Susan Reeves, Plaintiff(s)

Vs.
Division Of Industrial Relations, Defendant(s)

December 13, 2012 8:30 AM Petition for Judicial Review

HEARD BY: Earley, Kerry COURTROOM: RJC Courtroom 16A
COURT CLERK: Phyllis Itby

RECORDER:

REPORTER: Loree Murray

PARTIES
PRESENT: Leonescu, Jennifer | Attorney
Reeves, Susan Plaintiff
Wiles, John F. Attorney
JOURNAL ENTRIES

- COURT FINDS, based on the Points of Authority that have been filed, the Court AFFIRMS the
decision and order by the Appeals Officer Shirley Lindsay in 2011. Ms. Leonescu will prepare the
Order.

PRINT DATE:  04/30/2013 Pagelofl Minutes Date: December 13, 2012



Certification of Copy and
Transmittal of Record

State of Nevada SS
County of Clark } '

Pursuant to the Supreme Court order dated April 23, 2013, I, Steven D. Grierson, the Clerk of the Court
of the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County, State of Nevada, do hereby certify that the foregoing
is a true, full and correct copy of the complete trial court record for the above referenced case. The record
comprises five volumes with pages numbered 1 through 1188.

SUSAN REEVES,

Plaintiff(s), Saset ﬁg: %/644791
ept No:

V8.

DIVISION OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS;
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION,
APPEALS DIVISION, a State Agency,

Defendant(s),

now on file and of record in this office.

IN WIENESS THEREOF, [ have hercunto
Set my hand and Affixed the seal ofthe
Court at my office, Las Vegas, Nevada

This 30 day of April 2013.

Steven'D. Grierson; Clerk of thé Court

M\\L\\)\/\%%_ﬁ

Heather Ungermann;, Deputy Clerk




IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

SUSAN REEVES,

Appellant(s),
VS,

DIVISION OF INDUSTRIAL
RELATIONS; NEVADA
DEPARTMENT OF
ADMINISTRATION,
Respondent(s),

Case No: A644791
SC Case No: 62468

RECORD ON APPEAL
VOLUME

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT
SUSAN REEVES, PROPER PERSON
4724 E. WASHINGTON AVE.

LAS VEGAS, NV 89110

ATTORNEY FOR RESPONDENT

JOHN F. WILES, ESQ.

1301 N. GREEN VALLEY PKWY., SUITE 200
HENDERSON, NV 89074




AB44791 SUSAN REEVES vs. DIVISION OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS;
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION, APPEALS DIVISION, a State

Agency
INDEX
VOLUME: PAGE NUMBER:
1 1-240
2 241 - 480
3 481 - 720
4 721 - 960

5 961 - 1188
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A-11-644791-J

DATE

01/17/2013
10/01/2012
04/30/2013

08/30/2011
01/14/2013
04/30/2013
10/14/2011

01/15/2013
12/28/2012
12/24/2012
07/12/2011
01/04/2012
08/30/2011

08/30/2011

08/30/2011

08/31/2011

08/31/2011

Susan Reeves, Plaintiff(s)

vs.

Division Of Industrial Relations,
Defendant(s)

I NDEX

PLEADING

CASE APPEAL STATEMENT
CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

CERTIFICATION OF COPY AND TRANSMITTAL OF
RECORD

CERTIFICATION OF TRANSMITTAL
CIVIL ORDER TO STATISTICALLY CLOSE CASE
DISTRICT COURT MINUTES

INITIAL APPEARANCE FEE DISCLOSURE (NRS CHAPTER
19)

NOTICE OF APPEAL

NOTICE OF ENTRY OF ORDER

ORDER DENYING PETITION FOR JUDICIAL REVIEW
PETITION FOR JUDICIAL REVIEW

PETITIONER'S BRIEF IN SUPPORT OF JUDICIAL REVIEW

RECORD ON APPEAL IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
NEVADA ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURE ACT
(CONTINUED)

RECORD ON APPEAL IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
NEVADA ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURE ACT
(CONTINUATION)

RECORD ON APPEAL IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
NEVADA ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURE ACT
(CONTINUATION)

RECORD ON APPEAL IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
NEVADA ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURE ACT
(CONTINUED)

RECORD ON APPEAL IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
NEVADA ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURE ACT
(CONTINUATION)

PAGE

NUMBER :

1187 - 1188
1172 - 1176

7-8
1184 - 1184

1114 -1115

1185 - 1186
1179 - 1183
1177 - 1178
1-3
1120 - 1142
9-240

241 - 480

481 - 514

516 - 720

721 - 960
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A-11-644791-J

DATE

08/31/2011

09/28/2012

07/22/2011

02/07/2012

01/30/2012

10/14/2011

08/30/2011

Susan Reeves, Plaintiff(s)

vs.

Division Of Industrial Relations,
Defendant(s)

I NDEX

PLEADING

RECORD ON APPEAL IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
NEVADA ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURE ACT
(CONTINUATION)

REQUEST FOR HEARING ON PETITION FOR JUDICIAL
REVIEW

RESPONDENT DIVISION OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS'
NOTICE AND STATEMENT OF INTENT TO PARTICIPATE -
NRS 233B.130(3)

RESPONDENT DIVISION OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS'
NOTICE OF JOINDER IN TPA/RESPONDENT'S "REPLY" TO
PETITIONER'S OPENING BRIEF

TPA/RESPONDENT'S REPLY TO PETITIONER'S OPENING
BRIEF

TPA/RESPONDENT'S RESPONSE TO PETITION FOR
JUDICIAL REVIEW AND STATEMENT OF INTENT TO
PARTICIPATE

TRANSMITTAL OF RECORD ON APPEAL

PAGE

NUMBER :

961 - 1113

1169 - 1171

4-6

1159 - 1168

1143 - 1158

1116 - 1119

515-515
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Jeff Dietrich « MPT
John Cervantes IT » PT
7351 pralrie Falcon Rd. Ste 100

] eff Bowers ¢ MS/MPT/ATC
Las Vegas NV 89128

FAMILY & SPORTS M

PHYSICAL THERA P el

702.968.0520 fax 702.968.05.11

Janoary 23, 20006 T}

To Whom It May Concern: L
1 first evaluated Susan Reeves when I warked at NevaCare on February §, 1999 for L
problems with dizziness, imbalance, neck/back pain, and chronic headaches which she L3
had had since an auto accident in 1988. She was referred by Dr. Petroff. Her inital Iy
presentation was with constant dizziness that increased with any head movement or P
change in body position, imbalance in sitting and especially standing, mu{ﬁplq falls and S
runmng into objects while walking, very limited neck movement in any direction, Unmtus Eo.
with muitiple tones, and constant neck pain and tightness/spasms, and headaches. Since
she had had her symptoms for so long, she was very guarded and limited her movements o
to only what was necessary and what would increase her dizziness or headaches the most S
(this is typical in people that get dizzy with head movement, if their dizziness increases & !
with head or eye ovements they limit that motion and eventually many of them will o
have ROM chanpes due 1o muscular and joint tightness, and in Susan’s case she also had i
neck injury at the time of the accident). Initially treatment was very limited secondary to it
increase in her dizziness and headache with any attempts to increase her neck motion and

head-eye control. Over the course of the next two years Susan tovk the CAT bus to come ¢
in for weekly physical therapy/vestibular rehabilitation at NovaCare. During that time s

she gradually improved her neck ROM, improved her head-eye control, mcereased her
tolerance to head and eye movements without increasing her level of dizziness, improved _
her balance and postural control, and generally increased her activity level. She i
continued to have constant dizziness and imbalance in standing (not as much imbalance
in sitting), constant headaches (though the frequency of her “bad™ or incapacitating
headaches did decrease), and constant neck/shoulder pain and tightness/spasm. She was
always compliant with her home exercise program. I saw Susan until April of 2001 when
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I teft NovaCare, at that time she was going to continue with her home exercise prograt. J.?
In January of 2002 Susan returned for evaluation of neck pain on the referral of
Dr. Petroff. She reported at that time she was having continued problems with her p
dizziness, imbalance with walking, neck pain and left greater than right shoulder pain and g
tightness/spasm, lmnited neck ROM, continued tinmitus m both ears, and coptinued et

o "-\ o
. Y tae

headaches that at times limited her from doing auything other than laying down. Her %
neck pain was limiiing her ability to perform her home exercises for her dizziness and _r:}
balance problems. She was treated until July of 2002 one to two times per week. Ll
Frequency of visits was limited becsuse she had to take the CAT bus to each session and e
those ttips could make her therapy visit take between 3-6 hours depending on what other i
stops the CAT hus had to make. Susan usually bad increased pain and headache after
spending that length of time out, so she did better with a lower frequency of visits and -

e\, @
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more reliance on her home exercises. During this episode in therapy she demonatrated
decrease in neck pain, improvement in her cervical ROM in all directions, improved
ability to move her head faster through cervical motions without increasing her dizziness,
her headaches were maintained at & lower level with a decreased frequency of her “bad”
headaches, balance and general endurance improved, and she was able to perform more
activity around her home. None of her symptoms were sliminated, the intemsity of all
were just decreasod to & level that made her daily sctivity more msnageable. She
continued with her home exercise program.

Susan returned for therapy again in January of 2003, on referral from Dr. Petroff,
for neck pain, back pain, and headaches. She also continiad to have her dizziness and
balance problems which she continued to perform her home cxercizes for. She was scen
appmxmmlyonempwweekmﬁwcomeofmayw,dumsuﬂmg
improvements in her nock ROM, decrease i the frequency of her “bad” headaches to 1-2
times per month, and she felt that the dizziness was less intense and her balance was a
little better. She continuad to have back and neck tightness/spesm that increased with
prolonged sitting, constant dull headache, dizzineas and imbalance with quick head
movements and with certain visual stimulations (ie. Wind blowing leaves or being &
passenger in a cer), and a general pain in her neck and back. She was able to perform
maote activities around her home, though she still required pain pills and muscle relaxers
to help sleep and control her pain.

Susan comtinued her ireatment into 2004 with all her symptoms still prestent at
some level. Early in the yesr her symptoms dizziness, imbalance, sod headaches
increased as she tried to increase her frequency with therapy and in corgunction with
going t0 a pain management program. She had to decrease her frequency back to one
tine per weak becauss going out into the community daily was making her symptoms
worse. By April, pain was primarily in the upper ceyvical spine and because her pain
level with the neck and bad headaches had deoreased, her complaints of dizzinsss were
incressed. She also had continued tighitness in neck/shoulder and beck musculature.
Cervical ROM was maintained and the same level for most of the year, The frequency of
her “bad” headaches were 1-2 times per month and usnally coincided with sitnations of
mereased stress and tension. Balance and dizziness were relatively unchanged until
September of 2004 when she started having significant dectease i the strength and
endurance in both her legs, affecting her ability to do stairs, raise from sifting, ges up
from the floor, limited her ability 1o do housework, The weakness was also associated
with increase in leg pain ard she had to increase her medication use, This weakness
pessisted through the end of the year and she was referred by Dr. Petroff to Dr. Duke.

In early 2005 her leg weakness increased which made her walking more unsteady
and she had more falls and losses of balance. She was unabie to stand from sitting
without upper exiremity assist, unable to get off the floor without her husbands help, and
she also noted more upper extremity weakness. Neck pain and back pain continued to be
present but did not affect her as much as the weakness. She saw Dr. Duke in March and
was then referred to UCLA. By mid-year she had started having injections and felv that
that helped to cemtralize the pain more to along the spine and felt that her leg strength and

722
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endurance was slowly starting to return. She continued with injections through the end of
the year with some success at temporary relief in her neck and back pain, soms relief in
headache intensity, no real change in her dizziness and balance. She continued to have
tighiness/spasm im neck, shoulder, back musculature, but has maintained good cervical
ROM. She has continued to perform her home exercises as she was able to.

As of January 2006 she has already had o fall in her home, breaking some toes on
her right foot. This has also affected her gait and balance. Headaches and neck and back
pain have been a little more due to stross, dizzincss is at the sams level.

In summary, I have worked with Susan for almost seven years. During this time {
saw her progress frora a woman who could barely leave her home secondary to dizziness,
headaches, balance problems, and pain — to 8 woman who can now go out to mmltiple (2-
3 max) appointments per week, perform housework and cooking aetivitics, not have to
lock herself in & dark room every day, move her head and neck around, and perform a
limited exersise program. Her neck and back pain have variod in intensity over the
course of the years, but on the whole her pain ig at a decreased level. Her dizziness is
gtill present at some degree all the time, however, she is now able to move her head and
bady a lot wore without the dizziness getting a lot worse. Tinnitus has been unchanged
since | have known her. Never in the seven years [ have treated her have [ seen her at a
level where she could have performed a job of any type. Her balance is still an issue with
falling and running inte walis, probably & little worse than in late 2003, maybe due to the
ansst of her leg weskness (and recent toe fractures). Headaches are still present at some
level all the tume but the “bad” headache frequency is generally decreased (unless stress
level is increased, at which time the bad headaches are more frequent and last longer).
Back and neck muscle tightness/spasm are still present, though not as bad now as
compared to past years, Even though she is able to get out of her house and move around
more, she still has to rely on CAT for transportation since she is unable to drive (hasn’t
driven gince accident in 1988) due to the dizziness. Susan’s symptoms chronic neck and
back pain are not unlike other patients injured in aute accidents that I have treated chrring
iy 13 year career. Likewise, it is not vncommon for people with dizziness and balance
disorders to have continued symptoms for many years, especiaily when their symptoms
are nafreated for many years.

If you have any questions, please call at 965-0520.

Sincerely,

Jeff Dietrich, PT NV#0911

723
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MOUNTAIN REHABILITATION CURTIS W. POINDEXTER, M.D.

SERVICES Phrycical Madicine & Rabvbiliabion
Eleckodiagsontic Medicne

2073 E. SAHARA AVENUE. SUITE A LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89104 (702 732.8558 FAX (Ta2) 732-5588

Date: 04/10/10

NAME: Susan I.. Reeves DOB: 10/06/51

EMPLOYER: Bally’s Hotel/Casino
OCCUPATION: None-previously
' Room reservations PRIMARY INSURANCE:

DOIL: 09/25/88
SSN: 572-78-2120
To Whom It May Concern:

[ have been provided with copies of several medical records from 11/07/87 through
01/06/09 in regards to an industrial MV A that occarred on 09/25/1988.

11/07/87: Patient seen for a medical visit; however, there is no name of physician on
the report. At that time, she had ongoing dizziness or lightheadedness and when looking
at objects for a period of time they tended to move away from ber and also up and down
which caused some left sided neck pain and prevented her from driving since an MVA on
07/20/87. The note stated that she had no “LOT” since her last visit. [t is pot clear what
the LOT refers to. She still had occipital pain with headaches. She was referred to Dr.
Becker for ENT.

12/12/88: Patient was seen by Dr. Barton Becker with complsints of headaches and
dizziness which had been present since an MVA of 07/20/87. She states that she had

- progressively improved since the injury and stated that about 3 days after her complaints
resolved, some time in 09/88, she was involved in a second MV A when she was rear-
ended while stopped. She was thwown forward and backwards. Since, she has experienced
constant headaches described as a dall ache in the bifrontsl-temporal regions yet also
with a posterior head contribution. This was increased by tuming her head to cither side.
She also bad some nausea and complaiots of lightheadedness when she tarmed her head
suddenly or moved quickly. EEG revealed iow voltage, fast activity throughout all head
regions consistent with medication effect. Dr. Becker did not feel that she had any type
of intracranial lesion or problem. He suggested continued symptomatic measures and
encouraged her to maintain her ususl activities.

606304
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Susan 1. Reeves
04/10/10

Page 2

05/09/89: Patient was seen by Dr. David Toeller for IME. The note stated she was
involved in 2 MV As. The first one was on 07/20/87 and the second on 09/25/88. His

impressions inchided the following:
1. Cervical sprain/strain syndrome with no objective neurological or orthopedic
findings.
2. The 2 motor vehicle accidents were not close enough to justify a diagnosis of

3. The patient has dizziness secondary to vestibular irritation or eustacian tube
dysfimction related to the soft tissue injuries.

I reviewed an Employers” Report of Injury or occupational disease. On this form, it states
she worked until 05/11/89 when she was forced 1o go on medical leave of absence by
CassPalmetandSallySlmke]ﬁnd. She had complaints of extreme headaches, dizziness,
neck and head pain. ‘ ,

1 reviewed a letter addressed from Dr. Barton Becker to Wendy Schultz from Allstate
Insurance. This stated the patient had postural vertigo and mild sensorineural hearing loss
yet ENG demonstrated no abnormalities. He stated in another letier that the ENG only
tested about 60% of the balance mechanism and a pormal test does not rule out vertigo.
prescribed for labyrinthine sedation and her headaches were decreasing. She was
nvolved in the second accident on 09/25/88 which caused further damage resulting in

I reviewexd another letter from Dr. Becker from 07/31/89 that stated due to a 07/20/87
MVA, she had a neck sirain and vertigo. He felt the medical therapy had helped and she
was improving with less dizziness and headaches. She then had a second MV A on
09/25/88 which in increased the vertigo and headache.

10/17/89: The patient was seen by Dr. Toeller who refers to her being seen at the
Otologic medical group in Los Angeles by Dr. Lulnitz. She also had complaints of left
shoulder and arm pain and had symptom. Dr. Toeller that she would benefit from PT and
also required a neurological workup incloding EMG study.

11/13/89 and 11/17/89: She was seen for a psychological evaluation by Dr. Louis
developed by her inability to essentially cope with the physical complications of both
MVAs. He felt that treatment for this would be successful if she followed
recommendations including pein management counseling, biofeedback and as soon as

h\\Q
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Susan I.. Reeves
04/10/10
Page3

possible be issued a return 10 work release based on objective medical findings. She was
desirous of returning to work at her pre-accident employer.

01/03/90: I reviewed a one page evaluation by Jacqueline Joy Borkin, D.C. The
patient had been returned to work to the duties that she was performed the day that she
was “walked off the job™.

01/04/90: The patient was seen by Dr. Leslie Gaelen for a second opinion neurology
evaluation. The physician agreed with the prior evaluation of Dr. Boulware, that there
were no objective findings of any post traumatic or other neurological deficits. He also
did not find any evidence of spinal cord, spinal root, peripheral neyve or muscle disease
problem. He suggested a course of biofeedback and other behavioral modification
methods to return her to her previous well being. He was saspicious of some type of
secondary guin also.

01/15/9¢- The patient was again seen by Dr. Toeller. I reviewed this report and Dr.
Toeller recommended that she was medically ready for closure in the left upper extremity
with the diagnosis of chronic paim. He had not recently talked to Ms. Reeves and did not
know the status of the dizziness and headaches. He states that these problems should be
ciosed or further evalnated as previously suggested in a prior letier.

01/01/90: Letter from Dr. Barton Becker. He felt that the 09/25/88 accident did more
damage to Ms. Reeves. He states he reviewed his previous notes and from 11/13/87 to
05/12/88 she had shown progressive improvement in her symptoms sach as decreased
headaches. After evaluating her on 10/04/88 afier the 09/15/88 accident, this presumably
should be 09/25/88, he stated that she had increased neck pain with vertigo and had left
ear tinmitug. An sudiogram revealed mild bilateral sensory neural loss, right in the right
car. He states she had not been well since the second accident may had a permanent neck
problem and vertigo.

03/30/90: The patient was seen by Dr. Aram Glorig, an ENT specialist in Los
Angeles, California. He stated that several previous physicians had all stated there was
nothing wrong with ber and it was all in her head. However, he did not feel that this was
the case and thus suggested further testing including an ENG, Brainstem andiogram,
impedance test and Equi- test. She sees Dr. Brackman who was a renowned expert on

05/21/90: The paticat was seen by Dr. Glorig again. She had undergone the testing
that was requested and he felt that the andiogram of 03/13/90 was reasonably valid except

in the low frequency
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which appeared that she had a little more loss than she actually has. The appointment
with Dr. Brackman was made at a later date.

08/15/90:

Evaluation by Dr. Richard Kudrewitz. At that time, she was given a 5%

whole person impairment. He was unable to delineate any specific central or peripheral
neurological deficit. He also felt he needed more data referring to the issue of the vertigo

before he could classify her further.
Ogi.l 5/90: Addendum to the evaluation by Dr. Kudrewitz. At that time, she was still

symptomatic from the 09/88 accident which appareutly did result in symptom
aggravation of her complaints. Dr. Kudrewitz could only state that approximately 50% of
her present complaints were atiributed to the initial accident in 09/87. He felt that there
was not enough in the records for him to refine this any further.

08/16/90:

Letter from Dr. Glorig to Nina Sams of Allstate. The letter from Dr.

Glorig stated he consulted with Dr. Brackman and her problems were strictly related to
the neck injury. The ENG which was a test to decide whether the vestibular system end
organ was at fauit was normal. Also the Equi Test showed no signs of focal lesions and
the brain stem audiogram was normal. He stated the only pathology that could be found
was related to neck injury which should be taken care of with PT.

1 reviewed a non-dated note without an author which stated the patient was referred to
Gary Amick for PT and she was prescribed Norgesic Forte which is a muscle relaxant.

I reviewed a 1 page report from Gary Amick, PT. The note stated that she had
improvement in active and passive cervical, thoracic and lambar range of motion. Also,
the left shoulder was improved.

01/02/91:

Anocther 1 page report from Gary Amick from PT stated she had been seen.

for 13 PT treatments and she had improved spinal motion and segmented mobility. She
still required dark glasses and demonstrated poor balance during gait.

03/13/91-

f21/91:

04/04/91:

Seen by Dr. Peter Mattimoe with the diagnosis of hematochezia x 2 likely
due to Aspirin. .

Normal galibladder.

Normal barium MRI — this was performed due to the patient’s vomiting
biood. :

\\_
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07/26/91: Seen by Dr. Ronald Weisner for psychiatry. His psychiatric diagnosis
inchuded:
Axis] : Somatoform Pain Disorder.
AxisII: No diagnosis.
Axis I Patient was involved in two motor vehicle accidents in 1987 and
1988. It was uncertain what, if any, neurological sequelae ensued
from these accidents.
Axis IV: Stressors are moderate. Loss of Income.

01/13/92: Patient referred again to Gary Amick, PT by Dr. Mattimoe. She previously
had not continued with PT due to financial reasons. She had complaints of constant low
grade headaches with episodes of severe headaches in the occipital area, dizziness
aggravated by light (she uses dark glasses most of the time and prefers dim light). She
also had left upper extremity numbness in her hand and left shoulder pain.

04/01/92: Again, she was referred to Gary Amick, PT by Dr. Mattimoe.

05/08/93: Letter To Whom It May Concern from Dr. Mattimoe in which he stated
that she suffered very severe headaches since the MRI of 09/25/88. He stated that only
Imitrex helped and had provided relief.

Letter to Susan Sayegh, Claims Supervisor at CCMSI from Louis Mortillato, PhD. This
siated the patient had desired to return to work but believed at the time that she was
physically not psychologically, permanently and totally disabled. His note stated the
Evaluating physician would have to determine whether or not the patient’s symptoms
described had an objective basis and prevented her from returning to work. He stated that
the patient had not worked for many years and the psychological and medical disability
literature suggested that people out of work for as long as Ms. Reeves, usually do not
return to work.

06/29/04: The patient was seen by Dr. Godwin Maduka with conplaints of chronic
headaches, neck and back pain with radiation into the left arm and left leg. His
impression included:
Headaches.
Cervical disc disorder.
Cervicalgia.
Back pain. _
Cervical and Jumbar mdiculopathy.
i
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He recommended PT, updated MRI scans of the brain and spine. He also recommended
cervical and lumbar epidural injections as well as injection of B12, magnesium,
Lidocaine and Toradol.

08/18/98: IME by Dr. David Oliveri whose impressions inchsded:

i. Somatoform pain disorder.

2. Heart ourmur.

3. Endometriosis per examination with multiple surgical interventions.
4. Excessive Darvocet/ Midrin use.

He stated that Bally’s was unsuccessful in the denial of a claim. He also stated that due to
a prior MVA she had headaches and expected these complaints were part of her current
presentation. He also stated the most overwhelming aspect to her presentation is
preexisting tendency or actual preexisting diagnosis of somatoform pain disorder. He
stated she had an overwhelming magnification of symptoms. He also stated her prognosis
was extremely guarded because of the non-industrial factors. He discussed the fact that
she had obtained social security disability benefits dating back to 1989 and felt that this
should not be misconstrued as a justification of disability on an Industrial basis.

08/25/98: Normal left shoulder and cervical spine x-rays.
09/03/98: Neurological consultation by Dr. Petroff. His impressions were the following:
1. Headaches of mixed etiology possibly due to muscle contraction headaches or

cervical strain with possible vascular component.
2. Neck strain and sensory cessation in left arm possibly representing radicular

ittitation; however no objective findings support this.
3. Dizziness and poor balance and vertigo. Ev:dence of vestibulopathy on
neurological examination.

At that time, herewmmendadhﬁlscanofthebmmandmcalspmeasweﬂas
cervical spine x-rays, EEG and EMG.

09/22/98. Normai EEG by Dr. Petroff.
09/22/98: MRI scan of the brain with contrast is pormal.

09/22/98:  MRI scan of the cervical spine demonstrated mild disc buiges at C3-6
without significant central or foraminal stenosis.
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09/28/98: Dr. Petroff. Mild degenerative changes in the neck and lumbar spine
region and possibly some cervical radicular irritation. There was no clear cervical lesion.
He recommended Pamelor for headaches, chronic pain and depression.

12/14/98: ENG by Dr. Richard Wagner. Results were as followed: abnormalities in
the test of the vestibular ocular reflex suggest that a CNS lesion cannot be ruled out:
direction changes nystagmus also suggest a CNS lesion.

02/25/99: Dr. Petrofl. Chronic headaches and vestibulopathy. There had been
significant improvement with the vestibular therapy and she hardly experienced
dizziness. She also had no severe dizziness. Her headaches were somewhat better and she
decreased the use of Darvocet, Imitrex and Midrin.

05/29/99: Letter from Dr. Petroff to Ethel Pipp, work comp management for Park
Place Entertainment. He provided his diagnosis. She continued with vestibular therapy
and PT with respect to the cervicogenic headache to a logical end-point of self
maintenance. He stated she was doing well and did not feel strongly that another doctor
wus required at that time. _

08/20/99: Supplemental report by Dr. Oliveri. He felt that even with the treatment
that she received, this did not change his opinion and he, again, felt she had no objective
evidence for disability. He felt that she was capable of working from an objective
standpoint.

I again reviewed records and additional letters to Dr. Mattimoe from Dr. Petroff. Again,
he states that her vestibular therapy had helped significantly.
She continued to see Dr. Petroff intermittently and he did change her medications.

03/26/01: I revieweud an extensive medical examination report by Dr. Steven
Glyman. He said that hers was a very unusual and exireme case. He did not have all of
the records to review; however, he stated that what he gathered, at worst, was that she
suffered a mild post concussive syndrome. She had not reported any LOC, was not
hospitalized and was able to retumn to work in some type of capacity. He felt that she did
not have any pattern consistent with a severe closed head injury.

She saw Dr. Petroff again, ongoing, for several months with medication changes. He also
recommended a large rubber exercise type ball for stretching, palm-mag 10{}0 device and
a thera-cane.
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11/06/01: Cervical spine x-rays, with oblique, demonstrated mild degenerative disc
disease at C4-5 greater then C5-6. Also, the bones were demineralized suspecting
osteopenia/osteoporosis.

11/06/01: Lumnbar spine x-rays with diffuse demineralization. Also moderate
atherosclerosis, calcification in the mid and distal abdominal aorta.

11/06/01: Cervical spine MRI scan demonstrated C4-5 mild DDD; mild disc bulge;
mild central canal stenosis; mild right neural foraminal stenosis; minimal DDD with
small focal central/right pericentral disc protrusion at C5-6; small focal central disc
protrusion at C3-4. Also, a cord signal was somewhat accentuated on several transaxial
images, most prominent at C4 however this was suspect to be technical and
demyelization was less hikely.

12/01/01: MRI scan of the cervical spine with contrast with similar problems as prior
exam.
12/20/01: Dr. Glyman. His letter agreed that he had a somatoform disorder or a

psychoilogical basis for her symptoms. He also stated that he did not feel that she could
return to work due to the fact that she had not worked for some time and these had

changed from the prior disability impairment. He did not see any improvement from
when her case was closed and the PPD rating from before.

I also reviewed a short letier from Dr, Mattimoe from 05-20-02 which stated that she had
difficulty with walking due to the effects of Diabetes on her feet and the chronic
dizziness from her accident in 1988.

I again reviewed additional letters from Dr. Petroff to Dr. Mattimoe and also pain
medications that she was taking.

04/25/03: Psychological évaluation by Dr. Mortillaro, He again suggested she was a
candidate for individual consultations, biofeedback therapy and pychoeducational
lectures.

05/05/03: Anather letter from Dr. Mortillaro in which he siated that she was
diagnosed with a somatoform pain disorder and this diagnosis was industrial, non-
industrial due to the fact that the psychological condition would not-have been diagnosed

without the presence of presenting medical condition which, in this case, was industriaily |
related. ‘
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02/07/04: MRI of the cervical spine demonstrated C4-5, C5-6 small disc osteophytes
causing mild flattening of the cervical cord; C6-7 mild to moderate narrowing of both
neural foramen.

02/11/04: Cervical spine x-rays with obliques demonstrated minimal base narrowing
at C4-5; some uncinate process overgrowth resulting in minimal compression of the right
foramen. The second part of this impression is not completed.

03/18/04. Discharge summary by Dr. Mortillaro afier the patient had been seen for
multiple treatment visits from 01/05/04 through 03/18/04. With treatment she received,
she apparently obtained coping skills which allowed her to experience better days than
before. In the report, he stated concern about her not receiving benefits from the workers
compensation even though the court ordered a reinstatement of these benefits. He was
distressed for her due to the fact that she was not receiving financial assistance. She had
signiﬁcampmblemsm&ﬂxmﬂmdmﬁonofhamedicaﬁonsmdhadmusehﬁm
benefits through the Teamsters Union. She continued to experience headaches, sensitivity
to light, dizziness and unresolved pain in the neck and low back. She has occasional
difficulty coping with her physical symptoms. She did not think that she was capable of

returning back to work due to the symptoms.

Letter to Dr. Petroff addressed to Susan Sayegh, claims manager. He stated that she had
finished her PT. He felt that it was doubtful that she would retum back to the work force

due to her ongoing symptoms.

05/17/04: Letter to Dr. Petroff from Beverly Mendry, the claims representative from
CCMSI. In the letter, she requested additional information concerning what benefits the
Palm-Mag 1000 stimulating device would provide the patient.

1 then reviewed additional records and letters from Dr. Petroff to the claims examination

06/29/04: i reviewed a letter from Dr. Petroff in which be felt that it was reasonable
for the patient to undergo a trial of back to work.

09/14/04: MRI scan of the cervical spine with some diminution of the normal
lordotic curve as well as posterior osteophytes at multmle levels most prominent at C3-6
levels causing spinal stenosis at C4-5 with compression of the cord but no clear increase

signal within the cord. Also, left neural foraminal stenosis at C4-5; nghtmem‘alforammal
stenosis at C5-6 and C6-7.
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09/14/04: Lumbar spine x-rays demonstrated mild anterior wedging at L1, old in
nature; scattered degenerative changes.

I again reviewed additional letters from Dr. Petroff to Dr. Mattimoe.

03/28/05: Ms. Reeves was seen at the UCLA Medical Center by Dr. Woods whose
impression included complaints of bilateral lower extremity weakness with asymmetric
examination with problems on the left which could not be attributed to a singie nerve on
nerve root. There was mention of significant peripheral nenropathy most likely due to
diabetes. He felt that EMG studies would be belpful to rule out possible Mononeuritis

Multiplex or focal neuropathic process.

01/23/06: 3-page letter from Jeff Dietrich, PT, which summarized her prior problems
and progress. He stated that it was uncommon for people with dizziness and balance
disorders to have continued symptoms for many years especially when the symptoms are
untreated for many years.

01/06/09: MRI scan of the cervical spine with flexion and extension views with C3-4
disc protrusion producing mild narrowing. Impression included: C3-4 disc protrusion
producing mild spinal canal n&rrowmg; C4-5 demonsirating disc protrusion producing
mild spinal canal stenosis.

01/97/09: MRI scan of thoracic spine and mild disc bulge at T2-3 and T7-8.
01/07/09: MRI scan of the lumbar spine with flexion @ extension views. At L5-81
there was a disc protrusion which abutted the thecal sac; mild foraminal narrowing
measuring 2.1 mm in flexion and 3.0 mm in extension.

This completes my review of multiple medical records concerning her injuries and
ongoing chronic problems since the MVA of 09/25/88.

As part of my review, I was asked to answer several questions concerning her medical
condition and the etiology of her ongoing complainis.

L Iftkeproblemwzﬂrmyneckaudbackmfmmauitym,ismereauywayto f
tell if the injury is old is recent?

No. There is no relation to the chronic problems she is suffering; however, by history it
appears that she has had chronic multiple problems of dizziness, headaches, some ~
decreased balance etc as noted in the above records review which had been present since
the rear-ended MVA she was involved in on 09/28/88.

“\¢
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2. If my injury can be shown to be old, is there any way to show how old?

No; however, all of the historical information relates these problems to the MVA of
09/28/88 and some to the prior MV A of 07/20/87. By history, it appears her problems
from the 07/20/87 MV A had improved and apparently resolved shortly before the second
MVA.

3. Based upon my medical records, MRIs and the opinions of the doctors at the
time, 1988-1991, what is the medical probability that my symptoms including
dizziness, headaches neck and lower back pain, that are still present today,
are at least partly a result of the injuries I sustained in the motor vehicle
accident of 1988?

1t is highly medically likely that the multiple problems she still experiences today are
related some to the prior MV A of 07/20/87; however in my medical opinion, the majority
of the symptoms are related to the second MVA in 1983.

4. In medicai probabilily, are the symptoms, dizziness, keadaches, neck and lower
back pain I present with today a natural progression of an injury?

They could be a natural progression of the particular injury; however, it appears these
symptoms bave been historically present since the time of the second MV A,

5. If it is from an injury from a significant number of years ago, is there a way to
determine how long prior to the present that might have been?

No, not likely; bowever, in this case it seems apparent that her problems related to the
prior MV A due to all of the medical records which inclide multiple evaluations, testing
and notes of various treatments that she received consecutively since that time.

6. In your opinion, am I capable of returning to any gainful employment at the
present fime?

From my review of multiple records and seeing Ms. Reeves, 1 do feel that she could work
at least part time In various modified settings; however, the right modified setting would
need to be available for participation in duties that would not tend to flare up or worsen

her symptoms. Often, in these sceparios, the appmpnate particular job and employer is
not always available or is very hard to find.
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7. In your opinion, is Susan Reeves suffering the same injuries she accrued from
the 09/25/88 accident? Could the exireme headaches, dizziness, neck and head
pain be the same pain she is still dealing with, that she brought to the attention
of every doctor she has seen for 21 years?

Yes.

8. Avre these problems Susan has, headaches, dizziness, neck pain, back pain, ear
ringing, left arm and leg numbness, a disease or an injury?

These problems are a constellation of symptoms which do appear to be related to 2
injuries, partially to the initial MVA of 07/20/87 and to a larger extent related to the
injuries and flare up that she received from the 09/25/88 MVA.

9 Due to the dizziness she has had since the accident, would this cause her to fall,
walk into things and such causing her to break, bruise and injure herself?

Yes. These symptoms very likely could lead to these problems.

10.  Loaking at her MRI and X-rays from different time periods, are these problems
getting worse or better?

From review of the x-rays/MRI findings, I do not find that the physical problems have
progresgively worsened; however, the findings noted on the x-ray testing are likely
slowly progressing due to aging.

I do hope that the Impression provided in my Record Review is beneficial in helping
assess Ms. Reeves’ condition and problems. If 1 can be of further assistance, please feel

ﬁee&:?:t ?g office. A

Curtis Poindexter, M.D. 4
Mountain Rehabilitation Services

CP:¢b Dictated
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MOUNTAIN REHABILITATION CURTIS W. POINDEXTER, M.D.

SERVICES Physicsl Medicine & Rehabitssion

2073 €. SAHARA AVENUE, SUITE A LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 59104 (T02) 1328566 FAX (702) 732-8568
Date: 06/15/10

NAME: Susan Reeves

INDEPENDENT MEDICAL RECORD REVIEW -
Addendam

To Whom It May Concern:

I recently provided a medical record review and answers to various questions concerning
the medical problems Ms. Susan Reeves has had for several years in relation to a prior
industrial injury. In the previous report I had stated the possibility of Ms. Reeves
returning to a light duty position. At this time I would like to clarify my statespent which
was made in general terms and requires some clarification.

As a general consensus, with Ms. Reeves’s types of problems and injuries, there was a
possibility she could return to a job in a modified position. While in theory my
suggestion is correct, I do realize that with a 20+ year history of dealing with various
medical problems in relation to her prior industrial injury, it is more unlikely that she
would be unable to participate in the majority of job positions that might be available to
her. Therefore, the potential to find just such a job would be somewhat limited.

At any rate, due to her condition and problems, she would likely have a very difficalt
time maintaining even a part time job due to her condition and various symptoms which
have definitely interfered with her overail level of functioning for many years now. These
symptoms would also tend to interfere with an appropriate work schedule where she
would Jikely have a significant ampount of tardiness and multiple absences at a particular
job and very likely could not maintain a work Mcdulewithmostjobs due to this.

It is high likely that she would not be able to maintain a reguiar position and a work
schedule. Therefore, realistically speaking, I do not feel she would be able to mmmmn an
appropriate scheduie for the jobs that may be availabie to her.

JAVAY
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I hope that this does provide further clarification of my assessment of Ms. Reeves’
overall condition and problems that she has experienced for many, many years now.

If there is need for additional information or further clarification, please feel free to

contact my office.

Sincerely,

(o, [rdedg o

Curtis Poindexter, M.D.
Mountain Rehabilitation Services

CP:eb  Dictated
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mnucmua:uuwmww Mmmmmww.mmwmmaamimmm
defivary to Treating Facility/Physiclan.

) mmsmosmm P
First trastment:  Place Nama of Hospital R
- Y
Houwr Date Dlagnoesis and description of injury or occupstional dissase c
AM. PM, | | = I
- A
ot
Descrive treatmant used: i :
o ‘
Xeeny fondtogs: = N
b ol
= T
 From information smployes, logather with medicsl svidence, diractly i 1
wmmm »a job comed? wan cen vod Cl ves 3 ne WC DIV. USE 0@( A
a wckfitionad medicsl Gane by a physicm kndicated? C} ves 3 Ho L
1 sotwrract f0r paifonal cure, plasee ihestify physician ko whom relecsed. \m
Have you adviead patient to recin off work fve daye or maes? - L] ves ] o PR :
Do you know of a1ry pravious injuty of disssss contributing 1o this gissbliy? Expisln Yas 0 ves O e - ) P
Remarks: : T I I 0
it oo R
i er L ERIELTET *L'-'];J L‘ T
Date Print Doclor's Name Doctor's Signature s R
Agdiess ¢ ‘l‘dowont\ . ~
HEV 08T LV 53¢ - COMPLETE & MAR. WITHIN ¢ WORK DAYS TO: SIS ADMINISTRATORS, INC,
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BALLYS EMPLOYEA
' gsvm; NEVADA INJURY OR OCCUPATIONAL DISEASE
Name____ BALLY'S Telophone___799-4260
YR address_ P-0. BOX 03898  ciiyortown LASVEGAS  siae_ NEVADA 21089109
1. Nameofin SUSAN _ L. _ RERVES _  socialSecurity No. SRR
2. AWMW State__ NV _
3. TelephoneNo._ 453~2588  EmployesNo. 33234 SpeakEnglish
S 4, FMaried O Single | O Male X Remale
P 5. Age__-37_DsteciBth___10/06/5% | . JobCode_L505=5310
L 8. (a) Ocoupation when injured CLERE __ (b) Was this his or her reguiar ocoupatidn
o {In what department of branch of work regularly sesdaesd SRUNL &@W&‘Q?\&%\mmm i Code__ 9001
‘é 7. (@) Dateofhire 09/15/80 (®) Wages per nour §%: 9100
E 8. {a) No. hours worked par day : {b) Wagesperday$
’ {c} No. days worked per week {d} Awwaddymnnuas AN
{6) 1t board, lodging, meals furnished, provide vatue. No. meals perday___ ONE
Meal value - : 4
8. Datsofinjury..___ O9/25/88 19 Dayofwook___ Hourofday§:20 AM._____PM.
10. Date dissbility began__ 19 AM. PM.  Wasinjured paid In full for date of injury? _YES
A 11. When-did you or supervisar first know of Injury?___ 09/ 23488 :
C 12. Name of supervisor and titie __ MIML
? 13, mm«pmmammmmm Loy .
D ¢ ROOM ERERYXLIX Stats if employer's premises, YES
E 14, omdumlwnuwmmmmmwl NS was doing when injured
'_}l IW&3/4WHWMM¥EEPAMGWMWMYEEHITTE
mxcu LEAVE DF LBSENCE BRY C.ASS BAI.HER m SALLY WGRD.
16. Describe Injury or exposure fully and identlfy parts of body affected EXCREEM HEADACHES ,DIZZYNESS,NECK AND
_HEAD PATN.
16. Machine, tool, thing or substancs causing injury ANOTHER EMPLOYER & VEHICLE GOING TOO FAST IN
17. mmm‘i M}fo&l. steamn, atc.}
18. Part of machine on which accldent occurred
() Was saifety applianice or regulation provided? {b} Was It In use at time?,
18. Was accident caused by injured’s fatiure to use or observe safely appliance or regulstion?
20. Names and addresses of witnesses
| 4G
1 2t Probable lengthof disebility 22, Has injured returned to work?
{ 23. Wuo, date and hour s ;f:':sL AMwhatwage$.._
24. Atwhatoccupation i s
25. () Name and address of physician Ay et oL
% -
26. (b} Name and address of hospital AR o T T 2
- - Lt
TATAL Has Insured dled?. _ 1 80, give date of death_
= THES .
e0ez2}
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HEMORANDUM OF SETTLEMENT

THIS MEMORANDUM OF SETTLEMENT is entered into b%¥ and among BALLY'S
CASING RESORT (hereinafter, the Employer), PROFESSIONAL, CLERICAL AND
MISCELLANEOUS EMPLOYEES, LOCAL NO. 995 (hereinafters the Union) and
SUSAM L. REEVES {hersinafter, the Grievant).

WITHESSETH:
WHEREAS, a grievance was filed against the Bamplover on or about May
19, 1989 concerning placement of grievant on a medical leave of absence;
and

WHEREAS, the parties desire to settle this matter as set forth
herein;

ROW THEREFORE, in consideration of these premises and the muatual
promises contained herein, it is agreed as follows:

1. The grievance concerning the leave of absence is herewith
withdrawn.

2. The Grievant will remain on a medical leave of absence until

restrictions.

3. The Grievant will receive twelve and one-half (12-1/2) days
vacation pay for requested vacation during the period of June
8, 1989 to June 23, 1989 which period occurs daring her
madical laave of absence.

4. This Memorandum of Settlement shall constitute a final and
binding settlement of any and all matters which have been or
might be raised by the Union or by the Grievant in connection
with her medical leave of absence.

S. This Settlement Agqreement has no precedential value and will
mtheusedbganypartyhmtoinmacﬁpnorpmceequ&
excaept one for enforcement of the terms of this Agr?

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this mm\v%
9EPYTLEMENT to be executed on the dates below thelr names.
s-o

For the Employer: For the Union: o _@ zg
RALLY'S CASINO RESORT PROFESSIONAL, CLERTCAL R§iD %g
o MISCELLANEOUS EMPLOYKES & ok

Susan L. Beeves, Grievant

Dated: -\'LC\
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Moran & WEINSTOCK

AN ASSOCIATION OF PROFESSIONAL CORPORATIONS
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
630 SOUTH 4TH STREET
SUATE 400
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89101

Telephone (702) 384-84%4
JOHN T. MORAN, JR.

ARNOLD WEINSTOCK Talecopier {702} 384-E5B8
DENNIE M. LEAVITT
ANDREW M. LEAVETT January 10, 1991

Ms. Vickie Prediger

SIS Administrator Services
1055 K. Tropicana

Suite 275

Las Vegas, Nevada 89119

Re: Claimant: Susan Reeves
Claim NHo.: 7715-1035-88
D.0O.IT.: 9-25-85
Employer: Bally's Grand Hotel & Casino

Dear Vickie:

Please be advised that on January 3, 1991, I attended
a status check hearing on the above-entitled matter. At that
time, Claimant's attorney, James Stuart, myself, and Appeals
Officer Rhonda Gross, discussed the evaluation which was
performed by Dr. Richard ERudrewicz. As you know in that
evaluation, Dr. Kudrewicz did not really address the issue
for which he was requested, but instead granted to the Claimant
a Permanent Partial Disability Rating of 5%. As such, in
speaking with Mr. Stuart, he indicated to me t+hat his client
would probably accept said 5% Permanent Partial Disability
Award in lieu of litigating +this matter further. Howaver,
Mr. Stuart would like to have the exact dollar figure breakdown
of such an awargd.

- At this time, I ©believe that absent persuasive
documentation £from Dr. RKudrewicz, or some other license
physician, regarding Claimant's current medical condition
in relation to her first and second automobile accident, that
Bally’s Grand Hotel & Casino will be held responsible under
the Nevada Workers Compensation Laws for the injuries which
Ms. Reeves received in the September 15, 1988 automobile
accident. Thus, the settlement reguest from Mr. Stuart should
be seriously considered.

Based upon all of the above, please forward to me
a breakdown of the 5% Permanent Partial Disability Award which
Ms. Reeves would be entitled to if this matter is resolved,
I will forward the same to the Claimant's attorney, and see-—sz\
if this matter can be resclved. If the same is not resolved,
this matter 'is being set for a hearing before, Appeals Officer
Rhonda Gross in approximately 45 days. I will obviously advise
you as to the date of the same, and continue o represent
the interest of Bally's Grand Hotel & Casino. s N
08852
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Vickie Prediger
January 10, 1991
Page 2

Should you have any further dquestions in regard
to the above, please feel free to contact me at your

convenience. Your time and anticipated cooperation in this
regard is greatly appreciated. I shall await your anticipated
prompt response to this letter. I remain,

Very truly yours,

(R mabl (475

Arnold Weinstock

AW:rs

[Dictated but not read]
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Moran & WEINSTOCK

AN ASSOCIATION OF PROFESSIONAL CORPORATIONS
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
630 SOUTH 4TH STREET
SUITE 400
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA s9161

Telephone (702) 384-8424
JOHN T, MORAN, JR.

ARNOLD WEINSTOCK Telecopier (702} 384-6568
DENNIS M. LEAVITT

ANDREW M. LEAVITT

February 7, 1991

Ms. Vickie Prediger
Rawlings Burdick & Hunter
1055% E. Tropicana

Suite 275

Las Vegas, Nevada 89109

Re: Claimant: Susan Reeves
Claim No.: 7715~1035-88
Appeal No.: LV90-493-R
Employer: Bally's Las Vegas

Dear Vickie:

Enclosed please find a letter which I recently
received from Claimant's attorney, James Stuart, Bsq. In
“that regard, Claimant is requesting settlement of the above
case, receiving the 5% Permanent Partial Disability Award
which Dr. FEKudrewicz apparently said she would be entitled
to. In addition, Ms. Reeves wants to be allowed to return
to work at Bally's as an employee. Therefore, please review
the enclosed letter, and discuss this with the Bally's
representatives regarding their thought on the same.

Obviously, if we are able to resolve +this matter
prior +to the March 7, 1991 hearing date, this matter can be
concluded once and for all. However, if no settlement can
be reached, then it is imperative that I get an additional
statement from Dr. Kudrewicz in advance of the March 7, 1991
court date. As such, I shall await hearing from you in this
regard forthwith.

Should you have any further questions in regard
to the above, please feel free to contact me at vyour

convenience. Your time and anticipated cooperation in this -—qu
regard is greatly appreciated,. I shall await your anticipated 25
prompt response to this letter. I remain, _

Verytruly yours,

R

3
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Claimant: _ S san Keeves Date: _2.- 327/
Claim #: — =, Date Of Injury: G g5 FF
Employver: _{A44Y'S Aaos !’e-yu

ELECTION OF METHOD OF PAYMENT OF COMPENEATIOR

e P
S'u.:a,v’/?eeu:, Y72~ 20-3429

I, Claimant, Soc. Sec. #, have been advised that I may elect
to receive my permanent partial disability compensation $%£- an
installment basis or, if eligible, and I so elect, on a lump sum
basis.

Should I elect to receive my compensation on an installment
basis, payments will begin on “%~/- %/ and terminate on s/¢ -5 -gsla2/
and will be paid at the Annual rate of $ %£4.3a. . This will
vary depending on the date I elect to receive payment. According
to NRS 616.507, if I elect to receive my payment for permanent
partial disability in a lump sum payment constitutes a final
settlement of all factual and legal issues regarding this claim.
By so accepting, I waive all of my righta regarding the claim,
including the right to appeal from the closure of the case or the
percentage of my disability, except:

(a) My right to reguest reopening in accordance with the
provisions of NRS 6£16.545; and

(b} Any services for counseling, training or rehabilitation
provided by the insurer.

Further, I realize that I have twenty (20) days after the mailing
or personal delivery of this notice within to retract or reatfirm
my request for a lump sum.

Circle one to indicate method of payment desired and sign below.

1. On an installment basis as provided by NRS 616.605.

2. A lump sum of $__ 2 A~ 323.// as calculated in NRS
616.607. ’
Claimant Date
Witness Date
gue 4 35
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Brookfield Wes.

Insurance Administrators

1200 East Flamingo, Suite 170, Las Vegas. Nevada 89112
Tsiephone (702) 792-4225 Fax (702) 792-4227

TELECOPYER COVER PAGE

DATE: _ 2/29/91

PLEASE TRANSMIT K THE FOLLOWING PAGES TO:

NAME ¢ Arnéld Weinstock

FIRkM: Moran & Weinstock

FAX:#: 3B4-6568

FROM: Vickie L. Prediger

RE: Susap Reeves/Settlement

TRERE ARE 5 PAGES BEING TRANSMITTED (TOTAL RUMBER INCLUDING COVER PAGE.)}

COMMENTS: Arnold, please fax me a copy of the agreement that you work out

with Susan Reeve's attormey. Bally's does not want to returm her to

work without a full duty release. 1 understand that all they are asking

ig for rhe settlement or lump sum award, no medical .-

I was surprised that the lump sum was so low. I will send you the wotk

sheet and copies of her wages. I have not signed thig m;xtil I can Y:

{
e

the agreement to Ana.

Thanks, ?/ ‘j ;

You have a copy of the rating. I will have the balance of the papers -

should the agreemeant go through. \ (E)

IF YOU DO NOT RECE1VE THE TOTAL WUMBER OF PAGES INDICATED ABOVE, OR HAVE ANY

Py
3

QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS INFORMATION, PLEASE CALL THE FOLLOWING NUMBER:

(702) 792-4225 ¢o0g3¢
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DET IMINATION OF COMPENSAB" TY

ét £L Cr o = - Tf2 S G
Claimant ' Date of Injury /L

Address 7&'? 1[ M II/”' Claim #
S0 (ozero 20" XF (1O
(V02 HF53-2555

Employer

Commentis:

FNEA WL PG ,%a/ :
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Hotel i
CLAIMS ADMINISTRATION s Gorporation

September 26, 1997

Susan Reeves
4724 E. Washington
Las Vegas, NV 8911C

Re: Claim No. : 7715-1035-88

D.0O.I. : 07-20-87
Employer : Bally’s Las Vegas

Dear Ms. Reeves:

We have now received your Bally’s file. It would appear acceptance
of your claim was in order.

Oour office is currently auditing the file for any benefits paid or
to be paid.

If you have any dquestions, please put them in writing and address
them to our office.

Thank you.

Sincerely yours,

Fep

Ethel 1. Pipp
Manager, Workers’ Compensation
Hilton Hotels Corporation/Nevada

EP:bl
cc: F. Edward Mulholland 1Y, Esq.
Douglas M. Rowan, Esq.
Paula Kitchell
I.I.R.S.
file

M

¢bo0,3 4

Greystone Buliding, 1830 East Flamingo Road, Sutte 145, Lag Vegas. Nevada 89119
Telephone 1-BO0-696-6698 Local 702-796-9694 Fax 702-796-6828
Regervations 1-800-EHILTONS
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CLAIMS ADMINISTRATION Hotels Corporation ; &Eéﬁ}‘i\! El:—’

MAY 1 3 1998
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May 12, 1998

Susan Heesves mm

4724 E. Washington
Las Vegas, NV 89110

Dear Ms. Reeves:

We sent you a letter on September 286, 1997, that your claim was
being accepted by this office. Perhapas the acceptarnce was not
clear.

An appointment for you to be examined by a physician or group of
physicians, if they are required, will be forthcoming. Please be
available for the examination. You will be provided an appointment
letter. In the meantime, I auggest you ba prepared to gather the
films for that examination.

Since you were receiving Social Security benefits, any temporary
total disability will be offset againat those benefits.

This letter will be copied to your attorney to keep him updated on
the activity of your claim.

We are attempting to determine your daily benefit under this claim.
I would anticipate a check for those benefits will be issued within
the next wesk.

Sincerely vours,

-—

Ethel 1. Pipp

Manager, Workers”™ Compensation
Hilton Hotels Corporation/Nevada

EP:1b //
cc: Douglas M. Rowan
' F. Edward Mulholland 1II, E=q.
file

M4

Grevstone Buiiding. 1850 East Flamingo Road. Suite |45, Las Vegas. Nevada 891 (9 e08238
Telephoae 1-800-696-6699 Local 702-796-9604 Fax 702-796-6628 '
Reservations 1-800-HILTONS e
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Hotels Corporation
CLAIME ADMINISTRATION

dune 2, 1998

Susan Reeves
4724 E. Washington
Las Vegas, NV 89110

Re: Claim No. : 072-88-00377
D.0.I. : 09-25-88
Employer : Bally’s Las Vegas

Dear Ms. Reeves:

We have calculated the period of compensation disability due you.
Taking the date of certification from 1989 through 1997, there were
3,150 days at $28.01 daily benefit = $88,231.50 less the social
security you received through 1997 = $56,955.60, which leaves a
halance of $31,275.90. ——

A check for this amount will be forwarded to your attorney’s
office.

On 02-27-91, you were advised of the percentage of disability
jmpairment you had. That offer evidently was not accepted by you.

Previously we informed you that you will be examined to determine
your current medical condition. Therefore, any impairment
previously rated will not be considered until we are assured no
further treatment is anticipated.

A Request for Compensation form ls enclosed for your attention. We
cannot issue disability benefits for 1998 until we can determine
what social security benefits you will be receiving. Perhaps you
can assist us with this.

We will approve your prescriptions until you are examined by Dr.
Oliveri on August 12, 1998.

Greystone Bufiding, 1850 East Flamingo Roead, Soite 145, Las Vegas, Nevada 89119 \ 4.
Telephone 1-800-896-6699 Local 702-796-9G94 Pax 702-708-6828

Reservations 1-B00-HILTONS
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e  FILE COPY

June 2, 1998
=

David: Olivari, M.D.
1250 S. Valley View Blvd.
Las Vegas, NV 89102

Re: Claimant Susan Reaves

[ LI 1)

Claim No.' 072-88-00377
D.0.I. +  09-25-88
Employer : Bally‘s Las Vegas

bear Dr. Oliveri:
Doctor, we ask you to provide medical treatment for Ms. Reeves.

Since Bally’s was unsuccessful in their denial of this claim, it
becane Wy responsibility to manage the file.

What I feel will bhe of interest to you is po tests were performed
from the MVA. The physician, according to Ms. Beeves, merely gave
‘her_a diagnosis and began giving her prescription medications.

I am approving any test you feel is needed in order to determine
what her capabilities are in entering the work force. She is
currently receiving social security benefits in addition to her
disability compensation.

She required an emergency room examination sometime in February,
1998 from lifting her 115 1lb. great dane.

She stated to me on the phone that she is too dizzy to drive.

Thank you for agreeing to treat Ms. Reeves. Any consultatiqns you
may require from other physicians are alsc approved.

Since I have had only one telephone conversation with her, I do not
know what type of personality she bas. She said she ngr 1y Jjust
lies around all day since she is not capable of an else.

o

LR W

Greystone Baliding, 1650 East Plamingd Road. Sults 145. Las Vegas, Nevada 89119
Teiophone 1-800-606-6695 Local 702-796.8004 Fax 702-706-6628
- mmnm:.m
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bDavid Oliveri, M.D.
June -2, 1998
Page Two.

She -had a motor vehicle accident prior to her. current one of
09-25—88. I believe she had the sawme medical complaints of

"":-“-_l' .
Sincerely yours,

Ethel I. Pipp

Manager, Workers'’ Compensation
Hilton Hotels Corporation/Nevada

headaches, dizziness and neck pain from both accidents.

P

Encs.

EP:bl

cc: F. Edward Maolholland IX, Esg.
Paula Kitchell
Filev
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Date:

Subject:

- riLL LUy
kam

David Zerfing, Sr. V.P., Pinance & Adwinistration, Bally dlemorandum
5E£hg1 I. Pipp, Manager, Workers’ Compensation

'::,Eil*!‘:on Hotels Corporation, Claims Administration
»Jnné 2, 1998

snm Reoves
'o1z~aa~ooz77
‘09=25-88
'-Bal;‘l.y's)m Vegas

Tha fi.Le was assigned to ocur officd to address the benefits
due lis. Reaves,

A brief ocutline on what has transpired since the date of
injury 09-25-88, when she was turning into the employee
parking lot and was struck by another vehicle. She had a
previous MVA the prior yvear.

She was released from employment as a rooa reservation clerk
on 05-17-89. Reason given: extreme headaches, dizziness with
nack pain.

_ The claim was denied. It then progressed to tha appeals

level, then to District Court. Judge McGroarty sat aside the
appeals officer decision favoring the claim denial.

Bally’s appealed to the State Supreme Court where the Court
remanded reconsideration of acceptability.

What I am currently attempting to do is determine the
disability due Ms. Reeves, as well as establish what her
actual current medical condition is. :
We will schedule her for mefiical examination then look to
possible vocatlional rehabilitation. The physician must
determine what is industrial versus her non—-industrial
complaints.

It has been necessary that the reserves be adjusted to
anticipate further disability, vocational rehabilitation, as
well as physiclan’s charges and tests.

Since acceptance of the claim, legal fees will be limited.

D

088242
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‘David Zerfing
sJune 2, 1998

Page Two

Reserves

Disability : $ 70,000.00
~Medical - :t $ 22,000.00
‘Expanse : $ 5,000.00
:fP:bl

co: John Vena
Paula Eitchell
file-,
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Paid to bDate

Disability
Medical
Empense

B8 M 4

$
5

$

.00
.00
3,519.82
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bl¢ FILE COPY

z Hotels Corporaubn

CLAIMS ADMTVISTRATION

L

July _‘;2“34-_. 1998

pavid Oliveri, M.D.
1250 S8, Valley View Blvd.
Las Vegas, NV 89102

Re: Claimant Susan Reeaves

Claim No. : 072-88-00377
D.C.I. : Q9-25-88
Employer : Bally’s Las Vegas

Dear Dr. Qliveri:

Doctor, I have enclosed the prescriptions that were prescribed by
Dr. Mattimoe for Ms. Reeves.

On August 12, 1998 at 1:00 p.m., you will be examining this
claimant. -

Please address what drugs are appropriate for her industrial
condition and what drugs are for her non-industrial condition.

I cannot get a dictated report from Dr. Mattimoe. In fact, he
challenged my medical knowledge. He was very defensive. Maybe vou
will have better luck with him.

Thank you.
Sincerely yours,

A o)

Ethel I. Pipp
Manager, Workers’ Compensation
Hilton Hotels Corporation/Nevada

Enes.
EP:bl

cc: F. Edward Mulholland I, Esq.
Paula Kitchell

file’ | ‘\5&\.

0048244
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Houels Corporation
CLAIMS ADMINISTRATION

August 27, 1998

Susan Reeves
4724 E. Washington
Las Vegas, NV 89110

Re: cClaim No. : (72-88-00377
D.O.I. : 09-25-88B
Employer : Bally’s Las Vegas

Dear Ms. Reeves:

The report from industrial specialist, David J. Oliveri, has been
received. It details all of your medical complaints and treatment
you have received, as well as the history you provided.

His recommendations for your non-industrial conditions are to weah
you from addictive medications. A psychclogist can assist you.
This, of course, would be non-industrial.

There are ne medications necessary objectively as it would relate
to your 1988 injury.

The physician continues that there is no evidence for disability
for your industrial injury. Merely receiving social security
benefits does not justify disability on an industrial basis. The
1988 injury may have caused some minor physical problems, but those
should have resolved.

We are; therefore, advising you that any treatment or medications
you may seek are for a non-industrial condition and we will not

authorize them.

The 1988 claim will remain open to address reimbursement to the
Social Security Administrator for the period as previously noted.
To date, we have not heard from them on this issue.

~‘A disability check was issued to you on 08-18-98 that covered the
' period throuqh 08-26-98. No other disability benefit will be
provided since your industrial condition has plateaued. We will be
copying the Social Security Division to alert them in order for
your future social security checks to be adjusted accordingly.

25

Greystone Building. 1830 East Flaminge Road, Saite 145, Las Yegas. Nevada 84119 . )
Telephone 1-B0C-696-6699 Local 702-796-9694 Fax T02-796-6828 B00 ¢4
Reservations |-800-HIL.TONS
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Susan Reeves
August 27, 19338
Page Two

Dr. Mattimoe will receive a copy of Dr. Oliverifs report. If you
have questions, you can discuss the report with Dr. Mattimoe or

your attorney.

Please keep in mind we will not approve any additional

prescriptions.

We can schedule an appointment with a rating physician. Please

advise on this.

If you do not agree with the above, you have the right to an appeal
and a hearing. The appeal must be submitted within seventy (70}
days from the date of this letter to the address indicated on the

enclosed appeal form.

Sincerely yours,

Ethel I. Pipp
Manager, Workers’ Compensation
Hilton Hotels Corporation/Nevada

Enc: Appeal form

EP:bl
cc: F. Edward Mulholland II, Esq.

Douglas Rowan, Esq.”
Peter Mattimoe, M.D.
Sacial Security Division
Paula Kitchell

file

8002445
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SCHRECE MOREIS
ATTORNETYS AT LAW

) ga_nlw B0 GARK OF AMERICA Plala “ﬁmw
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- o Fuly 9, 1999 e m
Do e . anian. OF LK DS
_:. 2 - e e e ]
Claims Mariager Lty
PARK PLACE ENTERTAINMENT CORPORATION
1850 BE. Flamingo Road, Suite 145
Las Vegas, Nevada 89119 ek §§%
b 3R RGNy Y g 3 i
A Re: Claima:nj: -~ Susan Beeves N §
Employer: Bally’s Las Vegas 1 fath
D.OX: 09-25-88 CLAIMS ADMINISTRATION
Claim No: 072-88-00377
Dear Jolm:

Iﬁﬁmkymxxproposalﬁotryandmsoheﬁﬁsdﬁmis a greatidea. However,
wemay have trouble with an overall setflement given the vnfortumate status of the
claim and the daimand. Heremmy-ﬂwughtsm&ueissneofanavﬁa]lsetﬂenmt

MWMM&R&MWWMW%W -

We are cuorently litigating only the issue of extitlement to inbevest. Ms. Reeves
continues to desire additional freatment in order to determine what is wrong with
her and what can be done to remedy her pain. Ms. Reeves’ complaints, lastI heard,
included dizziness; ringing in her ears, headaches and uncomfortableness with
bright light. Her “treating physician” (not authorized by Park Place) has managed
to prescribe medication for Ms. Reeves so that she is basically an addict o certain
prescriptions. ‘

Fairly recently, an evaluating physician, George Petzoff, M.D., examined Ms.
Reeves and prescribed additional medication and vestibular physical thexrapy. Ms.
Reeves is hopeful of finding a different physician who cen properly diagnose her
alleged disability. Bally’s and Park Place are obligated, pursuant to the most recent
Hearing Officer Decision and Order, to find such a physician. As you probably
gathered from a review of the file, Ethel Pipp requested 2 referral from Dr. Petroff
on this issue. I do not know if he has yet responded to the inquiry.

o

008245

AN I g ARG OFTIEL: KO WOET LRINIYY STRCKE. FONE at. SEND. JETRIS. RO
Q10 ALY « FE OISl Dryes
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. SCHEECK MORR1IS
.z ATTORNETS AT LAW

John F. Vena
Tuly 9, 1999
Page 2

'ﬁmm&mmwmmmmpmwmmemﬁedm or
mmmmmmmmmwmm
to: (1);additional treatment if she can find a physician who siates she is inneed of
treatment and that the cause for the need for treatment is related 10 her mdustrial
Wa}mwﬁ)amamdﬂambhmm&muﬁmmd

- (4) vocational rehabilitation services; and (5) Jifetime reopening rights. Because
many of the stated issues involve monetary compensation and Ms. Reeves is still
seeking active treatment, we may have a very difficult time resolving this case once
and for all at this point in time.

If Park Place is interested in attempting to setile this matter ance and for all
(excluding reopening rights) it will take a substantial hump sum payment to Ms.
Reeves. At thistime, Ms. Reeves has requested the sux of $27,000.00 to resolve the
intevestissue only. Inordex toresolveall treatinent and other compensation issues,
and the interest issue, | believe any settlement fignre will have to be higher to say
the least. My guess is that something in the $20,000.00 range will resolve the
interest issue. Park Place will then have to place a figure on any potential FPD
award and perhaps a vocational rehabilitation services buyout. Flease understand
that I am not opining that Ms. Reeves would be entitled to either a PFD
evaluation/award or vocational rehabilitation sexvices. But, to resolve the issues

now, compensation will have to be forthcoming.

I think it would be helpful for your staff to work up a few PPD award
calculations for Ms. Reeves, based upon her age, AMW, etc. You and Ethel can
dmcmwhmpemmgeofd:sabﬂtymusem&;ecﬂcﬂmwlsuggest

awards based tpon 1, 3, 5, 7'and 10 percent, whole person, just 50 we
can have an idea of a specific amount of compensation for setlement discussions.
The use of a specific PPD percentage and amovmt will also be helpful in the future
in the event that Ms. Reeves reopens her claim, At thet point, we will be able to
argue that a specific percentage of disability was awarded to Ms. Reeves which can
be used to off-gset future PPD awards, if any.

Let me reitefate again that T have no idea whether Ms. Reeves would qualify
under the guidelines for a FPD award. If you are concerned about that issue,
perhaps Ethel could comtact Dr. Kudmmtzﬂ)ragmmlopnnmcﬁﬂmmof

’ 5%
...2;45
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SCHREBCK MOREIS
- ATTORMEYS AT LAW
7 John B Vena
July 9,1999
Page 3 3 A

whﬁaran-mpmtmemwouhimstamiwbantmghtbe based upon Ms. Reeves’
medical records. With respect to a vocational rehabilitation sexvices lump sum
buyomﬁmelcmprobablyprmdeymwxﬂlmMmmo&umjmedwwkm
in this area: My guess is that the range of figures for Park Flace’s consideration
should be between $1,000.00 to $10,000.00.
1. . ParkPlacedefinitely needs to consider altemnpting to settie the interest
issue currently pending before the Appeals Officer. At some poind, the Appeals
Oﬁwmﬂmﬂusﬁ;ﬂhaﬁgomghmﬁsm My previous
correspondence to youhas outlined the fact that neither side has any idea what his
" opirdonwill be. I'would hope fhat $20,000.00 would setfie the interest issue. Please
remember that inderest is still acorming. My game plan would be to start settiement -
negotiations at $17,000.00, which splits the amount of inderest being argued by the
respective parties; Park Place $0 and Reeves $34.000.00.
T 2 Trwould be helpful to havemare information onMs. Reeves’ potential
entitlement to a PPD award. Dr. Kudrewicz or some other authorized rating
physician could provide insight on this issue. Settlement of the interest issue and
setiiement of all ofther issues do not have to be done at the same time. Cbtaining
information from. a rating physician may take more time than we can afford to
spend given the pending status of the inderest issue.

3.  The interest issue can be documenied with a stipulation and ozder
approved by the Appeals Officer. Ms. Reeves would in effect waive any right to
appeal the issue further. If we settle all other issues, I would suggest using a
setlement agreement much like those used in personal injury actions. Sincé no
issues other than the interest issue are pending before an Appeals Officer, it does
not make sense fo bring #he other issues indo a public document In fact, the
Appeals Officer may not agree to sign such a stipulation since those issues would
not be pending before him.

199

00424,
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SCHRECK MOERIS
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

John B. Vena
July 9, 1999
Page 4

‘*Ihefomgomgsummanmsmy&wughtsandsugesumatﬂnsm If you
havemqushom please feel free to write back or call me.
Cordially,
ot SCHRECK MORRIS
E. Edward Mulholland H
FEM/dp

0860544
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SCHRECE MOERRIS

ATTORMEYS AT LAW
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August 10, 1999 S e, T

B AMILIA DE 10K SANTOS

- JEMMEPER L. TRLTOM

- e WY JEILINA

John F. Vena e g
PARK PLACE ENTERTAINMENT CORPORATION
1850 E. Flamingo Road, Suite 145

Las Vegas, Nevada 89119 - )
B v S0 - ot \\ @“% .
Re: Claimant Susan Reeves % e s %
Employer: Bally's Las Vegas %k AG 11 1999§ :
D.OL: 09-25-88 L e
. Claim No.: 072-88-00377 ALAING ~TWGINISTRATION
Dear John:

I share your desire to try and resolve this matter as quickly as possible. Iam
aware that Ms. Reeves is prescribed many drugs by Dr. Maitimnoe and that those
drugs are a costly expense. 1am not sure, however, if Ethel-has been paying for
those drugs. Regardless, &merearecerbamdec:ﬁonst}mtcanbemadeatﬂusm
on this claim.

Asyou know, declaring Ms. Reeves to be permanently totally disabled (“PT")
under NRS 616C 440 will entitle her to her monthiy TTD rate of compensation for
life. Once Ms. Reeves becomes PT, it will be very difficult, if not impossible, to
remove her from the PT payroll. This long-term financial obligation must be
weighed against the opportunity to adsninister the case as it would normally
proceed. The following are issues for cansideration if Park Place chooses to not
declare Ms. Reeves as PT.

First, Park Place is currently required to schedule Ms. Reeves for an
evaluation with an appropriate physician to try and determine the status of her
disability and what treatment, if any, is indicated. Because Ms. Reeves’ alleged
disability is not something ordinary (knee, neck, back), Ethel is having a difficult

time determining where to send Ms. Reeves. Hihel has corresponded with George
Petroff, M.D. to seek his opinion on areferral. Dr. Petroff hasbeen slow torespond.

Dr. Petroff examined Ms. Reeves on three or more occasions, and provided the

A\ VA

000249
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SCHRECK MORRIS
ATTORNEYS AY LAW

»  john F. Vena
T August 10,1999
Pagez :

mclosed reports. Unfortunately, Dr. Petroff never made any medical findings on
the causatmuror status of the various conditions described by Ms. Reeves.

Premously Ethel had David J. Oliveri, M.D. evaluate Ms. Reeves.
Dr. Oliveri’s' August 18, 1998, report is enclosed for your review. Note that
Dr. Oliveri generally concludes that Ms. Reeves suffers from somatoform pain
disorder and that,she is stable from an industrial injury standpoint. All
recommendations ‘for treatment are on a non-industrial basis. Unfortunately,
Dr. Oliveri’s report is nearly one year oid.

_ Dr. Oliveri’s report was submitted at the Hearing Officer hearing which -
resuited in the requirement that Bally’s schedule Ms. Reeves for another medical
evaluation, as described above. Therefore, Dr. Ohvensreportcanstﬂlbeusedm
campansonboanyoﬁmrepoﬂmﬂxestatusost.Reeva’chsabihty

It is difficult to determine at this time what course of action will be most cost
effective. L have reviewed the AMA Guides to Permanent Impairment. Given that
all PPD awards in Nevada have to be based on evaluations of loss of motion,
sensation and strength, Ms. Reeves may not be entitled to a PPD award because of
the etiology of her complaints. Unfortunately, the medical records at the time of
her industrial injury are relatively sparse. Those medical records generated within
six months or so of her industrial injury indicate complaints of headaches,
‘dizziness, neck and head pain. Neurological testing performed on or about
December 12, 1988, by Prederick T. Boulware, Jr., M.D. was compietely normal.

It will, however, take additional médical testing to determine just where we
are in this claim. Ibelieve it would be cost effective to invest the time, effort and
money to try and determine Ms. Reeves’ current physical status, especially since
Dr. Oliveri has indicated that she is stable from her industrial injury. The other
option is to simply pay Ms. Reeves for the rest of her life. Those payments will
likely total $200,000 to $300,000, depending on how long she lives. Please
remembaﬂmtonces]:wisdeclaredtobe?l‘,itwﬂlbeverydifﬁmﬂtmremnveher
from thatpayroll. If medical evidence supports the finding that sheisnolonger PT, -
we will be right back at this point, trymgtodehmmkmphymmlstatm&uough

litigation. L :

‘..250:-5
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BCHRECEK MORRIS
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

<, John E. Vena
" August 10, 1999
Page3 -

ﬁe&ﬂi&fpomtsmﬁushhgaﬁomhds Reeves requested an examination at the
Mayo Clindc. Perhaps that is something to consider. I have no idea how much a
comprehensive evaluation would cost, but such an evaluation could be a one-time
shot at attempting to get a handle on this cdlaim. I think they have a Mayo Clinic
location in Arizona. The Scripps Clinic in California is an alternative. Of course,
if something can be arranged in Nevada it would probably be better. Nevada
physicians would have a better idea as to the workers’ compensation issues that
anse&omd&y to day.

'Ihosearemythoughtsonthesta'ﬁzsof&ledam Ms. Reeves can always be
declared to be PT at any time. But for restrictions on medication, she would

probably prefer PT status. Please call me with any questons or concerna. 'I'hank
you for your continuted cooperation in this matter.

SCZCK MORRIS

F. Edward Mulholland i
FEM/qp
! Eﬁclosuxes

cc:  Ethel L Pipp
Paula Kitchell

000351
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ATTORNEYS AT LAW
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Susan Reeves proefhgiromnpesd

4724 E. Washington Avenue
Las Vegas, Nevada 89110

Re: Claimant: Suasan Reeves
Employer: Bally’s Las Vegas
Claim Neo.: 072-88-0377

Dear Ms. Reeves: ’@

Bally’s claims administrator, Park Place Entertainment Corporation (“Park Place”), has
requested that I issue a determination letter to you refating to the January 25, 1999, Hearing Officer
Decision and Order from Nora Garcia (“Decision and Order™). A copy of this determination letter
wiil be forwarded to your attorney, Douglas M. Rowan, along with the disability checks that will be
more fully discussed and described herein.

CLAIM CLOSURE

The Decision and Order denied Bally’s previous determination to close your claim.
Therefore, Park Place will schedule the one time consultation ordered by Hearing Officer Garcia
Mr. Rowan and I will work with one another to agree upon a specialist to evaluate your current
condition and complaints. Upon receipt of a report from the evaluating physician, Park Place will
issue a detenmination letter with appeal rights relative to the status of your claim.

AVERAGE MONTHLY WAGE AND TTD BENEFITS

Park Place has recalculated your average monthly wage (“AMW™) in accordance with the
Decision and Order. Bally’s original AMW calculation dated February 25, 1991, included a nine
(9) day period while you were apparently off of work from August 17, 1988, through August 25,
1988, because of foot surgery. Although the records available at this time do not show your absence
for foot surgery was “certified” as required by NAC 616C.438(1), Park Place has recalculated your
AMW by removing nine (9) days from the calculation period. Your new AMW daily rate is $31.28
or an increase of $3.27 from the previous daily rate of $28.01. A copy of the calculation is enclosed.

Enclosed with this determination letter are three checks. Check number 00057183 totals
$10,331.78 and compensates you for two things: (1) the $3.27 increase in your daily rate for the
entire 3151 day period of May 17, 1989 through December 31, 1997; and (2) an additional $28.01
to make up for the missed day of TTD benefits associated with the previous check issued to youon

ok

80es52 .

mmmwm:m.mmmmmw
PPEE ARFTIT? - FAN UrrER 3ak-TH
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ARECE MORRIS
ATYORNEYS AT LAW

Susan Reeves
February 3, 1999
Page 2

or about June 2, 1998. Check number 00057190 totals $28.01 and is issued to you to make up for
the one missing day of TTD benefits associated with the time period of January 1, 1998 through July
1, 1998 (182 days). Check number 00057267 totals $595.14 and covers the increase of $3.27 to
your daily rate for the above-referenced 182 day period.

Park Place disagrees with the Decision and Order regarding payment of interest on your
claim. Therefore, Park Place has already appealed the nterest issue from the Decision and Order,
and will likewise seck a stay of the Decision and Order on that issue. Those documents and
pleadings will be forwarded to Mr. Rowan.

Again, this is a determination letter from Bally’s claims administrator Park Place
Entertaimment Corporation. Pursuant to NRS 616C.315(2), you have 70 days in which to request
a hearing before a hearing officer if you disagree with the contents of this determination letter. An
appeal form is enclosed for any request for hearing. '

Cordially,

SCHRELCK MORRIS

Z ,4; Aottt ———
) -

F. Edward Mulholland I

~Enclosures: - Rexpuest for Hearing
AMW Calculation
Copies of Checks (3)

cc: Douglas M. Rowan
With Enclosures (Original Checks)

nmmmw
¢00259
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FILE COPY

F. Edward Mutholland II, Esq.
Attomey at Law

1200 Bénk of America Plaza
300 South Fourth Strest

Las Vegas, NV 89101

Re: Claimant Susan Reeves
Claim No. 072-88-00377
D.OL 09-25-88
Employer Bally’s Las Vegas

Dear Mr. Mulholland:
I have your letter of April 6, 1999. Did her attorney ever provide you with a copy of the
disability benefits? It would be interesting fo compare them.

Needless to say, I am disappointed in having to pick up benefits from August forward.

What I suggest is we enter her into a pain management program. We can have the

various disciplines examine her over a 20-day period and report their findings. NovaCare
should be able to provide this service. Omﬂwme,wewnnldmedwsetherupwﬁh :
another neurologist; perhaps Dr. Moody. . LT T .

As far ag approving a prescription at Von's, whatdateisshcrefaxh:gﬁo"

To date I have reimbursed Allstate $23, ?43.34 and Safeway $7,202.33 ﬁotpxeaammm
from June 2, 1998 through July 30, 1998.

Personally, I understand Dr. Oliveri’s report as saying she had a somotoform pain
disorder. Perhaps shedid not understand this diagnosis.

I will be issuing a check to her as you suggested for her disability fromn Angust and
reimburse ber for the past prescriptions. However, doesn’t this open the door for her
submitting more prescriptions or can I have Dr. Oliveri monitor and issue the
prescriptions? Please advise before sy benefils are issued.

~ b,

GREYSTONE BUILDING, 1850 E. FLAMENGO ROAD., SUITE lﬁ.usvmmamamwe Y

781



F. Edward Mulholland 11, Bsq.
April 16, 1999
]Ef;:ge Two

%eﬂwoul&”ﬁeagxmmmnggmmﬁ:rpmmmt? Could this be a condition

shewaﬂdhavetommtbefbmauymlspaid? Otherwise, if is in lmbo.

Sihca‘éijr yours,

P

Ethel L Pipp
Manager, Workers® Compensation
Park Piace Entertainment

EPbl
ce: Paunla Kitchell
fileV
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Ethel L Pipp

Manager, Workers’ Comymsahcm

PARK PLACE ENTERTAINMENT CORPORATION
1850 E. Flamingo Road, Suite 145

Las Vegas, Nevada 89119

SCHRECK MORRIS
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

120 BANK OF AMERICA PLAZA 2 IS R, CHANEERLALN
300 SOUTH FOURTH STREET £, EDNARG MERLMOLLANG #
LAN VRGAS, FRVADA BE83OL
CLAYNA YO
{FO0F IBE-2I00 - FAX {702 IHE-NIDE - BOMRA, CHUNEH VTRSETS.

April 20, 1999 D L

Ré: Claimant: Sasan Beeves

Dem'Bthd

Employer: Bally's Las Vegax
D.OL: 09-25-88

]

=2
Claim No.:© 072-83-8377 . U
' -

Ihavemvedyam-Apﬂ] 16, 1999 Ie!:terabou:Ms.Rcevns. Iﬂlmk:twuldbehestto
_ add:essymoommsmdqmmmmefonmgpmwm ’ _

1.

, _IdomtkavemdommﬁnmﬂmSomalSwmAdnnmsnnnmmgmdmg

dmﬂnhtyﬁmhngsofm xmmmmmmws

Immmﬁﬂmwﬂwmﬁnwwmmmw

~ Novalare. Imﬂcbeckmﬂ:hww@tnwmfﬂﬁmagweabh Regardless, we

canalwaysschcchﬂeﬂmmarﬁﬁxthcmmdeof!hcﬂmgﬁﬁm“s
remand for a one-tivee consalt. .

Rﬂgﬂ&ngwmmhfmmandmcsmnmlﬂnnkDr.Ohmdﬁ-addgsthc
states of her claim in his Angust 18, 1998, report. In addition to opining that
Claimant had non-industrial somatoform pain disorder, Dr. Ofiver stated:
(a)ﬁmﬂfsmaﬁlnywwmkmmmmﬂlemm}myﬂwlfs,

. (b) Clnimant’s medications prescribed by Dr. Mattimoee were not related: to her

industrial injury at Baily’s; (c) Clmnmnt’smdnsmﬂcmnmhadmfved,and
(@dammggmﬁmsymnngnmn Noto that it was
Cleimant’s counsel who requested that we pay benefits starting back in August, 1998,

notme. Itismy beliefthat we shouid not pay any TTD benefits to Claimmmnt (that we

':ihawmxahmdypaﬂ)mfuranymcm ‘These issnes were addressed

by Dr. Ohvmandhemdmmdthﬂm—mdzsmalmmmg(ﬂmﬁom
wmkmgandanymedmammwmmimdmhﬁmmmdmmﬁ)mpmn

3

6¢es5¢
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SCHRECE MORRIS
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Ethel 1. Pipp
April 20, 1999
Page2

disordes. Most importantly, the Hearmg Officer Decision apd Order dated
Janmary 25, 1999, did not obligate-us to pay benefits. With respect to the documents
Claimant provided us on April 6, 1999, I think we should be consistent by
reimbursing Claimant or paying any pharmacy for prescriptions that wese filled and
paid for prescriptions through July 30, 1998, we should be consistent and reimburse
Claimant for cut-of-pocket expenditures for athorized prescriptions incurred before
July 30, 1998. Anything after July 30, 1998, should be withheld for further
consideration afier the one-time consult is undertaken.

4. 1 am not e if Pr. Mattimoe is an authorized provider for Bally®s MCO. Ifhe is
not, we can certainly deny payment of any prescriptions on that basis and assign
Claimant 2 new treating physician, if neceasary, who is authorized. Aggin,
Dr. Oliveri addressed the prescription isspe in his Aogust 18, 1998, repart. The
medications she is currently being prescribed are for pon-industrial canses

5. The Hearing Officer has ordered us to provide Claimant with a one-time consult,
Hopefully, that will help lead us down a path to claim closure. Dr. Oliveri’s report
was not-quite cooagh to get us 1o claim closure. Therefore, I think we need to be
very careful m choosing an appropriate physician to evalupate Claimart. A positive
report will go a long way toward claim closare. I am not sure if a pain management
program will provide us with the type of evaluation we need. To ine, a pain
mamagement program indicates that we believe further treatment is warranted. Based
upon Dr. Oliveri® smﬁmsmmmmm“nmm
related. I think we need to choose one physicisn to evaluate Claimant’s alleged
physical problems to determine whether or ot they can possibly be refated to the
accident in 1988, or whetherthey are now resolved. Exm-way,apoﬁﬁvemwﬂl
goahgmyhmmtmﬁmmmgmmﬁmm w&m
I more than one consultation o expert evatuation ie required, I think we should
undertake whatever is necessary to address the statvs of her claimd now; H you
believe Dr. Mmdymthapmmﬁ:stmt&emlﬂmﬁwedmldgomm
and anthorize whatever tests or referral he believes are appropriste. Please remember

that the parties mmst nrutually agree on the evaluating physician. -

6. RegardmgﬁeVonsprwmphm,IdomtkmwﬂmmtoqumﬂmhﬁI
will follow up with Claireant’s counsel.

e res—————— | A\
V00,5,

784



SCHRECK MORRIS
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Ethel I. Pipp
April 20, 1999
Page 3

1 hope the following helps you consider your options i trying to close down this clajim. I
believe that it would be appropriste for you to issve a determipation leties, with appeal rights,
regarding Bally's non-payment of TTD benefits, Bally’s pon-payment of any further prescriptions,
and any reimnbursements made to Claimant for co-pays prior to July 30, 1998. This may trigger
additional litigation, but I believe we are obligated to address Ms. Reeves® request as sef forth in her
attorney”s Apsil 6, 1999, corresporxience.

If you have any questions or concerns about the foregoing, please feel fiee to call me as
always. Thank you for your contivwed help and attention to this matter.

Cordially,

sc?ek MORRIS |

_ F. BEdward Mulbollsmd 1T
cer Panla Kitchell -

60025 8
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ENTERTAINMENT

May 7, 1999

Douglas M. Rowan, Esqg.
Attormney at Law

6900 Westcliff Dave, #300
Las Vegas, NV 89128

Re: Claimant Susan Reeves
Claim No. 072-88-00377

D.O.L 09-25-88
Employer Bally’s
Dear Mr. Rowan:

1 have been waiting for your office and our attorney to agree on a physician to examine
Ms. Reeves.

My reading of Dr. Oliveri’s report, I thought, was clear. However, if another
examination will clear up any confusion you feel there is on the diagnosis, 1 suggest the
physician be selected and an appointruent scheduled. .

I am not releasing disability benefits.

By the way, 1 have paid all the prescriptions: Vons $134.77; Safeway 37,20233 and Ms.
Reeves $2,958.19. )

'

-

Please contact Mr. Mulbolland to reach the agreement on selecting a physician. .

Ifyoudonotagreewﬁhtheahnve,youhavethenghttoanappmlamiaheaimg. The
appeaimustbesubmmedthhmswemy(?mdaysﬁomﬁwdamﬁtmsleﬂumme
address mdicated on the enclosed appeal form.

Lo " - :;:g:,

Sincerety yours,

/é%)%ej

Ethel L Pipp . -
Manager, Workers” Compensation : *
Park Place Entertainment -

Enc: appeal form

EP:bl /
el F. Edward Mulholland II, Fsq.; Paula Kitchell; fik

T ATRAS ATMIINGCTD 4 T OSICT

008359
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PARK PLACE,

““ENTERTAINMENT

Septetmber 20, 1999
Edwaid Mulholland 11, Esq.
Attorney at [aw -

1200 Bank of America Plaza
300 South Fourth Street
Las Viegds, NV. 89101

Re: " Susan Reeves
09-25-88
Bally’s Las Vegas

© Dear Ed:

I am in receipt of your maost recent correspondence of September 16, 1999.

[ am very pleased with your representation on this daim to date and feel confident that we
shall be in 2 position to setde all issues on this clxim within the next few months.

Catrently I am in the process of consulting various other Workers Compensation experts to
obtain a consensus on what type of facility we could offer to send Ms. Reeves to, (bating any

out of state treatment) to obtam a complete final profile on her conditions, industrial Vs
non-indusorial.

I hope 1o receive those reports shortly. Upon my receipt of such I shall be in touch to
further discuss this daim.

Thank you as always for your attention to this mutter.
Sincerely, |

o

Claimos Manager
Park Place Entertainment

i

CLAIMS ADMINISTRATION OFFICE
GREYSTONE BUILDING, 850 E. FLAMINGO ROAD, SLATE 145, LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89119
TELEPHONE 1-800-696-6699 LOCAL 702-796-9604  FAX 702-796-6§28
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ATTORNEYTS AT LAW
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Senior Claims. Analyst

SAFETY NATIONAL CASUALTY CORPORATION
2043 Woodland Parkway, Suite 200

St. Louis, MO 53146
Re: SNCC Claim file No.: WC-V-0870
PPE Claim No.: 072-88-00377
Insured: Bally's Grand, Inc.
Claimant: Susan Keeves
Date of Loss: 09/25/88

Dear Mr. Businatio:

Schreck Morris represents the interests of Park Place Entertainment
Corporation and its varicus hotels/casinos in Nevada. Mr. John Vena has
forwarded to me your June 1, 2000, correspondence regarding an update of the-
above-referenced contested industrial insurance claim. I have been handling the
Susan Reeves matter for several years now. Therefore, I am probably in 2 good
position to provide you with the information requested in your correspondence.

I am enclosing for your review a copy of a written opinion from the Supreme
Court of the State of Nevada involving Ms; Reeves’ claim. As you can see, Baliy’s
has litigated this issue for quite some time. Bally’s was successful (with otber
counsel) in the first two administrative hearing levels in Las Vegas. Bally’s prior
counsel then appealed the issue to District Court where the District Court Judge
reversed the Appeals Officer’s Decision and Order and remanded the matker for
claim acceptance. Bally’s former counsel then appealed that decision from the
- District Court to the Nevada Supreme Court. Difficulties arose over several years

regarding
and we moved forwardﬁo ﬂ:\econclusmnsetforﬁlm&teopmﬁomtheSupm

Court
\\3
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SCHRECE MORRIS
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Robert A. Fusinatto
< August2, 2000
" PageTwo

Inhmdmghmtappearsﬂlatﬂusclmmshouldhavebeenacceptedondayone
: Notmﬁlstandmg that hindsight, this matter has now been litigated to a final

conclumgn regardmg compensability with the Nevada Supreme Court decision.

Mthnespectto subrogation issues, I have performed a computer search
regardmghhgatwnﬁledbyMs Reeves in Clark County. Other than the petition for
judicial review involved in this contested industrial insurance claim, no other
litigation is referenced regarding Ms. Reeves. Please note that Schreck Morris first
became involved in this matter in May, 1995. Therefore, itis unknown to me what
transpired regarding subrogation issues between 1988 and May, 1995. Thave never
seen any documentation relating to a personal injury claim made by Ms. Reeves.
Additionaily, mmmelhasneverrefemrmdhmeﬂmfactﬂmt&mmanymgomg
litigation against the third-party tortfeasor.

It is my understanding from Mr. Vena's correspondence dated May 22, 2000,
that he has provided to you copies of all medical and other records on this claim.’
Therefore, I will not duplicate those efforts. Those documents most likely are very
accurate as to the history of her injuries and treatment since the date of the
occurrence. '

With respect to current care, the parties have been having ongoing discussions - -
regarding additional diagnostic testing to determine what is industrial and where
treatment needs to go from here. The parties have agreed on a neurologist named
Dr. Steven Glyman for an evaluation to determine Ms. Reeves’ current condition.
The parties are working on a cover letter to Dr. Glyman prior to any evaluation.

It is true that Ms. Reeves claims to be extremely disabled. Thave not bzen
involved in authorizing any surveillance on Ms. Reeves. Prior to an evaluation with
Dr. Glyman, surveillance may not be a bad idea. Perhaps we will get lucky.

The parties have previously discussed efforts fo resolve the entire claim.
Given the complexity of the claim and the fact that it is unclear at this imevhat
diagnoses and freatment are accurate, it has simply proven not feasible to corne to
anycmmlnsiononsetﬂementﬁemts Ido not expect that that type of settiement will
occur at any time in the near.future. We acknowledge your prior authorization of

any type of setlement exceeding our self-insured retention of $325,000.
"\

A FX N1
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SCHERECE MORRIS
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Robert A. Fusinatto
. August-2, 2000
Page Three |

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter, please feel free

) correspond with me at the above-referenced address. Please note that Friday,

August 4, 2000, is my last day at Schreck Morris. Therefore, [ would appmate it
if any correspondence is generated and addressed to me that conforriing copies be
sent to M;r ‘Vena as well. Thank you for your continued cooperation in this matter.

Cordially,
v SCHR MORRIS

E. Edward Mulholland 11
FEM /cjp
Enclosure

cc: John E. Vena (W/Em:los*ure)‘/

00eg 63
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SAFETY NATIONAL o ey iy St
Casualty Corporaton ' Telephone G2 9955300
) Fax (3119 ‘»14-5343

August 14, 2000

E%Ir.jo?m F. Vena

Glaims Administradve Office 3 ! :§
Greystone Building . TR BN ot
1850 E. Flamingo Rd., Suite 145 CLAIMS AUNMINIVTRATION
Las Vegas, NV 89119 )
RE:: SNCC €laim No.: WC-V-0870

PPE Claim No.: 072-88-00377

Insured: . . Bally's Grand

Clzimant: Susan Reeves

D/O: 09/25/88
Dear John:

I received and reviewed the August 2 correspondence from Mr. Multholland. The issue of
compensability regarding the litigation centered on whether or not the claimant timely }
filed a proper report o the insured. Also there was an argument as to whether or not the -
alleged ‘work accident caused the injuries or if the injuries are related to a prior condition.

I still have additional inquiries concerning this incident. Was there any argumentas o =~ -
whether or not this accident occurred in the course and scope of employment? The /
initial reports indicated the claimant was just entering the employer’s parking lot wher Y
another employee coming to work struck her in the rear. Is there any investigation as tu
whether this was even a compensable accident? Are the employees mandated to park in

this particular lot? I would appreciate any case law that ay parallel the facts of this—
accudent. -

If in Fact courts have found similar situatiors be compensable, were there any attempts to -
subrogate the negligent driver? Mr. Mulholland did indicate that he found no petitions
filed in Clark County relating to this accident. Did you ever put the adverse driver on

notice of the potential workers’ compensation lean?

Qur records further show that the claimant did have a preexisting cervical injury. Was
there any investigation as o the extent of this impairment resulting from that prior
njury? If so, was there any claim filed with Subsequent Injury Fund?

Imuldalsoheiqﬁemtzdmdtwrmincif&mmmauypoﬂeempomﬁlcdasamﬂtcf
the accident. Was there any investigation as to the extent of the collision? _\_\

. a DelPHI company
' vty lby
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Mr.John F. Vena

Claims Manager

Park Place Entertainment
August 14, 2000

Page Two

Sinoi:rci}r,

M‘\.QL&M/ND&&Q
Robert Fusinatto

Senior Claims Amalyst

bob . fusipatto@snce.com °

(314) 995-3897-Fax

REMX

cc: F. Edward Mulholland
Schreck Morts
Attorneys at Law
1200 Bank of Amedca Plaza
300 South Fourth Street
Las Vegas, NV 89101

792

If you should have any questions regarding my additional inquiries, please contact me.

\\"
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Gallagher ﬁassun: Services, nc.

November 7, 2000

Mr. Mitch Neuhaus

Regional Claims Manager

Safety National Insurance Company
2043 Woodland Parkway, Suite 200
St. Louis, MO 63146 :

RE: Susan Reeves vs. Park Place Entertainment (Bally's Casino)
Qur File #: 001504-001083-WC-01
Date of Loss: September 25, 1988

Dear Mitch:
As per our conversation, 1 am reporting this daim, as the reserves exceed 50 percent of

the self-insured retention, Mkmmmmmmmpmedby
Park Place and the comesponding Safety National file number.

- Claimant information

Susan Reeves, DOB, 10/6/51, cuirent age 49, Her address is 4724 East Washington,
Las Vegas, NV BS110. On the date of loss, she was employed as a room reservations -
clark.

Compensability—Coverages

The SIR acconding to our conversation is $325,000, andSafetyNahonalhasstatutory
limits.

Mitch, | would kindly request that you confirm this coverage information. -

There is no question as to the compensability of this claim, asthe pmradmuustratm
accepted the loss.

Facts of the Accident

According to our records, the claimant was in the employee parking Idt, stopped in her
vehicle. At that tie, another vehicle entered the parking lot and rear-ended hes vehicle.

‘Extent of Injuries
The claimant was diagnosed with somatoform pain disorder as a result of the industrial

THE GALLAGHER CENTRE

- TWO PIERCE PLACE ---"
ITASCA, IL £0143-1141 \ %

SI0.T73.3000
&30.205.4000 FAX
www. gallagherarsetLcom

l..zﬁ‘
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November 7, 2000 ‘
Page 2 -

in revealing the attached correspondence, it would' appear, that Bob Fusinatto of your
office is intimately familiar with this claim. Therefore, | will not be recapping all that is
transpired since the claim’s inc2ption.

Total Experience—Payments

The total experience is at $241,000, and to date we have paid $124,825 in indemnity,
$50.007 in medical, $0 in rehab, and $48,748 in expense. The total payments are
therefore $232,670.

Future Handling

We will continue to monitor the legal activities until such time as all issues can be
formally resotved. )

Diary Date

Kindly diary your file for 120 days, at which time | will update you with any new
developments.

A5~

Clift Connor
Director of Workers’ Compensation

mbk’
Aftachment
¢ Kristina Westbay, GB-Las Vegas

9
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z 2043 Taodizad Packeay, use s

e, Louie, MG (31452255
Yedephone (314) 995-5300
. Fax (3tf) 9955843
ChifE Commar
Director of Workms' Comprasation
Galtnphvr Paseetl Bervices, Ing,
The Gellagher Conzre
Two Plorce Place
I, JL 60143-3141 ‘
Rt SNCCClimMNo:  WC.V-0R70 . . -
Y our Fhe Na.., M S04-0010%3- W01
Trwoped: Bally's Grond (Park Fincs Botecuioment)
Clabmone Susan Bmeves
DO $125/88
Dieas CHIE
Pheis will ackuowiedge occipt of your erespondence of Noverdbe: 7, 2000 reganhing e status
of the capifopeod claim.

An yon we swave, guc polivy was immed to Bally's Giand. Bally's was soifadvainistored.
Someatoe wotd Jeroery 1997, Pk Place Enforisinment parvhased Bally’s, Pak Plaos i¢ s
seif-adnininternd. nmm;ﬂwswmmwr&m - We nepd o
ooafirm whes was paid by Bally's. T will nood o puittont of payments for asch of these antifion, us
well 53 yoar potont of peymende cines soowiriop the clen,

1 alse refisr you o wy euzospopdenos of Angest L4, 7000 As you me aowrs, the ecwnt of
htigetion cenlored on whnither o nor thiz cixio was limaly mopodiad within the stxtites. My
questiops fosveed cu whether or not the olaiuant wee even i the comee snd scope of her
when this wrideot scourred. The cleiment aficgoed that she wae Sweo-fivarth of her
way b the snpinyor paridug ot wher she was vear-cadad. 1 do not madarvend how this could
:ﬁmwmﬁmmm I» thare amy came: Jnw in Novadn that would paraliel _

In aidition, ] asked i where was say police ropast filed. ¥ eo, T wonld i & copry- Do we have
any jdees o8 W the oxtent of dumage to fiw vahicles? Mﬁwwmmymm
damﬂ H g0, wres thare 8 recovery sod whit shoat, ooy sobcogetianT '

Immmmmmumm-mmm Wumm

mm::wﬂwpm&rmlﬂ
Mu&mpﬂﬂmummmwm Ithmgbt&axmdadﬁm
ailowred compenesnhifity. What sbbat mgoing treateent? Ml@mﬂmo{m :

portiaent-medioal reporis o to he ongoing irestoent end the cost of tat care.
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»al 12/08/2000 09:00 AM ;

:

To:  CHiff Connor/CMIGBSIQGBSI

ce:  Margie Dixon/WESTICM/GBSI@GBS, Melody Francis WEST/CM/GBSI@GES!, Emil
Bravo/CMW/GBSI@GBS!

Subject: Re: Susan Reeves vs.Park Place

Thank you for your fax to me fram Safety Nalional regarding this claim. It appears that the requasted
information was not addressed in the adjusters last CLR to you dated 9-14-00. Based upon this
information 1 will try to address those issues for you to the best of my ability based on the inadequate file
we have on this person.

Firstly, It appears wehn PPE was administrating this claim they referred this case directly over to their
defense counsel, Ed Mutholiand with the Schreck Morris Law Firm fo help] administratoe the claim even
whan there was no pending fitigation at that time.

. Ms. Reeves did not file her claim, for MVA accident dated S725/88, with her employer, urtil 5725489 at
2:00pm and made her take a medical ieave of absence from her position. One week prior to her afleged
MVA accident of 9/25/88, medical records showed Ms. Reeves was being treated for neck, headaches
and dizziness which states occurred from a prior MVA accident in 1997, She treated with a Dr. Becker
who prescribed her valium and darvoeet and referred her for a newro exam with Dr, Bourwarid on 12/12/88
(3 months after her alleged MVA accident) Dr. Bowrwarld found no newrological problems at that visit.

Jt appears that AOE/COE was not a questionahie factor at that time as the accident did occur on property.
mmmmmmmmawm@mmmmﬂm&m

With regards to the parking issue Employees are required, but not forced, o park in the employee parking
tot, where the accident occurred. Unfornunately | found no case faw to support this requirement but wilt
check with Ballys to see if there was a company policy which may support this finding.

iwﬂfaxyouacopyofmemacddentmponﬂed by the Las Vegas Metro Police Dept. The negligent
3rd party driver, Ophelia Chavez was cited for due care and no proof of insurancé. Due to the fact that the
claim was not reported for 8 months later, claim denial & that the 3rd party had no proof of Insurance, |
coutd find no letter placing the thind party on notice of this claim. Police report filed showead no injuries to
either party and minor vehicle damage to our vehicle and ciaim was submitted by Ms. Reeves to her
Insurance Company, Al State ins. The bills were submitted by Ms. Reeves, atﬂneﬁmeofmny*mherlns
Co and they were paid. Ms. Reeves condinued to work, wmm&msmmm
'mnﬂoyafmwdharhtakeanwdbalbaveofabamcechrmwgdmwasah&zardhhaph g
ﬁmwﬁent&s@mﬁwpmmmmmmemmtmhﬁamwedﬁm
_since Ms, Rmﬁd&mmﬁiwmmwmhuwﬁmmtﬂﬂmimtmﬁngmm
nor could be obtained for her 1997 MVA accident. No SIF was ever filed as this claim was initially denied
by the prior TPA- SIS, adjuster-Debbie Castilo. This case was not accepted uniil the apinion of the
Supreme Court decision, made by Justice Springer dated 8/28/97, that this case be remanded back to the
Mmmmmmammmmdemwmmw
Ms. Reeves. On 9/28/97, Ethel Pipp with PPE accepted Ms. Reeves claim.

Lastly, No SiF was ever fiad as claim was initialty denied and by the fime the Supreme Couwrt made its
ruting, afmeost 10 years Iater, ordering PPE o accept this case, the thne fimits were not met. Nevada

L
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- May B, 2001

Mr. Bob Fusinatio

Senior Claims Analyst

Safety National insurance Company
2043 Woodland Parkway, Suite 200
St. Louis, MO 63146 '

AE:  Susan Resves vs. Park Flace Entertainment (Bally's Grand)
SNCCFile #:  WC-V-0870

Our File #: 001504-001083-WC-01
D/l oss: September 25, 1988
Dear Bob:

Pleasa accept this as an updated status report since our last report of November 7,
2000,

{ apologize for the late fashion in which this subsequent report has been issuea.
Claim Information

Bob, hopefully the information comalned in our branch’s latest update wilt help to
supplement the e-mail of 12/8/00, which was sent directly from our branch manager in
Las Vegas.

-. The claimant just recently underwent an IME, which was performed by Dr. Glyman,
Once the resulls of the IME are known, we should be in a position to clarify the
claimant's present medical status and whether it is related to the industiial episode of
9/25/88, ortohemtenmr&ugamderﬂ.ThalMEwiﬂahoémlstusmdet&rmining
whether 2 PPD avnluation Is necessary.

By copy of this istier, | would once again request that our branch manager provide me
mmwmmmmmmdmmao 2000. This would
include a printout of payments for what was actually paid by Bally's. Acqn@ngmm,
letter, mepawmntsmomdedinoursystainmﬂyreﬂectﬂwatmmsheenpaldby
Park Place.

Bob, for your convenience, | have aitadledaoopyofmﬁcumpletepammﬁtrammb'
date. )

THE GALLAGMER CENTRE
TWAT PIENCE PLACE

EASCA, 1L 504433141 \ 3
30.771.3800 _

X0 TIN5 A000 FAX
v gatlagherbessatitom
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ietter He: Ob:w HIUDS-YY
May 8, 2001 )
Page 2

Total Experience/Payments ’ .

The total experience is at $244,230 and 1o date we have paid $124,825 in indemnity,
$60,261 in medical, $0 In rehab, and $52,863 in expense. The tolal payments are
therafore $237,949.

Future Handling

As previously indicated, we are awaifing the IME report to determine our next course of
action. i ‘

deymﬂahr%daysat%&mmwﬁupm;mm:anymx

Sincerely,

Ciliff Contor
Director of Workers' Compensation

te
Altachmeant
¢ Julie Vacca, GB-Las Vegas

bps Julle, please comply with Safety National's request as outiined in their November

2000 letior and again in my e-mail request. We will need to darify the payment
pmrebefomSafayNaﬁmmrcancmwidsrmhchﬁnformmmsemenL

Thanks, CHff,

. -

%4

008372
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@ Gallagher Bassew Lervices, Inc.

MEMO DATE: December 20, 2001

TO: Sharon, Dr. Glyman's
Fax: 731-0328

FROM: Melody Francis
' Fax: 892-9193

SUBJECT: Employee: Susan Reeves
Employer: Bally's Las Vegas
Claim #; 001504-001083-WC-01
D/Injury: (39/25/88

PAGES: 1

We have spoken about this file on numerous occasions—is Dr. Glyman ever going o finish
his report on Ms. Reeves?

The last we spoke he was going to do it last month (and the month before that, and the
month before that. As far as | know he finally had all the medical records last July. Allwe
need to know is if the headaches are due to her work injury or her pre-existing medica!@n
conditions. S

Help me, please! 1 don't want to have to call the DIR to get this donel

Piease call me at 832-0083, ext. 216, if you have any questions or need further information
(like if there's still some other record he needs to finish the report....)

Thanks you so much for your heip! If there's anything | can do to get this done please,
please, please let me know. We really need fo do something with this claim.

PO Box 70687 - —\% 5

Lus Vegas NV 89170
Phone: 702/892-0083
Fax: 702/892-9193

poez7y D
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December 27, 2001

Susan Reeves RE: Employer: Batly's Las Vegas
4724 £ Washington Chaim #: 001504-001083-WC-01
Las Vegas NV 89110 Diinjury: Q9/25/88

ah -NOTICE OF INTENTION.TQ CLUSS Sl - .
Pursuant to NRS 616C 235/NAC 616C.11 2(‘!)

Dear Ms. Reoves:

Afier a careful and thorough review of your workers' compensation claim, it has been
determined that all benefits have been paid and your ciaim will be closed effective seventy
(70) days from the date of this notice.

Basad on Dr. Glyman's court remanded IME, you have been discharged from care. We do
not show that you have sougit further medical treatment. Therefore, we are dasing your
claim for fixther medical treatment at this time.

Nevada Revised Statudes (NRS) 616C.390 subsection 1 and 4 define your rights to reopen

your cisim. It states as follows: 1. If an application to reopen a claim 10 increase or rearrange

compensation is made in writing more than 1 year after the date on which the claim was
‘ closed, the insurer shall reopen the claim it (a) A change of drcumstances wamrants an
v _ increased or reamangement of compensation during the life of the clalmant; (b) The primary
@mdmmﬁmbﬂwﬁwﬁmmm“mm
et .mwmm&memuaphysﬁmaamm
“eh o mamdmmmmmmamu
Theae . coppensatian. 4. Except as olfierwise provided in subsection 5, an afipiicalion 4o teapansa
-claim Is made in wriing within 1 year after the dale on which the claim was closed, the
“mmmmmmrmmmbwwmm
e . demonstrating an objective change in the medical condition of the claimant; and (b) There is
T mmmmmmmmo{mmd
Leee isuylnrmmtiainmamtmde

" NIRS 616C.235 state as follows: 1. Except as otherwise provided in subsection 2,3,and 4; (a)
When the insurer determines thal a claim should be closed befare all benefits o which the
claimant maybe entitied have been pald, the insurer shall send a writien notice of its
intention o dose the claim to the claimant by first-class mail addressed 10 the last known
address of the daimant. The nofice must include a statement thet if the claimant does not
agree with the determination, he has the right to request a resolution of the dispute pursuant
1o NRS816C.305 and 616C.315 to 616C.385, inclusive. A suitable forn for requesting a

T T3,

) ¢80y 73
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- . . o L

for a claim are less that $300, the insurer may close the claln at any ime after he sends, by
first class mall addressed 10 the last known address of the claimant, writien notice that: (a)
The claim Is being closed pursuant to this subsection; (b) The injtwed employee may appeal
the ciosure of the daim pursuant to the provisions of NRS618C.305 and 616C.315 to
616C.,38%, incdusive; and {c) If the inkmed empioyee does not appeal the closare of the
—claim or appeals the closwe of the claim but is not successhy, the dalm cannot be
recpenead. 3. In addition to the notice describddl ih sobsutian -2 an-insurer-shall-cend-to-

llllll

resoluion of the dispute must be endosed with the notice. The closure of a claim pursuant
Eetwgﬁ:ig%%wgﬁgsgg ®b) ¥
gggggu%?ﬁn%%uﬁg may close the
claim. (¢} Notwithstanding the provisions of NRS 2338.125, fa hearing is ﬂ!ncnﬁaﬂo
resolve the disputa, the decision of the hearing office may be served by firsst class maill. 2.

gggauﬂgﬂﬁﬂgﬁguﬁgggsgi

each clalmant who receives less than $300 in medical benafits within 8 months after the

closed pursuant to subsection 2. The written notice provided pursuant 10 this subsection
does not craale amy rigit to appeal the contenis of that notice. The written notice must be:;
document that is separats from any other document or form that ks used by the insurer. 4.
The closure of a claim pursuant to subsection 2 is not effective unless notice is given as
required by subsection 2 and 3.

uéﬂégﬁsﬂg;g%iggng?

ggn&mgﬂﬂﬁ,ﬂ.ﬁ The completsd request for hexing MUST BE
mmnmzmﬂatwﬁgo?ﬁg!l!gﬁegoqgin;ﬁg i you
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and causal relationship to the injry of this claim file. mmmm‘tm )
Mmhmmmhmwdmmm” ,,,,,
MMMW%&WWW Hedsdmdher Loou
from care in an addéndum of December 20,2001..°

A Workers' cmmmmmmmmdmmiém'm s
claimant has appealed t. The appeal is pending and Higation, continues. The next
hearing s set for October 10, 2002,

Total Experience / Payments

The tolal experionce is af $241,442 Thatutalpald—to—dalms&&ﬁ‘%ﬁ Atgaahad;s
a Reserve Analysis which shows the total paid-to-date for each reserve category and the
remaining balance. We believe that the reserves are adequale to bring theclaim (o
mmnhmmmmBMmmmmm
October 10 hearing, mwﬂmﬂmdﬂnhmmmmmw
expenseespecialytmaﬁonismtnwﬁm

tmmmmmmmm-mmmmwm

question reganding the fotal paid as shown in RISX.-FACS®: | have asked the adjusibr
to send you.a direct reply, asﬁoﬁmhtﬂpaﬂbyﬁeﬂfsaﬂﬁﬂismismhm

tulaipaadleSX-FACS@ e
\%¢

100 ALLENS CREEK ROAD
46375
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" &allagher Ba.sseﬁ' Services, Inc

: m&uxmf
. Las Wepas, NV 89170
O2-892-0083 702-892-9193 fax

April 1, 2003

Susan Reeves

4724 € Washington Ave
Las Vegas, NV 89110

Re:  Employer:  Bally's, Las Vegas
DOI: October 11, 2002
Claim No:  001504-043098-WC-01

Dear Ms. Morgan,

I have scheduled you for an IME appointment with Dr. Louis Mortillare, PHD. Dr Mortillaro’s
office is located at 501 S Rancho Drive, Suite## F-37, Las Vegas, NV 89106, The office humber is .
(702) 388-9403. Your appointment’s (2) are scheduled for Monday, April 14, 2003 ot 8:30 am,
for testing and Wednesday, April 16, 2003 at 2:30 pm for an evaluation with Dr Mortillare.

Please arrive at ieast 30 mimutes in advance to complete all necessory paperwork.

Your attendance is mandatory. thretopwhapafcnuyresuttmfhesuspmionof benefits
pursuant to NRS 616C.140.

We are submitting a copy of your medical file to r. Mortillaro for his review. Please Take ony x-
rays or MRI's taken as a result of your injury to the appointment with you. Please call the
doctors office and confirm you appointment. You will also need to bring with you a valid picture I.D.

Piease call me if you have any questions at (702) 892-0083 ext. 207

Sincerely,

Loak Lyons
Leah Lyons
Claims Representative

cc:  File
Employer
Dr. Mortillare, MD
Attorney

44
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TDiecember 11, 2003

Louis F. Mortillaro, PH.D.

And Associates
501 South Rancho Drive
Suite F-37
Las Vegas NV 89106
RE: Susan Reeves
CLAIM #: S8H92H243724
EMPLOYER: Bally’s L.as Vegas

DATE OF INJTURY: 09/25/88
Dear Dr. Mortillaro:

Pursuant to the Appeals Officer’s Decision and Order, filed December 1, 2003, the
above-referenced claim for Ms. Susan Reeves will remain open to allow for further
treatiment. Treatment shall include short-term individual pain and stress management
counseling, biofeedback therapy, psychoeducational lectures, and appropriate physical
therapy.

We bave scheduled an appointinent for Ms. Reeves for January 5, 2003, at 9:30 A.M.
Please provide this office with your treatment plan and duration. Thank you very much
for your attention to this matter. Should you need anything further, please do not hesitate
to call at any fime.

Sincerely,

gcvcrly Mandery

Claims Adnunistrator, CCMSI

Encl.
Ce: Bally’s Las Vegas
' Daniel Schwartz, Esq.
Douglas M. Rowan, Esq.
Susan Reeves
Ao
CANNON COCHRAN MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC - PO Box 35350 - Las Vegas NV 89133-5350
Tel: (702) 9334800 Fax: (702) 9334861 WWW CCINSLeom 609 277
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Beverly Mandery

Cannon Cochran Management Services, inc.
P. O. Box 36350

Las Vegas, NV 89133-5350

Re:  Claimant : Susan Reeoves
Claim No. : 001504-001083
Appeai No. : LAS2002-C-2501-NR
Employer : Bally’s
Our File No. : 3637.124
Dear Ms. Mandery:

This jetter will confirm our discussion of the above entitied matter. It was our conciusion that an
appeal of the Appeals Officer's "Decision and Order” filed on December 1, 2003 would not be
warranted. The Appeails Officer reversed the Hearing Officer's Decisionand Order dated February
25, 2002 which affirmed the detormination to close the industrial inaurance claim. Therefore, the
claim shall rermain open. nmmmﬂmmMWd‘mmmmm
By your actions, you have atready complied with the Decision and Order. -

Thank you for your professional cooperation in this matier.
Sincerely,

SANTORO DR!GGS WALCH,

" HADaACTNE Prevor mumn sodes e Jos250 L) wpd

806



January 14, 2004

Susan Reeves
4724 E. Washington
Las Vegas NV 89110

DATE OF INJURY: 095/25/88
EMPLOYER: Bally’s Las Vegas
CLAIM #: 88H92H243724

Prear Ms. Reeves:

I am in receipt of Dr. George Petroff’s recent medical dictation of January 6, 2004, and
subsequent request for an MR of C-spine and C-spine x-ray. Pursuant to a Decision and
Order of the Appeals Officer, dated 12/01/03, we have been instructed to provide only
short-term individual pain and stress management counseling, biofeedback therapy,
psycho-educational lectures, and appropriate therapy. Dr. Louis Mortillaro has been
authorized to provide these treatments. Therefore, we are denying Dr. Petroff’s request
for continued treatment, MRI of C-spine and C-spine x-ray.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact this
office. If you do not agree with this determination, you have a right to request a hearing
regarding this matter. If this is your intention, please complete the attached Request for
Hearing form and return it, along with a copy of this letter, to the Hearings Division at
the address indicated on the form, within seventy (70) days from the date of this letter.

Sincerely,

Beverly Mandery,

Claims Representative, CCMSI
Encl. D-12a

Ce: Bally’s Las Vegas
Damiel L. Schwartz, Esq.

Douglas M. Rowan, Esq.
File -

N\

CANNON COCHRAN MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC - PO Box 35350 - Las Vegas NVBNII35350 o g
Tel: (702) 9334800 Fax: (702) 9334861 www.camsi.com 0273
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March 16, 2004

Pearson, Patton, Shea
Foley & Kurtz, P.C.

6900 Westcliff Drive MAR 18 2004

Suite 800

Las Vegas NV 89145

Re: Susan Reeves
Claim #: BRHI92H243724
Employer: Bally’s Las Vegas
Date of Injury: 09/25/88

Degr Mr. Rowan:

Thank you for submitting the completed D-6 Form for Ms. Susan Reeves. Pursuant to
NRS 616C.475, this office is requesting that Ms. Reeves supply certification of disability
from her physicians, to suppott the request for TTD benefits, from August 26, 1998 to the
present.

Upon receipt of these recornds and upon confirmation from the ESD, that Ms. Reeves was
not working or collecting unemployment benefits, we will be more than happy to render a
determination with appeal rights.

Please do not hesitate fo call at any time.
Sincerely, -

/MM

Beverly Mandery
Claims Representative, CCMSI]

Ce: Bally’s Las Vegas
Daniel Schwartz, Esq.
File

Douglas M. Rowan, Bsq. n@@@nwg v,

T\

CANNON COCHRAN MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC - PO Box 35350 - Las Vegas NV 89133-5350
Tei: (702) 933-4800 Fax: (707) 933-4861 W CORsL oo
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March 23, 2004 : CCMST

Robert A. Fusmatto
Safety National

2043 Woodland Parkway
Suite 200

St. Louis, MO 63146-4235

RE: CLIENT: Caesar’s Entertainment, Inc. - Bally’s Las Vegas.
CLAMANT: Susan Recves
LOSS DATE: 09/25/88
CLADM #: 88H92H243724
SNCC Claim #: WC-V-0870

SNCC Filing#: © 2020573

SUBSEQUENT REPORT

Dear Mr. Fuscmato

TheAppealOﬂicer’sDecmwand(hdarﬁledon 12/1/03 reversed the Hearing Officer's
Decision and Order dated 2/25/02, regarding closure of this claim. Nancy Richins, AO,

" determined that claimant’s somatoform pain disorder is industrial and requires further
treatment, including short-term individual pain and stress management counseling,
biofecdback therapy, psycho-educational lectores, and appropriste phiysical therapy.
Claimant’s claim should not have been closed but should remain open for further benefits.
Pursuant to Order, an appointment was scheduled with Louis Mortillaro, PhD, for 1/5/04..

This office bas been ordered to provide treatment with Dr. Morulho,neededdngnstms,
physical thexapy and medication management. Claimant is slow to progress with Dr.

Mortillaro, pursuant to his reports. Imnﬂadnngoopwsoﬂatestmethcalrepotsﬁ'oﬂml}
providers.

in..,

BackTTDbuiaﬁhhavebemrequmﬁad,ﬁomdaﬁeofdmeofﬂ)ischﬁn,m,m ,
present, and ongoing, since the date the claim was closed. This office has requested from
Ms. Reeves and her attorney, the physician’s medical disability reports for thege dates. -
This is approximately a 5 % year period, plus interest, with interest and TTD continuing
torun. Once we receive and verify the medical disabilities, we can review the issue Of

CANNON COCHRAN S44Pas T SERVICES INC + PO Box 35350 - MVWNVBDI&&SO
'rex.mz)mm Pax: (707) 933-4B61 “Www.comst com -

0902382

810



s March 23 2004 P

TTD and interest from 1998 to present and continuing. This office is;';:omplying with
Nevada Statutes in requiring medical disability for the referenced period of time.

RESERVES:
See Attached. We believe t]:us clamm W‘ln exceed the SIR.

Should you need anything further, please do not hesitate to call at any time.
We are requesting from your office, a copy of the terms and condition of the
contract for this year.

Very truly yours,

erly Mandery '
Claims Representative, CCMSI
Encl. -

Ce: Bally’s Las Vegas
File
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July 21, 2004

Douglas Rowan, Esq.

Pearson, Patton, Shea
Foley & Kurtz, P.C.

6900 Westcliff Drive

Suite 800

Las Vegas NV 89145

Re: Susan Reeves
Claim #: 88H92H243724
Employer: Bally’s Las Vegas
Date of Injury: 09/25/88

Dear Mr, Rowan:

Attached is a copy of Dr. George Petroff’s report of June 29, 2004. Based on Dr.
Petroff’s report, there is no evidence of a_cerﬁﬁcaﬁon of disability.

Pursuant to NRS 616C.475 (7), your request for TTD benefits from 1998 to present, are
denied. '
If you have any questions regarding this matter, piease do not hesitate to contact this
office. If you do not agree with this determination, you have a right to request a hearing
regarding this matter. If this is your intention, please complete the attached Request for

Hearing form and return it, along with a copy of this letter, to the Hearings Division at
the address indicated on the form, within seventy (70) days from the date of this letter.

Sincerely,
‘g/‘?ﬁf/éﬂaﬁ o
0 .
everly Mandery o =
Claims Representative, CCMSI o @
™o ]
Encl. —
Cc: Bally’s Las Vegas oy »
Susan Reeves = 5
Daniel Schwartz, Esq. b
File w
$edy 8¢

CANNON COCHRAN MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC - PO Box 35350 - Las Vegas NV 89133-5350
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Date:

Time:

Location:

Present:

REPORTED BY:

MEETING

RE : SUSAN REEVES

Thursday, April 27, 2006

5:05 pom. ORIGINAL

2628 West Charleston Boulevard
Las Vegas, Nevada

Dr. Petroff

Douglas Rowan, Esqg.
Susan Reeves

Jeff Reeves

Jeff Dietrich

JENNIFER MARIE ROLAND, CCR 293 \ﬂ%

500285
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Whereupon, -~

MR. ROWAN: First I wanted to let you know
what happened the last time we were 1In front of the
appeals officer when yvou were scheduled to testify by
telephone.

DR. PETROFF: I'd better take some notes. Go
ahead.

MR. ROWAN: Jurisdictional 1ssue came up, was
brocught up by the appeals officer, and we basically
spent an hour, hour and a half trying to address that
issue, and the substance of the hearing actually never
proceeded. Unfortunately, I was caught in there with
the appeals officer and Bally's attorney and could not
contact your office to let you know what was happening.
Didn't want yvou to think we had ignored you when we had
vou cancel patients to appear at the hearing
telephonically.

Today I think what we're here for 1is Susan
has a couple of specific guestions that we want to
address, and then I know that Jeff Dietrich has spoken
with Susan about his opinion about her condition, and
we Jjust wanted to talk to you and get your opinion

about that.

First of all, let me show you the \C\(‘

6008388
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documentation. It would probably be easier.

it's my understanding you had a meeting with
Bally's representatives. It's probably been a couple
YEars ago now. As a result of that they had vou draft
that lLetter. June 29th, 2004. There were a couple of
things in there that we Jjust need clarification on, and
that was the primary purpose of having you testify at
that appeals officer hearing had it gone forward.

You indicate in there that you didn't feel
you were in a position to address causation given the
fact that Ms. Reeves' accident had been in 1888 and you
hadn't seen her until 1997. Then you reference both
Dr. Boulware and Dr. Oliveri as doctors who would have
more information about her condition at that time and
you would defer.

I'm just curious where vou obtained that
information or the records from Dr. Boulware and
Dr. Oliveri. ITs that something that Bally's provided
you or were you given additional information to look
at?

ODR. PETROFTF: I think, I believe that was
provided -- I was provided with records with respect te
that prior to that meeting.

MR. ROWAN: By Bally's?

DR. PETROFF: I don't know who they came%QQ

00038y
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from. As they arranged the meeting, it could have been
from them. I didn't document where I got them from.

MR. ROWAN: But you got some records to
review 1in anticipation of that meeting?

DR. PETROFF: Yes.

MR. ROWAN: Were vou ever provided records
from Dr. Barton Becker or Dr. Kudrewicz? Do you
rememberx ever seeing any of those?

DR. PETROFF: I don't recall. I don't
recall. Probably not 1f they're not in my chart
collection.

MR. ROWAN: Well, basically you sgsaid in that
letter that you would defer to the doctors who had seen
her before, and then you specifically referenced
Drg. Boulware and Oliveri. Basically I was just trying
te find out if you had an opportunity to review all the
records before you made those statements or the
statement was made because of the information that
Bally's had provided you?

DR. PETROFF: Well, it was based on the
information I had at the time. And as I say, I don't

recalill, to be honest with you, exactly who handed me

the material when. It's just, like you say, it was a
couple vears ago. 12553\
MR. ROWAN: ¥You didn't go through your entire
00e233
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you were given?

DR. PETROFF: I reviewed my chart.

MR. ROWAN: Does your chart have all the
prior records or just —-- 1f you know.

DR. PETROFF: I don't know.

MR. ROWAN: Okay.

DR. PETROFF: As you can see, 1it's a very
large stack of records. I'm not familiar with every
element of this stack of charts.

ME. ROWAN: I understand. What were you
asked to do by Bally's representatives?

DR. PETROFF: Let's see. The issue was, as I
recall to the best of my knowledge, would it be
reasonable to afford you, Susan Reeves, an opportunity
of a trial of back to work in a controlled and adapted
situation.

MR. ROWAN: It appeared from your letter that
Bally's had tried to distingulish between a
non-industrial reason and an industrial reason why she
couldn't work, and vou indicated in that letter that
vou would defer to the doctors who had seen her before.
But then you go on to say that you believe that a trial
back to work would be reasonable with respect to the

industrial condition. I just didn't know what you were

R S 1 I
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basing that statement on, if yvou're deferring to other
doctors as to what was industrially caused, but then
you indicate she's fine from an industrial standpoint.

PR. PETROTF: Well, it was because it was the
industrial agents that were arranging the back to work
trial.

MR. ROWAN: Did you feel you were in a
pesition to distinguish with respect to what was
industrial and what was neot industrial?

DR. PETROFF: I can only make my best opinion
on the material I had at the time.

MR. ROWAN: And the material you're talking
about is the material that Bally's representatives gave
your’?

DR. PETROFF: Plus my own chart.

MR. ROWAN: You had first seen 3Susan in I
think 1997, and you saw her from 1997 through
approximately 2004.

DR. PETROFF: Let me seae 1f that date's
right.

It looks like September of 1998.

MR. ROWAN: '98, okay. I apologize if I'm
off a2 vear.

During the period that you saw Susan were

they all the same nature of complaints?

D
0086239
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DR. PETROFF: I would say generally they
were. There was a fairly long list of complaints, some
cf them relevant to something I thought I could do
about and some of them maybe not. The same issues, the
same complaints tended to persist or keep coming up
through the time of the treatment. Although generally,
I read through my notes today, and the majority of the
notes suggest a report of improvement by the patient
over time.

MR. ROWAN: The nature of the complaints that
were fairly consistent over the period of time would
have included headaches, dizziness, loss of balance?

DR. PETROFF: Yes.

ME. ROWAN: Were those among the symptoms?
DR. PETROTFEFE: Yes.
MR. ROWAN: An issue was also raised by your

letter of June 2004 which indicated that you were not
aware that Susan was involved in an industrial
insurance situation or workers compensation situation.
We have correspondence in which you communicated with
Bally's insurance representatives even in '995. I'm
just curious why you indicated that in the letter. If
you just hadn't reviewed the whole file and didn't see
those letters or -- I mean, I can show you, for

example, here's a letter dated May 14th of 1999 from

Do4X
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Ethel Pipp at Park Place Entertainment to youw, and it
talks about Susan. I think the subsequent documents,
it probably includes some of your responses to her.

DR. FPETROFF: Well, I would say this is
pretty kind of nonspecific and a vague reference. When
I say I wasn't aware that the prime mover of this whole
case was a clalm of injury from & car accident that
happened over a decade before, that is true. When I
first saw you in consultation basically a number of
symptoms were talked about. It was not specifically or
in any way s5trongly stated that this all arose from a
cartain motor vehicle accident‘on a certain day in the
past.

MR. ROWAN: That wasn't something you were
really concerned about, you were there to treat what
she was there for?

DR. PETROFF: Exactly s0.

MR. ROWAN: Ckay.

PR. PETROFF: I'm net —-- I don't practice my
medicine in such a way as to be a patient advecate in a
lawsuit. I'm a neuroclogist. People come in, give me
cemplaints, and I try to make them better.

MR. ROWAN: So your primary purpose of seeing
Susan obviocously was not to determine a causal

connection between the '88 accident and the condition

oo
oo 9l
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she was presenting to you, correct?

DR. PETROFFE: Not initially so. And that was
not really specificaliy pointed ocut to me until a great
time later.

MR. ROWAN: The first time you were really
asked to make that causal statement, would that have
been when you met with Bally's representatives?

br. PETROFF: I would say around that time
would be the first time that I was made aware of the
importance of an event 1in another time as causing, as
being a claim for the cause of all the complaints I had
been seeing you for.

MR. ROWAN: During the time you had seen
Susan you didn't feel she could work, though, did vou?
Regardless of what had caused her symptoms originally,
you still didn't feel she was capable of working, did
you?

DR. PETROFF: Well, 1T did not clear her for
work. I don't believe that we went to a great deal of
ability to assess her to get back to work, I was mostly
just treating her symptoms. There was no -- I did not
feel under any compulsion to formulate a back to work
strategy. Rather it was a relief of symptom strategy.

{A discussion was held off the record.)

MR, ROWAN: You're aware that Mr. Dietrich

oL
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10
has been providing physical therapy for Ms. Reeves? I
think you originally gave her a prescription, sent her
over there.

DR. PETROFF: If that's what the chart
reflects. I didn't have a great deal of time to review
the chart today due to my busy schedule, so I would
assume S50.

MR. ROWAN: Mr. Dietrich has spoken with
Ms. Reeves about her current condition and his
opinions, and part of the reason for this meeting was
for Mr. Dietrich to speak with you about his opinions
and see how they relate to your opinions with respect
to Ms. Reeves,

DR. PETROFFE: Okay.

MR. DIETRICH: Well, one, I agree that
return to work was never one of the primary issues. We
were treating her for pain, dizziness, balance,
headaches. I never thought that she was going to be
returning to work just based on, you know, the fact
that she was able to make one trip a day on a CAT bus,
and if she would do more than that she would be sick.
If she did it more than two or three times, like when
she was going to Dr. Mortillaro, you know, she was
wiped out. She wasn't able to go to his place and come

to therapy in the same day. You know, it's hard to

2o\
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find a job where you can go to work on a CAT bus and be
able to sit at a computer or whatever and then make it
back home,

I didn't feel she was going back to work.
That was my personal opinion. Just based on her
symptoms when she attempted to be out more freguently
in public.

DR. PETROFF: Am I mistaken, at some point
was there not a disability based on Medicare?

MR. REEVES: Um—-hmm.

DR. PETROFFE: Again, if someone comes in with
a disability on Medicare that's going to take away my
attention from any effort to restore the patient. If
they're disabled, 1if they have a disability rating it's
not my job to overcome a disability rating. And that
may also have clouded the issue with respect to the
work comp claim.

MER. REEVES: Butf on her first wisit down she
brought her supreme court decisions, her district court
decisions and gave them to you along with all of her
medical records. S¢ that sort of would show vou that

there was ongoing litigation with these people over

this.
DR. PETROFF: Well, I don't recall that, but
it may be true. Whether it is or not, if someone comes
Do
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to see me for a work comp claim routinely the staff
understands it's a work comp claim and it's written
clearly at the top of the page 1it's a work comp claim.
And this is not the case in this case.

MR. ROWAN: I don't think anybody 1is
indicating it was. She wasn't coming to you to try to
build up her claim. 1 understand you were brought into
the situation later on with respect to a reqguest for
vour opinions from a causation standpoint from that
perspective.

DR. PETROFF: And that creates a lot of
confusion in my mind, what it was I was supposed to be
doing or what I was expected to be doing.

MR. ROWAN: And I don't know that any of us
were expecking you to do that. It's after you meft with
Bally's representatives and they elicited that
June 29th, 2004 letter that addressed causation. b
guess that's when we had gquestions and concerns as to
what that was based upon, what information they brought
Lo you. That really was our concern.

To be honest, without your understanding tﬁe
ﬁistory cf the litigation and what's happened there, I
don't expect you to fully understand our concerns on
that. That's why I'm just trying to find out, you

know, again, I understand it's been almost two years,

209
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if you recall what information they brought you. Just
because from your reference to those two particular
doctors, there are a number of other doctors Susan has
seen much closer in time to the accident as well the
same as Dr. Boulware who had differing opinions. That
was really my guestion as to what information you had
been provided when you authored that letter.

DR. PETROFF: Okay.

MR. ROWAN: T don't want you to think that
we're sitting here saying as of 1998 you should have
been expressing a causation or a causal relationship or
any opinions on that issue, because that's not what
we're here for. It's not what was expected. The only
reason we brought up the causation issue is because
Bally's brought it up with you and had you author that
letter.

DR. PETROFF: Ckavy.

MR. ROWAN: My understanding, Mr. bDietrich,
is that you have spoken with 5Susan recently, and
recently is a relative term, about her condition and
its connection with the 1988 auto accident and the
lengﬁh of time that she has been experiencing her
condition, i guess I thought that you would be in the
best position to explain to Dr. Petroff what it is that

you've experienced with respect to Ms. Reeves'’ %5\<)
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14
condition and to see if he i1s in agreement.

I don't know if -- I haven't spoken with vyou,
so I don't know,. I'm going on based on my
understanding from Susan what your conversations have
been. I don't know if Susan can bring out the issue a
iittle better maybe than I am.

MRS, REEVES: Well, about the whiplash

syndrome . Because in the accident there at the hotel I
was hit pretty hard. I was at a standstill. It was an
older truck that did not have a headrest. I had pulled

the seat up because I have short legs, so when I was
hit I went forward, back, forward, back. And right
from the very beginning 1 was dizzy. And I kept
complaining of this to Dr. Mattimoe, Dr. Becker at the
time.

If you would like to see, these doctors here
were the doctors that were treating me at the time of
the acecident, Dr. Becker and Dr. Mattimce, who is also
2till treating me, which I have many records of them.

No one really knew really how to help me it
seemed like. I was going aroundland arcund in circles.
T couldn't even hardly sit in a chair. When I came to
vyou T tried to explain that to you, and you gave me the
feeling that if anybody could help me it would be Jeff.

I went Lo Jeff, and after guite a while QS\\

tiés9g
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working with him, and in his report that he made just
recently, he said this is a typical whiplash syndrome.
Dr. Mattimoe also said the same thing, but I don't have
him right here. It's happened to him and it makes the
muscles up and down your back spasm up. And it's been
iike that so long it seems like it's normal teo be doing
thatv.

So Jeff Detrich can explain about he's had a
lot of people who's had this chronic long-time muscle
spasms up and down, the neck problems, the dizziness
that I have all the time, which we're now getting a
little under control, but I have to spot constantly
like a dancer or I'll fall over. Or 1f something moves
in front of me I fall.

The ringing in the ears, 1f people hit those
certain tones I can’'t hear. And Dr. Becker on here,
whe was my doctor at the time, said I had hearing loss
and a percentage of hearing loss. But I don't think
it's really hearing loss, it's that they hit that tone
and then I can't hear the person because it blends in.

But vou had explained to me that you had
dealt with people like me. And vou have worked with me
gquite a while.

MR. DIETRICH: Yes, I've worked with pecople

that have had whiplash before, and it can happen people

EAVE
AEFER
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can have problems for years down the road with pain,
spasms, sometimes dizziness and imbalance. Even though
that's rarer in the whiplash. It's mostly pain and
limited motion and sometimes spasm.

But in Susan, vou know, we'wve nocticed
significant improvements in her balance and postural
control, her range of motion and her neck and
shoulders, even though she still has the tightness and
spasms. Her'falling frequency has decreased a lot,
even though it stili occurs, unfortunately.

But the dizziness and the hearing loss or the
tinnitus symptoms are also part, they could come from
an inner ear problem, they could also come from a
cervical injury. So to isclate down exactly what
mechanism is cauvusing all the problems, that's hard to
do. Plus the headaches. You know, the headaches.

MRE. REEVES: Headaches are constant.

MER. DIETRICH: The headaches have been
constant from the first day I've seen her. They've
decreased in intensity significantly from where she
used to have to close herself in a dark room multiple
times per month, aﬁd now that's dewn to I don't even
ask anymore if vou've had a bad one because now they
are s0 rare you tell me.

MES. REEVES: But I still have them all the

D
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2 But my thing is on the paper that you wrote
3Jfor Bally's that you said you didn't know, we don't

4 axpect you to know because you are a good doctor, and

[

there is no way a doctor is going to know what happened

6118 years ago and what really caused it. But you salild

o

you were going to defer to the doctors at the time.
8 | And my thing is Dr. Boulware didn't really see me that
S {tmuch. He just looked at my records. Dr. QPliveri I

10 ] came to see just a couple weeks before I came to see

11 vou. So they weren't the doctors that were treating me
12 {at the time. They were Dr. Becker and Dr. Mattimoe.
13 If you could even glance at their records,

14 | what they said, and Dr. Becker does state that it can

15 | be permanent --

16 MR. REEVES: Permanent neck problems.

17 MRS3. REEVES: -~ neck problems.

18 MR. REEVES: And dizziness.

19 MR5. REEVES: And dizziness. These are the

20 | same symptoms from day one that I've had to every

z1l jdoctor 1've gone to trying to plea@_to get help.

22 | Because you'wve got these problems, vyou want help. I
2331don't want te be stuck in a room.

24 Yes, I'm on social security disability.

25 | Bally's has contacted scocial security disabi;ity, said

V4L
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that I'm on workers comp, so, of course, I'm only
getting a third of my social security disability even
though I'm not getting workers comp because this has
all been such a mess.

When I came to see you, honestly what I teld
you and I told them, that I wasn't on workers comp,
that I have social security disability and Teamsters.
But we were in litigation with Bally's over this, and
that's why I brought the supreme court ruling in, the
district court ruling, and every o¢one of my doctors that
I could find, their records in, because I want help,
but I wanted to explain that to you.

But I didn't gquite understand why you were

sending letters pback and forth to Bally's when they

weren't paying my insurance -- or my insurance was
paying. I was kind of confused on that one.
Mrs. Pipp. You know, Ethel Pipp. Because they weren't

paving, but you were in correspondeéence,
I'm always trying to be up front and honest,
and I just felt like in that letter that you wrote that

I looked like I was being sneaky and sliding this in.

I wasn't. I really wasn't.
I needed help. I came to you. Dr. Mattimoe
said you could help me probably. He sent me Lo you.
And he is still my doctor. He's been my doctor since
Vuéges-
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1980, my family doctor, and he's still.

That's why we had the last discussion was,
you know, to have one docteor do all my prescriptions
instead of having you do some and then him, because I
was having some reactions from the stuff that you were
giving me. That's why you released me and said, okay,
we'll just let him do it,.

I'm still taking three Somas at night to even
go to sleep an hour before. Sometimes that's not
encugh and I have to take two or three Darvocets to go
to sleep because of the headaches. I'm laying in my
bed hanging over the side backwards because of my neck
and back spasms stiil, and I'm still trying to get
help. Jeff Dietrich has helped guite a lot, but it's
still like this. It's been like this for 18 years.

Bally's said I cannot come back, and I have
records, a paper, unless I'm 100 percent with no
restrictions. I cannot have any restricticns. So
+hat's why, you know, this has been kind of like a
bouncing ball. I didﬁ't quite understand this.

MR. REEVES: Well, actually the biggest thing
is were vou to defer to the doctors ~- they haven't
actually clo?ed the claim. I guess they haven't paid
anything. I guess they're paying you, Jeff, I don't

know, but they're not paying anything else. We don't

BN
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mind i1f you want to defer, but we think you should
defer to the doctors who saw her at the time instead of
the doctor who saw her a couple of weeks before you and
a doctor that looked at the records basically. That's
what we're thinking.

MRS. REEVES: You've been a good doctor.
MR. REEVES: They're using that deferment teo

basically --

MR3. REEVES: Close my claim.
MR. REEVES: Yes.
MR. ROWAN: Let me ask you, at this point are

eitther of you in a position to give an opinion that
Ms. Reeves' current condition is related to the 19288
accident?

DR. PETROFF: That's the second accident.

MR. REEVES: Yes.

MR. ROWAN: The 1987 one and then the 1988
one .

MRS . REEVES: Dr. Becker explains all about
it.

DR. PETHOFF: Well, you can't ,put a bunch of
paper on my table and expect me to feview them and
change ,my opinion. I'm not going to do that. I gave
the opinion 1 gave based on the information I have.

That's how 1 always give my opinions. GS\“\
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If there is additional information it may
change my mind or to a different point of view or it
may persuade me that I can't have a point of wview or it
may keep my preséent opinion. I don't know. This is
all speculation.

MR. REEVES: Then could we leave those with
you and you can review them at your leisure and see if
it goes anywhere?

DR. PETROFF: Yes. But how do I know there's
not more records somewhere else that either side has?

MR. REEVES: I don't know.

DR. PETROFF: It has to be done in some sort
of orderly way, some sort of eguitable way.

MR. REEVES: We could bring you down every
medical record we have of hers, which would be
basically all of them, if you want.

DR. PETROFF: Are there descriptions of the
accident at the time of the accident which document the
nature, the wveloccities involved, car damage, any of

that kind of stuff? Is it available anywhere?

//"

MR. ROWAN: I can give you what we have.

DR. PETROFF: That would-help.

MRS. REEVES: Dr. Becker saw me the next day.
But not the car damage.

MR. RCWAN: There may be some documentation

XY
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on that.

DR. PETROFF: You know, there are certain
things that stick out in the story that have to be -—-
you can't help but think about. Your report that all
vour symptoms of the previous car accident completely
disappeared three days before the new accident would
make almost anybody skeptical.

MRS. REEVES: It doesn't say that.

DR. PETROFF: Okay. If it doesn't say that 1
would have toe know what was said.

MR. REEVES: Don't push papers at him.

MRS. REEVES: I know. I'm pulling it back.

MR. ROWAN: That's fine. We're happy to
praovide you with everything, all the records.

DR. PETROFF: I have no trouble with people
giving me information and having me look at it and
consider it. But it's got to make some sense the way
it's delivered to me.

MR. ROWAN: That's fine.

DR. PETROFF: That's. been the problem all
along. Through my chart, through this Eally's meeting
and even now. It's almost chacotic. Everybody has a
position to advocate. I'm really not ihtefésted in
advocating anybody's position-at all. That's not what

I want to do for a living.

SRR
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MR, ROWAN: I'm certainly not asking you to
do that.

DR. PETROFF: But if people have
well-documented information that they want me to
consider, and in this case ] would like to have good
information from both sides, then perhaps I can make a
judgment that people will find harder to take issue
with.

MR, ROWAN: That's fine. I don't think we
were really ever expecting you to give an copinion as to
causation. The only reason you'wve sort of been dragged
into the causation issue is because of Bally's coming
in and asking you tec provide that. And basically
that's why I started this all off by asking you what
information Bally's provided you, simply because they
were records that we believe were incomplete, and we
have other issues with the use of those records as
well, which is net of your concern. But certainly 1f
vou're willing to do that I'm happy to provide you with
complete copies of the records so that you can see.

I can tell you that there are limited records
hbetween approximately 1992 and 1998 mainly bécause we
were in litigation. But there are a lot more récords
that go back from '87 forward. 1 mean, certainly I'm

happy to provide you with the records to the extent

b e Bl
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1 | that we have them that relate to that first accident.
2 MRS. REEVES: That's Dr. Becker and
31 Dr. Mattimoe was treating me before, right after the

4} first accident, and after the second accident. They've

wn

treated me all through both. S¢ I have records from

6 | them both treating we from the first accident and the

E

second accident. It's the same two doctors. So it's

8 | not like I went from doctor to doctor to doctor to

9 | doctor, but it's the same doctor, And Dr. Mattimoe had
10 | been treating me ever since.

11 But we don't bring Dr. Mattimoe in, just like
12 | we weren't going to bring Jeff in, because they asked
13 | not teo be involved in a workers comp. But he did
14 | provide some of his medical records from way back.
15 MR. ROWAN: Well, I will put that together.
18 DR. PBPETROFF: Well, and you will have teo

17 | negotiate with our staff on an appropriate fee.

18 MR. ROWAN: That's fine. I understand that.
19 DR. PETROFF: And I never woculd have had —-—- I
20 {don't have any trouble with that request. I never

21 | would have had any trouble with that reguest.
22 MR. ROWAN: Again, I sent you over a copy of
23 | our evidence packet that we presented to the appeals

24 lofficer. I was going to have you look at those

25 | records. Mainly I wasn't even looking for your QS2 !

AARNE:
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25

i | causation opinion at that point, it was my intent
2| simply to find out if you had been shown those
3 |particular records at the time of the hearing. That

was the purpose of having

Right now obviously we're

vou testify at the hearing.

going a little bit farther

4 | beyond that, But that’'s fine. We'll contact your

office.

8 DR. PETROFF: You can do theat. And in my

94{role and within my scope and knowledge as a neurclogist
10

I could try to assess that further. Not as an advocate

11 for either side.

12 MR. ROWAN: That's fine.

13 PR. PETROFF: And not as any kind of expert
14 | on medical/legal issues and work comp cases either.
18§ This would be an opinion of a clinical neuroclogist

16 | reviewing information, searching for objective

i7 | information especially, which is highly important to
18 j me.

19 MR. ROWAN: That's fine. Do you have

20 anything else?

21 MRS. REEVES: That was all.

Z2Z MR. REEVES: Thank you wvery much.

Z3 MR. ROWAN: Thank you for yocur time.

24 {Whereupon, the proceedings

25 concluded at 4:40 p.m.) %11—

0vo3¢g

837



()

wn

[
[

i1

12

13

i7

14

16

23

24

25

26

CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER

I, Jennifer Marie Roland, a duly commissioned
Court Reporter in the State of Nevada, do hereby
certify: That 1 reported the meeting regarding Susan
Reeves, commencing on Thursday, April 27, 2006, at
4:05 o'clock p.m.

That T thereafter transcribed my said
shorthand notes into typewriting and that the
typewritten transcript 1s a complete, true and accurate
transcription of my said shorthand notes.

I further certify that I am not a relative or
employee of counsel of any of the parties, nor a
relative c¢r employee of the parties involved in said

action, nor a person financially interested.

;ﬂn_a /ﬁ?@u éﬁ@g/ __

NIFER MARIE RCLAND, CCR #293
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4955 §. Durango Dr., Ste. 209
Las Vegas, NV 89113
N Phone: (702) 568-3800

Sedgwick CMS Fax: (702) 568-3779

September 8, 2006

Susan Reeves

4724 E Washington

Las Vegas, NV 89110

RE:  Employer: Bally's Las Vegas

Claim No: H243724
D.O.1.: 9/25/88

DearM:s.Rewes

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO CLOSE CLAIM
{Pursuant to NRS 616C.235)

After a careful and thorough review of your workers' compensation claim, it has been determined that all benefits
have been paid and your claim will be closed effective seventy (70) days from the date of this notice.

Your file reflects that you are not presently undergoing any medical trestment; however, if you are scheduled for
future medical appointments, please advise us immediately.

Nevada Revised Statute (NRS) 616C.390 defines your right to reopen your claim. You must make a written
request for reopening and your doctor must submit a report relating your problem to the original industrial injury.
The report must state that your condition has worsened since the time of claim ciosure and that the condition
requires additional medical care. Reopening is not effective prior to the date of your request for reopening unless
good cause is shown. Upon such showing by your doctor, the cost of emergency treatment shall be allowed.

If you disagree with this determination, you have the right to appeal by completing the attached Request For
Hearing form and send it directly to the Departiment of Administration, Hearings Division, at the address on the
form, within seventy (70) days from the date of this letter.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (866)464-0159 ext. 83742.

Sincerely,

Jennifer DaRos
WC Claims Examiner

Encl.: Hearing Request

ce: Employer

Y14
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PO Box 34660

Las Vegas, NV 891334660
Phone: (866) 464-0159

Fax: (702) 568-3779

e

Sedgwick CMS

February 16, 2007

Susan L., Reeves
4724 E WASHINGTON
Las Vegas, NV 89110

RE: Claimant: Susan Reeves
Employer: Bally’s Las Vegas
Claim No.: H243724
.01 09/25/198%

Dear Ms. Reeves:

Sedgwick CMS administers Workers' Compensation claims for Harrah's Entertainment, Inc. We are in receipt of your letter,
in which you request the scope of the above captioned ciaim i be expanded to inchzde broken toe snd bruised ribs.

Per review of this claim, you were not working in 2006, therefore any falls subsequent to your injury could not have occured
within the course and scope of employment {see NRS §16C.150 Compensation prohibited unless preponderance of evidence
establishes that injury arose out of and in course of employment; rebuitable presumption if notice of injury is filed after
termination of employrent.)

Furthermors, we note that pursuant to NRS 616C.160, if, after a claim for compensation is filed the injured employee secks
trestment from a physician or chiropractor for a newly developed injury or disease; and the employee's medical records for
the injury reported do not include a reference to the injury or disease for which treatment is being sought, o there is no
documentation indicating that there was possible exposure to an injury the injury or disease for which reatment is being
sought must not be considered part of the employee’s original claim for compensation unless the physician or chiropractor
establishes by medical evidence a causal relationship between the injury or disease for which treatment is being sought and
the original accident

Based on the above, the fact that your claim was closed for further benefits on 9/8/06, s any other applicable defense, your
request to expand the scope of the above captioned claim is denied.
Ifyoudisagreewimmeabovedetermimﬁon,yonn;ayrcqmstabemingbeﬁmaﬂeaﬁngOfﬁwbymmphﬁngdwmbud

Request for Hearing form within seventy (70) days after the date on which the notice was mailed, and seading it to the State
of Nevada, Department of Administration, Hearing Division.

if you bave any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me at 1(888)464-0159 ext 83742

Sincerely,

Jeanifer DaRos
Workers’ Compensation Representative

Encl.: Hearing Request
ec! Employer, Claimant Attorney, Defense Attomey

¥15
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STAITE OF REVADA WANIANN LEEDER
Nerowrelc \roviser for

SERY CIFIMIXS
Larerrmor
e Injured Workers
NEVADA ATTORNEY FOR INJURED WORBKERS
2260 South Rancho Drive, Suite 230
Las Vegas, Nevada 89102-4413
{702) 486-2830 + Fax {(702) 486-2344
November 21, 2007

APPEALS OFFICER GREGORY A. KROHN, ESQ. Tl
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION :;ﬁﬂ: = o
2200 S RANCHO DRIVE STE 220 R LT T
1.AS VEGAS NV 85102 =l

NMoFE

Re: Susan Reeves
Appeal Nos.: 39934-GK -
42367-GK

Dear Appeals Officer Krohn:

Please be advised that 2Atty. Davis and I have agreed to
submit a Stipulation to Continue the hearing set for December 4,
2007 at 3:00 p.m. The reason for the regquested continuance is
this a complex case with multiple issues and parties are working

on a global settlement. We respectfully reguest that you grant
our Stipulation.

Therefore, we ask that you please vacate the December 4t°
hearing date. The formal Stipulation is forthcoming. Thank you
for your patience and consideration of this matter.

Sincerely,
NEVADR ATTORNEY FOR INJURED WORKERS

Co Santos, Esq.

Deputy
CAS:at

cc: Lee E. Davis, Esg.
Susan Reeves

Ci:5 KTEVET, TUSAR_TTLD Lettar - Other.wpd . . ~ . N _ I - -

Website: bitp://www.naiw.nv.gov
E-mail: nuiwdnalw.nv.gov .
6U0g18
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Nevada Division of Indusirial Relations

1301 North Green Valley Parkway, Suite 200
Henderson , Nevada 89074

702-486-9080

February 28 2010

To whom it may concern,

L, Susan Reeves, would like the D.LR. pursuant to NRS 616D.330 to help me get the
actual oral communications, the written record, of what was said, by whom and fo whom,
at meetings with my Doctors, Dr. Louis Mortillaro and Dr. G. Petroff, from CCMSI
(Bally’s) or whoever would have them. There have been a number of requests for that
information. Once by Douglas Rowan, Esq. on May 28 2004 and four times by the
Nevada Attorney for Injured Workers, December 15 2004, January 17 2007, May 31 2007
and August 16 2007 and two times by me, January 29 2010 and February 12 2010. Their
response was to say that atl correspondence was duly copied, letter to Mr. Rowan June 2
2004, or that the copy work supplied was all there was, letter to me February 24 2010.
They did send a log of oral communication for a mecting at Dr. Petroff’s office that gives
no idea of what was said, only that there was a meeting, and the people that they listed at
that meeting is wrong. It was not my attorney but theirs, my husband and myself were
asked to leave, see letter from Dr, Petroff June 29 2004 and letter from Mr. Rowan July
22 2004. There is also an activity log from May 10 2004 that has a S/W (spoke with?) Dr.
Mortillaro that also gives no idea of what was said. I was told when I had my last
appointment, by Dr.Mortillaro and Dr. Manuel F. Gamazo, that CCMSI (Bally’s) and
their attorney had been at their offices for a meeting. The meeting with Dr. Mortillaro and
Dr. Gamazo was after my discharge, March 18 2004, but before my last appointment,
June 1 2004. | requested a meeting with Dr. Petroff and was informed that [ would have
to have a court reporter present, letter from Dr. Petroff’s office March 22 2004. Letter
from my attorney, March 29 2004, about the requirement for a court reporter raises the
issue of Dr. Petroff’s concerns of what was said at the meeting with CCMSI, they did not
have to have one. I feel that NRS 616D.330 would mean that if representatives of an
employer have meetings with doctors that they have to have a written record of what was
said. The letters written after, not the letters before, said meetings were the reason my
claim was closed.

Thank You

Susan Reeves
4724 E. Washington Ave.
Las Vegas, Nevada 89110
702-453-2588

Typed and Researched by

Jeff Reeves(husband)

10
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JIM GIBBONS 5. STATE OF NEVADA - DONALD E. JAYNE, CPCU
Governor T - Administrator
CHARLES J. VERRE

DIANNE CORNWALL Chief Adminisirative Officer

Director

{702} 486-9080
Fax: {702) 990-0364
{702) 990-0363

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
DIVISION OF INDUSTRIAL RBEILATIONS
WORKERS' COMPENSATION SECTION
1301 N. Green Valley Parkway, Suite 200
Henderson, Nevada 389074
April 26, 2010

Susan Reeves
4724 E. Washington
Lzs Vegas, NV 86110

Re: Injured Employee: Susan Reeves (2)

Claim No.: 88HO2H243724
Employer: Baily’s

D.O.L: September 25, 1988
TPA: o - CCMSI

Comptlaint #: 11522

'Dear MS Reeve-s R . . et CTToT L TDvie UnE Ceaienalos ST T

_ PR . e

The Division of !ndustna[ Relatlons (DIR) Workers’ Compensation Section (WCS) has,
pursuant to Nevada Rewsed Statutes (NRS) 616D.130, investigated the complaint you
filed. The issue in your complaint that can be addressed by the WCS is a possible violation
of NRS 616D.330.

After reviewing the information supplied to this agency and compieting the investigation, a
determination has been reached and has concluded the following:

FINDINGS OF FACT:

On July 20, 1987, you were involved in a motor vehicle accident wherein you were
diagnosed with cervical strain and head injury.

In 1987, Bally's issued a Notice of Claim denial.

On September 25, 1988, you were involved in another motor vehicle accident while
employed at Bally’s and sustained an mdustnal m;ury while worktng within the course and
scope of your employment - :

CnJune 9, 1989, S.1.S. Admmlstrators issued a Notice of Claim Denial. Appropriate appeal
rights were given.

On November 28, 1989, Dr. Mortillaro diagnosed the claimant with Somatoform Pain
Disorder and recommended that you be sent to pain management. '1.6

O 314 <EiERe
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Susan Reeves (2)
Page 2 of3

You appealed the 1987 ciaim to the hearing officer and your claim would be denied.
You then appealed the matter to the appeals officer.

On August 15, 1990, you were seen by Dr. Kudrewicz and would eventuaily be found to
have an entitlement to a five (5%) percent Permanent Partial Disability (PPD)

On February 27, 1991, you were offered the 5% PPD Award.

On March 26, 1991, the appeals officer issued a decision affirming claim denial. The
claim denial determination would later be reversed by the District Court in 1994 and
later by the Nevada Supreme Court.

On September 26, 1997, a Notice of Claim Acceptance was issued for your claim with a
date of injury July 20, 1987.

On May 12, 1998, a second Notice of Claim Acceptance was issued.

On December 20, 2001, Dr. Glyman wrote a report concluding that you had a
somatoform disorder.

On December 27, 2001, a Notice of Claim Closure was issued but would later be
reversed by an appeals officer awarding you further medical treatment.

You continued your care with Dr. Mortillaro in 2003 and 2004. In March 2004 Dr.
Mortillaro discharged you from his care.

On May 28, 2004, you requested copies of all correspondence between CCMSI and
Drs. Mortillaro and Petroff.

On June 2, 2004, CCMSI responded to your May 28, 2004 request.

On December 15, 2004, your aftorney, pursuant to NRS 616D.330, requested a copy of
your log of oral communications from CCMSI.

You continued to receive physical therapy at the Family & Sports Physical Therapy
Center. On January 23, 2006, a therapist indicated that your condition had greatly
improved over the time period that you had treated at the center.

On September 8, 2006, CCMS! learned that Dr. Petroff had released you to your family
physician since he was only monitoring your medication. It was also learned that you
had been spending a lot of time out of state and were being treating under Medicare.

On September 8, 2006, CCMSI issued a Notice of intent to Close Claim. You appealed

this determination. The hearing officer would dismiss your appeal because you failed to
attend the hearing. You appealed this determination.

, 319

0003 13

844



A

Susan Reeves {2}
Page3 of 3

On January 17, 2007, your aitorney, pursuant to NRS 616D.330, requested a copy of
your log of oral communications from Bally’s.

In January 2007, you submitted a written request to expand the scope of your claim to
include bruised ribs and a broken toe.

On February 18, 2007, CCMSI issued a determination denying your January 2007
request. Appropriate appeal rights were given.

On May 10, 2007, the hearing officer issued a decision and order affirming the February
16, 2007 determination. You appealed this determination.

On May 31, 2007, your attorney, pursuant to NRS 616D.330, requested a copy of your
log of oral communications from Sedgwick Claims Management Services. ("Sedgwick”)

On August 16, 2007, your attorney, pursuant to NRS 616D.330, requested a copy of
your log of oral communications from Sedgwick Claims Management Services.

January 29, 2010, you requested a copy of your complete industrial claim file from
Sedgwick.

On February 24, 2010, CCMSI responded your January 29, 2010 request that was
addressed to Sedgwick. They informed you that the copy work of your claim file had
been previously supplied to you and that no other documentation exists.

CONCLUSION:
As it relates to a possible violation of NRS 616D.30, no violation was found.

CCMS| timely responded to your request pursuant fo statute. You were advised in a
previous response that you had been provided with a complete copy of your industrial
injury claim file. The investigator reviewed the claim file and found no additional
correspondence relating to the logs of oral communication.

As the issue outlined in your complaint has been addressed, the complaint filed with this
agency is closed. If you have any further questions, feel free to contact Christopher Brown,
Compliance/Audit Investigator Il, at (702) 486-9098.

cc. George Ward, WCB
. | 93¢
0803i3D
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Susan Sayegh

Southern District Manager

Workers Compensation

1301 North Green Valley Parkway, Suite 200
Henderson, Nevada 89074

April 29, 2010

Re: Injured Employee: Susan Reeves

Claim No.: 88H92H243724
Employer: Bally’s

D.OI: September 25, 1988
TPA: CCMSI

Complaint #: 11522

Dear Ms. Sayegh,

I am in receipt of your letter, dated April 26, 2010, where my complaint of a violation,
pursuant to NRS 6161).130, was found to have no merit. Apparently Bally’s
representatives, ether Bally’s employees or CCMSI employees, do not have to make or
keep a written record of oral communications, of what was said at meetings that are held
between said representatives and patients doctors. One could assume that since you, Ms.
Sayegh, were the Claims Supervisor for CCMSI at the time of the meeting with Dr.
Petroff, you could have been one of those representatives. If not, you most certainly
would have known who would have been at that meeting and whether or not a written
record was kept.

Since your office, the D.LR., has conducted an investigation and concluded that all
Bally’s or their representatives have to do, pursuant to NRS 616D.130, is timely respond
to a request, not actually keep or have a written record, that there is no violation.

Since my comp